
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

 
Meeting of the 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 

MAY 12, 2008 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Submitted By 

      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are suggested or 
requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible 
amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by department 
directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight 
and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the governing 
body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on course with these 
goals. 
 

Goals 

 
I. Enhance the livability and safety of the community  
II. Minimize the cost and increase the efficiency and effectiveness of City 

government 
III. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment 
IV. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally 
V. Maintain relevance of public infrastructure to meet changing public needs 
VI. Emphasize regionalism and incorporate creativity into the annual strategic 

planning process 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your deliberations may 
require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 

 



NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
      

  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

  AGENDA 

May 12, 2008 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dennis Wegner – Troy Church of 

the Nazarene 1 

ROLL CALL 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: 1 

a) Proclamation Celebrating Athens High School – Advanced Placement School 
of the Year Award ................................................................................................. 1 

b) 2008 Top Ten Public Works Leaders of the Year by the American Public 
Works Association – Presented to Samuel P. Lamerato ...................................... 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village Expansion, 
North Side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File Number 
Z-730) 1 

C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – Article III – Digital 
Application Submission Requirements 2 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

C-3 Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. 
Big Beaver Road 2 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

D-1 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of 
Water and Sewer Bills 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 3 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None b) City 
Council Appointments: Personnel Board 4 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 
Nominations: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; and Economic Development 
Corporation (b) City Council Nominations: Cable Advisory Committee; Historic 
District Study Committee; and Youth Council 5 

E-3 Amendment to Chapter 18 and Proposed Contract with Detroit Water and 
Sewerage Department 7 

CONSENT AGENDA: 8 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 8 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 8 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 9 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 9 

a) Celebrating Athens High School Advanced Placement School of the Year for 
the State  of Michigan ........................................................................................... 9 

b) Police Memorial Day – May 15, 2008 ................................................................... 9 
c) Honoring William Beaumont Hospital Dedicated Volunteers ................................ 9 

F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 9 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Troy Daze Fireworks .... 9 



 

 

 -  -  

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Cooperative Purchasing 
Program – Landscape Structures, Inc. ................................................................. 9 

F-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 16, 2008 10 

F-6 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 
Drainage Easement, John R Road Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square 
Lake Road Project No. 02.203.5 – Parcel #13 – Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005 – 
Antoinette L. Brubaker 10 

F-7 Contract OEM Replacement Parts for Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment 10 

F-8 Rescind/Re-Award Contract – Liquid Calcium Chloride, Option B – Resolution 
#2008-04-120-F4e 11 

F-9 Authorization Requesting Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus 
Fund 11 

F-10 Assessment of Delinquent Accounts 12 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 12 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 12 

a) Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 
E. Big Beaver Road – June 2, 2008 ................................................................... 12 

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 12 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 12 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 12 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 12 

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced 12 

REPORTS: 13 



 

 

 -  -  

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 13 

a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – April 17, 2007 ............................... 13 
b) Joint Local Development Finance Authority – Troy Subcommittee/Final – May 

7, 2007 ............................................................................................................... 13 

c) Historic District Commission/Final – January 15, 2008 ...................................... 13 
d) Cable Advisory Committee/Final – January 16, 2008 ......................................... 13 
e) Historic Commission/Final – January 22, 2008 .................................................. 13 
f) Historic District Commission/Final – February 19, 2008 ..................................... 13 
g) Historic District Commission/Final – March 18, 2008 ......................................... 13 

h) Downtown Development Authority/Final – March 19, 2008 ................................ 13 
i) Traffic Committee/Final – March 19, 2008 ......................................................... 13 
j) Election Commission/Final – March 27, 2008 .................................................... 13 
k) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – April 2, 2008 ........................................ 13 
l) Youth Council/Final – April 2, 2008 .................................................................... 13 

m) Planning Commission/Draft – April 8, 2008 ........................................................ 13 

n) Planning Commission/Final – April 8, 2008 ........................................................ 13 
o) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 15, 2008 ................................................. 13 
p) Cable Advisory Committee/Draft – April 17, 2008 .............................................. 13 

q) Election Commission/Draft – April 18, 2008 ....................................................... 13 
r) Youth Council/Draft – April 23, 2008 .................................................................. 13 

J-2 Department Reports: 13 

a) Assessing Department – 2008 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of 
Review Report .................................................................................................... 13 

b) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – Alliance Program on 
Sustainable Development in Birmingham on April 17, 2008 .............................. 13 

c) Council Member Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan 
Municipal League Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008 ..... 13 

d) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan Municipal 
League Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008 ..................... 13 

e) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of April, 2008 ............. 13 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) Letter of Thanks from Susick Elementary School to Mark Miller, Mark Stimac, 
and Tim Richnak ................................................................................................ 13 

b) Letter of Congratulations to Mayor Schilling from State Senator John 
Pappageorge on the City of Troy Receiving the Traffic Safety Award ................ 13 

c) Letter of Thanks to Mayor Schilling from David Peskin, CEO of World Alliance 
Financial for Participation at a Press Conference .............................................. 13 

d) Letter of Thanks to Peggy Sears from Judith Chambers, Shelby Township 
Library, Commending the Human Resources Department Staff ........................ 13 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 13 

a) Resolution from the Oakland County Board of Commissioners Urging all Law 
Enforcement Agencies in Oakland County to Participate in the Sheriff Telling 
Our Parents and Promoting Educated Drivers (STOPPED) Program ................ 13 



 

 

 -  -  

J-5  Calendar 14 

J-6  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 
Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. 
U-12478 14 

J-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 
Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. 
U-14838 14 

J-8  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 
Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. 
U-15002-R 14 

J-9  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Draft Minutes from April 17, 2008 14 

J-10  Communication from Purchasing Director Susan Leirstein Regarding Local 
Preference Issue 14 

J-11  Troy Library Survey Results 14 

STUDY ITEMS: 14 

K-1 No Study Items Submitted 14 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 14 

CLOSED SESSION: 14 

L-1 Closed Session 14 

RECESSED 15 

RECONVENED 15 

ADJOURNMENT 15 



 

 

 -  -  

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

Monday, May 19, 2008 ............................................................................................ 15 
1. Adoption of the 2008/09 Annual Budget ............................................................. 15 

Monday, June 2, 2008 ............................................................................................. 15 
1. Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 

E. Big Beaver Road ............................................................................................ 15 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

Monday, May 19, 2008 Regular City Council ........................................................ 15 
Monday, June 2, 2008 Regular City Council ......................................................... 15 
Monday, June 16, 2008 Regular City Council ....................................................... 15 
Monday, July 7, 2008 Regular City Council ........................................................... 15 
Monday, July 21, 2008 Regular City Council ......................................................... 15 

Monday, August 11, 2008 Regular City Council .................................................... 15 

Monday, August 25, 2008 Regular City Council .................................................... 15 
Monday, September 8, 2008 Regular City Council ................................................ 15 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Pastor Dennis Wegner – Troy Church 

of the Nazarene 

ROLL CALL  

(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming 
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 
(b) Excuse Absent Council Members 
 

 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 

a) Proclamation Celebrating Athens High School – Advanced Placement School of the 
Year Award  

b) 2008 Top Ten Public Works Leaders of the Year by the American Public Works 
Association – Presented to Samuel P. Lamerato   

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village Expansion, 

North Side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File Number Z-

730) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a rezoning request, from R-1B to C-F, File Number Z-730, 
as demonstrated by the Ordinance to amend Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy;  
 
WHEREAS, The application is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan, and is compatible 
with surrounding zoning districts and land uses; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The rezoning is recommended for approval by the Planning Commission; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed 
rezoning from R-1B to C-F; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the Zoning District Map. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – Article III – Digital 

Application Submission Requirements 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Article III (APPLICATIONS AND 
PROCEDURES) of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, pertaining to digital application 
submission requirements, to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 233), City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

C-3 Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big 

Beaver Road 

 
Public Hearing Cancelled due to Insufficient Public Hearing Notice 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of 

Water and Sewer Bills 

 
Pending Resolution 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide laser 
printing and distribution of the City of Troy water and sewer bills, with an option to renew for 
three (3) additional one (1) year periods to next lowest total bidder, LaserCom of Troy, 
Michigan for an estimated total cost of $12,874.94 per year, plus the actual cost of first class 
postage, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 1, 2008, a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring April 30, 2009 because 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

LaserCom is a Troy, Michigan business and there is the minimum difference of .18% between 
their bid and the low total bidder, American Mailers, Inc. of Detroit, Michigan.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon all of the same specified 
requirements imposed upon American Mailers, Inc. 

 

Proposed Resolution to Amend by Substitution 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by   
Seconded by   
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS BY SUBSTITUTION the Standard 
Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills 

by STRIKING it in its entirety and INSERTING, “RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby 

AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide Laser Printing and Distribution of the City of Troy 
Water and Sewer Bills, with an option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year periods to low 
total bidder, American Mailers, Inc. of Detroit, MI for an estimated total cost of $12,851.00 per 
year, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 

opened April 1, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting 
expiring April 30, 2009.  
  
Yes: 
No:  

 

Proposed Resolution as Amended by Substitution 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by Fleming   
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide Laser 
Printing and Distribution of the City of Troy Water and Sewer Bills, with an option to renew for 
three (3) additional one (1) year periods to low total bidder, American Mailers, Inc. of Detroit, MI 
for an estimated total cost of $12,851.00 per year, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 1, 2008, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring April 30, 2009.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 10“E” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 

 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 
shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 10 “E”.  
 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None b) City 

Council Appointments: Personnel Board 

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed Board and Committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit nominations for 
appointment at the meeting prior to consideration. Whenever the number of submitted names 
exceeds the number of vacancies, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required to 
confirm the nominee receiving the greatest number of votes in the Council polling process 
(current process of appointing). Remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the 
next Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for consideration.  

 

(a) Mayoral Appointments - None  

 

(b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
 

Personnel Board 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

Appointed by Council (5-Regular) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Susan Werpetinski Term Expires 04/30/11 

 
Yes: 
No: 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 

Nominations: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; and Economic Development 

Corporation (b) City Council Nominations: Cable Advisory Committee; Historic 

District Study Committee; and Youth Council      

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The nomination of applicants to the following listed Board and Committee vacancies will be 
moved forward to the next Regular City Council Meeting for consideration of appointment. 

 

(a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 

 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor (7-Regular) –  3-Year Terms 

 

 Unexpired Term 04/30/11 

 

 Unexpired Term 04/30/09 

Economic Development Corporation 
Appointed by Mayor (9-Regular) –  6-Year Terms 

 

 Unexpired Term 04/30/14 

 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

(b) City Council Nominations 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Cable Advisory Committee 
Appointed by City Council (7-Regular) –  3-Year Terms 

 

 Unexpired Term 09/30/09 

 

Historic District Study Committee 
Appointed by City Council (7-Regular) – Ad Hoc (1 Member from Historic District Commission;  
1 Member from Local Historic Preservation Organization 
 

 Ad Hoc 

 

Youth Council 
Appointed by Council (13-Regular) –  1-Year Term 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

 Term Expires 06/01/09 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-3 Amendment to Chapter 18 and Proposed Contract with Detroit Water and 

Sewerage Department 

 

(a) Proposed Resolution Amending Chapter 18 of City Ordinance 

 
Suggested Resolution  
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by   
Seconded by 

 
WHEREAS, In 1961 the City of Troy and the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) 
entered into a 35 year contract to provide wholesale water; 
 
WHEREAS, In 2004 the DWSD and 126 municipal customers, through the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), developed a new model water contract to minimize price volatility and create 
equity among wholesale water customers; 
 
WHEREAS, The new model contract will be the mechanism to set wholesale water rates for 
the next 30 years and subject each customer to the same contract terms, with the exception 
that some communities will qualify for reduced fees based on limitations to peak water usage; 
 
WHEREAS, To gain the greatest opportunity for reduced future water rates, and in addition to 
community education, capital improvement programs and restrictions to City operated irrigation 
systems, the only remaining piece is implementation of the ordinance amendment limiting 
automatic sprinkling during peak hours; and 
 
WHEREAS, If Council decides not to amend Chapter 18, then City Administration will need to 
negotiate new terms with DWSD; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS the Ordinance to 
Amend Chapter 18 of the City Code, City Water Utility, as recommended by the City 

Administration, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No:   

 

(b) Proposed Resolution Approving Contract with Detroit Water and Sewerage 

Department 

 
Suggested Resolution  
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by   
Seconded by 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

 
WHEREAS, In 1961 the City of Troy and the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) 
entered into a 35 year contract to provide wholesale water; 
 
WHEREAS, In 2004 the DWSD and 126 municipal customers, through the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), developed a new model water contract to minimize price volatility and create 
equity among wholesale water customers; 
 
WHEREAS, The new model contract will be the mechanism to set wholesale water rates for 
the next 30 years and subject each customer to the same contract terms, with the exception 
that some communities will qualify for reduced fees based on limitations to peak water usage; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached 30- 
year contract to provide wholesale water between the City of Troy and the Detroit Water and 

Sewerage Department, as recommended by City Administration, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor 

and City Clerk to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 
been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 12 “F”.  

 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 

presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-04-  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of April 21, 2008; the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Special City Council 
Meeting of April 28, 2008; and the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Special City Council Meeting of May 
5, 2008 as submitted. 
 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-04- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 

a) Celebrating Athens High School Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State  
of Michigan  

b) Police Memorial Day – May 15, 2008  

c) Honoring William Beaumont Hospital Dedicated Volunteers    

   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Troy Daze Fireworks           
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of fireworks display for the Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Festival for years 2008, 
2009 and 2010 to the highest rated bidder, Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, 
IN, as a result of a best value process at a total cost of $15,000.00, or $5,000.00 per year; and   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon company’s submission of 
properly executed proposal and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Cooperative Purchasing 

Program – Landscape Structures, Inc.           
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase and install an 
Aquarium Display Wall, Mastodon Head Mount and Sandbox through the US Communities 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract #040377 with Landscape Structures, Inc. for an 
estimated total cost of $82,792.00; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission 
of proper insurance certificate(s), bonds and any other specified requirements.   
 

F-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 16, 2008 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 

Installation of NO PARKING Mon.- Fri. 7 a.m.-5 p.m. Signs on the West Side of Fieldstone 

from South Boulevard to White Tail Drive 

    

RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. __________ be ISSUED for the installation of “NO 
PARKING Mon.- Fri. 7 a.m.-5 p.m.” signs on the west side of Fieldstone from South Boulevard 
to White Tail Drive. 
 

F-6 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 

Drainage Easement, John R Road Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square Lake 

Road Project No. 02.203.5 – Parcel #13 – Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005 – Antoinette L. 

Brubaker 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Antoinette L. Brubaker, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-11-
226-005, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for John R Road 
Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square Lake Road in the amount of $49,799.00, plus 
closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement and reimburse the property owner $1,000.00 for costs associated 
with the review of the offer; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent 
Drainage Easement in the amount of $100.00 from Antoinette L. Brubaker, owner of property 
having Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and the Permanent Drainage Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-7 Contract OEM Replacement Parts for Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment 
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

Resolution #2008-05- 
 
WHEREAS, On July 11, 2005, Troy City Council approved three-year contracts to purchase 
miscellaneous original equipment manufacturers replacement parts for the Golf Division with 
the exclusive distributors in Michigan -  Midwest Golf and Turf, (formerly known as WF Miller 
Company), Weingartz and Spartan Distributors (Resolution #2005-07-332a & 332b-F2); and 
 
WHEREAS, All three suppliers have agreed to extend a one-year contract under the same 
pricing structure, terms and conditions as their original contracts;  
  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 
procedures and current contracts to purchase OEM replacement parts for golf and turf 
maintenance equipment from Midwest Golf and Turf of Cincinnati, OH, Weingartz of 
Farmington Hills, and Spartan Distributors of Sparta, MI are hereby extended under the same 
pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the original contracts to expire June 30, 2009. 
 

F-8 Rescind/Re-Award Contract – Liquid Calcium Chloride, Option B – Resolution 

#2008-04-120-F4e 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 
WHEREAS, On April 7, 2008, one-year contracts to provide Liquid Calcium Chloride with an 
option to renew for one (1) additional year on an option by option basis was awarded to the 
lowest acceptable bidders: South Huron Industrial, Inc. of Flatrock, MI, Options A and C, and 
Suburban Oil Company of Taylor, MI, Option B (Resolution # 2008-04-120-F4e); and 
 
WHEREAS, Suburban Oil Company has withdrawn from the bid process due to the high cost to 
acquire excess umbrella liability insurance as specified;   
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS with prejudice the 
contract to provide liquid calcium chloride under Option B, with an option to renew for one (1) 

additional year from Suburban Oil Company, and RE-AWARDS to the next lowest acceptable 
bidder, South Huron Industrial, Inc. of Flatrock, MI, which also includes services under Options 
A and C, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 5, 2008, a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring March 
31, 2009. 
 

F-9 Authorization Requesting Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy Parks and 
Recreation Department to seek reimbursement in the amount of $30,057.91 from the Oakland 
County West Nile Virus Fund for expenditures incurred while instituting proactive public health 
measures to reduce the population of infected mosquitoes in the environment.  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

F-10 Assessment of Delinquent Accounts 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
 
WHEREAS, Section 1.167 of Chapter 5 and Section 6 of Chapter 20 of the Ordinance Code of 
the City of Troy require that delinquent payments and invoices, as of April 1

st
 of each year, 

shall be reported and the City Council shall certify the same to the City Assessor who shall 
assess the same on the next annual City Tax Roll, to be collected as provided for collection of 
City Taxes;  
 
WHEREAS, Section 10.8 of the Troy City Charter provides for the collection of delinquent 
invoices through property tax collection procedures; and 
 
WHEREAS, A list of individual properties is on file in the Office of the Treasurer and comprises 
a summation of totals as follows: 
 
 General Fund Invoices 
  Including Penalties    $   29,095.89 
 Special Assessments  
  Including Penalties & Interest         5,688.13 
 Water & Sewer Accounts 
  Including Penalties       820,710.86 
 
 Total                 $ 855,494.88 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City 
Assessor to assess these delinquent accounts on the annual City Tax Roll. 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  

a) Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big 
Beaver Road – June 2, 2008       

    

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced    
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 13 - 

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  

a) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – April 17, 2007  

b) Joint Local Development Finance Authority – Troy Subcommittee/Final – May 7, 2007 

c) Historic District Commission/Final – January 15, 2008  

d) Cable Advisory Committee/Final – January 16, 2008  

e) Historic Commission/Final – January 22, 2008 

f) Historic District Commission/Final – February 19, 2008  

g) Historic District Commission/Final – March 18, 2008 

h) Downtown Development Authority/Final – March 19, 2008  

i) Traffic Committee/Final – March 19, 2008  

j) Election Commission/Final – March 27, 2008  

k) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – April 2, 2008 

l) Youth Council/Final – April 2, 2008  

m) Planning Commission/Draft – April 8, 2008 

n) Planning Commission/Final – April 8, 2008  

o) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 15, 2008  

p) Cable Advisory Committee/Draft – April 17, 2008  

q) Election Commission/Draft – April 18, 2008  

r) Youth Council/Draft – April 23, 2008 
 

J-2 Department Reports:   

a) Assessing Department – 2008 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review 
Report  

b) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – Alliance Program on Sustainable 
Development in Birmingham on April 17, 2008  

c) Council Member Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan Municipal League 
Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008  

d) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan Municipal League 
Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008  

e) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of April, 2008 
 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  

a) Letter of Thanks from Susick Elementary School to Mark Miller, Mark Stimac, and Tim 
Richnak  

b) Letter of Congratulations to Mayor Schilling from State Senator John Pappageorge on 
the City of Troy Receiving the Traffic Safety Award  

c) Letter of Thanks to Mayor Schilling from David Peskin, CEO of World Alliance Financial 
for Participation at a Press Conference  

d) Letter of Thanks to Peggy Sears from Judith Chambers, Shelby Township Library, 
Commending the Human Resources Department Staff 

 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   

a) Resolution from the Oakland County Board of Commissioners Urging all Law 
Enforcement Agencies in Oakland County to Participate in the Sheriff Telling Our 
Parents and Promoting Educated Drivers (STOPPED) Program 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 14 - 

J-5  Calendar 
 

J-6  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 

Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-

12478 
 

J-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 

Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-

14838 
 

J-8  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding 

Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-

15002-R 
 

J-9  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Draft Minutes from April 17, 2008  
 

J-10  Communication from Purchasing Director Susan Leirstein Regarding Local 

Preference Issue   
 

J-11  Troy Library Survey Results   

   

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 No Study Items Submitted 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 

satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-05- 
Moved by 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  May 12, 2008 

 

- 15 - 

Seconded by 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (e), Pending Litigation – Mary Ann Hennig v. v City of Troy et. al.       
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

RECESSED 

 

RECONVENED 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

Monday, May 19, 2008 
1. Adoption of the 2008/09 Annual Budget  

 
Monday, June 2, 2008 
1. Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. 

Big Beaver Road   
  

 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, May 19, 2008 .............................................................. Regular City Council 

Monday, June 2, 2008 ............................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, June 16, 2008 ............................................................. Regular City Council 

Monday, July 7, 2008 ................................................................ Regular City Council 

Monday, July 21, 2008 .............................................................. Regular City Council 

Monday, August 11, 2008 ......................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, August 25, 2008 ......................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, September 8, 2008 ..................................................... Regular City Council 

 



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL 

ADVANCED PLACEMENT AWARD 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School has once again displayed their dedication to the education of our community’s 
youth as they have been named the Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State of Michigan by the 
Siemens Foundation; and 
 
WHEREAS, The foundation annually honors one high school per state for its commitment in Advanced Placement 
participation and performance in the areas of science and math; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School was specifically acknowledged for the fact that nearly 400 students were enrolled 
in AP courses during the 2006-07 school year.  Nearly 50 percent of Athens students take part in an AP, Honors or 
Advanced program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens was also honored due to their AP learning experiences that were offered outside of the 
classroom, such as a field trip to the Leelanau Peninsula by environmental science students to learn about the 
ecology of streams and riverbanks; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens added two new AP courses that serviced an additional 62 students and created an AP Scholar 
program where students are honored for exceptional work. Next year Athens is scheduled to add AP Human 
Geography; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy School District offers high school students 19 Advanced Placement courses, one of the 
largest numbers of offerings of any school district in Michigan. These courses give students the opportunity to earn 
credit or advanced standing at most of the nation’s colleges and universities; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School will receive a $1,000 grant awarded from the Siemens Foundation to be used to 
support math and science education; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby congratulate the Troy School 
District’s Athens High School on being named the Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State of 
Michigan; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council joins the citizens of this community in appreciation and 
celebration of Athens High School’s success as they enter into their next school year with even stronger ambitions 
to educate and influence the young minds of Troy. 
 
Presented this 12th day of May 2008. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01a



 

 

 

 

Samuel P. Lamerato has been selected one of 2008’s Top Ten Public Works 

Leaders of the Year by the American Public Works Association.  The 

presentation of the award will be at the beginning of the scheduled City Council 

meeting at 7:30pm. 

 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01b



 
 
DATE: May 6, 2008 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village 

Expansion, North side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File 
Number Z-730) 

 
 
Background: 
 

 A public hearing is scheduled for the May 12, 2008 City Council meeting. 
 

 The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request to rezone the parcel to C-F 
at the March 11, 2008 Regular meeting.   
 

 The parcel is classified on the Future Land Use Plan as Public and Quasi Public / Community 
Facilities.  This classification correlates with the Community Facilities Zoning District in the 
Future Land Use Plan.  The application therefore is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

 The application is consistent with the general character of the area and compatible with adjacent 
zoning districts and land uses. 

 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 

 There are no financial considerations for this item. 
 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 

 City Council has the authority to act on this application.  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01



Policy Considerations: 
 

 Approval of the rezoning application would be consistent with City Council Goal I (Enhance the 
livability and safety of the community), III (Retain and attract investment while encouraging 
redevelopment) and V (Maintain relevance of public infrastructure to meet changing needs). 

 
 
Options: 
 

 City Council can approve or deny the rezoning application. 
 
 
 
 

Attachments: 
1. Maps.  
2. Minutes from the March 11, 2008 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
 
 

Prepared by RBS/MFM 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File /Z 730 
 

 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 730 Troy Museum & Historic Village Sec 16\CC Public Hearing 05 12 08.doc 
 



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the __________ amendment to the 
Zoning District Map of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Section 05.20.00 of Chapter 39 is hereby amended to permit the zoning map of said code to 
be, and the same is hereby amended to delineate the subject parcel as C-F (Community 
Facilities), the following described property, to wit: 
 
 T2N, R11E, SE ¼ of Section 16 
 
 Lots  93 and 130, except the South 27.00 ft. taken for Wattles Rd., of "Lakewood 
 Subdivision" (Liber 28, page 27of Oakland County Records), Being more 
 particularly described as:  Commencing at the Southeast Corner of said Section 
 16; thence N 87°20'00" W 163.00 ft. and N 02°31'52" E 60.00 ft. and N 87°20'00" 
 W 392.29 ft. to the east line of Lot 130 of said "Lakewood Subdivision" on the north 
 right of way line of Wattles Road being the Point of Beginning; thence N 87°20'00" 
 W, along said right of way line, 106.25 ft. to the west line of Lot 130 of said plat; 
 thence N 02°39'18" E, along the west line of Lot 130 and Lot 93 of said plat, 
 379.28 ft. to the south line of Lange Ave.; thence S 87°21'41" E, along said south 
 line, 106.25 ft. to the east line of Lot 93; thence S 02°39'18" W, along the east line 
 of Lot 93 and Lot 130 of said plat, 379.33 ft. to the Point of Beginning.  Containing 
 0.925 ac. more or less and being subject to all encumbrances of record.   Parcel 
 No. #88-20-16-478-026 & #88-20-16-478-027  
 
The subject property is located on the north side of Wattles, west of Livernois, in Section 
16, within the R-1B (One Family Residential) zoning district, being approximately 0.925 
acres in size. 
 
Section 3.  Repeal 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the 
extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 
 
Section 4.  Savings 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced. This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 



prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5.  Severability Clause 
Should any work, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
Section 6.  Effective Date  
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, 
Michigan, on__________, the __________ day of __________, __________. 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 
PUBLISHED: __________ 
 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 730 Troy Museum & Historic Village Sec 16\Z 730 Published Map Amendment.doc 



JO
H

N 
R

C
O

O
LI

D
G

E

C
R

O
O

K
S

R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

D
EQ

U
IN

D
R

E

LONG LAKE

SOUTH BLVD

WATTLES

SQUARE LAKE

BIG BEAVER
I75

I75

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

AD
A

M
S



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY



VI
R

G
IL

IA

R
U

TH
LA

N
D

LEETONIA

E WATTLES

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS

W WATTLES

LANGE

REZONING REQUEST
TROY MUSEUM & HISTORIC VILLAGE EXPANSION
FROM R-1B TO C-F
N SIDE OF WATTLES, W OF LIVERNOIS
SEC. 16  (Z-730)

SUBJECT PARCEL

0 200 400100
Feet ³



VI
R

G
IL

IA

R
U

TH
LA

N
D

LEETONIA

E WATTLES

LI
V

E
R

N
O

IS

W WATTLES

LANGE

CJ-9

R-1C

C-F

B-1

P-1

O-1

R-1B

REZONING REQUEST
TROY MUSEUM & HISTORIC VILLAGE EXPANSION
FROM R-1B TO C-F
N SIDE OF WATTLES, W OF LIVERNOIS
SEC. 16  (Z-730)

SUBJECT PARCEL

0 200 400100
Feet ³



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 11, 2008 
  

 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (Z 730) – Troy Museum and 
Historic Village Expansion, North side of Wattles, West of Livernois (109 Lange 
and 100 W. Wattles), Section 16, From R-1B (One Family Residential) to C-F 
(Community Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed rezoning application, and reported City Management recommends 
approval of the rezoning request.  Mr. Savidant served as the petitioner on behalf 
of the City.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
John Lavender of 5849 Patterson Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Lavender is a 
member of the Troy Historic Society and serves as co-chair of the Heritage 
Campaign Committee.  Mr. Lavender offered to answer any questions the 
members might have.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-03-036 
Moved by: Troshynski 
Seconded by: Wright 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1B to C-F rezoning request, located on the north side of 
Wattles, west of Livernois, within Section 16, being approximately 0.925 acres in 
size, be granted.  
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 



 1 

 
 
 
DATE: May 6, 2008 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – 

Article III – Digital Application Submission Requirements 
 
 
Background: 
 
 A public hearing is scheduled for the May 12, 2008 City Council meeting. 

 
 The Planning Commission held a public hearing for this item at the March 11, 2008 

Regular meeting and recommended approval of ZOTA 233.   
 

 The proposed amendment requires digital submission of all Planning Department 
applications.  The intent of the text amendment is to be able to transmit and save 
applications digitally.  Digital applications can be submitted via compact disc (CD) or 
accepted current medium.  In addition, the file shall be in a Tagged Image Format (TIF) 
with a resolution of 200 dpi. 
 

 This amendment is a first step towards a “paperless” Planning Department, as 
recommended in the Development Approval/Permit Process report prepared by Zucker 
Systems. 

 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 There are no financial considerations associated with this item.  

 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 City Council has the authority to amend the Zoning Ordinance. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
C-02



 2 

Policy Considerations: 
 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with City Council Goal II (Minimize the cost and 

increase the efficiency and effectiveness of City government) and IV (Effectively and 
professionally communicate internally and externally). 

 
 
Options: 
 

 City Council can approve, deny or modify the proposed text amendment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and legality:  _____________________________________ 
  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Draft ZOTA 233 City Council Public Hearing Draft. 
2. Minutes from March 11, 2008 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
 

Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 

G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 233 Electronic Site Plans\CC Public Hearing 05 12 08.doc 



1 
 

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

ZOTA 233 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 of the 
Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment to Article III of Chapter 39 
 
Article III of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to require digital 
copies of documents as a required item for all application submittals, to read as follows: 
 
03.15.00 DIGITAL SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS 
 

All applications required by this Zoning Ordinance shall be submitted to the 
Planning Department in both hard copy and digital form.  Digital versions of 
applications shall be submitted on a compact disk (CD) or accepted current 
medium.  The CD or accepted current medium shall be  clearly marked with the 
applicants name, contact information, project name, and date and shall include the 
completed application, all information required by the application and any 
information requested by the Planning Department.  Digital documents shall be 
Tagged Image Format (tif) files with a resolution of 200 dpi.   

 

Section 3.  Savings 

 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 



2 
 

Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 2008. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Louise Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 233 Electronic Site Plans\ZOTA 233 CC Public Hearing Draft 03 20 08.doc 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 11, 2008 
  

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 233) – 
Article 03.00.00, Digital Submission Requirements 
 
Mr. Savidant provided a brief review of the proposed zoning ordinance text 
amendment relating to digital submission requirements. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-03-038 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Article III, APPLICATIONS AND PROCEDURES, pertaining to digital 
submission requirements, be amended as printed on the proposed Zoning 
Ordinance Text Amendment, Planning Commission Public Hearing Draft.  
 
Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Hutson, Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



 

 
 
DATE:    May 6, 2008 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/ Economic Development Services 

Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

 
SUBJECT:   Cancellation and Rescheduling of Public Hearing,  

Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats 
    Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big Beaver Road 
 
 
 
Due to Insufficient public hearing notice being provided, the public hearing on the above referenced 
matter is cancelled.  New public hearing notices are being provided for a public hearing on this matter 
for the June 2, 2008 City Council meeting. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
C-03



 

 
May 3, 2008 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: – Award To Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of 

Water and Sewer Bills –  
 
Supplemental Information 
On April 21, 2008, the recommendation to award a contract to the low bidder for the Printing / Distribution of 
the City’s Water and Sewer Bills was postponed to allow management time to investigate the next lowest 
bidder, Lasercom of Troy, Michigan. CC Res #2008-04-143 
 
Lasercom’s references were called and a site visit was conducted on April 29, 2008, by two members of the 
City’s Public Works Department - Richard Shepler, Superintendent of Water and Sewer and Emily Frontera, 
Office Coordinator.   
 
Both American Mailers, Inc. and Lasercom, LLC received positive comments from their references. References 
received for both companies concentrated heavily on mail processing, which is a vital part of this contract.   
 
During the site visits each company’s equipment, staffing and processes were examined.  It was ascertained 
that American Mailers has five times the staff and six times the equipment than Lasercom.  In addition, 
American Mailers can provide a 24/7 operation utilizing three shifts and has in place a back-up facility for 
emergency purposes.  Lasercom offers only a 12 hour operation, which requires staggering their employees 
per shift and currently has no back-up facility in case of an emergency.  Additionally, American Mailers has a 
full-time staffed technology department for downloading and processing data.  Lasercom does not offer a 
dedicated IT staff.   
 
Based on the site visits and further conversations with both vendors, City management recommends awarding 
the printing and distribution of the water and sewer bills to American Mailers, the lowest, most qualified bidder 
based on their proposal pricing, experience, equipment resources, and staffing.   
 
In our opinion, both companies could provide the services as required per our bid specifications.  However, 
due to serious performance issues this past year by our water billing contractor, the real purpose for our site 
visits and tour of the facilities was to find out which company can best serve the City of Troy. 
 
In the past, the City has experienced problems with processing and delivery delays when utilizing smaller 
staffed companies to do this work.  By awarding to an established company that has the staffing and 
equipment resources, these issues should be alleviated.  In addition, awarding a contract based on local 
preference before a policy is in place, raises ethical questions and would be unfair to those vendors who 
participated in this bidding process.  
 
G:/AwardStandardPurchasingResolution 1 – WaterBillPrinting Supplemental Information.v.1 04.08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
D-01



ITB-COT 08-15
Laser Printing and Distribution of the City of Troy's Water and Sewer Bills 

American Mailers, Inc.  Lasercom

1 Number of  years providing printing services 63 Years  10 Years
2 Number of clients company currently serves? 1,012 Clients  100 +

3 Three (3) client references.  Similar work performed in 
the last five (5) years.  

1. Michigan Department of Treasury;                                                                     
2. City of Detroit Elections Department;                                                                
3. City of Madison Heights 

1.  Discovery Business Systems                                                  
2. MBS                                                                                               
3. City of Oak Park 

4 One sample document of a project completed similar in 
scope to the City of Troy. Mich Dept of Treasury ‐ Personal Property Statement Observer & Eccentric Newspaper Invoice 

5 Number of Employees.
    Full Time Employees 63 7
    Part Time Employees 5 10

6 Personnel assigned to the City of Troy project.  

1.  Kim Peasley, Director Client Relations ‐ Sales & Customer Service                              
2. Andrea Grubb, Customer Service Rep                                                                                
3. William Cadavid, IT/Data Manager                                                                                    
4. Ken Burak, Production/Warehouse Manager                                                                   
5. Jill Ruiz, Accounts Payable Clerk 

1.  David Grudzinski, Owner                                                         
2. Phillip Grudzinski, Operations Manager                                  
3. Rose Harding, Administrative Manager 

7 Initial set-up timeline.

Initial set up  4 days.                                                                                                   
After initial set up, data files and mailing processed and mailed in 48 hours 
from receipt of the files.  10 ‐ 14 Days from receipt of file to first proof 

8 Back-up plans to ensure that if your printing location 
were to have a major printing problem that bills for the 
City would still be printed.

Another location in Illinois runs the same equipment.  In the event of a 
major printing problem here, they would use the Illinois facility 

Currently negotiating a mirror image agreement with an 
out of state processor 

9 Procedure to ensure that all bills have been printed.

Has quality assurance processes in place to ensure that each record is 
printed and counts are verified in production prior to dropping the mail.  
Any damaged mail pieces are reprinted and reprocessed.  

Critical document procedure where counts are verified at 3 
points in production 

10 Describe printing and mailing operations.

Has been in business for 63 years.  Has processed a wide variety of mailing 
pieces for automotive, city, county, service and gaming industries.  
Equipment list attached to bid. 

1.  Troy based business                                                                  
2. Communicate directly with the owner                                    
3. Experience with billing documents                                          
4. Right size account for us 

11 Post Office Used
Generally delivers to the SCF/BMC in Detroit, but can deliver to the Troy 
Post Office if required.  Royal Oak SCF on Bellingham 

12 Does company utilize CASS certified software to review 
postal coding?  What advantages does this service 
provide? 

Yes, processes all mailings through CASS Certification software.  The 
software standardizes address for the USPS and identifies addresses with 
missing or inaccurate information. 

Yes.  Advantage is that it allows Troy all possible postage 
discounts 

13 Services subcontracted  
Offset printing would be done by New Echelon Direct located in Brighton, 
Michigan, which American Mailers has an interest in the company. 

Printing of envelopes done by Husky Envelope (Walled 
Lake, MI); forms by offset printer Monarch Printing (Grass 
Lake, MI) 

14 What beneficial options can your firm provide.

Provides delivery point validation on data files.  This will verify the 
deliverability of all addresses.  Clients are provided with the information if 
an address is listed as undeliverable.   Not at this time 

15 Current open contracts 
None with Troy.  Has open contracts with the City of Detroit; Detroit 
Casinos; Michigan Department of Treasury; etc.  

No open contracts at this time. 30%‐40% of business is  
providing mailing services.  Felt they had no formal 
contracts in place but do have some purchase orders.  

G:\Purchasing\Bid Tabs 07-08\Printing of Water & Sewer Bills - Questionnaire Answers



Reference Calls 

American Mailers, Inc. 

Michigan Dept of Treasury, Mr. Darron Birchmeier 
Mr. Darron Birchmeier has been working with American Mailers since 2002 and is 
extremely pleased with the company and the services they provide.  They are easy to 
communicate and get in contact with.  American Mailers currently provides labeling 
and mailing services for the State of Michigan Tax Return Booklets, but Mr. Birchmeier 
believes that they are very capable of providing the printing services if every given the 
opportunity.  American Mailers has performed exceptionally well in times of 
emergencies and consistently meets deadlines.  
 
City of Madison Heights, Recreation Dept, Ms. Jenny Martin 
American Mailers has been providing mailing services for the City of Madison Heights, 
Recreation Dept for over 10 years.  Ms. Martin is very happy with their performance.  
They consistently meet or exceed the required mailing deadlines. 
 
City of Detroit, Elections Department, Mr. Daniel Baxter 
American Mailers provides election ballots for the City of Detroit.  Mr. Daniel Baxter is 
very satisfied with the services that they provide and says that they do an excellent job 
with the processing of their election ballots. 
 
 
Lasercom LLC 
 
Discovery Business Systems, Sam Ginola 
Lasercom provides mailing services for letters, invoices and paychecks to Discovery 
Business Systems’ customers since 1997/1998.  Mr. Sam Ginola states that they are a 
good company to work with, very flexible and willing to bend over backwards to get 
the job done.  They have processed 10,000 piece orders for Discovery Business at 3,000-
5,000 pieces per day.  He is very satisfied with their services. 
 
MBS Inc, Steve Dewitt 
Lasercom has provided laser printing of invoices and mailing services.   Mr. Steve Dewitt 
states that he has been working with Lasercom for the past 15 years and they have 
provided excellent services.  They can provide same day processing. 
 
City of Oak Park, Dean Bush, City Assessor 
Lasercom has been providing mailing services to the City of Oak Park for the last couple 
of years.  They are responsible for the folding, stuffing and mailing of assessment notices 
that are supplied by Oak Park.  Mr. Dean Bush is satisfied with Lasercom’s work and says 
that they have not experienced any problems with them in the past.   
 
 
G/Purchasing/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 -WaterBillPrinting References 04.08.doc 



Lasercom American Mailers

Laser Printing ability Yes Yes

Utility printing experience No No

Equipment 1 laser printer 100/pp 2 laser printers cut forms 3000/hr
1 smaller redundant laser printer 3 laser printers continuous feed 15000/hr

2 digital/laser printers 2500/hr

Staff 12 full time 63+ full time
runs 12 hrs per day staggering employees can run 24/7 utilizing 3 shifts

1 employee to download file & data processing
1 assistant to process job once it is formated

Staffed IT department for file
download and data processing

Back-up Facility No Yes

QC Process Yes Yes

Intial Set-Up 10-14 days 4 days

Extras None Staffed IT Department
Digital printing capablity
On site postmaster

Samples Crittenton Billing Invoice Ford Motor Notice

G/Purchasing/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 -WaterBillPrinting Site Visits 04.08.xls

Site Visit



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 
 

- 15 - 

three (3) additional one (1) year periods to next lowest total bidder, LaserCom of Troy, Michigan 
for an estimated total cost of $12,874.94 per year, plus the actual cost of first class postage, at 
unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 1, 2008, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring April 30, 2009 because LaserCom 
is a Troy, Michigan business and there is of the minimum difference of .18% between their bid 
and the low total bidder, American Mailers, Inc. of Detroit, Michigan.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon all of the same specified 
requirements imposed upon American Mailers, Inc. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone to the Regular City Council Meeting of May 12, 2008 
 
Resolution #2008-04-143 
Moved by Broomfield 
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: 
Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting on May 12, 2008 to allow management time to investigate the next lowest 
bidder, LaserCom of Troy, Michigan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Staff to provide a 
recommendation in regard to structuring the bidding process in a way that the process remains 
fair but yet favors City of Troy businesses to an extent that is reasonable. 
 
Yes:  Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini   
No:  Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village Expansion, North 

Side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File Number Z-730) – May 
12, 2008  

b) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – Article III – Digital 
Application Submission Requirements – May 12, 2008  

c) Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big 
Beaver Road – May 12, 2008  

d) Adoption of the 2008/09 Annual Budget – May 19, 2008       
Noted and Filed 

 



 

 
April 11, 2008 
 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: – Award To Low Bidder –Printing/Distribution of 

Water and Sewer Bills 
 
Background 

 On April 1, 2008, bid proposals were received to provide one-year requirements of production, printing 
and distribution of the City of Troy water and sewer bills, with three (3) additional one-year options to 
renew. 

 143 vendors were notified via the MITN system with twelve (12) bid responses received. 
 The award recommendation considered the vendor that best satisfies the following combination of 

factors: cost, professional competence, references, ability to meet processing time requirements, and 
best suited to meet the needs of the Water Division.  

 American Mailers is the low total bidder providing printing and distribution services for 63 years. 
 American Mailers Inc will be completing most of the work in-house, but sub-contracting the offset 

printing services to New Echelon Direct.  They have over 1000 clients including Michigan Department 
of Treasury, Cities of Detroit and Madison Heights. 

 
Financial Considerations 

 Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Water Division. 
 
Legal Considerations 

 ITB-COT 08-15, one-year requirements of Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bill services was 
competitively bid in accordance with City Charter and Code. 

 
Policy Considerations 

 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services to the 
City of Troy.  (Goal #II) 

 
Options 

 City management and the Public Works Department recommend awarding the contract to low total 
bidder, American Mailers Inc of Detroit, MI for an estimated total cost of $12,851.30, at unit prices 
contained in the bid tabulation, which expires April 30, 2009. 

 
 
ef S:/Murphy’s Review/Agenda 04.21.08 SR1: Printing/Distribution of Water&Sewer Bills Letter  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-15
Opening Date -- 4-01-08 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Prepared -- 4-1-08 (sl) PRINTING OF WATER & SEWER BILLS

VENDOR NAME: ** American Mailers Lasercom LLC Divdat Data Prose, Inc.
Inc.
575033715

CHECK # - replaces 76819 337433537 761246482 004919
CHECK AMOUNT - $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

PROPOSAL:  FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE ONE-YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF
LASER PRINTING AND DISTRIBUTION FOR THE CITY OF TROY'S WATER AND SEWER BILLS, WITH AN
OPTION TO RENEW FOR THREE(3) ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR PERIODS.

EST QTY SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 One Time, Account Set-Up 300.00$                -$                       Waived Waived
1 Edit Charge - Hourly Rate 40.00$                  -$                       125.00$               150.00$                

109,400 Water Bill Stock -  Offset Printing 0.0286$                0.0200$                 0.018$                 0.022$                  
109,400 Processing & Printing 0.025$                  0.030$                   0.034$                 0.0275$                
109,400 Mail Service- (Fold, Insert, Sort,etc) 0.015$                  0.025$                   0.025$                 0.0274$                
109,400 Carrier Envelopes - Printing on #10 0.0229$                0.0221$                 0.025$                 0.033$                  
102,000 Return Envelopes - Printing on #9 0.0206$                0.0211$                 0.020$                 0.026$                  

50 House Holding - 6 x 9 Envelope 3.00$                    1.00$                     0.057$                 0.05$                    
50 House Holding - 9 x 12 Envelope 5.00$                    1.00$                     0.045$                 0.20$                    

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: 12,851.30$           12,874.94$           #VALUE! #VALUE!

PROCESSING TIME:  60 Hours
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location Detroit, MI Troy, MI Ferndale, MI Irving, TX 
24-Hour Phone Number 313.842.4000 X 3204 248.670.7491 800.356.8561 972.871.4431
Hours of Operation 7 AM to 5:30 PM M-F   7 AM to 7 PM 24/7 - 365 Days 24/7

TERMS: N-30 N 30 Net 30 30 Day Net

DELIVERY / COMPLETION:

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank Blank Deduct actual postage funds

from City's required postage

deposit which is held on file
at Data Prose

Price increases based on CPI

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:        Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #1 Yes Yes Yes No
Addendum #2 or #2a No Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

COST BREAKDOWN - SUPPLY INVENTORY
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

*Decimal point corrected

ATTEST: on Water Bill Stock &
Diane Fisher Carrier Envlp Unit Price
Emily Frontera ** DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
Richard Shepler
Linda Bockstanz Susan Leirstein CPPB
G: ITB-COT 08-15 Water & Sewer Bills Purchasing Director

60 Continuous Hours - per bid proposal (page 2 of 3)



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-15
Opening Date -- 4-01-08 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Prepared -- 4-01-08 PRINTING OF WATER & SEWER BILLS

VENDOR NAME: Lasertec, Inc. HOV Services LLC National Data Centron Data
/Lason Services Services, Inc.

CHECK # - 078943561 078966068 5103441 514140996
CHECK AMOUNT - $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

PROPOSAL:  FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE ONE-YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF
LASER PRINTING AND DISTRIBUTION FOR THE CITY OF TROY'S WATER AND SEWER BILLS, WITH AN
OPTION TO RENEW FOR THREE(3) ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR PERIODS.

EST QTY SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 One Time, Account Set-Up 300.00$                250.00$                2,100.00$             500.00$              
1 Edit Charge - Hourly Rate 100.00$                125.00$                75.00$                  85.00$                

109,400 Water Bill Stock -  Offset Printing 0.018157$            0.0090$                0.02441$              0.018$                
109,400 Processing & Printing 0.023$                  0.0430$                0.0378$                0.045$                
109,400 Mail Service- (Fold, Insert, Sort,etc) 0.034$                  0.0585$                0.03767$              0.035$                
109,400 Carrier Envelopes - Printing on #10 0.03374$              0.0277$                0.02622$              0.035$                
102,000 Return Envelopes - Printing on #9 0.02799$              0.0240$                0.02091$              0.032$                

50 House Holding - 6 x 9 Envelope 0.4000$                0.2500$                0.1131$                1.00$                  
50 House Holding - 9 x 12 Envelope 0.4000$                0.2500$                0.1131$                1.00$                  

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: 15,208.31$           17,967.08$           18,114.47$           18,499.20$         

PROCESSING TIME:  60 Hours
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
But offers:

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location Sterling Heights, MI Livonia, MI St. Charles, IL Northon Shores, MI
24-Hour Phone Number 586.274.4500 734.632.1604 630.845.7000 800.732.8787
Hours of Operation 8 to 5 - 24 hr peak 24/7 6 days /24 hrs M-F   24 hrs

TERMS: Blank Net 30 Net 30 N 30 

DELIVERY / COMPLETION:

EXCEPTIONS: Attachment 1 is not No Exceptions Blank None
Applicable, prices are
all inclusive for stock

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:        Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #1 Yes Yes Yes Yes
Addendum #2 or #2a No Yes Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

COST BREAKDOWN - SUPPLY INVENTORY
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

G: ITB-COT 08-15 Water & Sewer Bills

60 Continuous Hours - per bid proposal (page 2 of 3)



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-15
Opening Date -- 4-01-08 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Prepared -- 4-01-08 PRINTING OF WATER & SEWER BILLS

VENDOR NAME: DataMail DataMatx, Inc. SFS Check EDGE
Services LLC dba NoCheck Document 

Solutions, LLC
CHECK # - 337433543 611504453 47831751-755 13031873
CHECK AMOUNT - $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

PROPOSAL:  FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE ONE-YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF
LASER PRINTING AND DISTRIBUTION FOR THE CITY OF TROY'S WATER AND SEWER BILLS, WITH AN
OPTION TO RENEW FOR THREE(3) ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR PERIODS.

EST QTY SERVICE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
1 One Time, Account Set-Up 500.00$             1,000.00$         2,500.00$              600.00$            
1 Edit Charge - Hour Rate 85.00$               100.00$            65.00$                   150.00$            

109,400 Water Bill Stock - Offset Printing 0.0145$             0.016$              0.0211$                 0.01897$          
109,400 Processing & Printing 0.055$               0.034$              0.0550$                 0.075$              
109,400 Mail Service- (Fold, Insert, Sort,etc) 0.045$               0.05$                0.0500$                 0.396$              
109,400 Carrier Envelopes - Printing on #10 0.0225$             0.045$              0.0231$                 0.025$              
102,000 Return Envelopes - Printing on #9 0.028$               0.028$              0.0172$                 0.02$                

50 House Holding - 6 x 9 Envelope 3.90$                 0.10$                1.00$                     0.50$                
50 House Holding - 9 x 12 Envelope 1.90$                 0.20$                1.00$                     0.75$                

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: 18,718.80$        19,834.00$       20,741.88$            59,190.22$       

PROCESSING TIME:  60 Hours
Can Meet XX XX XX XX
Cannot Meet
But offers:

SERVICE FACILITY:
Location Madison Heights, MI Ashland, VA Novi, MI Indianapolis, IN
24-Hour Phone Number 248.588.2415 804.365.1000 248.406.4050 887.334.3362
Hours of Operation 7am-11pm 24 hrs M-F  7AM to 11PM 9 AM to Midnight 8 AM to 5 PM

Sat/Sun - Day Shift
TERMS: 10 Days or Required Net 30 Net 30 Net 30

DELIVERY / COMPLETION:
-Alternate process submitted -

EXCEPTIONS: Need Security Highly recommends Blank Blank
Deposit for postage use of Datamatx window

envelopes to reduce
costs

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:        Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #1 No No Yes Yes
Addendum #2 or #2a Yes No Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE:
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

COST BREAKDOWN - SUPPLY INVENTORY
Attached Yes Yes Yes Yes
Not Attached

*Unit Prices bid at *Unit Prices bid at
a cost per thousand a cost per thousand
Calculated each Calculated each
cost by dividing cost by dividing
amount by 1,000 amount by 1,000

G: ITB-COT 08-15 Water & Sewer Bills

60 Continuous Hours - per bid proposal (page 2 of 3)



 

 
Date:   May 6, 2008 
 
 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
  John Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to Chapter 18 and Proposed Contract with Detroit Water and Sewerage   
  
 
 
Background: 
 The original water contract with the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) was 

entered into in 1961.  This contract was for a 35 year period of time, but was automatically 
renewed unless either of the parties provided a one year notice of termination.    

 In 2004, the DWSD and the 126 metropolitan municipal customers, through the Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC), began to develop a new model water contract. The TAC is comprised 
of many water professionals from some of the wholesale customers purchasing water from the 
Detroit water system. The City of Troy has had a staff member participate on the TAC committee 
since its inception. 

 Under the terms of the previous contract, there was volatility in the annual market rate, since the 
previous methodology was based primarily on annual volumes, maximum day and peak hour 
usage, distance, elevation and capital improvement projects attributed to the distribution of water 
to individual communities. 

 The new model contract has been developed to minimize volatility and create equity among 
wholesale water customers.  Each of the customers are subject to the same model contract terms, 
with the one exception being that some communities will qualify for reduced fees on the 
schedules, based on limitations to the peak water usage.   

 The control of consumption peaks and efficient operation of the City of Troy water system allows 
for favorable adjustments to rate factors.  Pursuant to our negotiations with DWSD, the City and 
its customers would benefit if the City passed an ordinance that limits watering to non-peak hours 
or that restricts watering on an odd-even cycle.  Since Troy has already invested in community 
education, extensive capital improvement programs, and an internal policy that restricts peak hour 
watering on City operated irrigation systems, the only remaining piece is Council’s consideration of 
a proposed ordinance amendment limiting automatic sprinkling during the peak hour.   

 The proposed DWSD model contract is attached, and is submitted for Council’s review and 
consideration.  Council’s action on the proposed amendment to the Chapter 18 of the City 
ordinances will have a direct impact on the terms of the final contract.  If Council decides not to 
amend Chapter 18, then City Administration will need to negotiate new terms with DWSD.    

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-03



 
Financial Considerations: 
 This new proposed contract with DWSD will be the mechanism to set wholesale water rates for 

the next 30 years.  Obtaining realistic rates is essential for this long term commitment.    
 Troy’s adoption of an ordinance that limits outdoor peak hour water use, and particularly the 

regulation of underground sprinkler systems, will reduce Troy’s annual estimated water cost by 
approximately $500,000, using the historical volume of water purchased.    

 
Legal Considerations: 
 The attached model contract has been approved by the TAC committee, as well as several of the 

metropolitan Detroit customers. For each municipal customer that can demonstrate efforts in 
reducing peak hour water usage, DWSD is willing to reduce the overall cost, which is reflected in 
the attached DWSD model contract and schedules.  This contract contains several more 
safeguards than the previous contract, including the right of a re-opener of the DWSD 
commitment, as well as the water rates, after two years.  The model contract requires DWSD to 
be accountable in producing the required volumes and water pressure, and also requires an 
equitable rate structure for the next 30 years.  The municipalities also are afforded an opportunity 
to submit any disputes to a customer based technical committee that would then make 
recommendations to DWSD.    

  
Policy Considerations: 
 Water rates are affected by City of Troy policies. These include ordinances and internal city water 

use policies that provide for controls of water consumption at peak times. (Goal 9) 
 The City’s landscape analyst, Ron Hynd, has reviewed the proposed new ordinance, and 

recommends watering between midnight and 5 am.     
 
Options: 
 City Management and the Public Works Department recommend that the City of Troy pass the 

proposed ordinance amendments.   
 City Administration also recommends favorable consideration of the 30 year water contract with 

DWSD.   
 
 
Reviewed and approved as to legality:   
 
 
___________________________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  



1 

 

Attachment  A 

 

  Blue Graph‐ typical water use before irrigation season 

                    Red graph‐ typical water use during peak irrigation season 

This chart illustrates the hourly peak difference of water flow between a typical non‐irrigating day (blue) 
and the peak water use of a high irrigation day (red). The times charted are Eastern Standard Time 
therefore, 4:00am EST is 5:00am Daylight Savings Time.  Looking at the past five years of graphs there is 
a definite pattern to daily peak water usage.  These peaks are from 5:00am – 9:00am and 6:00pm – 
10:00pm DST. 
Under the newly anticipated contract with Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, wholesale 
customers such as Troy can negotiate reductions in water rates by making commitments to lower these 
peak hour levels.  Some of these commitments include: 

• Educating residents on water conservation and peak hour usage (we are currently providing an 
informational brochure included in our water bills this spring),  

• Demonstration of a high level capital improvement program (we have provided DWSD with our 
historical and 5 year future capital improvement program which meets this requirement),  

• Low water loss percentage resulting from a highly efficient  maintenance program ( Troy is 
currently achieving this and is well below the national average over the last ten years)  

• Implementation and commitment to an outdoor irrigation restriction by City Ordinance.   
 

The recommended ordinance change is attached, it limits underground irrigation systems to be used 
only from 11:00pm to 5:00am daily, it allows for manual irrigation at anytime and has a special 



2 

 

exception provision included.  With this ordinance in place, the wholesale rate savings is approximately 
$500,000 per year.  After two years the contract provides for an opener to adjust the rates dependent 
upon the controlling of water peaks. 
Concerns have been brought to our attention about irrigating from 11:00pm‐ 5:00am and lawn diseases. 
Our landscape analyst for the City of Troy has provided a study from Michigan State University on the 
timing of irrigation for turf management.  The report says “avoid irrigating in the early evening hours as 
this results in the turf remaining moist, damp and subject to disease activity over the entire night time”.   
The study goes on to say that each landscape will vary dependant on the needs and conditions of the 
area.  Therefore an understanding of the site is important along with recognizing limitations to include 
local water restriction regulations. 
 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 1

CHAPTER 18 - CITY WATER UTILITY 
 
1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation of this Chapter: 
 
 (a) "Department" shall mean the Department of Water and Sewer of the City. 
 
 (b) "Person" shall mean any individual, firm, partnership, business, corporation, and any other 

association of individuals of whatever nature. 
 
 (c) "Public Water Supply System" shall mean the public water supply system of the City of 

Troy. 
 
 (d) "Superintendent" shall mean the Superintendent of the Department of Water and Sewer. 
 
 (e) "Water Connection" shall mean that part of the City water distribution system connecting 

the water main with the premises served. 
 
 (f) "Water Main" shall mean that part of the City water distribution system located within 

easement lines or streets designed to supply more than one (1) water connection. 
 
  (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
2. Service Connections. Application for water connections shall be made to the Department on forms 

prescribed and furnished by it. Water connections and water meters shall be installed in 
accordance with rules and regulations of the Department and upon payment of the required 
connection fee, meter installation fee and the water main benefit charge if applicable under the 
provisions of Chapter 20. All meters and water connections shall be the property of the City. 
Connection fees and meter installation charges shall not be less than the cost of the materials, 
installation and overhead attributable to such installations. Such fees and charges shall be 
established by resolution of the City Council from time to time, in accordance with the size of the 
connection furnished. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
2.43 Water Meters. All premises using water shall be metered, except as otherwise provided in this 

Code. No person except an authorized City employee shall break or injure the seal or change the 
location of, alter or interfere in any way with any water meter.  

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.44 Meter Location. Meters shall be set in an accessible location and in a manner satisfactory to the 

superintendent. Where the premises contain no basement or cellar or other suitable inside location 
the meter shall be installed outside in a meter pit, the location of which shall be approved by the 
superintendent. Where it is necessary to set the meter in a pit, such pit shall be built at the expense 
of the owner as directed by the superintendent. 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.45 Access to Meters. The superintendent shall have the right to shut off the supply of water to any 

premises where authorized employees are not able to obtain access to the meter. Any authorized 
City employee shall at all reasonable hours, have the right to enter the premises where such 
meters are installed for the purpose of reading, testing, removing, or inspecting the meter or for the 
purpose of inspecting any pipe or fixture connected to the City Water System, and no person shall 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 2

hinder, obstruct, or interfere with such employee in the lawful discharge of his duties in relation 
thereto. 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.46 Responsibility for Meter. The owner of the premises upon which a meter is installed, is hereby 

made responsible for the same. If by any manner the meter is damaged or stolen such accident 
must be reported to the superintendent at once. It shall be the duty of the City to make all meter 
repairs and charge same to the party made responsible for the meter. 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.47 Meter Failure. If any meter shall fail to register properly, the superintendent shall estimate the 

consumption on the basis of former consumption and bill accordingly. 
 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.48 Meter Testing. A consumer may require that the meter be tested upon payment of the service fee 

in advance to cover the cost of the test. If the meter is found defective it shall be repaired or an 
accurate meter installed and the service fee payment refunded. 

 
 (Rev. 01-01-82) 
 
2.49 Accuracy Required. A meter shall be considered accurate if when tested it registers not to exceed 

five (5%) percent more or five (5%) percent less than the actual quantity of water passing through 
it. If a meter registers in excess of five (5%) percent more than the actual quantity of water passing 
through it, it shall be considered "fast" to that extent. If a meter registers in excess of five (5%) 
percent less than the actual quantity of water passing through it, it shall be considered "slow" to 
that extent. 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.50 Bill Adjustment. If a meter has been tested at the request of a consumer and shall have been 

determined to register "fast" the City shall credit the consumer with a sum equal to the percent 
"fast" multiplied by the amount of all bills incurred by said consumer within the three (3) months 
prior to the test, and if a meter so tested is determined to register "slow", the City may collect from 
the consumer a sum equal to the percent "slow" multiplied by the amount of all the bills incurred by 
the consumer for the prior three (3) months. When the City on its own initiative makes a test of a 
water meter, it shall be done without cost to the consumer, other than his paying the amount due 
the City for water used by him as above provided, if the meter is found to be "slow". 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 
2.51 Hydrant Use. No person, except an employee of the City in the performance of his duties, shall 

open or use any fire hydrant except in case of emergency, without first securing permission from 
the superintendent and paying such charges as may be prescribed. 

 
 (Rev. 04-01-64) 
 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 3

12. Outdoor Water Use Restrictions  
 
12.01 From Memorial Day through Labor Day each year, watering restrictions shall be in effect for the 

purposes of evening out the City water pressures and the Peak water usage. 
 The City of Troy, through its contract with the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department, is 

obligated to take steps to insure that whenever possible, the use of the municipal water system 
shall be used during the non-peak hours of 11pm to 5am.  To satisfy this contractual commitment, 
the following municipal water use regulations are in effect:  

 
A. For those properties in the City of Troy that are serviced by an underground irrigation 

system, outdoor watering, including the sprinkling of lawns and landscaping, shall be 
only done during the non-peak hours of 11pm to 5am. Outdoor watering, including the 
sprinkling of lawns and landscaping and filling swimming pools, washing cars and all 
outdoor watering tasks shall only be allowed for properties with even-numbered 
addresses on even-numbered calendar dates within a month and for properties with 
odd-numbered addresses on odd-numbered calendar dates.  

B. A water user may manually irrigate landscaping, provided the irrigation is not connected 
to an underground system, and is attended and monitored by the water user. Watering 
of new sod or landscaping, one year old or less, is exempt from the odd/even water 
restriction. 

C. If the above provisions create a practical hardship for a municipal water user, the 
municipal water user can petition the Superintendent of the Department of Water and 
Sewer or his/her designee, asking for relief from one of the above referenced 
restrictions.  The petition shall set forth the requested relief, and shall detail the 
extraordinary circumstances that would justify the requested relief, as well as the 
duration of the requested relief.  The Director of Public Works or his/her designee can 
grant or deny or modify the petition, taking into consideration the contractual obligations 
of the City, as well as the articulated circumstances of the petitioner.  The decision of the 
Director of Public Works or his/her designee shall be final. 

D. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions, as set forth in 
paragraphs A and B, without obtaining relief, as provided in paragraph C, shall be 
responsible for a municipal civil infraction, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 
100 of the City of Troy ordinances. 

 
 
(Rev. 06-05-06 04-14-08) 
 

12.02 Whenever the Manager receives notification from the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department or 
the City Council or the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality that current conditions of the 
water system of the City are likely to endanger the general welfare of the City, then additional 
emergency regulations can be imposed on all properties connected to the City water system, 
including an absolute temporary ban on Sprinkling of lawns and landscaping and all outdoor water 
use.  
 
(Rev. 06-05-06) 

 
 Within 24 hours of notification, as set forth above, any additional emergency regulations shall be 

posted at the City offices and publicly announced by means of broadcasts or telecasts by the 
stations with a normal operating range covering the City. The announcement may also be further 
declared in newspapers of general circulation when feasible. The regulations shall become 
effective immediately upon the posting and publication of the additional emergency regulations. 
Upon notification from the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department in connection with the 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality or the City Council, that the emergency regulations 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 4

are no longer necessary, the City shall cause a public announcement lifting the water restrictions. 
 

(Rev. 06-05-06) 
 
12.03a Section 12.04 shall be temporarily suspended until such time that the Troy City Council has had 

opportunity to amend the ordinance. 
  
 (Rev. 06-19-06) 
 
12.04 Any person, firm or corporation violating any provision of this ordinance shall be deemed 

responsible for a municipal civil infraction, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 100 of 
the City of Troy ordinances, and will be responsible to pay a fine not to exceed five hundred 
dollars ($500) for each violation. 

 
(Rev. 06-05-06) 
 

13. Additional Regulations. The City Manager may make and issue additional rules and regulations 
concerning the water distribution system, connections thereto, meter installations and 
maintenance, connection and meter installation fees, hydrants and water mains and the 
appurtenances thereto, not inconsistent herewith. Such rules and regulations shall be effective 
upon approval by the City Council. The rules and regulations now in effect shall continue until 
changed in accordance with this section. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
14. Injury to or Obstruction of Facilities. No person, except an employee of the City in the performance 

of his duties, shall break, damage, destroy, uncover, deface, obscure, obstruct or tamper with any 
structure, appurtenance or equipment which is a part of the City water distribution system. 

 
 No person, firm or corporation shall place debris, landscaping, earth or other materials in a manner 

that will obstruct, obscure or prevent normal access to or operation of any hydrant, valve, metering 
facility, Fire Department water connection or any other water system appurtenances. Any person 
violating this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punishable as provided in 
Chapter 1 of this Code. The  

 
Superintendent may order the removal of said materials. The expenses incurred in the removal 
shall be a debt to the City from the responsible person, firm or corporation, and shall be collected 
as any other debt to the City. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 

Cross Connections 
 
15. It shall be unlawful for any person to make or maintain, or allow to be made or to be maintained, 

upon property owned by such person, a cross-connection between the public water supply system 
and a secondary water supply system. The City adopts, by reference, the water supply cross-
connection rules of the Michigan Department of Public Health, being R325.431 to R-325.440 and 
amendments, inclusive, of the Michigan Administrative Code. 

 
 (Rev. 2-25-74) 
 
17. It shall be the duty of the Superintendent of Public Services of the City of Troy or his authorized 

agent, to cause inspections to be made of all properties served by the public water supply system, 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 5

where cross-connections with the public water supply are deemed possible. The frequency of 
inspections and re-inspections, based upon potential health hazards involved, shall be established 
by the Superintendent of Public Services, and as approved by the Michigan Department of Public 
Health. 

 
 (Rev. 02-25-74) 
 
17A. Fees. The testing for cross-connections and backflow prevention devices shall be accomplished by 

the authorized personnel of the Public Services Department; a fee for such tests shall be charged 
to the owner and/or occupant based upon the average time and material costs as determined from 
time to time by the Public Services Department. 

 
 (Rev. 02-25-74) 
17B. Notice of Violation; Compliance Period of Time. The Superintendent of Public Services, or his duly 

authorized agent, upon determining that a violation of the provisions herein exists, shall notify the 
owner and/or the occupant of the property so affected, in writing, of the nature of the violation, said 
notice to include a period of time for compliance which shall be commensurate with the degree of 
the hazard involved, but in no case shall that period of time exceed nine (9) months. Violations 
which pose an extreme hazard will be disconnected immediately. The failure to correct the violation 
within the period of time prescribed, and each day thereafter, shall constitute a separate violation of 
this Chapter.  

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
18. The Superintendent of Public Services, or his representatives, shall have the right to enter, at any 

reasonable time, any property served by a connection to the public water supply system of the City 
for the purpose of inspecting the piping system or systems thereof for the cross-connections. Upon 
request, the owner or occupants of any property so served shall furnish to the inspection agency 
any pertinent information regarding the piping system or systems on such property. The refusal of 
such information or refusal of access, when requested, shall be deemed (prima facie) evidence of 
the presence of cross-connections. If there is a refusal, the City is authorized to discontinue 
services upon (Sixty (60) days written notice by regular mail) given to (the last known address of) 
the owner (and/or) occupants. 

 
 (Rev. 02-25-74) 
 
19. The Superintendent of Public Services, or his authorized agent, is hereby authorized, any may 

direct the discontinuance of water service after giving sixty (60) days written notice, to any property 
owner and/or occupant, at its last known address, wherein any connection is in violation of this 
Chapter, and to take such additional precautionary measures which may be deemed necessary to 
eliminate any danger of contamination of the public water supply system. Where it is determined 
that the public water supply system is being contaminated, such services may be terminated 
immediately. Water service to such property shall not be restored until any cross-connection has 
been eliminated in compliance with the provisions of this Chapter. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
20. The potable water supply made available on the properties served by the public water supply shall 

be protected from possible contamination, as specified by this Chapter, and by the State and City 
Plumbing Code. Any water outlet which could be used for potable or domestic purposes, and which 
is not supplied by the potable system, must be labeled in a conspicuous manner as "Water Unsafe 
For Drinking". 

 



Chapter 18 - City Water Utility 
 

 6

 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
21. This Chapter shall supplement the State Plumbing Code and City of Detroit Plumbing Ordinance 

No. 849E which has been adopted by the City of Troy Reference Article 17, Chapter 79, of the City 
Code. If a conflict should occur, the Code which is most restrictive shall govern. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 
22. Any person who shall violate any of the provisions of this Chapter shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined, not exceeding Five Hundred and 00/100 
($500.00) Dollars, or by imprisonment, not to exceed ninety (90) days, or both such fine and 
imprisonment, in the discretion of the Court. 

 
 (Rev. 09-25-78) 
 



CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 18 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 
THE CITY OF TROY ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the 9th amendment to Chapter 18, City 
Water Utility, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2. Amendment 
 
Chapter 18 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended by the repeal of Sections 12.03a 
and 12.04, and the amendment to Section 12.01 to read as follows: 
 
Outdoor Water Use Restrictions 
 
12.01 The City of Troy, through its contract with the Detroit Water and Sewerage   

Department, is obligated to take steps to insure that whenever possible, the use of 
the municipal water system shall be used during the non-peak hours of 11pm to 
5am.  To satisfy this contractual commitment, the following municipal water use 
regulations are in effect: 
 
A. For those properties in the City of Troy that are serviced by an underground 

irrigation system, outdoor watering, including the sprinkling of lawns and 
landscaping, shall only be done during the non-peak hours of 11pm to 5am. 

 
B. A water user may manually irrigate landscaping, provided the irrigation is not 

connected to an underground system, and is attended and monitored by the 
water user. 

 
C. If the above provisions create a practical hardship for a municipal water user, the 

municipal water user can petition the Superintendent of the Department of Water 
and Sewer or his/her designee, asking for relief from one of the above 
referenced restrictions.  The petition shall set forth the requested relief, and shall 
detail the extraordinary circumstances that would justify the requested relief, as 
well as the duration of the requested relief.  The Director of Public Works or 
his/her designee can grant or deny or modify the petition, taking into 
consideration the contractual obligations of the City, as well as the articulated 
circumstances of the petitioner.  The decision of the Director of Public Works or 
his/her designee shall be final. 

 
D. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions, as set forth in 

paragraphs A and B, without obtaining relief, as provided in paragraph C, shall 
be responsible for a municipal civil infraction, in accordance with the provisions 
of Chapter 100 of the City of Troy ordinances. 



        12.03a    Repealed 
 
12.04 Repealed  

 
 
Section 3. Repeal 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the 
extent necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 
 
 
Section 4.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved. Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced. This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
Section 5.  Severability Clause 
 
 Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
Section 6.  Effective Date 
 
 This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
 This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, 
Michigan, at a Regular Meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, 
Troy, MI, on the 19th day of June, 2006. 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 



 























































































CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, April 21, 2008, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
Mark Nowak of First Baptist Church gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL  

 Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming  
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 

 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 
a. On behalf of the City of Troy Employee’s Casual for a Cause Program (February), Carol 

Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director presented a check in the amount of $600.57 to 
Mr. John Lavendar and Mr. Ward Randol of the Troy Historical Society.  

b. On behalf of the City of Troy Employee’s Casual for a Cause Program (March), Carol 
Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director presented a check in the amount of $563.72 to 
Mr. Rick Gauthier, President of Christmas in Action.   

c. Mayor Schilling presented Certificates of Completion to the graduating citizens of 
Citizens Academy XI. 

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #5 – Pavilions of Troy  

The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The following speakers supported the item: Hunter Richardson, Michele Hodges, Members 
Barry Demp, Prafulla Pande, Dave Grenville, Harry Orrell, Mike Dolkowski, Tasneem Hakim, 
Ann Comiskey, Ted Wilson, Anna Maiuri, Linda Swanson, Evan Erickson, Eileen Hill 
The following speakers opposed the item: James Savage, Mary Ann Bernardi, Gordon 
Schepke, Robert Swartz, Mike Chaffee 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the public. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Postpone  
 
Resolution #2008-04-121 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Schilling  

campbellld
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES the proposed resolution for 
Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #5 – Pavilions of Troy until after 9:00 PM recess. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No:  None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:40 PM. 
 

The meeting RECONVENED at 10:11 PM. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2008-04-122 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the resolution by INSERTING the word 

“net” BEFORE “costs”; changing “TBRA” to “Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority“; 
changing “TDDA” to “Troy Downtown Development Authority“ and, inserting “and provided that 
the TDDA Tax Increment Financing Agreement shall not be for a dollar amount that exceeds 

$5,098,406”  AFTER “that exceeds 20 years”.  

 
Yes:  Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling 
No:  Howrylak  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

Vote on Resolution to Amend 
 
Resolution #2008-04-123 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the resolution by INSERTING the 

phrase, “as corrected April 21, 2008 particularly item #4” AFTER “Brownfield Reimbursement 
Agreement”. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No:  None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

Vote on Amended Resolution 

 
Resolution #2008-04-124 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Beltramini  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

WHEREAS, The Troy City Council had the opportunity to review the concepts of the TBRA 
Brownfield Plan #5, as well as to ask questions and obtain additional details about the Plan at 
the April 21, 2008 meeting;   
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council also had the opportunity to review a proposed Brownfield 
Reimbursement Agreement between the TBRA and the developer, Diamond Troy JV, LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company; and   
 
WHEREAS, The final authority for the approval of TBRA Brownfield Plan #5 rests with the Troy 
City Council, after public notice and a public hearing, and the public hearing has been noticed 
and scheduled for April 21, 2008;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the TBRA 
Brownfield Plan # 5, Brownfield Plan for The Pavilions of Troy Redevelopment Project, since 
the proposed plan is permitted under the recent amendments to PA 1996, No. 381 (MCL 
125.2651 et. seq.), which allows for eligible activities, including the demolition of structures and 
lead and asbestos abatement, on eligible properties that are functionally obsolete; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has determined that the proposed 
Brownfield Plan #5 constitutes a public purpose under PA 1996, No. 381 (MCL 125.2651); and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has reviewed the proposed Brownfield 
Plan #5, which provides the information that is statutorily required for Brownfield Plans, as set 
forth in Section 13 of the Act (MCL 125.2663); and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has reviewed proposed Brownfield Plan 
#5, which details a proposed method of financing the costs of eligible activities, and finds that 
the method of financing is reasonable and in furtherance of the purposes of the Brownfield 
Redevelopment Act, PA 1996, No. 381; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has reviewed the estimated costs of 
eligible activities, which are included in Brownfield Plan #5, and has determined that these 
costs are reasonable and in furtherance of the purposes of the Brownfield Redevelopment Act, 
PA 1996, No. 381; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has reviewed the estimated amount of 
captured taxable value that would result from the adoption or approval of TBRA Brownfield 
Plan #5, and has determined that the amounts are reasonable; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council also hereby APPROVES the Brownfield 
Reimbursement Agreement that provides for reimbursement of the Developer’s net costs for 
eligible activities on eligible properties from the tax increment capture for the Property, in a total 
amount not to exceed $8,440,000.00, plus actual interest expense, as long as the total amount 
of reimbursement does not exceed $13,200,000.00, provided that the Troy Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority controlled millages (SMART and ISD) shall not exceed 
$3,872,203.00, and shall not be captured for a period that exceeds 20 years, and provided that 
the Troy Downtown Development Authority Tax Increment Financing Agreement shall not be 
for a dollar amount that exceeds $5,098,406; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign such a Brownfield Reimbursement Agreement, as corrected April 21, 2008, 
particularly item #4, which is consistent with the terms of this Resolution and Approved 
Brownfield Plan #5, on behalf of the TBRA. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
Victor Lenivov (Brownfield Redevelopment Plan #5) 
Bruce Wojciechowski (Wetlands in City of Troy south of Raintree Park). 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

E-7 Amendment to Chapter 42, Floodplain Management Permitting Homes with 

Basements on Lands Legally Removed from the Floodplain 

 
Resolution #2008-04-125 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance amendment to Chapter 42, 
Section 6.(1)(a), as recommended by the City Administration, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None b) City 

Council Appointments: Board of Zoning Appeals and Cable Advisory Committee 

 

(a)  Mayoral Appointments - None 

 

(b) City Council Appointments 

 

Vote on Resolution to Separate the Vote on City Council Appointments to Boards and 

Committees 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

Resolution #2008-04-126 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SEPARATES the appointment to serve on the 
Board of Zoning Appeals and the appointment to serve on Cable Advisory Committee. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

(b) City Council Appointments – Board of Zoning Appeals 

 
Resolution #2008-04-127 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following person to serve on the 
Board of Zoning Appeals: 
 

Board of Zoning Appeals 
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) – 3 Year Terms 
  

*Matthew W. Kovacs Term Expires 04/30/11 

*Nomination made at the March 17, 2008 Regular City Council meeting. 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

(b) City Council Appointments – Cable Advisory Committee 

 
Mark Gunn nominated by Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak. 
Padma Kuppa nominated by Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

Mark Gunn: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak 
Padma Kuppa: Schilling, Beltramini, Kerwin 
 
Resolution #2008-04-128 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following person to serve on the 
Cable Advisory Committee as indicated: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

Cable Advisory Committee  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Mark Gunn Term Expires 02/28/11 

 
Yes:  Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin 
No:  Schilling  

 

MOTION CARRIED 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (b) City Council 

Nominations: Personnel Board    

 

(b) City Council Nominations 
 
Resolution #2008-04-129 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Susan Werpetinski Term Expires 04/30/11 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-3 Approval of Distribution of Draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan 

 

Postponed to the Special City Council Meeting of Monday, April 28, 2008 
 
Pending Resolution 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The responsibility of cities and villages to adopt and update a master plan is 
outlined in the Municipal Planning Act, PA 285 of 1931, as amended;    
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission prepared the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan;   
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has determined that the draft City of Troy 2008 Master 
Plan represents the long-range vision of the City of Troy; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission recommended that City Council authorize distribution of 
the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan, as per the requirements of the Municipal Planning Act, 
PA 285 of 1931, as amended; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the distribution 
of the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan, as per the requirements of the Municipal Planning 
Act, PA 285 of 1931, as amended. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Postpone 

 
Resolution #2008-04-130 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES the Approval of Distribution of Draft 
City of Troy 2008 Master Plan until the Special City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, 
April 28, 2008 to provide City Council an opportunity to submit written concerns to management 
for submittal to the Planning Commission, and, to modify the purpose of the Special Meeting 
Agenda to include the continuation of discussion and possible action. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-4 Bid Waiver – Workers’ Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 

2008/2009 

 
Resolution #2008-04-131 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
WHEREAS, The Michigan Municipal League has provided Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
for the City of Troy and the premium charged has been equitable based on the City’s 
experience; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to continue the program through the Michigan Municipal League due 
to the positive experience of participating in the MML program;  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 

procedures and APPROVES the net estimated premium cost of $387,664.00 for Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance through the MML for the 2008-2009 fiscal year with a resulting final 
estimated cost to the City of $290,013.00 after applying a dividend distribution check in the 
amount of $97,651.00. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

E-5 Amendment to Chapter 3, Section 1.78 – Unclaimed Property 

 
Resolution #2008-04-132 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance amendment to Chapter 3, 
Section 1.78, as recommended by the City Administration, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No:  None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

E-6 Web Based Training Management System 

 
Resolution #2008-04-133 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, Academic training that must be provided to Police Department employees is ever 
ongoing and costly to provide;   
 
WHEREAS, Web based or electronic training and tracking, which utilizes Moodle software 
shows the greatest potential for cost savings; and  
 
WHEREAS, The benefits of e-training include ease of scheduling tests and the ability to track 
test-taking participants and scores; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to 
purchase hardware, custom software, and services from Remote-Learner.Net.LCC of 
Fishersville, VA, for an estimated cost of $20,495.00.   
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-8 Contract Renewal with Greenstar & Associates, LLC for Right-of-Way Acquisition 

Services 

 
Resolution #2008-04-134 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, On April 3, 2006 a two (2) year contract for right-of-way services was awarded to 
Greenstar & Associates, LLC;  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

WHEREAS, The Agreement contains an option to renew for one (1) additional year under the 
same prices, terms and conditions  as the original Agreement; and   
 
WHEREAS, A First Amendment has been prepared for City Council consideration which 
slightly modifies the terms of the agreement; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew its contract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC to provide right-of-way services; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the First 

Amendment, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and Clerk to execute the document, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
  
Yes:  Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin  
No:  Howrylak 
 

MOTION CARRIED  
 

E-9 Reconsideration and Indefinite Postponement of Council Resolution #93-1028 and 

Application for Transfer of Class C License to AMC Troy, Inc. 

 

(a) Vote on Resolution to Reconsider 
 

Resolution #2008-04-135 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECONSIDERS Resolution #93-1028, Moved by 
Pallotta and Seconded by Allemon, as follows: 
 

RESOLVED, that proposed Class C and B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria 
and entertainment Permit Criteria as submitted on this date are hereby 
approved, a copy of which shall be attached to the original minutes of this 
meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resolutions #76-680, #80-514 and 
#81-168 establishing criteria for the issuance of Class C Liquor Licenses 
and Entertainment Permits are hereby rescinded. 
 
Yeas:      All-7 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

(b) Vote on Resolution to Separate the RESOLVES  
 
Resolution #2008-04-136 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Beltramini  

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SEPARATES Resolution #93-1028 into two 
separate resolutions differentiated by the RESOLVES as follows: 
 

Resolution 1: 
RESOLVED, that proposed Class C and B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria and 
entertainment Permit Criteria as submitted on this date are hereby approved, a copy of 
which shall be attached to the original minutes of this meeting. 

 
and 
 

Resolution 2: 
RESOLVED, that Resolutions #76-680, #80-514 and #81-168 establishing criteria for the 
issuance of Class C Liquor Licenses and Entertainment Permits are hereby rescinded. 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

(1)  Proposed Class C And B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria and Entertainment Permit 

 Criteria 

 
City Administration recommends postponing this portion of the motion indefinitely. 

 
Resolution #93-1028 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Allemon 

 
RESOLVED, that proposed Class C and B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria and entertainment 
Permit Criteria as submitted on this date are hereby approved, a copy of which shall be 
attached to the original minutes of this meeting. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Postpone Indefinitely the First RESOLVED of Resolution #93-1028 

- Proposed Class C and B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria and Entertainment Permit 

Criteria 
 
Resolution #2008-04-137 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES INDEFINITELY the first resolved of 
Resolution #93-1028-proposed Class C and B-Hotel Liquor License Criteria and Entertainment 
Permit Criteria. 
  
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

(2)  Vote on Resolution to Rescind Resolutions #76-680, #80-514 And #81-168 
 
City Administration recommends passage of this portion of the motion. 
 
Resolution #93-1028 also known as 2008-04-138 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Allemon 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RESCINDS Resolutions #76-680, #80-514 and 
#81-168 establishing criteria for the issuance of Class C Liquor Licenses and Entertainment 
Permits. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

(c) New License 
 
Resolution #2008-04-139 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
AMC Troy, Inc. to transfer ownership of the escrowed 2007 Class C licensed business with 
Official Permit (Food), from Kingsway LLC; transfer location, governmental unit under 
MCL436.1531(1), from 43155 Main, Suite 208, Novi Michigan, 48375, to 1873 E Big Beaver, 
Troy Michigan, 48083, Oakland County; with a new outdoor service (1 area), new 
entertainment permit, new SDM license, to be held in conjunction; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 

application BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

(d) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2008-04-140 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with AMC Troy, Inc. to transfer ownership of the escrowed 2007 Class C licensed business with 
Official Permit (Food), from Kingsway LLC; transfer location, governmental unit under 
MCL436.1531(1), from 43155 Main, Suite 208, Novi Michigan, 48375, to 1873 E Big Beaver, 
Troy Michigan, 48083, Oakland County; request a new outdoor service (1 area), new 

entertainment permit, new SDM license, to be held in conjunction; and AUTHORIZES the 

Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #26 – 

Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM 

 
Resolution #2008-04-141 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That City Council SUSPEND Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #26  - 

Continued Agenda Items Not Considered Before 12:00 AM and AUTHORIZE City Council to 

EXTEND the adjournment time to 12:20 AM. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin  
No: Schilling  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 13 - 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-1a 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 

presented with the exception of Item F4-b, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of April 7, 2008 be 

APPROVED as submitted. 
 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-3 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 

a) National Association of Letter Carriers Food Drive Day – May 10, 2008  

b) Law Day 2008 – May 1, 2008  

   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value Award – Architectural Services for 

HVAC Design for the Troy Hall of Justice          
 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide architectural 
services for HVAC Design for the Troy Hall of Justice to the highest rated bidder, DiClemente 
Siegel Design, Inc. of Southfield, MI, as a result of a best value process at an estimated cost of 
$69,074.09, plus reimbursable expenses not to exceed $2,000.00, at rates contained in the 

classification and flat rate schedule for 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 14 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon consultant submission of 
properly executed proposal and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Re-marcite and Re-tile 

Aquatic Center Pools     
 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-4c 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all labor, materials 
and equipment to re-marcite and re-tile the pools at the City of Troy Family Aquatic Center to 
the low total bidder, Clearwater Pools and Service of Ann Arbor, for an estimated total cost of 
$82,585.40, at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 20, 2008, a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and all 
other specified requirements.  
 

F-5 Approval of Relocation Claim, John R Road Improvements, Square Lake Road to 

South Boulevard – Project No. 02.204.5 – Parcel #47A Sidwell #88-20-02-228-037 – 

Daniel Rydzewski 
 
Resolution #2008-04-142F-5 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Relocation Claim in the amount of 
$6,550.00 for relocation benefits for a residential tenant being displaced from property required 
for John R Road Improvements, from Square Lake Road to South Boulevard; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AGREES to pay relocation 
benefits in the amount of $6,550.00 to Daniel Rydzewski, the residential tenant displaced from 
6745 John R. 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 

   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of 

Water and Sewer Bills          
 

Pending Resolution Postponed to the Regular City Council Meeting of May 12, 2008 
 
Pending Resolution 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide laser 
printing and distribution of the City of Troy water and sewer bills, with an option to renew for 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 15 - 

three (3) additional one (1) year periods to next lowest total bidder, LaserCom of Troy, 
Michigan for an estimated total cost of $12,874.94 per year, plus the actual cost of first class 
postage, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened April 1, 2008, a copy of which 

shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting expiring April 30, 2009 because 
LaserCom is a Troy, Michigan business and there is of the minimum difference of .18% 
between their bid and the low total bidder, American Mailers, Inc. of Detroit, Michigan.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon all of the same specified 
requirements imposed upon American Mailers, Inc. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Postpone to the Regular City Council Meeting of May 12, 2008 
 
Resolution #2008-04-143 
Moved by Broomfield 
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: 
Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting on May 12, 2008 to allow management time to investigate the next lowest 
bidder, LaserCom of Troy, Michigan; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Staff to provide a 
recommendation in regard to structuring the bidding process in a way that the process remains 
fair but yet favors City of Troy businesses to an extent that is reasonable. 
 
Yes:  Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini   
No:  Howrylak  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village Expansion, North 

Side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File Number Z-730) – May 
12, 2008  

b) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – Article III – Digital 
Application Submission Requirements – May 12, 2008  

c) Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big 
Beaver Road – May 12, 2008  

d) Adoption of the 2008/09 Annual Budget – May 19, 2008       
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 16 - 

G-2 Memorandums:   
a) Amendment to Chapter 18 and Proposed Contract with Detroit Water and Sewerage   

Noted and Filed 

 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

 
Council Member Beltramini encouraged all citizens to take the transportation survey available 
on SEMCOG’s website to assist SEMCOG’s efforts as the Metropolitan Planning Authority, to 
couch their plans for transit or road improvements which in turn may provide additional funding 
for the City of Troy. 
 
Council Member Beltramini informed staff that the City of Southfield purchased a pothole 
injector filler trailer at a cost of approximately $70,000.00. She explained that the machine 
injects material directly into the potholes and is much more effective than laying wet material 
into the holes. 
 
Council Member Kerwin referred to page 18 in the current Troy Today which lists ideas and 
family activities for citizens to enjoy during Turn Off TV Week. 
 
Council Member Broomfield invited the public to attend a free presentation hosted by local non-
profit organizations and the Troy Police Department on “Locking the Door on Internet 
Predators” on Wednesday, April 23

rd
 at 7:00 to 9:00 PM at the Troy Police/Fire Training Center. 

 
Mayor Schilling added that a forum regarding the Troy Public Library will also be held on 
Wednesday night at 7:00 PM at the Troy Community Center. 
 
Mayor Schilling continued by stating that Council Members should consider the City of Troy’s 
long-term finances when reviewing the document received by Council for tonight’s study item, 
Stabilizing Revenues and Increasing Expenditures because it is an important component for 
the long-range viability of Troy.  
 
Council Member Eisenbacher supports Council Members Kerwin’s request for a study session 
about roads and maintenance.  
 
Council Member Eisenbacher requested City Management to add Future Study Session Topics 
as a permanent section to City Council’s agenda. 
 
Mayor Schilling recognized and received the proposed 2008-2009 Annual Budget .  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 17 - 

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Personnel Board/Final – May 29, 2007  
b) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – January 9, 2008 
c) Youth Council/Final – January 23, 2008  
d) Traffic Committee/Final – February 20, 2008 
e) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – March 5, 2008  
f) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – March 5, 2008  
g) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – March 6, 2008  
h) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – March 12, 2008  
i) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – March 18, 2008 
j) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – April 1, 2008  
k) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – April 1, 2008  
l) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – April 2, 2008 
m) Youth Council/Draft – April 2, 2008  
n) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – April 3, 2008  

Noted and Filed 
 

J-2 Department Reports:   
a) Building Department – Permits Issued during the Month of March, 2008 
b) Council Member Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – Michigan Municipal League 

Capital Conference in Lansing on April 1 – 2, 2008  
c) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – Michigan Municipal League Capital 

Conference in Lansing on April 2, 2008  
d) Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – SEMCOG General Assembly in Novi 

on April 3, 2008  
e) City of Troy Quarterly Financial Report – March 31, 2008   

Noted and Filed 
 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 
 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) Resolution from the City of Oak Park in Support of Homeowner and Bank Protection Act 

Noted and Filed 
 

J-5  Calendar 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-6  Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Anderson Regarding 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Recommendation of the Budget 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-7  Communication from Police Chief Craft Regarding Oakland County Traffic 

Improvement Association Update 
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 21, 2008 

 

- 18 - 

J-8  Communication from State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission Regarding 

LaShish 2007 Class C License  
Noted and Filed 

 

J-9  Transmittal of Proposed Fiscal Year 2008/09 Annual Budget  
Noted and Filed 

 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 Stabilizing Revenues and Increasing Expenditures – No Study Session Conducted 

due to the Lateness of the Meeting 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 12:20 AM on Tuesday, April 22, 2008. 

 

 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 28, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, April 28, 2008, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 

ROLL CALL  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming 
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

1. Proposed Fiscal Year 2008/09 Annual Budget (Available for review at the City Clerk’s 

Office, City Library and on the City’s website) 

Phil Nelson, City Manager provided an overview of the A White Paper for Council Policy 
document provided to City Council Members. 
 
The proposed Fiscal Year 2008/09 Annual Budget was presented by John M. Lamerato, Assistant 
City Manager/Finance & Administration. 
 

The meeting  RECESSED at 9:24 PM. 
 

The meeting  RECONVENED at 9:40 PM. 
 
John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration continued his presentation 
of the Fiscal Year 2008/09 Annual Budget. 
 

2. Approval of Distribution of Draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan 

 
Mark Miller, Planning Director provided a presentation in regard to the proposed Draft City of Troy 
2008 Master Plan. 
 
Pending Resolution 
Resolution  
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The responsibility of cities and villages to adopt and update a master plan is outlined 
in the Municipal Planning Act, PA 285 of 1931, as amended;    
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission prepared the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan;   
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission has determined that the draft City of Troy 2008 Master 
Plan represents the long-range vision of the City of Troy; and 

pallottaba
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 28, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission recommended that City Council authorize distribution of 
the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan, as per the requirements of the Municipal Planning Act, 
PA 285 of 1931, as amended; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the distribution of 
the draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan, as per the requirements of the Municipal Planning Act, 
PA 285 of 1931, as amended. 
 

Vote on Resolution to Amend by Substitution 

 
Resolution #2008-04-144 
Moved by Howrylak   
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council here by AMENDS the pending resolution for agenda item 

“Approval of Distribution of Draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan” by STRIKING it in its entirety and 

SUBSTITUTING it with “RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REFERS agenda item 
“Approval of Distribution of Draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan” to the Planning Commission to 
review and consider additional comments and recommendations submitted by Council Members 
Eisenbacher and Howrylak”. 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: Schilling, Beltramini, Kerwin   

 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

Vote on Resolution as Amended by Substitution 

 
Resolution #2008-04-145 
Moved by Kerwin     
Seconded by Fleming  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REFERS agenda item “Approval of Distribution of 
Draft City of Troy 2008 Master Plan” to the Planning Commission to review and consider 
additional comments and recommendations submitted by Council Members Eisenbacher and 
Howrylak. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Howrylak  
No Kerwin, Schilling  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 28, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:18 PM. 

 

 

 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  May 5, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, May 5, 2008, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 

ROLL CALL  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming 
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

DISCUSSION ITEM: 

1. Proposed Fiscal Year 2008/09 Annual Budget (Available for review at the City 

Clerk’s Office, City Library and on the City’s website) 

John M. Lamerato, John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
presented an overview of the Capital Projects and Enterprise Funds 
 

The meeting RECESSED at 8:35 PM. 
 

The meeting RECONVENED at 8:46 PM. 
 

Budget Wrap-up 
 
Council Member Fleming requested that the $4,420.00 deducted from the Police Department’s 
budget, Community Group Conservation, and designated for Troy Youth Assistance, Troy 
Community Coalition, Haven and Common Ground be restored. 
 
Mayor Schilling requested that City Council consider support of the .05 mills for the Refuse 
Fund Change. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Public comment received from: 
James Berar 
David Ashland 
Bill Cowger 
 
There was not a consensus of City Council to restore the $4,420.00 deducted from the Police 
Department’s budget, Community Group Conservation, and designated for Troy Youth 
Assistance, Troy Community Coalition, Haven and Common Ground. 
 
There was not a consensus of City Council to support the .05 mills for the Refuse Fund 
Change. 
 
 

pallottaba
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  May 5, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 10:34 PM. 

 

 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL 

ADVANCED PLACEMENT AWARD 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School has once again displayed their dedication to the education of our community’s 
youth as they have been named the Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State of Michigan by the 
Siemens Foundation; and 
 
WHEREAS, The foundation annually honors one high school per state for its commitment in Advanced Placement 
participation and performance in the areas of science and math; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School was specifically acknowledged for the fact that nearly 400 students were enrolled 
in AP courses during the 2006-07 school year.  Nearly 50 percent of Athens students take part in an AP, Honors or 
Advanced program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens was also honored due to their AP learning experiences that were offered outside of the 
classroom, such as a field trip to the Leelanau Peninsula by environmental science students to learn about the 
ecology of streams and riverbanks; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens added two new AP courses that serviced an additional 62 students and created an AP Scholar 
program where students are honored for exceptional work. Next year Athens is scheduled to add AP Human 
Geography; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy School District offers high school students 19 Advanced Placement courses, one of the 
largest numbers of offerings of any school district in Michigan. These courses give students the opportunity to earn 
credit or advanced standing at most of the nation’s colleges and universities; and 
 
WHEREAS, Athens High School will receive a $1,000 grant awarded from the Siemens Foundation to be used to 
support math and science education; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby congratulate the Troy School 
District’s Athens High School on being named the Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State of 
Michigan; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council joins the citizens of this community in appreciation and 
celebration of Athens High School’s success as they enter into their next school year with even stronger ambitions 
to educate and influence the young minds of Troy. 
 
Presented this 12th day of May 2008. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03a



 PROCLAMATION  
 POLICE MEMORIAL DAY 

  
  
WHEREAS, The Congress of the United States has designated May 15th of each 
year to be Police Memorial Day; and 
 
WHEREAS, Our law enforcement officers are the guardians of life and property; 
defenders of the individual right to be free; warriors in the battle against crime; and 
are dedicated to the preservation of life and property; and 
 
WHEREAS, Our community desires to honor the valor, service, and dedication of 
its own police officers; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy will observe Police Memorial Day on Thursday, 
May 15, 2008 with a dedication ceremony in front of the Troy Police Department; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaims May 15, 2008, as Police Memorial Day in the City of Troy, and 
call upon all our citizens to make every effort to express appreciation to these men 
and women who are willing to sacrifice their lives, if necessary, to guard us and 
our loved ones against all who would violate the law;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all citizens to reflect and remember 
three officers, Charles Smetana, Martin Chivas, and Charles Mulvihill who lost 
their lives in service to our community.  These men will forever be remembered for 
their ultimate sacrifice.  
 
Presented this 15th day of May 2008. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03b



PROCLAMATION 
TO HONOR THE DEDICATED VOLUNTEERS  

AT WILLIAM BEAUMONT HOSPITAL 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, A basic ingredient in the foundation of this nation is the voluntary acceptance of 
initiative and responsibility by private and voluntary organizations, and this fact is largely 
responsible for the progress and development of our great country; and 
 
WHEREAS, Many individuals contribute to the well-being and welfare of others by giving 
tirelessly of their time and energy without desire for recognition, remuneration of personal 
gain; and 
 
WHEREAS, There are 1,000 members of the William Beaumont Hospital Volunteer Services 
Committee who have donated seven million hours of volunteer service to patients at the 
Royal Oak and Troy hospitals; and 
 
WHEREAS, These volunteers, ranging from teenagers to octogenarians, have provided a 
wide range of services to patients and the hospitals could not operate without the support of 
staff and patients provided by the volunteers. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy joins with 
the Troy citizens and William Beaumont Hospital to honor the hospital volunteers and 
applaud their dedication and participation in this important endeavor; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby recognizes 
the impact hospital volunteers have upon their patients each and every day.  
 
Signed this 12th day of May 2008. 
 

 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03c



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
April 18, 2008 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
    Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director   
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Troy Daze 

Fireworks  
 
Background 
 
 On February 25, 2008, Request for Qualifications/Proposals were received and opened to provide 

three year requirements of Fireworks Display for the Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Festival for years 
2008, 2009 and 2010. 

 Twenty-three (23) vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network 
(MITN) system, with four (4) bidders responding, two (2) of which did not meet minimum pass/fail 
requirements.  In addition, one (1) statement of no bid was received.   

 Each company submitting a proposal was assigned a code number by the Purchasing Department 
to be used in place of their company name on all proposal documents.  Only the proposer and the 
Purchasing Department knew the code number assigned.   

 Each bidder submitted their best proposal for a fixed amount of $5,000.00 per year.  
 Three committee members, consisting of Jeff Biegler, Superintendent of Parks and two Troy Daze 

Advisory Committee members independently evaluated the proposals considering factors such as 
duration of event, size and number of shells or shots in each of the opening barrage, main show, 
and grand finale portions of the display.  

 Based on the scoring criteria of 100% Proposal Score, the committee recommends awarding the 
contract to the highest rated bidder, Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions. 

 Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions is the vendor that has supplied a fireworks display at the Troy 
Daze Festival for the past three years. 

 
Financial Considerations 
 
 Funds for the fireworks display are available in the Parks and Recreation – Community Fair 

operating budget #784.7889.010. 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04a



Page 2 of 2 
 

April 18, 2008 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re: Best Value Award – Troy Daze Fireworks 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
 RFP-COT 08-02, Fireworks Display for the Magic of Fall/Troy Daze Festival was competitively bid 

and opened with four (4) bidders responding. 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in providing fireworks 

displays for the Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Festival. 
 Award is contingent upon vendor submission of proper contract and proposal documents, 

including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
 The fireworks display has enjoyed tremendous popularity and has become one of the most 

anticipated events at the annual community festival, which draws both Troy residents as well as 
others from throughout the region. (Goals I and III) 

 
Options 
 
 City management recommends awarding a three-year contract for Fireworks Display for the 

annual Troy Daze Festival for years 2008, 2009 and 2010 to the highest rated bidder, Mad 
Bomber Fireworks Productions, of Kingsbury, Indiana, as a result of a best value process, at a 
total cost of $15,000.00, or $5,000.00 per year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Best Value SR8 – RFP – FireworksTroyDaze – 04.08.doc 



 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Fireworks Display Magic of Fall / Troy Festival  
 
STATISTICS: 

 
 Twenty-three (23) companies were notified via the MITN e-procurement website 

 
 Four (4) proposals were received 

 
 Two (2) companies met the pass/fail criteria 

 
 Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions received the highest score as a result of a 

best value process  
 
The following bidders submitted a proposal and received the indicated final scores: 
 
Firm SCORE 
Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions 95 
American Fireworks 75 
  

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS – COMPANIES ELIMINATED FROM FURTHER 
CONSIDERATION (BASED ON PASS/FAIL INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS) 
 

 Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc.  
 Great Lakes Fireworks 

 
Attachments: 
 

 Final Scoring Includes Proposal Scoring 
 Evaluation Process 
 Original Tabulation 



 
 
 

FINAL SCORING 
Fireworks Display Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Festival  

 
Final Score Calculation: 

 
100% Proposal Score 
100%              = Final Score 

 
 
 
Average Score for Proposals: 100% 
Raters:  1 2 3 AVERAGE 
Vendors: Code Number     
Mad Bomber Fireworks 
Productions    

08-010 100 90 95 95 

American Fireworks          08-025 70 80 75 75 
 
FINAL SCORE:        
 
VENDORS: Mad Bomber Fireworks 

Productions** 
American 
Fireworks 

Final Score:  95 75 

** HIGHEST RATED VENDOR – RECOMMENDED AWARD 
 
G:/ Bid Award 08-09 New Format / Best Value SR8 – RFP – FireworksTroyDaze – WeightedRatingSummary 4.08.doc 



 
  

SELECTION PROCESS 
 
 
CODE NUMBER ASSIGNMENT:  
In the interest of a fair and unbiased selection process for the Magic of Fall / Troy Daze Fireworks, 
proposers are to call the City of Troy Purchasing Department at (248) 524-3576 or (248) 680-7291 and 
obtain a code number.  Your company should place this “code number” instead of the company name on 
all pages describing your fireworks display.  Only the proposer and the Purchasing Department will know 
the code number. 
 
CRITERIA FOR SELECTION 
The identified Committee will review, evaluate and rate the coded proposals.  The City of Troy and Troy 
Daze Committee reserve the right to award this proposal to the company considered the most qualified 
based upon a combination of factors including but not limited to the following: 
 

A. Compliance with qualifications criteria  
B. Completeness of the proposal 
C. Financial strength and capacity of the firm 
D. Correlation of the proposal submitted to the needs of the City of Troy 
E. Any other factors which may be deemed to be in the City’s best interest 
F. Evaluation Process 

 
Phase 1:  Minimum Qualifications Evaluation 
Companies will be required to meet minimum established criteria in order to go to the second phase of 
the process.   

 
Phase 2: Evaluation of Proposals 
Each Committee member will independently use a score sheet to evaluate the proposals; each 
Committee Member will calculate a final score.  The scores of the Committee Members will be averaged 
into one score for each company for this phase of the process.   

 
Phase 3:  Final Scoring and Selection  
After verifying positive reference feedback, the company with the highest final score will be recommended 
to the Troy City Council for Award. 
 
 100% Proposal Score (100 point base)  
 100%       
 
The Purchasing Department will take the evaluations and match the code numbers to the proposal 
documents submitted to determine the successful bidder. 
 
 
Note:  The City of Troy reserves the right to change the order or eliminate an evaluation phase if 
deemed in the City’s best interest to do so. 
 



CITY OF TROY RFP-COT 08-02
Opening Date - 2/25/08 RFP TABULATION
Date Prepared - 4/3/2008 FIREWORKS DISPLAYS FOR THE TROY DAZE FESTIVAL

VENDOR NAME: **

VENDOR CODE:
PROPOSAL:  THREE(3) YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF FIREWORKS DISPLAYS FOR THE MAGIC OF FALL/TROY

             DAZE FESTIVAL FOR YEARS 2008, 2009 & 2010

FOUR (4) COPIES Y or N Yes Yes

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Yes Yes

INSURANCE
Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet
Signed Y or N Yes Yes

DESCRIPTION:
AERIAL FIREWORKS DISPLAY **

INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE
SIGNED - Y or N Yes Yes

TERMS     As Specified Payable upon Receipt 
of Invoice

EXCEPTIONS     Blank Added Signature line for
Treasurer as requested
on Page 12 of this RFP

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
SIGNED - Y or N Yes Yes

DMS:
Wolverine Fireworks - Insurance did not meet specifications 
Great Lakes Fireworks - Insurance did not meet specifications

NO BID:                  ** DENOTES HIGHEST RATED BIDDER AS A RESULT OF A BEST VALUE PROCESS
Melrose Pyrotechnics, Inc. 

ATTEST:
Diane Fisher __________________________
Ron Hynd Susan Leirstein CPPB
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:/ ITB-COT 08-02 Fireworks.xls

Mad Bomber American Fireworks
Fireworks Productions

5,000.00$                         5,000.00$                   

08-010 08-025



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 
May 1, 2008 
 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

 Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director  
     
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Cooperative 

Purchasing Program – Landscape Structures, Inc 
 
 
Background   
 

• Landscape Structures Inc. participates in the US Communities Government Purchasing 
Alliance Program under a contract issued by Mecklenburg County, North Carolina for 
playground equipment. 

• The equipment being requested is all custom built pieces for the interpretation of Troy’s natural 
communities.   

• The Mastodon Sandbox will allow families both adults and children, to engage in hands-on 
environmental education in the nature center’s exhibit room.  This exhibit will replicate an 
authentic mastodon dig site discovered just a few miles from the nature center.  The mastodon 
skeleton is made from glass fiber reinforced concrete that will last for many years.   

• The Mastodon Head Mount will be displayed in the exhibit room and will interpret what the 
mastodon looked like alive, covered with fur and complete with eyes and tusks.  

• The Aquarium Display Wall will have openings for seven aquariums that will house live animals 
at various heights for children and adult viewing.  The Aquarium Display Wall will allow for 
cleaning and feeding of the live animals to take place behind the scenes of public viewing and 
allow for a professional appearance.  Five themed silhouettes will complement the exterior of 
the wall. 

 
 
Financial Considerations 
 

• Funding for the three projects is available in the Nature Center capital account 
#401770.7974.080. 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04b



Page 2 of 3 
 

May 1, 2008 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re:   US Communities Contract – Landscape Structures, Inc 
 
 
 
Legal Considerations 
 

• Landscape Structures will meet all City bonding and insurance requirements. 
 
 
Policy Considerations 
 

• Minimize the cost and increase the efficiency and effectiveness of City Government. (Goal II) 
• Maintain relevance of public infrastructure to meet changing public needs. (Goal V) 

 
 
Options 
 

• City management and the Parks and Recreation department request authorization to 
purchase and install the equipment detailed in Appendix I, from Landscape Structures, 
Inc through the US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance Program at an 
estimated total cost of $82,792.00.   

 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Stacey Yankee, Nature Center Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

APPENDIX I 
 

EQUIPMENT DETAIL 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED COST 

    AQUARIUM DISPAY WALL $15,328.35  

    MASTODON HEAD MOUNT $14,392.60
    MASTODON SANDBOX $53,071.00

 
 
 
 









campbellld
Text Box
F-05



























campbellld
Text Box
F-06



















 

 
 
April 21, 2008 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director  
   
SUBJECT:  Contract Extension – OEM Replacement Parts for Golf and Turf  
   Maintenance Equipment    
 
Background 
 On July 11, 2005, Troy City Council approved a three (3) year contract to furnish original equipment 

manufacturers replacement parts for golf course, lawn and turf maintenance equipment with an option to 
renew for one additional year to WF Miller Company of Novi, Michigan.  In addition, separate contracts 
were approved with Weingartz and Spartan Distributors, exclusive distributors for John Deere and Toro 
replacement parts respectively. {CC Res #2005-07-332a & 332b (F2)} 

 Since the contract was approved, WF Miller Company has merged and is now doing business as Midwest 
Golf and Turf Company of Cincinnati, Ohio. 

 All three suppliers have agreed to all terms and conditions set forth in the original contracts and would like 
to extend their contracts for one (1) additional year. 

 A market survey was not conducted by the Purchasing Department, as it was determined the City would 
not benefit from soliciting additional formal bids. 
 

Financial Considerations 
 Funds are available in Sylvan Glen Operating Supplies Account #785.7740.010 and Sanctuary Lake 

Operating Supplies Account #885.7740.010, and used by various departments within the City for an 
estimated total cost of $45,000.00 per year. 

 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 05-07, OEM Replacements Parts was competitively bid and vendors were given the opportunity 

to respond with their level of interest in 2005. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 Extending the contracts minimizes costs and increases the efficiency of maintenance operations. (Goal II & 

V) 
 
Options 
 City management and the Parks and Recreation-Golf Division request approval to extend the contracts for 

one (1) additional year to Midwest Golf and Turf of Cincinnati, Ohio, Weingartz of Farmington Hills, and 
Spartan Distributors of Sparta, MI, under the same pricing structure, terms and conditions as their original 
contracts to expire June 30, 2009. 

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Regular Business – Contract Extension – OEM Parts Golf&Turf04.08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-07













June 9, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Sole 

Bidder – Miscellaneous Golf and Turf Maintenance Replacement 
Parts  
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Bid proposals were opened April 27, 2005, to furnish three (3) year requirements 
of original equipment manufacturers replacement parts for golf course, lawn and 
turf maintenance equipment with an option to renew for one (1) additional year.  
The estimated total cost for these replacement parts is $30,000.00 per year.  City 
management recommends purchases be made from the sole bidder, WF Miller 
Company of Novi, Michigan at list prices dated 4/4/05 for the following items— 
 
WF MILLER COMPANY 
Section A 
Item    Catalog & Price Sheet  Discount  
Cushman Turf Equipment  P400000    0% 
Jacobsen Turf Equipment  2811657    0% 
Ryan Turf Equipment  P400000    0% 
Ransomes Turf Equipment  P400000    0% 
 
Section B 
Kohler Engine Parts   TP-453-P              10% 
Briggs & Stratton Engine Parts MS-7299-7100   0% 
 
SUMMARY 
Even though WF Miller was the sole bidder, they are the authorized 
dealer/distributor in Michigan for the items awarded in Section A. (see above)  
Spartan Distributors and Weingartz have participated in past bids and awarded 
contracts for OEM replacement parts with exclusive distributorships.  The 
reasons given for their lack of participation in this recent solicitation are as 
follows: 
Spartan Distributors – Even though the company was mailed a notice, failure in 
the company’s internal processing meant the proper division was not notified that 
the bid document was available for pick-up at the City or download from the 
MITN system. 
 

1 of 2 

bittnera
Text Box
F-02a



June 9, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag 
RE:  Bid Award – Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment Replacement Parts 
 
 
SUMMARY (continued) 
Weingartz – The bid opened at 10AM on April 27, 2005.  A new runner for the 
company did not arrive at the Office of the City Clerk until after the specified time.  
Therefore, the bid was considered late and returned to the runner unopened. 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available to complete these purchases in Sylvan Glen Operating 
Supplies Account #785.7740.010 and Sanctuary Lake Operating Supplies 
Account #885.7740.010. 
 
 
 
31 Vendors Notified via the MITN System  
39 Vendors Mailed Notices from JDE System 
  1 Bid Response Rec’d 
  1 Late Bid 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Danny T. McDonald, Superintendent of Greens 
 
 
 
 
 

2 of 2 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-07
Opening Date -- 4/27/05 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 6/8/05 GOLF AND TURF MAINTENANCE REPLACEMENT PARTS

VENDOR NAME: *

SECTION A: (Note -- Copies of Price List Pages must be included w/bid for verification purposes.)
Approved Alternate Catalog Net Approved Alternate Catalog Net

CUSHMAN TURF EQUIPMENT Make/Part# Price Price Make/Part# Price Price
  Universal Joint Part#826284 12.05$    12.05$    
  Alternator Belt Part#816864 6.33$      6.33$      
  Solenoid Part#889673 Cushman 2701465 33.49$    33.49$    
  Breaker Point Set Part#580394 12.81$    12.81$    

Complete line discounted at -- 0% 0%
dated: 4/4/2005

JACOBSEN TURF EQUIPMENT
  Bedknife Part#503460 30.48$    30.48$    
  Reel Coupling Part#337370 3.98$      3.98$      
  Bearing Set Part#500534 7.60$      7.60$      
  Reel Nut Part#364900 6.31$      6.31$      

Complete line discounted at -- 0% 0%
dated: 4/4/2005

RYAN TURF EQUIPMENT
  Drive Belt Part#522887 37.03$    37.03$    
  Slide Assembly Part#540094 250.71$  250.71$  
  Hydraulic Oil Filter Part#522972 Cushman 108046 15.64$    15.64$    
  Tine 5/8" Part#523028 1.75$      1.75$      

Complete line discounted at -- 0% 0%
dated: 4/4/2005

JOHN DEERE TURF EQUIPMENT
  Hydraulic Filter Part #RE45864
  Oil Filter Part #M801209
  Air Filter Part #M131802
  Mower Blade Part #M77178

Complete line discounted at --
dated:

RANSOMES TURF EQUIPMENT
  Bedknife Part #503478 28.31$    28.31$    
  Reel Part #839031 318.57$  318.57$  
  Bearing Set Part #500534 7.60$      7.60$      
  Reel Seal Part #839064 3.47$      3.47$      

Complete line discounted at -- 0% 0%
dated: 4/4/2005

WF MILLER COMPANY

NO BID



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 05-07
Opening Date -- 04/27/05 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 6/8/05 GOLF AND TURF MAINTENANCE REPLACEMENT PARTS

VENDOR NAME: *

SECTION A: (Cont'd) Approved Alternate Catalog Net Approved Alternate Catalog Net
Make/Part# Price Price Make/Part# Price Price

TORO TURF/IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT
  Bearing Cone Part #254-94
  Bearing Cup Part #254-72
  Oil Seal Part #253-96
  Reel Part #12-3599

Complete line discounted at --
dated:

SECTION B:  (Note -- After award, a Published Price List MUST be supplied unless previously furnished.)

DEALER & SPECIALTY PARTS/ CURRENT PUBLISHED PRICE LIST OF MINUS % CURRENT PUBLISHED PRICE LIST OF MINUS %
SUPPLY ITEMS MANUFACTURER'S RETAIL PRICE DISCOUNT MANUFACTURER'S RETAIL PRICE DISCOUNT

   Honda Engine Parts
   Kohler Engine Parts -10%
   Briggs & Stratton Engine Parts 0%
   Progressive Rotary Mower Parts
   Ty-Crop Equipment Parts

DELIVERY ALL ORDERS SHIPPED SAME DAY UPS
PROCESSED W/I 10 HOURS AFTER PHONE RELEASE

MINIMUM ORDER PER SHIPMENT  NONE

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation 7-4pm
Phone Number (248) 649-4100

TERMS BLANK

WARRANTY BLANK

EXCEPTIONS BLANK

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: YES

ATTEST: * DENOTES SOLE BIDDER
 Pat Rubino ___________________________
 Danny McDonald
 Linda Bockstanz Jeanette Bennett
G:ITB-COT 05-07Golf Turf Parts.xls Purchasing Director

NO BID

NO BID
NO BID

WF MILLER COMPANY

NO BID











June 29, 2005 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:  Sole Source – OEM Replacement Parts For 
  Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends approval of a three-year 
contract to purchase original equipment manufactured replacement parts for 
John Deere equipment from Weingartz in Farmington Hills and Toro parts from 
Spartan Distributors of Sparta, Michigan, the exclusive distributors in southeast 
Michigan at varied discounts up to 55%.  The companies agree to their individual 
contracts, which will expire June 30, 2008. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Contracts for manufactured equipment replacement parts with Weingartz and 
Spartan Distributors expired in the spring of 2005, and have been used by 
various City departments to purchase repair parts and supplies for routine 
maintenance of turf equipment throughout the City.  All of the Torro and John 
Deere brand maintenance equipment used by the various City departments 
requires replacement parts that are sold exclusively through Weingartz and 
Spartan Distributors.  By having contracts in place for replacement parts for Torro 
and John Deere brand pieces of equipment, the City will be able to utilize the 
support and expertise of the parts and service departments to assist us quickly 
and efficiently to adjust and/or repair our equipment.  
 
 
BUDGET 
Funds are available to complete these purchases in Sylvan Glen Operating 
Supplies Account #785.7740.010 and Sanctuary Lake Operating Supplies 
Account #885.7740.010. 
 
 
Prepared by: Danny T. McDonald, Superintendent of Greens 

bittnera
Text Box
F-02b







 

 
April 25, 2008 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Rescind / Re-Award Contract – Liquid Calcium Chloride, Option B 

Resolution #2008-04-120-F4e 
 
Background 
 On April 7, 2008, Troy City Council awarded one-year contracts to provide Liquid Calcium Chloride with an 

option to renew for One (1) additional year on an option by option basis to the lowest acceptable bidders: 
South Huron Industrial Inc for Options A and C and Suburban Oil Company, Option B. (CC Res #2008-04-
120-F4e) 

 Items bid were separated into three (3) categories, Options A – C. Option A to deliver and apply material 
for dust control; Option B to deliver to a storage tank for ice control; and Option C to deliver to a storage 
tank for dust control.   

 The awards were contingent upon contractors’ submission of properly executed bid and contract 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 

 On April 22, 2008, the City was notified that Suburban Oil Company must withdraw from the bid process 
due to the high cost of obtaining the excess umbrella liability insurance specified. 

 The bid documents state – After approval by Troy City Council, the City will notify the successful bidder to 
submit an insurance certificate in accordance with specifications.  If not received, the company will be 
considered in default of contract and will be debarred from doing business with the City of Troy for a 
minimum of three (3) years. 

  
Financial Considerations 
 The City’s total estimated cost under this contract will increase from $4,800.00 to $6,225.00 or $.32/gallon 

to $.415/gallon.   
 
Legal Considerations 
 Suburban Oil Company will receive a written notification of default and remedies for reinstatement as a 

potential vendor after three (3) years. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services for the 

City of Troy. (Goal I) 
 
Options 
 City management recommends the Troy City Council rescind with prejudice the contract approved on  

April 7, 2008, to Suburban Oil Company of Taylor, MI, for Option B, brine for ice control (Resolution #2008-
04-120-F4e).  Staff also recommends re-awarding the contract to the next lowest bidder, South Huron 
Industrial, Inc of Flatrock, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 5, 2008. 

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Rescind-Re-Award LiquidCalChloride 05.08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-08





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  April 7, 2008 
 

- 9 - 

EXERCISES the option to renew the contract with Superior Materials, LLC of Farmington Hills, 
MI, to provide one-year requirements of transit mixed concrete under the same prices, terms, 
and conditions as the original contract expiring April 30, 2009. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Police Carports         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all labor, materials 
and equipment to install carports for the City of Troy Police Department to the low bidder, Ross 
& Barr, Inc. of Warren, MI, for an estimated total cost of $66,430.00, at prices contained in the 
bid tabulation opened March 5, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and all 
other specified requirements; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS bids for the option to 
install a rainwater collection system. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award to Lowest Acceptable Bidders – Liquid 

Calcium Chloride         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4e 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS one-year contracts to provide Liquid 
Calcium Chloride with an option to renew for one (1) additional year on a option by option basis 
to the lowest acceptable bidders:  South Huron Industrial, Inc., of Flat Rock, MI, Options A and 
C and Suburban Oil Company, of Taylor, MI, Option B, at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened March 5, 2008, copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting, with contracts expiring March 31, 2009; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon contractor submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidders – Aggregates         
 
Resolution #2008-04-120-F-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS one-year contracts to provide 
aggregates with an option to renew for one (1) additional year on an item by item basis to the 
low bidders as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
March 13, 2008 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: – Award To Lowest Acceptable Bidders –  

Liquid Calcium Chloride 
 
Background 
 On March 5, 2008, bid proposals were received for one-year requirements of Liquid Calcium Chloride with 

an option to renew for one additional year. 
 Liquid Calcium Chloride is required for dust and ice control, and ordered on an as needed basis. 
 Items bid were separated into three (3) categories, Options A – C. Option A to deliver and apply material 

for dust control; Option B to deliver to a storage tank for ice control; and Option C to deliver to a storage 
tank for dust control.  The City reserves the right to award the bid to the lowest responsible bidders for 
each option. 

 Even though Liquid Calcium Chloride Sales was low bidder for Option A, their bid was not in the City’s best 
interest due to their exception of an all or none award and firm pricing only until 10/31/08. 

 Low bidders are as follows: South Huron Industrial Inc of Flat Rock, MI, Options A and C; and Suburban Oil 
Company of Taylor, MI for Option B. 

 84 vendors were notified via the MITN system with three (3) bid responses received, as well as one 
statement of no bid.  

 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds are available in the operating budgets of the Streets and Drains Division for snow and ice control 

and surface maintenance – gravel roads.   
 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 08-09, one-year requirements of Liquid Calcium Chloride with an option to renew for one 

additional year was competitively bid and opened on March 5, 2008, in accordance with City Charter and 
Code. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 All bidders were given the opportunity to respond with their level of interest in supplying services for the 

City of Troy. (Goal I) 
 
Options 
• City management recommends awarding contracts on a option by option basis to the two lowest 

acceptable bidders: South Huron Industrial Inc of Flat Rock, MI, Options A and C; and Suburban Oil 
Company of Taylor, MI, for Option B, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation dated March 5, 2008.  

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 LiquidCalciumChloride 03.08.doc 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04e



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-09
Opening Date -- 3/5/08 BID TABULATION
Date Prepared --3/13/08  (sl) LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE

VENDOR NAME: ** Suburban Oil South Huron Liquid Calcium
Company Industrial Inc. Chloride Sales

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
QTY DESCRIPTION GALLON GALLON GALLON

OPTION A: DMS
45,000 Bidder to deliver and apply up to 14,000 Blank 0.575$                      0.529$                          
GALS   gallons in one day, as requested by the Alternate

  City for dust control. Minimum 6,000 gal 5,500 Gals
0.39$                           

OPTION B:
15,000 Bidder will deliver to storage tank located at 0.32$                   0.415$                      0.46$                           
GALS   4693 Rochester Rd., Troy, shipments of

  no less than 3,000 gallons, as requested Alternate
  by the City for ice control. 5,500 Gals

0.48$                           
OPTION C:

4,000 Bidder will deliver to storage tank located at 0.32$                   0.27$                        0.65$                           
GALS   4693 Rochester Rd., Troy, shipments of

  no less than 2,000 gallons, as requested
  by the City for dust control

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: N/A 33,180.000$             33,305.00$                   
ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 4,800.00$             26,955.00$              N/A

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hours 8 AM to 5 PM 7 AM to 6 PM 6 AM to 11 PM

24Hr Phone Number 734-941-5812 734-782-9840 989-245-2518

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

DELIVERY:
See Bid

TERMS: 30 Days Blank Net 30, 1% Disc, 10 Days
Alternate Quote for larger

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank loads included in bid proposal
Attached to Bid
Prices Firm until 10/31/08
All or None Award

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:    Y or N Yes Yes Yes

NO BID:
 Cryotech Deicing Technology PROPOSAL - One year requirements of Liquid Calcium Chloride with an

option to renew for one additional year
ATTEST:
Diane Fisher **DENOTES LOWEST ACCEPTABLE BIDDERS
Deanna Theobald
Tom Rosewarne _____________________________
Linda Bockstanz Susan Leirstein CPPB

Purchasing Director
G:\ ITB-COT 08-09 Liquid Calcium Chloride

As Specified



 
 
  April 21, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 

Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Authorization Requesting Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund 
  
 
Background 

• Oakland County has designated $500,000.00 for the West Nile Virus Fund to be distributed to 
assist cities in reducing the population of infected mosquitoes in the environment.  

• The portion of the annual West Nile Virus Fund appropriation available upon application to 
each Oakland County City has been established by a formula based on total population (75%) 
and total square miles (25%). 

• Based on the County formula the City of Troy is eligible for $30,057.91 
• To qualify for reimbursement of eligible expenses, City Council must pass a resolution 

authorizing the reimbursement request.  
 
Financial Considerations 

• Funds are deposited into the general fund revenue account  #1010.4589 and used to offset 
expenditures for the mosquito control contract. 

 
Legal Considerations 

• There are no legal considerations associated with this item.                        
 
Policy Considerations 

• Control of West Nile Virus enhances the livability and safety of the community (Goal I). 
• Use of County funds reduces cost to the City (Goal II) 
• Keeping diseases in check, encourages development in the area (Goal III) 
 

Options 
• The Parks and Recreation Department recommends the City Council approve the request to 

seek reimbursement from Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund in the amount of 
$30,057.91.  

 
 G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Regular Business – West Niles Virus Fund.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-09



 

 
 
May 5, 2008 
 
 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  James A. Nash, Financial Services Director 
  Sandra L. Kasperek, City Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Assessment of Delinquent Accounts 
 
 
Background: 
 
The code of ordinances provides for transfer of delinquent accounts to the city tax roll. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The delinquent accounts from the various funds to be assessed to the 2008 tax roll are 
as follows: 
 
 General Fund Invoices  $ 26,450.81 
 Penalties         2,645.08 
         $ 29,095.89  
 
 Special Assessments  $   3,907.13 
 Penalties & Interest       1,781.00 
              5,688.13 
 Water & Sewer Accounts 
 District 1    $191,544.69 
 District 2          268,231.65   
 District 3      286,323.67 
 Penalties                 74,610.85 
           820,710.86 
 
  
Total to be assessed                $855,494.88 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-10



Policy Considerations: 
 
 Adoption will satisfy Goal II. 

 
Options: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the assessment of delinquent accounts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: James A. Nash, Financial Services Director 



 

 
 
DATE:    May 6, 2008 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/ Economic Development Services 

Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

 
SUBJECT:   Cancellation and Rescheduling of Public Hearing,  

Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats 
    Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big Beaver Road 
 
 
 
Due to Insufficient public hearing notice being provided, the public hearing on the above referenced 
matter is cancelled.  New public hearing notices are being provided for a public hearing on this matter 
for the June 2, 2008 City Council meeting. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01a



BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES  FINAL  APRIL 17, 2007 

 
The meeting was called to order at 3:07 p.m. at Troy City Hall, Council Boardroom by 
Vice Chair, Art Cotsonika.   
 
 
 
Members Present:   Al Aceves (arrived @ 3:30) 

Art Cotsonika 
Katherine Lee 
Victor Lenivov  
Robert Swartz 

 
Members Absent: Lon Ullmann 

Bruce Wilberding (Chairman) 
 
Also Present:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services & Economic        

Development 
   Lori Bluhm, City Attorney 

Pam Valentik, Economic Development Specialist 
Patti Holland, Real Estate and Development Secretary 

 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # BRA 07-01 
Moved by:  Lenivov 
Seconded by:  Swartz 
 
Resolved, that the BRA approve the minutes of the October 17th and December 12, 
2006 meetings. 
 
Yeas:   All (4) 
Absent:  Aceves, Ullmann, Wilberding 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. Brian Murphy introduced Pam Valentik, Economic Development Specialist. 
 
B. The City website was discussed, Pam Valentik asked the members to e-mail 

her any ideas regarding updating the Brownfield site.   
 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
A. Proposed 2007/08 Budget 
 
Resolution # BRA 07-02 
Moved by: Lenivov 
Seconded by: Lee   
 
RESOLVED, that the Board approve the 2007/08 Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority budget. 
 
Yeas:  All (4) 
Absent: Aceves, Ullmann, Wilberding  
 
 
B. Election of Officers 
 
Resolution # BRA 07-03 
Moved by: Levivov 
Seconded by: Swartz 
 
RESOLVED, that Bruce Wilberding is re-elected as Chair, Art Cotsonika as Vice 
Chair and Mark Miller as Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
Yeas:  All (4) 
Absent: Aceves, Ullmann, Wilberding  
 
 
C. Update 
 
Brian Murphy reviewed the update attachment regarding captured taxes and 
Brownfield projects.  
 
 
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution # BRA 07-04 
Moved by: Swartz 
Seconded by: Lee 
 
RESOLVED, that Ullmann and Wilberding be excused. 
 
Yeas:   All (5) 
Absent: Ullmann, Wilberding 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 



None 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:43 p.m. 
 
The next meeting scheduled is July 17, 2007. 
 
 
 

Art Cotsonika, Vice Chair 
 
 

Mark Miller, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
BRA Minutes  
04/17/07 



Joint Local Development Finance Authority –Troy Subcommittee  - FINAL MINUTES May 7, 2007 
 
 

 1 

 
 
A meeting of the Joint Local Development Finance Authority – Troy Subcommittee (LDFA) 
was held on Monday, May 7, 2007 at 3:00 P.M., at City Hall in the Council Board Room.   
Beltramini called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. 
 
 
PRESENT: Robin Beltramini, Chair 

Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
Mike Adamczyk  
Stephanie Bergeron 
Mike Kidder 
Doug Smith (arrived @ 3:12 p.m.) 

  
  
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Miller, Planning Director 

Lori Grigg-Bluhm, City Attorney 
  

 
 
 
VOTE TO APPROVE OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
Resolution # LD-2007-05-002 

Moved by Murphy  
Seconded by Bergeron 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of January 29, 2007 be approved. 
 
Yes:   All – 5 
No:   None 
Absent: Smith 
 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
None 

  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. 2007/08 Budget 
 
The 2007/08 budget was discussed and approved. 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01b



Joint Local Development Finance Authority –Troy Subcommittee  - FINAL MINUTES May 7, 2007 
 
 

 2 

 
Resolution # LD-2007-05-003 
Moved by Adamczyk 
Seconded by Kidder 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2007/08 budget is approved. 
 
Yeas:  All-5 
No:  None 
Absent: Smith 
 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:13 p.m. 
 
 
Next Meeting:  July 30, 2007 @ 3:00 p.m. 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Robin Beltramini, Meeting Chair 
 
 
 



1 

 TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL January 15, 2008 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was held Tuesday, January 
15, 2008 at the Troy Museum . Barbara Chambers called the meeting to order at 7:02 
P.M.   
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT Barbara Chambers 
   Paul Lin 
   Muriel Rounds 
   Sabah Jihad 
   W. Kent Voigt 
                        Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager   
           
  ABSENT      Ann Partlan 
   Gary Castile     
 
  GUESTS Carl Freeman 2955 Quail Run  
         
 
The Commission welcomed W. Kent Voigt. 
 

Resolution #HDC-2008-01-001 
Moved by Rounds  
Seconded by Lin 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Partlan and Castile be approved. 

Yes: 5  Chambers, Lin, Rounds, Jihad and Voigt 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Resolution #HDC-2008-01-002 
Moved by Lin  
Seconded by Chambers 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the September 18, 2007 meeting be approved. 

Yes: 5  Chambers, Lin, Rounds, Jihad and Voigt 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Hardiplank 
The Commission reviewed information about the product  HardiPlank that is 
being approved by other Historic District Commissions as an acceptable 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



2 

alternative to clapboard. Paul Lin requested additional material on the tensile 
strength of the material. 
 

B. Progress Report on Troy Museum Wagon Shop 
The wood repairs are complete. Loraine is obtaining prices to refurbish the wood 
windows and north double doors. 
 

C. Certified Government Application 
The group discussed methods to review and draft changes to specific language 
within the ordinance to meet the concerns of the SHPO.  

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Carl Freeman suggested that the commission obtain the ordinance wording of the 
sixteen Certified Local Governments, and then ask high school computer classes to 
complete OCR scans of the pdf files. The commission could then run comparisons on 
the scans saved as word documents. 
  
The Troy Historic District Commission Meeting was adjourned at 8:19 PM. The next 
meeting will be held Tuesday, February 19 at 7:0 p.m. at City Hall. 
 
 

 
                  

Barbara Chambers 
Chairperson 

 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  
Wednesday, January 16, 2008 – 7 p.m. 
Conference Room C – Troy City Hall 

 
I.     Call to Order 7:09 pm 
 
II.     Roll Call 
 
 Kent Voigt    
 Bryan Wehrung 

Brian Wattles    
 Tom Belian    
 Lisa Martinico    
 Chi Song, Student Rep. 

Nancy Chen, Student Rep. 
Cindy Stewart, City Liaison 

 
Absent: Alan Manzon, Penny Marinos 

 
 
III. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting of October 18, 2007 

Change attendance to reflect that Chi Song, student rep was in 
attendance. 
Motion by Kent Voigt to approve the October 18, 2007 minutes, seconded 
by Lisa Martinico.  Approved unanimously. 

 
  
IV.  Correspondence:  
 

A. Comcast – Comcast Local Dropped – Dec. 28, 2007 
Dropped from its current channel line up position based on customer 
evaluations.  Board members with this channel said it was nothing 
they’d miss. 

 
B. Comcast – Changing Hours at Royal Oak Service Center – Dec. 13, 

2007 
As of Jan. 7, 2008, Monday – Friday 9 am – 7 pm and Saturdays 9 am 
– 5 pm. Board’s concerns visiting the service center very poor 
customer service, long lines, lack of staff. 

 
C. Comcast – Digital PEG Channels on the Basic Service Tier – Dec. 7, 

2007 
President of MI NATOA sent list of questions on behalf of NATOA to 
Comcast.  Answers sent from Comcast. Some answers very vague. 
Digital boxes needed by Basic Service tier customers will be 1 free per 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01d



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

household. Michigan is the only state with the new legislation (PA 480). 
Is that why they started with us? 

 
D. Comcast – Changes and additions in the channel lineup – Dec. 6, 

2007 
Channel Additions:  NHL Network, Discovery HD, TLC HD, Animal 
Planet HD, Sci-Fi HD, CNN HD 

 
E. Comcast – Scheduled price adjustment on video products – Dec. 6, 

2007 
Due to increased investments they are making in technology, 
programming and customer care, beginning Jan. 1, 2008, adjusting 
prices on video products.  
 
Example:  
 
Limited basic: $13.50 - $14.99 (11% increase) 
Standard Basic: $29.99 - $31.50 (5%) 
Preferred Basic: $46.49 - $49.49  
 
Digital Packages:  
Starter $48.49 - $51.48 
Preferred: $62.44 - $66.44 
 
No increases to high-speed Internet prices. 
 
Board members who are Comcast customers do not think they are 
getting any of these notifications. They will check future bills. 
 
Senior rates increasing 5 percent, 2.9 percent and 4.9 percent 
depending on the package. 

 
F. Comcast – Change in the channel lineup and pay-per-view pricing – 

Nov. 30 
Effective Dec. 31, 2007, NOGGIN and the N Networks will separate 
into two 24 hour services. The N will replace NICKGAS (games and 
sports). 
Video-On-Demand: Price for new releases increase from $3.99 to 
$4.99. Price for IFC in theaters Movie titles increase from $5.99 to 
$6.99. 

 
G.  WOW – Notification of price adjustment – Nov. 26, 2007 

 
Effective Jan. 1, 2008 basic service increases to $48.75. Limited Basic 
will be $15.99 a month. 
 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

H. WOW – Notification  of Programming Changes – Nov. 14, 2007 
Effective January 4, 2008, adding Fox Business Channel to digital tier. 
Also creating a new digital tier called Digital Variety Pack. Includes 
tennis channel and Fox college sports. 

 
I. Comcast – Comcast is resurrecting its late fees – Oct. 30, 2007 

Administrative fee up from $5 to $7. 
 
J. Comcast – Changes and additions in the channel lineup – Oct. 22, 

2007 
Channel Additions:  History HD, TBS HD, USA Network HD 
Leased access and C-SPAN 2 will be repositioned. 
Increased changes: Technical visits $19.95 (currently 0) 
Other changes:   
Reduced video installation 
High-Speed Internet Installation and Digital Voice Installation 

 
K. WOW – WOW! High-Speed Internet and Phone is offered at your 

service for a competitive price 
Bundle any two WOW! services for $59.99 a month or all three for 
$89.99 a month. Prices guaranteed to 2009. 

 
V. Articles 
 

A. Cable Boxes on way out, Comcast Says – Detroit News – Jan. 7, 2007 
 

This industry initiative, “tru2way,” could allow TVs and other devices to 
receive interactive services. This could encourage the development of 
new services and features that rely on two-way communication over 
the cable network. Comcast will roll out the platform in all of its markets 
by the end of 2008. The Panasonic Viera Plasma HDTV with “tru2way” 
will go on sale this year. The time-frame gives cable leverage over the 
competing standard proposed six year consumer electronics makers, 
whose devices might not make it to retail until 2009. 

 
 

B.  The brains behind the perfect ACT score – Detroit News, Jan. 5, 2007 
 
Great accomplishment achieved by Chi Song, Cable Rep. Only one in 
Michigan and one of the 22 in the US to score perfect 36 on ACT. Well 
rounded academically as well as other leadership skills, community 
service and writing ability.  CAC Members are very proud of Chi Song’s 
accomplishments and commend him for his work. 

 
C. Cable lineup switch cheats viewers, their communities – Oakland 

Press, Jan. 4, 2008 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

 
When cable was in its infancy, there was honest-to-goodness 
competition to secure a franchise. Local officials demanded a lot and 
the benefits were bountiful. In a complete 180, the cable companies 
now have the locals over the barrel. Changes are shoved down our 
throats. 

 
D. Public access TV to be a tough find; Comcast taking it digital, into 900s 

– Detroit Free Press, Dec. 25, 2007 
Hundreds of local access cable channels that broadcast municipal 
meetings, concerts, sports, parades and community events are moving 
to channels in the 900s.  Unclear what programming will be shown on 
the lower channels, but Comcast said the move is driven by uniform 
desire for digital service. All 1.3 million Michigan Comcast subscribers 
will be affected. Viewership is expected to plummet by 50-70 percent 
with this change. 

 
E. Local Government Organizations Ask FCC to Stay Second Video 

Franchise Order – Nation’s Cities Weekly, Dec. 24, 2007 
Last week, national local government organizations representing 
municipal and county officials, including NLC, asking the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) not to implement its Second 
Video Franchise Order (Second Order) pending reconsideration and 
clarification of the order. Without the agency’s action, the order will go 
fully into effect today. In documents filed with the FCC, the 
organizations assert that several aspects of the Second Order are 
unclear or were decided in error. In a 3-2 decision released last month, 
the FCC extended several aspects of an earlier video franchise order 
to incumbent cable operators. In the Second Order, the FCC 
concluded that the 5 percent cap on franchise fees established in its 
First Video Franchising Order applies to incumbents. 
 

F. Dedication nets teen a perfect ACT score – Oakland Press, Dec. 24, 
2007 
Chi Song’s accomplishment achieved by only 1 out of 6000.  His 
college choices are Harvard and Stanford. 
 

G. Channel change creates cable static – Observer & Eccentric, Dec. 20, 
2007 
Local public access producers and municipal cable channel 
representatives feels PEG channels are clearly being undermined. The 
fear is that at some point Comcast will say no one is watching the PEG 
channels and seek to stop providing access. 

 
H. Comcast, AT&T rivalry heats up – Detroit News, Dec 18, 2007 

 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

Companies bombard Metro Detroit consumers with ads touting deals 
on digital TV, high-speed Internet. Since May when AT&T launched U-
Verse, its bundled service package, the regions two longest carriers 
have been ratcheting up their sales pitches. Over the next six months 
to a year, a telecommunications consultant predicts it will get nastier. 
Comcast, the nation’s largest cable TV and second largest Internet 
provider, services over 1.3 million households in Michigan. AT&T has 
posed the biggest threat to Comcast. 
 

I. AT&T’s U-Verse expands - Detroit News, Dec. 13, 2007 
High-speed Internet and digital TV services will compete with Comcast 
for customers in Metro Detroit. AT&T won’t disclose how many of the 
roughly 350,000 serviceable households are taking advantage of the 
new U-Verse service. U-Verse blends feature-loaded home phone, 
digital TV and high-speed Internet access services into one package 
delivered through standard home telephone jacks and is designed to 
take on Comcast’s’ similar bundles, which have been on the market 
much longer.  

 
VI.  New Business 
 

A. Council Resolution requesting Preservation of Existing Channel 
Locations for PEG Channels. 
 
US District Court Eastern District of Michigan 
Honorable Victoria Roberts – Opinion and order (Jan. 14, 2008) 

 
B. Election of Chair 

Bryan, having served on the Cable Advisory Committee since July 
1991, has decided to step down. Lisa thanked Bryan for his 18 years of 
service. 
RESOLUTION #CAC-01-01 
Motion by Brian Wattles, seconded by Lisa Martinico, that the cable 
Advisory Committee commends Bryan Wehrung for his 18 years of 
service to the City of Troy.  Motion approved unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION #CAC-01-02 
Motion by Lisa Martinico, seconded by Brian Wattles to recommend 
Kent Voigt as chairperson.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 
 

VII.  Old Business 
 

A. Report on Web Publications from members 
 
Sunspot activity might affect cell phones and cable in near future.  



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – FINAL JANUARY 16, 2008 

 

 
Use of technology is living green, with considerable savings. Online 
publications show excess of energy savings. 
 
In technology fields, employees aged 18-31 are most difficult to manage. 
Seventy percent of problems within a company are due to unrealistic 
expectations by the younger employees.  Ages 32-42 experience 17 
percent of problems and ages 43-65 have 10 percent of problems. 

 
VIII. Staff Report 
 

A. WTRY Cable Guide 
 

B. CAC Member Listing 
 
C. ICCA Meeting Notes – November 14, 2007. 

 
 D.  Next Meeting:  Thursday, April 17, 2008. 
 
 
IX.  Adjournment  
 
 RESOLUTION CAC #2008-01-01 

Motion to adjourn at 9:15 pm by Tom Belian seconded by Brian Wattles.  
Meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Bryan Wehrung, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, City Liaison 



TROY HISTORIC COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL JANUARY 22, 2008 
 
The regular meeting of the Troy Historic Commission was held Tuesday, January 
22, 2008 at the Troy Museum & Historic Village. Rosemary Kornacki called the 
meeting to order at 7:35 P.M.  
 
ROLL CALL PRESENT:     Rosemary Kornacki 

Vera Milz 
Terry Navratil  
Brian Wattles 
Kevin Lindsey 
Roger Kaniarz 
Janice Chen, Student Rep 
Loraine Campbell, Museum Manager  
Cathy Russ, Library Director 
 

 ABSENT: Remedios Solarte 
 
 
Resolution #HDC-2008-01-001 
Moved by Wattles 
Seconded by Navratil 
 
RESOLVED, That  the absence of Solarte be excused 

Yes: 6 Kornacki, Milz, Navratil, Lindsey, Kaniarz and Wattles 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
Resolution #HDC-2008-01-002 
Moved by Wattles 
Seconded by Milz 
 
RESOLVED, That  the minutes of October 23, 2007 be approved 

Yes: 6 Kornacki, Milz, Navratil, Lindsey, Kaniarz and Wattles 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
  
Old Business 

A. Capital Projects 
Electrical Repairs 
Troy Electric completed repairs to the punctured conduit between the church and 
parsonage, and changed the wiring in the church from 3-phase to 1-phase.  The 
total cost was $2,600. The church basement is now dry. We will have to replace 
part of the base cabinet where the sink is due to water damage and mold. 
 
Wagon Shop 
Robin Adair completed repairs to the deteriorated wood. Mr. Adair found much 
more rotted wood than anyone anticipated. The total cost for these repairs was 
$4,900.  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01e



Three contractors have submitted quotes to repair and re-glaze the wagon shop 
windows. The low bid was by Robin Adair for $2,800.   
 
Loraine is also collecting prices to restore the double doors on the north side of 
the shop, including construction of a cover for the door track. Those repairs will 
be made in the spring.  
 
Loraine and the blacksmiths are investigating sources for gutters for the building. 
Options include purchasing or fabricating wooden gutters or fabricating gutters 
from a material like Hardiplank.  

 
In November the blacksmiths and woodworkers reorganized and rearranged the 
equipment inside the shop to improve workspaces, public access and traffic flow 
while maintaining safety. 

 
General Store 
Loraine is collecting prices to replace the north double doors and repair the door 
jam and exterior trim around those doors. 
 
Loraine is working with Mark Stimac to complete the specs to strip and stain the 
General Store. She will see stripping and staining the print shop can be added to 
the bid. 
 
Poppleton School 
If funds remain in the FY 2007-08 General Repairs account Loraine will seek 
authorization to make masonry repairs to Poppleton School including the 
chimney, concrete sill, and brick repairs around the accessibility ramp railings.  

 

 
B. Programs  

See Attendance Reports.  
 

C. Attendance 
See attached reports. 
 

D. Grants 
The museum was not awarded a Detroit Program operations grant. Loraine 
spoke with Maud Lyon who was in charge of the review process. It appears that 
the grants were awarded to fine arts institutions rather than Historical museums. 
There will probably be a second, spring application opportunity. Maud suggested 
that the award criteria will be clearer and that historical museums should receive 
more positive consideration. 

 
E. Collections 

William Boardman has submitted a second, short list for items to be 
deaccessioned. Upon approval of this list he will establish ownership of the items 
and proceed with the disposal procedure. The items on the list are in very poor 
condition and should net less than $300. 

 
Resolution #HDC-2008-01-003 
Moved by Milz 
Seconded by Navratil 
 
RESOLVED, That  the request to de-accession materials on 
attached list be approved as submitted with the exception of the 



Troy commemorative plates. The plates may be given as gifts to 
volunteers. 

Yes: 6 Kornacki, Milz, Navratil, Lindsey, Kaniarz and Wattles 
No: 0 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Victoria Baldwin, a senior majoring in Archeology at Central Michigan University, 
has begun a semester-long internship working with Bill Boardman in the 
museums collections. Her first project is to clean, organize and catalogue the 
artifacts recovered by Oakland University archeology students who completed in 
2003 test digs at the Square Lake Road sites of the church and parsonage. Ms. 
Baldwin is working 16 hrs/ week for 15 weeks. 

 
F. Mission and Vision Statements 

Following the recommendations of the 2007 MAP, Loraine met with 
representatives from staff, the Historical Society, Historic District Commission 
and the Historical Commission to review three versions of the Museum mission 
statement that have been used since 2000. The review also considered the best 
practices for museum mission and vision statements as detailed in Museum 
Mission Statements: Building a Distinct Identity and recommended by the 
MAP evaluator. The revised mission and vision statements are concise and 
outward focused. The staff and review committee refrained purposefully from 
using jargon and buzz words. Loraine requests that the commission formally 
approve and adopt these statements.  
 

Resolution #HDC-2008-01-004 
Moved by Navratil 
Seconded by Kaniarz 
 
RESOLVED, That  the following be approved as the Mission and 
Vision Statements of the Troy museum & Historic Village: 

Mission Statement: 
The Troy Museum & Historic Village preserves and interprets 
the history and heritage of Troy and the region for our diverse 
community and provides a unique setting for life-long 
learning. 
 
Vision: 
The Troy Museum & Historic Village is recognized as an 
outstanding cultural destination in southeast Michigan that 
emphasizes learning by interaction among students, visitors, 
volunteers and staff and stimulates curiosity, awareness and 
appreciation of regional history and heritage. 

 

Yes: 6 Kornacki, Milz, Navratil, Lindsey, Kaniarz and Wattles 
No: 0 

 
 

 
New Business 

A. FY 2008/09 Budget 



All departments have been asked to review each line item critically and to reduce 
expenditures wherever possible.  
 
Loraine is preparing a 5-year budget forecast for museum capital projects. she 
has also submitted a memo requesting Human Resources to reevaluate the pay 
ranges of the Archivist and Museum Aide positions. Presently the Museum Aides 
pay is compatible with city employees requiring high school diplomas or GED 
certificates. Positions at other regional museums with job descriptions similar to 
Museum Aide- Interpreter have starting salaries that are $2–$6/ hr higher. A 
review of the findings of the 2004 A*Census of professional Archivists also shows 
that our salary range is not competitive. 

 
B. Expansion Update 

The Historic District Study Committee did not meet in October because of a lack 
of quorum. The Preliminary Report to amend the Museum Historic District 
boundaries will be held on Tuesday, November 6. 
 
Architect Selection 
Hopkins Burns Design Studio was unanimously chosen by the selection 
committee. The firm was the second lowest bidder with a total fee of $219,265. 
Eugene Hopkins has extensive experience as a historic restoration architect. He 
submitted as his team JJR, a nationally recognized land planning and design firm 
that will oversee LEED accreditation, Robert M. Darvas Associates, consulting 
structural engineers and Peter Basso Associates, mechanical engineers.  
 
The architects have scheduled a planning and visioning meeting on January 29, 
2008. The Heritage Campaign committee, Cathy Russ, John Lamerato, rosemary 
Kornacki and Gene Hopkins and Tamara Burns and Gene Billetdeaux of JJR are 
included in this meeting. They will set a schedule of additional meetings and 
public classrooms.  
 
Loraine will complete and submit the rezoning application for the residential 
properties acquired for the museum expansion before the end of the year. 

 
C. Troy Historical Society Liaison Report 

The Society raised $5,448 through their annual giving appeal sent out in 
November.  

. 
 

D. Reports and Communications 
a. Staff 

None 
 

b. Visitor 
None 
 

c. Commission Members 
None 

 
The Troy Historic Commission Meeting was adjourned at 9:30p.m.  The next 
regular meeting will be held Tuesday, March 25, 2008 at the Troy Museum & 
Historic Village.  
 
 



 
                  

Rosemary Kornacki 
Chairperson 
 
 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

 



Comparison of Education Program 
FY 20006/07 and FY 2007/08 
 

Date # Prgms. # Attnd Troy Groups  # Staff Prg Fee 

Sep 2006 7 303 3 13 1,171.50 

Oct 2006 31 1407 0 47 $5,044.00 

Nov 2006 28 1,182 6 44 $4,404.00 

Dec 2006 11 718 5 27 $3,033.00 

Jan 2007 12 905 1 36 $4,175.00 

Feb 2007 11 806 1 27 $3,622.00 

Mar 2007 26 1590 3 58 $6,825.00 

Apr 2007 41 1236 31 49 $3,650.00 

May 2007 68 2176 47 76 $6,130.00 

Jun 2007 10 661 1 14 $2,754.00 

  Total 245 10,984 98 391 $40,808.50 

Sep 2007 5 325 0 7 $1,258.00 

Oct 2007 31 1,553 8 51 $5,347.00 

Nov 2007 21 997 2 38 $4,244.00 

Dec 2007 13 734 5 29 $3,645.00 

Jan 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Feb 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Mar 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Apr 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

May 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Jun 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

  Total 70 3,309 15 125 $14,494 

 
The number of groups and the number of program attendees is 7.5% lower for the first four 
months of the school year. However revenues are 6% higher. Reservations for January and 
February are significantly higher for 2008.



Comparison of Public Visitation 
FY 2006/07 and FY 2007/08 
 

Date Walk-In #Attending 

Programs 

#Meetings/ 

Facilities 

Rentals 

Facilities Rentals 

Fees 

Total Visitors 

Jul 2006 702 2,003 4 $350.00 2,705 

Aug 2006 878 1,033 8 $1,050.00 1,911 

Sep 2006 425 664 12 $700.00 1,089 

Oct 2006 511 881 11 $700.00 1,392 

Nov 2006 586 664 10 $700.00 1,250 

Dec 2006 425 1,132 6 $350.00 1,551 

Jan 2007 377 292 6 $25.00 669 

Feb 2007 235 140 4 0 375 

Mar 2007 329 178 7 0 507 

Apr 2007 491 212 7 $350.00 703 

May 2007 494 327 10 $400.00 821 

Jun 2007 742 147 16  889 

Total 6,195 

 

7,673 101 $4,625.00 13,862 

Jul 2007 971 1,532 6 $950.00 2,503 

Aug 2007 898 574 9 $975.00 1,472 

Sep 2007 363 977 5 $750.00 1,340 

Oct 2007 701 945 9 $350.00 1,646 

Nov 2007 422 315 9 $800.00 757 

Dec 2007 332 862 2 0 1,194 

Jan 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Feb 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Mar 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Apr 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

May 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Jun 2008 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 3,687 

 

5,205 40 $3,825.00 8,912 

 

 

Comparisons First Half 2006 and 2007: 

Walk-in attendance: + 4%  

Program attendance  -18.3% 

Total attendance  -10%.  

Facilities rental income equal



8 

 



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL FEBRUARY 19, 2008 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, 
February 19, 2008 at the Troy Museum  because there was no quorum. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, March 18, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. at the Troy 
Museum. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  

Barbara Chambers 
Chairman 
 
 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01f



1 

TROY HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES – FINAL MARCH 18, 2008 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy Historic District Commission was not held Tuesday, 
March 18, 2008 at the Troy Museum  because  there was no business. 
 
 
The next regular meeting will be held Tuesday, April 15, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. at the Troy 
Museum. 
 

 
 
 
 
                  

Barbara Chambers 
Chairman 
 
 
 

Loraine Campbell 
Recording Secretary 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01g



  
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES       FINAL     March 19, 2008 

 
 
A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Wednesday, March 
19, 2008 in the Lower Level Conference Room, City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Troy, 
Michigan.  Tom York called the meeting to order at 7:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
PRESENT:  Michael Culpepper 

Stuart Frankel 
   David Hay 

Michele Hodges 
Daniel MacLeish 
Louise Schilling  
G. Thomas York 
Harvey Weiss 
 
 

ABSENT:  Al Aceves 
William Kennis 
Alan Kiriluk 
Ernest Reschke 
Douglas Schroeder 
 

 
ALSO PRESENT: John M. Lamerato 

Brian Murphy   
   Lori Bluhm 
   Mark Miller 
    
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution:    DD-08-07 
Moved by:    MacLeish 
Seconded by:  Hodges 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the February 20, 2008 regular meeting be 
approved. 
 
Yeas:  All (8) 
Absent: Aceves, Kennis, Kiriluk, Reschke, Schroeder 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01h



OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. January 31, 2008 Monthly Financial Report was Received and Filed  
 
B. Planning Department Updates 
 
Mark Miller, Planning Director updated the Board on the preparation of the Master 
Plan.   The Planning Department is also working on design guidelines for the Big 
Beaver Corridor.               
 
C. Engineering Department Updates 

 
Brian Murphy informed the Board that the improvements on Big Beaver / Rochester 
Road are moving forward.  Improvements at Big Beaver / I-75 were discussed with 
MDOT and progress is being made. 
 
D. Design Guideline Proposal – Grissim Metz and Carlisle Wortman 
 
A proposal for Big Beaver design guidelines was presented by Carlisle Wortman.  
Discussion will continue at the next meeting.  A DVD of meeting will be distributed to 
absent members. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
MEMBER COMMENT 
 
At next meeting update on the on-going maintenance of boulevard. 
 
Board should look into expanding DDA boundaries. 
 
Preservation of Kmart memorabilia should be discussed. 
 
 
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution:    DD-08-08 
Moved by:    Culpepper 
Seconded by:  Hay 
 
RESOLVED, That Aceves, Kennis, Kiriluk, Reschke and Schroeder be excused. 



 
Yeas:   All (8) 
Absent:  Aceves, Kennis, Kiriluk, Reschke, Schroeder 
 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 a.m. 
 
Next Meeting:  April 16, 2008 @ 7:30 a.m. in the Lower Level Conference Room, 
City Hall. 
 

 
 
 
 
         
________________________________________ 

Tom York, Vice Chair   
 
 

________________________________________ 
      John M. Lamerato, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
JL/ph 



campbellld
Text Box
J-01i





















ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Final March 27, 2008 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held Thursday, March 27, 2008, at City 
Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order at 
4:36 PM. 

ROLL CALL:  

PRESENT:  David Anderson, Timothy Dewan, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  None 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of December 7, 2007  

 
Resolution #EC-2008-03-001 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 

RESOLVED, That the Minutes of Friday, December 7, 2007, are APPROVED as 
submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – Tuesday, May 6, 2008 Election 

 
Resolution #EC-2008-03-002 
Moved by Dewan 
Seconded by Anderson 

 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be appointed for the Tuesday, May 6, 2008 

Election, as presented by the City Clerk, are hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Consolidation of All Applicable Precincts in the City of Troy for All 

Elections Which do not Contain Statewide Ballot Questions 

 
Resolution #EC-2008-03-003 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 

RESOLVED, That the Election Commission of the City of Troy hereby AUTHORIZES that 

applicable precincts servicing qualified electors in the City of Troy be CONSOLIDATED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01j



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Final March 27, 2008 
 
for all elections which do not contain state-wide ballot questions as deemed necessary 
and in accordance with MCL 168.659.  
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Adjournment:  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 PM. 

 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

1 
 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:30 A.M. on Wednesday, April 2, 2008 in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Ted Dziurman 
    Rick Kessler 
    Keith Lenderman 
    Tim Richnak 
    Frank Zuazo 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Paul Evans, Housing & Zoning Inspector Supervisor 
    Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF MARCH 5, 2008 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of March 5, 2008 as written. 
 
Yeas:  All - 5 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  VASILE CARSTEA, 5353 LIVERNOIS, for relief of 
Chapter 83 to install entrance gates at 5353 Livernois, St. Nicholas Romanian Orthodox 
Church. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 83 to install 
entrance gates at 5353 Livernois.  The site plan submitted indicates installing entrance 
gates at the north (Stalwart) and east (Livernois) driveways to the parking lot.  The north 
gates are proposed to be 8’-10 ½” in height.  The proposed east gates are shown to be 
8’-6 ½” in height with decorative supporting columns and an archway up to 9’-4” in 
height.  Chapter 83 limits the heights of the gates and support columns to a 6’ maximum 
in R-1B Zoning Districts. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of March 5, 2008 and was 
postponed until today’s meeting to allow the petitioner to appear before the Board of 
Zoning Appeals regarding a variance request for the width of the driveways, and to 
allow the petitioner the opportunity to contact fence contractors to determine if these 
gates could be modified.  On March 18, 2008, the Board of Zoning Appeals granted the 
request of the petitioner to reduce the width of the driveways. 
 
Mr. Carstea indicated that his Engineer was stuck in traffic and Mr. Dziurman moved 
this item to the end of the Agenda, Item #6. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01k



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  GLEN RUTHER, REPRESENTING THE 
BEACHWOOD SWIM CLUB, 3365 JACK, for relief of Chapter 83, the Fence 
Ordinance to install an 8’ high chain link fence. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 83 to install an 8’ 
high chain link fence.  The site plan submitted indicates the installation of an 8’ high 
chain line fence along portions of the north, south and east property lines at 3365 Jack.  
Chapter 83 limits the maximum height of fences in residential zoning to 6’. 
 
Mr. Glen Ruther, the president of the Beachwood Swim Club Board, and Mr. Marc 
Chamberlin of Ehrsman Associates were present.  Mr. Ruther indicated that there are 
four hundred and fifty (450) family members to the Beachwood Swim Club at this time.  
Membership is not limited to the residents of the subdivision but is open to anyone that 
wishes to join.  They are proposing to remove the existing fence and install a new fence 
on the berm.  This will enable them to put in a couple of picnic tables, and to enlarge the 
area that children can play in.  The new fence is proposed to be black vinyl and will not 
be as visible as the present fence.  Presently, the existing fence is 8’ high around the 
pool area and they just wish to move it back.  Mr. Ruther had spoken to the neighbors 
and the Management Company and they have indicated that they approved of this 
request. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if a previous variance had been granted for the 6’ high fence. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the Building Department has been unable to locate any record of 
a variance being granted, however this site was part of a Consent Judgment for 
Sheffield Office Park and he believes it may have been part of the Consent Judgment. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that there was one written objection from the homeowner at 2195 
Babcock and asked Mr. Ruther if he had addressed his concerns. 
 
Mr. Ruther stated that he was unaware of the objection, but would be more than happy 
to address the concerns of this homeowner. 
 
Mr. Richnak gave Mr. Ruther a copy of the objection and indicated that the homeowner 
wanted to see the location of the proposed fence and had asked if an 8’ high fence was 
necessary. 
 
Mr. Ruther said that presently there is a 6’ high black vinyl fence around the tennis 
courts and this fence will be the same material as that existing fence.  Mr. Ruther also 
stated that he does believe an 8’ high fence is necessary as any 6’ tall person would not 
have any difficulty in climbing the 6’ high fence. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one (1) written objection on file.  There are no written approvals on file. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the existing fence was going to be removed. 
 
Mr. Chamberlin stated that the 6’ high fence will be removed from the main pool area; 
however, the baby pool will remain fenced in. 
 
Mr. Kessler expressed concern that the play area would be open to the pool area and 
asked if there was a lifeguard on duty.  Mr. Kessler also stated that the City requires 
that a fence that encloses a pool has self-latching gates. 
 
Mr. Ruther stated that they did have a lifeguard on duty the entire time the pool was 
open.  Mr. Ruther went on to say that they have to undergo inspection by the County 
before the pool is opened and believes that these concerns would be addressed at that 
time.  Furthermore, the play area will be more on the grassy area. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he believes the play areas should be segregated from the pool 
area with a fence. 
 
Mr. Ruther stated that the “kiddie pool” would still have the fence around it. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he would be opposed to this request to increase the play area 
without a 4’ high fence separating it from the pool area. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that he believes Mr. Kessler is referring to the main pool area. 
 
Mr. Ruther said that they had looked at other pools in the area and are trying to do the 
same thing. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that the pools should be segregated from the tennis courts, play area, 
etc. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked about the location of the gates. 
 
Mr. Ruther pointed out where the gates were located.  There are four gates and they 
are self-latching. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if there was a problem for the petitioner to put a fence on the 
easement. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that he had reviewed the plan with the Parks and Recreation 
Department and they have no objection to putting the fence on the berm.  Furthermore, 
there is nothing in the Consent Judgment prohibiting the fence on the hill. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the additional 2’ height in the proposed fence would add to the 
security around this area. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Ruther stated that he believes this would make a big difference.  Recently a 
homeless man got into the area, but left after finding out that there was no running 
water.  Other break-ins have involved kids that jump the fence and use the pool after 
hours.  Once the neighbors hear them they usually call the police and the situation is 
handled. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to grant Glen Ruther, representing the Beachwood Swim Club, 3365 Jack, 
relief of Chapter 83, the Fence Ordinance to install an 8’ chain link fence where 6’ high 
maximum is permitted. 
 

• 4’ high fence to be maintained to separate the pool areas from the play area. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  DONALD ROOT, 621 W. LONG LAKE, WHITE 
CHAPEL CEMETERY, for relief of Chapter 83 to construct a new 12’ high masonry wall 
along east property line as part of the new mausoleum and garden area at the White 
Chapel Cemetery. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 83 to construct a 
new wall along the east property line as part of the new mausoleum and garden area at 
the White Chapel Cemetery.  This property is located in the R-1B (One-Family 
Residential) Zoning District.  Section 2A of the Fence Ordinance limits the height of 
fences in residential districts to not more than 6’ in height.  The site plan submitted 
indicates a 12’ high masonry wall (fence) along a portion of the east property line along 
the I-75 right of way. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there were sound walls constructed along I-75. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that he was not aware of any sound walls in Troy along I-75.   
 
Mr. Dennis Cowan of Plunkett & Cooney, Mr. Don Root of Integrated Design and Mr. 
David Krall were present representing White Chapel Cemetery.  Mr. Cowan thanked 
Building Department staff for their help with the application to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals and informed the Board that they had received site plan approval from the 
Planning Commission.  Mr. Cowan explained that they plan to add cremation gardens,  
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

5 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
which will hold its’ own over time.  The reason they want it in this location to add 
symmetry to the mausoleum.  This area would be a meditative setting and they wish to  
add this wall in order to reduce the noise coming from the traffic along I-75.  The wall 
will not run the entire length of the property, but would be about 155’ long.  White 
Chapel Cemetery is located in R-1 Zoning and originally White Chapel owned the 
property that is I-75.  The State obtained the property from White Chapel to construct I-
75.  White Chapel has been in this location since 1925. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are two (2) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if this wall was going to be a masonry wall. 
 
Mr. Root explained that they were planning to use 16” x 12” blocks that look like 
limestone in an effort to match it to the mausoleum.   
 
Mr. Dziurman asked how far ground burials are from the freeway right of way. 
 
Mr. Root stated that right now they are on the property line.  They can do burials up to 
the property line. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked what would happen to the landscaping if the wall is right up to the 
property line. 
 
Mr. Root said that they plan to soften the look of the wall with trees and vegetation. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked what the grade of I-75 was and how it compared to the proposed 12’ 
height of the wall. 
 
Mr. Root said that because there is a slope on I-75 and Long Lake and believes the 
height of the wall and the grade will be very close.  They are trying to shield the 
expressway as much as possible. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked about the height of the wall. 
 
Mr. Root said that it goes from 7’ to 12’ and the way the garden is laid out they are 
building up the earth next to the wall.  The planting area will be built up next to the wall. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked how long this plan for the garden was in existence. 
 
Mr. Root stated that three years ago the new mausoleum was already built when they 
went to the Planning Commission.  The garden became a new thought very recently. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

6 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Krall stated that the cremation rate right now is at 35% and is rising.  There is a 
growing desire for cremations and they want to be able to offer their cremation families 
as much as they can.  
 
Mr. Kessler said that this did not seem like a good area to put these walls and asked if 
they had looked into other alternatives besides putting up a wall.  Mr. Kessler suggested 
that landscaping may act as a better sound barrier than the wall. 
 
Mr. Root said that if they put in too much landscaping they will be losing areas in which 
to do burials.  These niche walls will be used as burial sites.   
 
Mr. Kessler asked how they came up with the 12’ height rather than something lower. 
 
Mr. Root said that they felt this height was needed because of the way I-75 is graded. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if someone had done a study regarding the sound from I-75. 
 
Mr. Root said that they did not do a sound study. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that he does not believe MDOT would be opposed to the petitioner 
planting trees on the side of the wall facing I-75.  If this Board was to move forward with 
this request, Mr. Richnak would like the petitioner to contact MDOT in order to get 
approval to put in more vegetation or look at having the wall gradually step down. 
 
Mr. Kessler suggested that the petitioner look at moving the wall in 6’ to 10’ and adding 
more landscaping so that it would provide a buffer year round.  Mr. Kessler would like to 
see a uniform appearance on both sides as he thinks this wall will make it look like an 
industrial site.  Mr. Kessler said that he is not sure that wall on the property line is 
something that he would desire for Troy. 
 
Mr. Root stated that the grade of I-75 is very high going over Long Lake and traffic 
would not be able to see the property line.  The property line is not visible to people 
driving north on I-75 at all. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to grant Donald Root, 621 W. Long Lake, White Chapel Cemetery, relief of 
Chapter 83 to construct a new 12’ high masonry wall along the east property line as part 
of the new mausoleum and garden area at White Chapel Cemetery. 
 

• Grade of the freeway in this area will make the wall less conspicuous. 
• Petitioner is to contact MDOT to get approval to put plants in the right of way next 

to I-75 adjacent to the wall. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

7 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have a negative effect to surrounding property. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  SIGNGRAPHIX, 44201 DEQUINDRE, for relief of 
Chapter 85, the Sign Ordinance, to erect six (6) wall signs and three (3) ground signs 
totaling 744.47 square feet. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is representing William Beaumont Hospital and 
is seeking relief of Chapter 85 to erect six (6) wall signs and three (3) ground signs 
totaling 744.47 square feet.  Chapter 85.02.05 (C) (2) allows a maximum of two ground 
signs, one not exceeding 100 square feet in area, the other not exceeding 36 square 
feet in area for developments in the Community Facility Zoning District.  The plans 
submitted indicate removing all existing ground and wall signs and installing nine (9) 
new signs. 
 
Mr. Bill Lutz and Mr. Keith Murray of Signgraphix were present and Mr. John Rogers of 
Beaumont Services was also present.  Mr. Lutz stated that there are a number of signs 
that are going to be removed and not replaced. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there were going to be more or less signs than currently in place. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that there would be more.  This is a growing campus and right now it is a 
400 bed hospital.  A new tower is being planned but is not under construction at this 
time.  This site is unique in that it is separated by Dequindre Road.  There are 46 acres 
on the Troy side and 40 acres are located in Sterling Heights.  A pedestrian overpass is 
being constructed over Dequindre Road to link the two sites together.  A mixed bag of 
services are offered and the purpose of the signs is to let people know what is offered 
and where.  The Sterling Heights side offers a number of out-patient services and they 
are trying to route traffic in the most efficient way possible.  Mr. Lutz said it is very 
difficult to identify a campus that is divided by a road.   
 
Mr. Lutz gave an explanation of the signs they are proposing.  They wish to put a 
“gateway” sign with the international symbol for emergency on the north side of the site, 
and they would like to put a second “gateway” sign at the extreme south side of the site  
to indicate that people are on the Beaumont campus.  Basically, the three (3) new signs 
are the “gateway” signs on the north and south sides of the site and a directional sign 
just at the main entrance to the hospital.  Other signs are on the Emergency canopy and 
another sign on the north wall with the Beaumont logo.  The very large ground sign on 
the east side of the site will be removed and not replaced.  Everything else is pretty  
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

8 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
much the same.  The parking sign will be on the parking deck, which is primarily for 
patients and visitors.  The ground parking lots are for staff.   
 
The southbound “gateway” sign will also have a sign indicating the Emergency entrance 
with an arrow.  The new square footage will be the column that goes up.  Directional 
sign to the main entrance will replace the existing sign. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked for a clarification on the southern sign. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that the “gateway” sign has a new column.  Mr. Lutz also said that they 
are trying to simplify and keep the signs cleaner.  The southernmost sign is to let people 
know that they are entering the Beaumont Campus.  The primary directional sign and 
the parking sign are to identify the parking deck.  There is a lot of signage and they want 
to provide people with information on the correct place to go and it helps to eliminate 
people going into the wrong drive.  People don’t always act normally during times of 
high stress and they are hoping to eliminate the stress of finding the correct place to be. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the International symbol was on one or both “gateway” signs. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that it was only on the pillar sign at the emergency entrance.   
 
Mr. Kessler asked if the petitioner feels the need to provide the same type of sign on the 
south end of the site. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that ideally the signs will be directly opposite each other - one on the Troy 
side and the other on the Sterling Heights side. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he has used this facility over the years but is not keen on the 
southern “gateway” sign on Dequindre. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that he understands that as normally you do not see this type of sign on 
a main road.  Unfortunately this is a split campus and he feels it is important to let 
people know where they are.   
 
Mr. Kessler said that large campuses dictate the need to send out information packets 
to new patients.  The southern “gateway” sign on Dequindre may make people think 
that this is where they are supposed to turn.   Mr. Kessler stated that he did not have a 
problem with the pillar to the north, but did see a problem with the pillar to the south. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that they had shifted the size of the main Beaumont directional signs as 
the word Beaumont is very small.  They are not putting a lot of information on these 
signs. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

9 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that he knew the signs were illuminated and expressed concern that 
this illumination would create issues with the residents in this location. 
 
One of the Board members asked if there were any complaints on file regarding signage 
at this location. 
 
Mr. Evans stated that he did not have any complaints. 
 
Mr. Richnak asked if the southernmost sign was illuminated. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that the words Beaumont and Emergency were back lit. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that Dequindre is not an entry way into the complex and has a 
problem with the pillar on the south side of the site.   Mr. Richnak understands the need 
to let people know what is on the site, but also believes that people in the surrounding 
area know that Beaumont signifies a hospital.  Mr. Richnak asked if traffic on M-59 
would be able to see the signs. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that he thought the signs would be visible to traffic on M-59. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that are a lot of trees and vegetation on the north side of the structure 
and asked if they were proposing to add more buildings on the north side of the 
property.  Mr. Richnak stated that he was concerned about the signs on the back side of 
the area and asked if they were also proposing to add to the existing vegetation. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that there is an existing sign for what is proposed to be a garden area and 
there will be a new sign at the west entrance. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that he has a major concern with the pillar sign on the south side of 
the site. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that the logo is visible to traffic on M-59 and they think the pillar signs are 
a long range identifier. 
 
Mr. Richnak stated that he disagrees that the pillar sign is necessary and believes that 
the red Beaumont sign accomplishes identification. 
 
Mr. Lenderman asked where the walkway was coming in. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that it is north of the middle sign and there will be an atrium between the 
two buildings. 
 
Mr. Lenderman asked about the location of the second sign. 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

10 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that the Sterling Heights sign will be directly across from the Troy sign.  
Mr. Lutz also indicated that Sterling Heights has given approval for the “gateway” sign. 
 
Mr. Lenderman stated that he loves the pillar signs and believes it will greatly aid in 
locating the emergency room.   
 
Mr. Stimac stated that looking at the photographs the petitioner provided it appears that 
the sign is directly across the street from a side street in Sterling Heights, which would 
be at Beaumont’s extreme south property line.  There is a house on the north side of the 
street in Sterling Heights. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that it is their intent to have the sign on the southernmost property line. 
 
Mr. Stimac pointed out that there is approximately 180’ more on the Troy side of this 
property then on the Sterling Heights side.  Mr. Stimac also confirmed that the petitioner 
had not yet received approval for the signs from Sterling Heights. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that Sterling Heights had given them verbal approval for the signs 
although they have not applied for permits at this time. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if they had looked into putting a sign on the other side of the drive. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that that is a one-way drive and is to be used as an exit only.  During 
shift change there are a lot people leaving this area and there will be a MDOT sign that 
states “Do not enter”. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the location of the sign on one side of the drive or the other 
really doesn’t matter. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that it doesn’t matter unless there is something there that would interfere 
with the placement of the sign. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he thinks it may make people think that this is where they have to 
turn in.  The illumination of the pillar sign could be an area of concern.  This site is 
referred to as a Beaumont facility and is surprised that the word hospital is not used. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that because there are other services offered it was decided not to use the 
work hospital.  There are a lot of people that don’t know Beaumont and are not familiar 
with the campus.  A number of people are confused about where to go.  There are a  
number of services offered on an out-patient basis.  Mr. Lutz said that he can 
understand how Mr. Kessler feels about the “gateway” sign, but Mr. Lutz feels it is an 
integral part of the identification process and will offer a subdued look.  Mr. Lutz went on 
to say that there will be a bridge north of the gateway sign on the south and doesn’t 
know if they could put the word Beaumont on the bridge. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

11 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that he didn’t mean for them to put a sign on the bridge and feels that 
the bridge itself will be noticeable and will become a landmark the same way the bridge  
between Somerset South and Somerset North is.  Mr. Kessler said that he is not 
comfortable with the sign on the southernmost area of the site. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked where the garden entrance was. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that it is on the south side of the property facing the pond. 
 
Mr. Kessler said that the Board has always been in favor of allowing directional signs for 
people visiting this campus and believes they help with traffic on the site and on the 
roads. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that he appreciates the comments and pointed out that they will be giving 
up the large Beaumont ground sign and feels the “gateway signs” are very helpful from 
an emergency standpoint.  These signs are important for patients and visitors to this 
campus. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated that he feels more signs should be allowed compared to what the 
Ordinance allows. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that presently there are two facilities of a campus type setting in the C-F 
Zoning District, Beaumont hospital and the Civic Center.  Other developments in the C-
F District are typically a church or a school.  Mr. Stimac also said that it could be said 
that this development in the C-F Zoning District is different from the other buildings 
allowed in this Zoning District and officially is the only hospital in the City. 
 
Mr. Dziurman said that if the Sign Ordinance is re-written more signs should be allowed. 
 
Motion by Lenderman 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Signgraphix, 44201 Dequindre, for relief of Chapter 
85, to erect six (6) wall signs and three (3) ground signs totaling 744.47 square feet. 
 
Motion fails due to lack of support. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that he is having a difficult time with the pillar on the south end of 
Dequindre but does think the pillar on the north side of the site is necessary and would 
be unique and offered an amendment to eliminate the pillar from the southern sign. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

12 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Richnak 
Supported by Kessler 
 
MOVED, to approve the request of Signgraphix, 44201 Dequindre, for relief of Chapter 
85 to erect six (6) wall signs and three (3) ground signs. 
 

• Base of the southern “gateway” sign, (#8 in the plans) is to remain the same. 
• Top of pillar, on this sign cannot be more than 24” above the burgundy cabinet 

portion of the sign. 
• North “gateway” sign (#6 in the plans) to remain as shown in petitioner’s 

submittal. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Kessler, Dziurman, Richnak, Zuazo 
Nays:  1 – Lenderman 
 
MOTION TO GRANT REQUEST CARRIED 
 
Mr. Lenderman stated that he liked the looks of the pillar signs. 
 
Mr. Richnak said that he agrees with that but not on Dequindre.  Mr. Richnak believes 
you want to draw yourself to the Emergency entrance and does believe the northern 
sign needs the pillar. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked if the exit sign will block the site of people leaving that drive. 
 
Mr. Lutz said that it will be setback far enough so that it will not impair anyone’s vision. 
 
Mr. Evans stated that there is a 10’ setback from the property line. 
 
Mr. Lenderman exited the meeting at 10:08 A.M. 
 
ITEM #6 (ITEM #2) - VARIANCE REQUEST.   VASILE CARSTEA, 5353 LIVERNOIS, 
for relief of Chapter 83 to install entrance gates at 5353 Livernois, St. Nicholas 
Romanian Orthodox Church. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 83 to install 
entrance gates at 5353 Livernois.  The site plan submitted indicates installing entrance 
gates at the north (Stalwart) and east (Livernois) driveways to the parking lot.  The north  
gates are proposed to be 8’-10 ½” in height.  The proposed east gates are shown to be 
8’-6 ½” in height with decorative supporting columns and an archway up to 9’-4” in  
height.  Chapter 83 limits the heights of the gates and support columns to a 6’ maximum 
in R-1B Zoning Districts. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

13 
 

ITEM #6 - con’t. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of March 5, 2008 and was 
postponed until today’s meeting to allow the petitioner to appear before the Board of 
Zoning Appeals regarding a variance request for the width of the driveways, and to 
allow the petitioner the opportunity to contact fence contractors to determine if these 
gates could be modified.  On March 18, 2008, the Board of Zoning Appeals granted the 
request of the petitioner to reduce the width of the driveways. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the petitioner wanted to put bars on the tops of the gates, which 
would increase the height of the pillars and stated that the Board wanted the petitioner 
to reduce the height of the gates. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked if the proposed supports would be 9 ¼’ in height as shown in the 
original request. 
 
Mr. Carstea stated that the supporting bars would be at the top of the column. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the fence as shown indicates that the archway and columns 
are at 9’-4” maximum. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if there was a change in the drawings that the petitioner had 
submitted. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner wants to keep the same design and height of 
the columns as shown in the original request with the gates having a structural support 
bar on them.  It is the original request as proposed. 
 
Mr. Zuazo asked if the issue regarding break away gates had been addressed. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that there is a box that will allow them access to the gates.  Operation 
of locking devices is identical whether the gates are 6’ or 4’. 
 
Mr. Dziurman stated that the petitioner had already purchased the gates and didn’t want 
to change the height of the gates. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that at the last meeting this item was postponed for two reasons:  One 
was so that the petitioner could go before the Board of Zoning Appeals for approval to 
reduce the width of the driveways.  The Board of Zoning approved that request on 
March 18, 2008.  The second reason for postponing this item was so that the petitioner 
could meet with his engineer to see if the gates could be modified. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if anyone had appeared before the Board of Zoning Appeals 
objecting to the request of the petitioner. 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

14 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that one homeowner did appear and was concerned about traffic 
backing up onto Livernois. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked why the height of the gates couldn’t be reduced. 
 
Mr. Isaac Sheppard, the engineer for the petitioner indicated that the height of the gates 
could be reduced, but this is not something they wish to do.  Mr. Sheppard said that 
they did not think they would need a variance for these gates and it was an oversight on 
their part not to come to the City before they purchased the gates.  They could have put 
up 6’ high wooden gates, but they were trying to match these gates to the Church and if 
they have to reduce the height of the gates they will lose the ornamentation at the 
bottom of the gates. 
 
Mr. Kessler stated that the original proposal was for columns that were equal to the 
height of the gates. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that there are two separate gates with two different dimensions.  The 
columns on Stalwart would be 6’ high, and the columns on Livernois would be 9’-4” 
high. 
 
Mr. Kessler asked if both gates were identical and wondered if the columns are 
independent of the gates.  Mr. Kessler also asked what the need for the archway was. 
 
Mr. Sheppard said that the columns were independent of the gates and the main reason 
for the archway was aesthetics.   
 
Mr. Kessler said that he understands the concept of these decorative columns and 
archways and is not sure how they will look on the site.  Mr. Kessler also indicated that 
he is not opposed to the gates. 
 
Mr. Sheppard stated that it would be possible for them to take another look at the 
columns and come back to the Board with a revised plan.  Mr. Sheppard also said that 
they would be more than willing to change the height of the archway and pillars. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the archway and pillars on the northern drive are proposed to be 6’ 
high and if the petitioner agreed to change the height of the columns and archway on 
Livernois, a variance would not be required for the columns.  Mr. Stimac also pointed 
out that at this time the columns have not been constructed and the gates already exist. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if the petitioner would be willing to modify the height of the columns 
and archway. 
 
Mr. Sheppard said that they would be willing to amend the height of the pillars to 6’ in 
order to leave the gates the way they are. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                     APRIL 2, 2008 

15 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Richnak 
 
MOVED, to grant Vasile Carstea, 5353 Livernois, relief of Chapter 83 to install 8’-10” 
high entrance gates at 5353 Livernois, St. Nicholas Romanian Orthodox Church. 
 

• The height of the gates will remain as is shown in the original request. 
• The height of the decorative supporting columns and archway will be reduced to 

6’ in height in both locations. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will enable petitioner to provide security on this site. 

 
Yeas:  4 – Dziurman, Kessler, Richnak, Zuazo 
Absent: 1 – Lenderman 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 10:26 A.M. 
 
 
 
              
      Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   April 2, 2008  
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on April 2, 2008 at 7:00 PM at Troy 
Nature Center, 6685 Coolidge Highway.  Jessica Kraft and Shaina Sekhri called the 
meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Disha Bora (Secretary) 

Maxine D’Amico 
Rishi Joshi  
Geon Woo Kim 
Jessica Kraft 
Joseph Niemiec  
Anupama Prasad  
Shaina Sekhri (Co-chair) 
Neil Shaw 
Katie Thoenes  
Nicole Vitale (Co-chair) 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kristin Randall,  David Wylie 
VISITORS: Stacey Yankee, Nature Center Manager 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

 Resolution # TY-2008-3-4 
  Moved by   Thoenes 
  Seconded by  Vitale 

   
  RESOLVED, That the minutes of January 23, 2008 be approved. 

  Yes:  All – 10 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  3 – D’Amico, Randall, Wylie   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, no comments.   
 

4.   Visitor:   Stacey Yankee – Nature Center Manag er 
  -Purpose is to educate people about the outdoors. 
  -Exhibited animals are result of accidental deaths. 
  -Exhibited animals are all common to Michigan 
  -2 miles of trails. 
  -Nature Center is in the Rouge River watershed. 

-Helicopters count white tail deer population.  Current population is 3-4 times 
the appropriate number. 
-Large number of Ash trees removed due to ash borer and unable to replace 
due to deer population. 
-Volunteer opportunities for teens and adults. 
-Maple syrup season took place in March. 
-Tour of Nature Center 

   

campbellld
Text Box
J-01l



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   April 2, 2008  
 

 2

5. Teens Taking Action  
 -Distributed 5K event hosted by TTA.  
 
 

6. Teen Room Naming Competition  
-The Teen Scene is the new name of the Teen Room at the Troy Community 
Center.  Meherab Grewal won the competition and received the $50 gift 
certificate to Somerset Mall. 
-Logo samples were reviewed and voted on by Youth Council 

   
 

7. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
  Resolution # TY-2008 

  Moved by   
  Seconded by   

  
RESOLVED that ________is excused. 

  Yes:     
            No:         
  Absent:  
   No vote due to meeting date change. 
     
8. Youth Council Comments   - Interviews for new members will take place at April 

meeting. 
    
 

9. Public Comments  –  None    
 

 
10. Adjournment – 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Shaina Sekhri, Co-chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: April 23,  at 7:00 P.M.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

1 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on April 8, 2008, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Kathleen Troshynski 
Mark J. Vleck 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Ron Figlan, Staff Planner 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Chair Schultz announced that five (5) affirmative votes are required for approval and 
recommending actions.   
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Strat recommended reversing Agenda items 5 and 6. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-046 
Moved by:  Strat 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as revised. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01m



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

2 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-047 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 1, 2008 Special/Study meeting as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

6. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 555-C) – Proposed Parking Lot Expansion, Existing 
Industrial Building, North of Maple Road, Northwest Corner of Stutz and Maxwell, 
Section 29, Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the proposed 
parking lot expansion.  It is the recommendation of City Management to approve the 
site plan with the condition that the applicant constructs a 6-foot high obscuring wall 
between the subject property and the abutting RM-1 property, or receives a waiver 
from the Zoning Ordinance requirement from the Board of Zoning Appeals.   
 
Chair Schultz asked if the berm would remain. 
 
The petitioner, Paul Oleszkowicz of 1845 Maxwell, Troy, was present.  Mr. 
Oleszkowicz addressed the grade and minor reconfiguration of the berm.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the obscuring wall in terms of matching the existing 
screen wall materials. 
 
Chair Schultz asked if there were plans to repair the parking lots surrounding the 
building. 
 
Mr. Oleszkowicz briefly reviewed the three phases of parking lot repairs. 
 
Mr. Tagle asked if the Fire Department had any comments in its departmental review 
of the proposed site plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

3 
 

Mr. Figlan replied that the Fire Department indicated no objections to the plan.   
 
Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Schultz closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-048 
Moved by: Troshynski 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed Parking Lot Expansion for the Existing Industrial 
Building, located north of Maple Road, on the northwest corner of Stutz and 
Maxwell, Section 29, approximately 8.572 acres, within the M-1 zoning district, be 
granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. That the applicant constructs a 6-foot high obscuring wall between the subject 

property and the abutting RM-1 property, as per Section 39.10.01, or receives a 
waiver from the requirement from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-B) – 
Article 04.20.00 and Article 40.66.00, Commercial Vehicle Definitions and Outdoor 
Parking of Commercial Vehicles in Residential Districts 
 
Mr. Miller provided a summary of the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment 
relating to outdoor parking of commercial and recreational vehicles in residential 
districts.  Mr. Miller reviewed the proposed changes, section by section.  He 
summarized the approval process of a zoning ordinance text amendment.  Mr. 
Miller announced the Planning Department received numerous comments and 
emails on the proposed amendment, of which copies were provided to the members 
prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Forsyth gave a brief explanation of a use variance.  Mr. Forsyth stated that 
should the text amendment be adopted as proposed, there would no longer be an 
appeal process through the City and the Circuit Court would be the avenue by 
which an appeal could be heard.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

4 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following Troy residents were present and spoke in opposition of the proposed 
zoning ordinance text amendment.   
 
William Fearon, 434 E. Lovell 
Karen Jarema, 5690 Livernois 
Danny Jones, 1407 Wacon Drive 
Ted Halsey, 663 Vanderpool 
Dan Daniel, 6638 Livernois 
Charles Lobbestael, 427 Paragon 
Rick Biggers, 406 E. Square Lake 
Ivan Johnson, 6100 Windrush 
Dan Simionescu, 691 Ottawa 
Julius Lowry, 3431 Talbot 
Gary Winters, 451 Carter 

Michael Fischer, 914 Hannah 
Robert Fairful, 6927 Norton 
Ronald Boitkus, 120 W. Wattles 
Kirk Linton, 5580 Folkstone 
Steve Moilanen, 328 Vanderpool 
Richard Peters, (address not listed) 
Bradley Samojedny, 139 Webb 
Anthony Naiman, 6938 Fieldstone 
Lee Nardi, 97 E. Wattles 
Louis Hatzis, 647 Ottawa 
Joe Charron, 716 Ottawa 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Hutson addressed the amount of time and discussion that members have given 
to the matter.  Mr. Hutson suggested to address recreational vehicles and 
commercial vehicles separately and to study the matter further and take under 
consideration public storage, large acreage lots, construction of accessory 
buildings, parking regulations within residential districts, 48-hour parking limit and 
trailers. 
 
Mr. Vleck said his position is to regulate the parking of commercial and recreational 
vehicles within the side yard setback.  He feels there is no difference between a 
recreational vehicle and a commercial vehicle.  Mr. Vleck encouraged residents to 
continue their involvement and participation in the matter. 
 
Mr. Strat said he could not vote on the proposed text amendment as presented this 
evening.  He addressed the original complaint that precipitated a change in the 
Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Strat agreed that the matter should be studied further to 
consider lot sizes, screening and an appeal alternative. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he is not comfortable going forward with the proposed text as written 
and would personally like to see the item go back to a study session.   
 
Chair Schultz gave a brief history of the appeal process through the City.  He 
addressed comments heard at tonight’s meeting from residents in opposition of the 
proposed text amendment, as well as comments shared by residents in support of 
placing stricter parking regulations on commercial and recreational vehicles.  Chair 
Schultz stated the Zoning Ordinance prohibits businesses in residential 
neighborhoods. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

5 
 

Mr. Maxwell feels commercial vehicles and recreational vehicles do not relate in 
purpose and function.  Mr. Maxwell addressed the waiver process through which 
the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) could grant temporary parking of a commercial 
or recreational vehicle.  He asked residents not to ignore the reasons and facts 
behind why things are done.  He said there are circumstances where commercial 
vehicles in residential districts are not a good thing and circumstances where they 
will not cause any harm.  Mr. Maxwell said it is important to work on a balanced, 
comprehensive plan that addresses the needs of all citizens and circumstances.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-049 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone ZOTA 215-B to a future Special/Study meeting. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
Bradley Samojedny of 139 Webb, Troy, addressed the official publication of notices.  
He asked if public notices could be published in a media that is delivered to residents, 
such as the Troy Times, noting that the Troy-Somerset Gazette is only available at 
certain stores.   
 
Chair Schultz advised Mr. Samojedny to address the matter with the City Clerk’s 
office.  
 
 

8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Vleck addressed automated email alerts for “hot” agenda items.   
 
Mr. Strat said the residents’ comments this evening meant a lot.   
 
Chair Schultz announced City Council appointed two new members to the Planning 
Commission and that tonight would be the last meeting for Ms. Troshynski.  He 
thanked Ms. Troshynski for her dedicated participation. 
 
Chair Schultz further announced the death of Sam Frankel.   
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

6 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert M. Schultz, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2008 PC Minutes\Draft\04-08-08 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

1 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on April 8, 2008, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Kathleen Troshynski 
Mark J. Vleck 
Wayne Wright 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Ron Figlan, Staff Planner 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Chair Schultz announced that five (5) affirmative votes are required for approval and 
recommending actions.   
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Strat recommended reversing Agenda items 5 and 6. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-046 
Moved by:  Strat 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as revised. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01n



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

2 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-047 
Moved by: Wright 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 1, 2008 Special/Study meeting as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

6. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 555-C) – Proposed Parking Lot Expansion, Existing 
Industrial Building, North of Maple Road, Northwest Corner of Stutz and Maxwell, 
Section 29, Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District 
 
Mr. Miller presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the proposed 
parking lot expansion.  It is the recommendation of City Management to approve the 
site plan with the condition that the applicant constructs a 6-foot high obscuring wall 
between the subject property and the abutting RM-1 property, or receives a waiver 
from the Zoning Ordinance requirement from the Board of Zoning Appeals.   
 
Chair Schultz asked if the berm would remain. 
 
The petitioner, Paul Oleszkowicz of 1845 Maxwell, Troy, was present.  Mr. 
Oleszkowicz addressed the grade and minor reconfiguration of the berm.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the obscuring wall in terms of matching the existing 
screen wall materials. 
 
Chair Schultz asked if there were plans to repair the parking lots surrounding the 
building. 
 
Mr. Oleszkowicz briefly reviewed the three phases of parking lot repairs. 
 
Mr. Tagle asked if the Fire Department had any comments in its departmental review 
of the proposed site plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

3 
 

Mr. Figlan replied that the Fire Department indicated no objections to the plan.   
 
Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
Chair Schultz closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-048 
Moved by: Troshynski 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed Parking Lot Expansion for the Existing Industrial 
Building, located north of Maple Road, on the northwest corner of Stutz and 
Maxwell, Section 29, approximately 8.572 acres, within the M-1 zoning district, be 
granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. That the applicant constructs a 6-foot high obscuring wall between the subject 

property and the abutting RM-1 property, as per Section 39.10.01, or receives a 
waiver from the requirement from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-B) – 
Article 04.20.00 and Article 40.66.00, Commercial Vehicle Definitions and Outdoor 
Parking of Commercial Vehicles in Residential Districts 
 
Mr. Miller provided a summary of the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment 
relating to outdoor parking of commercial and recreational vehicles in residential 
districts.  Mr. Miller reviewed the proposed changes, section by section.  He 
summarized the approval process of a zoning ordinance text amendment.  Mr. 
Miller announced the Planning Department received numerous comments and 
emails on the proposed amendment, of which copies were provided to the members 
prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Forsyth gave a brief explanation of a use variance.  Mr. Forsyth stated that 
should the text amendment be adopted as proposed, there would no longer be an 
appeal process through the City and the Circuit Court would be the avenue by 
which an appeal could be heard.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

4 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following Troy residents were present and spoke in opposition of the proposed 
zoning ordinance text amendment.   
 
William Fearon, 434 E. Lovell 
Karen Jarema, 5690 Livernois 
Danny Jones, 1407 Wacon Drive 
Ted Halsey, 663 Vanderpool 
Dan Daniel, 6638 Livernois 
Charles Lobbestael, 427 Paragon 
Rick Biggers, 406 E. Square Lake 
Ivan Johnson, 6100 Windrush 
Dan Simionescu, 691 Ottawa 
Julius Lowry, 3431 Talbot 
Gary Winters, 451 Carter 

Michael Fischer, 914 Hannah 
Robert Fairful, 6927 Norton 
Ronald Boitkus, 120 W. Wattles 
Kirk Linton, 5580 Folkstone 
Steve Moilanen, 328 Vanderpool 
Richard Peters, (address not listed) 
Bradley Samojedny, 139 Webb 
Anthony Naiman, 6938 Fieldstone 
Lee Nardi, 97 E. Wattles 
Louis Hatzis, 647 Ottawa 
Joe Charron, 716 Ottawa 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Hutson addressed the amount of time and discussion that members have given 
to the matter.  Mr. Hutson suggested to address recreational vehicles and 
commercial vehicles separately and to study the matter further and take under 
consideration public storage, large acreage lots, construction of accessory 
buildings, parking regulations within residential districts, 48-hour parking limit and 
trailers. 
 
Mr. Vleck said his position is to regulate the parking of commercial and recreational 
vehicles within the side yard setback.  He feels there is no difference between a 
recreational vehicle and a commercial vehicle.  Mr. Vleck encouraged residents to 
continue their involvement and participation in the matter. 
 
Mr. Strat said he could not vote on the proposed text amendment as presented this 
evening.  He addressed the original complaint that precipitated a change in the 
Zoning Ordinance.  Mr. Strat agreed that the matter should be studied further to 
consider lot sizes, screening and an appeal alternative. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he is not comfortable going forward with the proposed text as written 
and would personally like to see the item go back to a study session.   
 
Chair Schultz gave a brief history of the appeal process through the City.  He 
addressed comments heard at tonight’s meeting from residents in opposition of the 
proposed text amendment, as well as comments shared by residents in support of 
placing stricter parking regulations on commercial and recreational vehicles.  Chair 
Schultz stated the Zoning Ordinance prohibits businesses in residential 
neighborhoods. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL APRIL 8, 2008 
  

 
 

5 
 

Mr. Maxwell feels commercial vehicles and recreational vehicles do not relate in 
purpose and function.  Mr. Maxwell addressed the waiver process through which 
the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) could grant temporary parking of a commercial 
or recreational vehicle.  He asked residents not to ignore the reasons and facts 
behind why things are done.  He said there are circumstances where commercial 
vehicles in residential districts are not a good thing and circumstances where they 
will not cause any harm.  Mr. Maxwell said it is important to work on a balanced, 
comprehensive plan that addresses the needs of all citizens and circumstances.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-04-049 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone ZOTA 215-B to a future Special/Study meeting. 
 
Yes:  All present (8) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
Bradley Samojedny of 139 Webb, Troy, addressed the official publication of notices.  
He asked if public notices could be published in a media that is delivered to residents, 
such as the Troy Times, noting that the Troy-Somerset Gazette is only available at 
certain stores.   
 
Chair Schultz advised Mr. Samojedny to address the matter with the City Clerk’s 
office.  
 
 

8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Vleck addressed automated email alerts for “hot” agenda items.   
 
Mr. Strat said the residents’ comments this evening meant a lot.   
 
Chair Schultz announced City Council appointed two new members to the Planning 
Commission and that tonight would be the last meeting for Ms. Troshynski.  He 
thanked Ms. Troshynski for her dedicated participation. 
 
Chair Schultz further announced the death of Sam Frankel.   
 





BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                               APRIL 15, 2008 

1 
 

The Vice-Chairman, Matthew Kovacs, called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to 
order at 7:30 P.M. on Tuesday, April 15, 2008 in Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Michael Bartnik 

Glenn Clark 
    Kenneth Courtney 
    Matthew Kovacs 
    Dave Lambert 
    Wayne Wright 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
    Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ABSENT:   Marcia Gies 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Lambert 
 
MOVED, to excuse Ms. Gies from this meeting as she is out of the state. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert, Wright 
 
MOTION TO EXCUSE MS. GIES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2008 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of March 18, 2008 as written. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Kovacs, Lambert, Wright, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES AS WRITTEN CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  TONY V’S SUNROOMS, 2024 LAKESIDE, for relief of 
the Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure that will result in a 28.18’ rear yard setback 
and a 24’ front setback to the east property line along Southpointe Drive.  Section 30.10.05 
requires a 40’ minimum rear yard setback and a 25’ minimum front yard setback in R-1D 
Zoning Districts. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is seeking relief of the Ordinance to construct a rear 
patio enclosure.   This property is located at the southwest corner of the intersection of 
Lakeside and Southpointe.  Because of the orientation of the adjacent houses this is a 
double front corner lot and has front yard setbacks along both streets.  Because of the 
orientation of this house the south property line is considered to be the rear property line.  
The site plan submitted indicates a proposed 28.18’ rear yard setback and a 24’ front  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01o



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                               APRIL 15, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
setback to the east property line along Southpointe Drive.  Section 30.10.05 requires a 40’ 
minimum rear yard setback and a 25’ minimum front yard setback in R-1D Zoning Districts. 
 
This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of March 18, 2008.  This item was 
postponed until tonight’s meeting to allow the petitioner the opportunity of a full Board. 
 
Mr. Stimac further stated that there had been a discussion regarding the surrounding 
houses and explained how these homes had front yard setbacks along Southpointe and 
Lakeside and houses located to the south of this location have rear yard setbacks along 
John R. and a front yard setback along Southpointe. Mr. Stimac also looked up the size of 
the adjacent properties and computed the buildable area on these lots and stated that 2024 
Lakeside has a buildable footprint based on the setbacks of 3,774 square feet.  Mr. Stimac 
said that the other lots go from 2,700 to 6,800 square feet of buildable area.    
 
Mr. Tony Coatto of Tony V’s Sunrooms was present and stated that they decided not to wait 
until the May meeting as they could not be guaranteed a full Board at that time.  Mr. Coatto 
would like to get this done so that they could help the homeowners enjoy their back yard. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that there had been a lot of discussion on this request and the last vote 
ended in a tie. 
 
Mr. Clark asked if the picture presented for the Board’s review was the actual size of the 
proposed addition. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that he could not guarantee the exact dimensions on this drawing.  Mr. 
Stimac further explained that the monitors on the sides of the Council Chambers have a 
different aspect ratio and tend to stretch pictures wider.   
 
Mr. Coatto stated that it looked slightly larger than what they are planning.  They are not 
planning to enclose the stairway and are planning to take the railing down on the side of the 
house and plan to put in more landscaping adjacent to the deck.  
 
Mr. Bartnik asked what the footprint of the current building was. 
 
Mr. Coatto said that if you take the back line of the house at 52.7’ and the front line at 52’ 
without all the cut-a-ways it appears that it would be approximately 2,756 square feet.   
 
Mr. Stimac said that based on the numbers provided on the mortgage survey it appears that 
the existing house is 2,275 square feet of first floor ground area including the garage. 
 
Mr. Bartnik confirmed that 3,774 square feet of buildable area is allowed. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the allowable building area based on setbacks would be 3,774 
square feet, but does not know if that would exceed the 30% lot coverage.  Mr. Stimac  
also stated that they may not be able to get the maximum square footage because of the 
30% lot coverage limit.  The minimum lot area is 8,500 square feet in this Zoning District.   
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                               APRIL 15, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
Technically some of the other maximum square footage depicted may exceed the 30% lot 
coverage. 
 
Motion by Lambert 
Supported by Wright 
 
MOVED, to grant Tony V’s Sunrooms, 2024 Lakeside, relief of the Ordinance to construct a 
patio enclosure that will result in a 28.18’ rear yard setback and a 24’ front setback to the 
east property line along Southpointe Drive.  Section 30.10.05 requires a 40” minimum rear 
yard setback and a 25’ minimum front yard setback in R-1D Zoning Districts. 
 

• Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Irregularly shaped lot makes conformance unnecessarily burdensome. 

 
Mr. Clark asked for an explanation of the lot coverage stipulation in the Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that it is the calculation of buildable footprint based on setbacks. Once 
the setbacks are removed, the remaining area is considered to be the buildable area.  Mr. 
Stimac said that he did not know if the numbers he had given the Board regarding buildable 
area would exceed the 30% maximum allowed. Mr. Stimac further stated that the Ordinance 
determines the maximum amount of buildable area on a lot.  Mr. Stimac also stated that the 
30% lot coverage applies to all Single-Family Zoned Districts in the City of Troy. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked about the fact that this developer used the lot averaging rule in this 
Subdivision. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the Zoning Ordinance as well as the Subdivision Control Ordinance 
allows for what is called lot averaging.  This is the R-1D Zoning District and the minimum lot 
size per Section 30.10.05 is 75’ in width and a minimum lot area of 8,500 square feet.  The 
lot averaging rules allow you to reduce that by not more than 10%.  Some of the lots in this 
area can go down to 67 ½’ lot widths which is a 75’ lot width minus the 10%.  Minimum lot 
width for a corner lot is not reducible and therefore the minimum lot width for a corner lot is 
110’ in an R-1D Subdivision. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that this is probably the reason this lot is laid out the way it is. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the angle of this lot is what allows it to meet the minimum lot width 
requirement. 
 
Mr. Clark asked what the cost of this sunroom would be as far as improvements to the 
home. 
 
Mr. Coatto said that it was $30,000.00. 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                               APRIL 15, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Bartnik stated that he had gone out and looked at this property again and although 
concerned about the 28’ setback, he believes that other houses in this subdivision look 
much closer than this proposed sunroom will be to the house to the south of it. This house 
will have a lot more room to the houses next to it or to the edge of the lot. Mr. Bartnik also 
stated that this item has been before this Board four times and there is not any opposition 
from the neighbors and furthermore the Architectural Committee has sent in a letter 
approving this request. 
 
Mr. Kovacs confirmed that there is an approval from the homeowner at 2416 Southpointe, 
as well as the approval from the Architectural Committee of the Homeowner’s Association. 
 
Vote on the motion by Mr. Lambert to approve this request. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Kovacs, Lambert, Wright, Bartnik, Clark 
Nays:  1 – Courtney 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that he had gone back and looked at the property again and although he 
believes this is a large variance, he thinks that it will work. 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 7:55 P.M. 
 
Mr. Stimac reminded Board members that elections of board officers were to be held in 
May. 
 
 
       
               
      Matthew Kovacs, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – DRAFT APRIL !7, 2008 

 

CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  
Thursday, April 17, 2008 – 7 p.m. 

Conference Room C – Troy City Hall 
 
I.     Call to Order – 7:04 pm 
 
II.   Roll Call 

           Present:  
  Penny Marinos 
  Kent Voigt 
  Brian Wattles 
  Lisa Martinico 
  Tom Belian 
  Cindy Stewart, City Liaison 
  Nancy Chin, Student 
  Chi Song, Student 
   
  Absent: Alan Manson 

 
III. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting of January 16, 2008 

Change spelling under adjournment – Bryan Wattles should be spelled 
Brian. 
Motion by Penny Marinos to approve the January 16, 2008 minutes, with 
the correction, seconded by Lisa Martinico.  Approved unanimously. 

 
  
IV.  Correspondence:  
  
           Comcast – Channel Changes  – March 21, 2008 
           Comcast – Channel Changes – February 28, 2008 
 

Brian Wattles comment – he has not received any recent correspondence 
about new channel line up changes. Why don’t they come to subscribers  
via insert with bill, message on bill or messages via cable? 

 
Cindy will send e-mail to Olivia Visperas. Kent does receive notices via 

 the TV from WOW. 
 
           WOW – Bundled Services Mailing – March 2008 

Do they offer tiered bandwidth? Yes and you can check speed. Comcast & 
WOW have different ways to measure. Kent read an article that Comcast 
is working to have rules to restrict bandwidth and what customers do with 
it.  

 
           WOW – Interruption of Services – March 26, 2008 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01p



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – DRAFT APRIL !7, 2008 

 

 Customers got e-mail and letter from WOW apologizing for interruption. 
 

V.   Articles 
 

FCC Preparing Public for Mandated Transition to Digital TV –  Daily 
Tribune April 3, 2007 
Comment - UK is spending 10 times more on publicity than the US. This is 
upsetting a lot of people. Brian Wattles has a lot of concerns with Comcast 
and will write to Olivia. Cindy has arranged for a speaker at the Senior 
Center to explain this to our senior citizens. 

 
 Local Broadcasters Launch New Digital Channels for 2009 – 
www.broadcastingcable.com   March 11, 2008 
With 569 programming sources coming there is still “nothing on TV.” 

 
 
VI.   New Business 

      
     Blocking the BitTorrent protocol 

 
Brought forward by Chi Song -  This affects the younger generation. 

 
File sharing – users share very large files (10 gigabytes) Comcast, Oct 
2007, started blocking the uploads, not downloads yet. First time a 
company has selectively blocked what users see. Students distribute 
music and TV productions. FCC is investigating Comcast (check 
BitTorrent.com).  Comcast has negotiated a deal with BitTorrent. 
BitTorrent does affect bandwidth so that is a reason they want to control 
this. If their fear is copyright infringement, they will have many more holes 
to plug. There is a huge changing market. The consensus of the group 
should be to oppose this. Do we want to communicate this to Comcast? 
 
FCC held hearing on Harvard campus. Comcast hired people to fill seats  
so the public could not get in and speak to topic.  Tom would like to know 
what WOW feels about this topic.  What is their position? 
Committee suggests sending a report to City Council on this topic. Cindy 
will prepare and get to council as a report on their next agenda. Comcast 
is a corporate giant and bottom line they are out to make a profit. Brian 
said we should put together a resolution dealing with topic of net-neutral. 
 
Lisa said to remember our committees have no control over the Internet. 
Although the CAC and City has no control of community’s use of the 
Internet, CAC feels the need to inform City Council. Kent is leery of a 
resolution, would rather send them a informational piece. CAC is here to 
advise City Council, make recommendations. 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – DRAFT APRIL !7, 2008 

 

Any committee member wishing to e-mail Cindy information for a  
recommendation, please do so by 4/24/08. She will compile for a memo to 
City Council’s next meeting. 

 
VII.  Old Business 
   
  Report on Web Publications from members 
  Statistic from the National Cable & Telecommunication Assoc. 

• US TV households (9/2007) 112,275,000 
• Basic cable subscribers (12/2007) 64,800,000 
• Digital Cable customers 37,100,000 
• Revenue from customers (2008) $81,910,000 
• Top ten program networks 

1. Discover 
2. TNT 
3. ESPN 
4. CNN 
5. USA Network 
6. Lifetime 
7. Nickelodeon 
8. TBS 
9. Weather Channel 
10. Learning Channel 

 
   Tech Update – Consumer Electronic Trends for 2008 

• Blu-Ray HD-DVD Disc 
• Super Thin, Super Dark TV Sets Coming 
• Home Networking 
• New Services – Pro Women & Green 
• iPhone & iPod Touch inspire 
• Wireless World 

    
   Kent  would like to see this committee monitor more reports like this from  
   schools, businesses, cable industry in order to keep the City informed on  
   new technology. 
  

Tom attended the National Association Broadcasters Conference and saw 
new camera by JVC with microwave system and no need for cable trucks. 

 
   2007 – ABC, CBS, NBC had 23.1 million viewers for nightly news (6:30p) 
   2008 – down to 22 million – dropping each year by millions. 
   People can get news on the Internet and the 6:30 pm news doesn’t fit with  

work schedules. Internet news available 24/7.  Will the quality suffer due 
to the immediacy? 

 
 



TROY CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE – DRAFT APRIL !7, 2008 

 

VIII.  Staff Report 
Alan Manson Sent an e-mail last week that he has moved out of Troy and will 
send in his resignation. He thanked the City for allowing him to be part of 
committee.  The City is currently into the budget process.  We have been taping 
the wonderful Library concerts and Museum lectures. 

 
WTRY Cable Guide 
CAC Member Listing 
ICCA Meeting Notes – January 16, 2008 attached. 
 
Next Meeting: Thursday, July 17, 2008 
 
 
IX.  Adjournment  
 
 
RESOLUTION CAC #2008-04-02 
Motion to adjourn at 8:30 pm by Lisa Martinico seconded by Penny Marinos.  
Meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Kent Voigt, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, City Liaison 

 
  



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Draft April 18, 2008 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held April 18, 2008, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order at 8:03 AM. 

ROLL CALL:  

PRESENT:  David Anderson, Timothy Dewan, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  None 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of March 27, 2008  

 
Resolution #EC-2008-03-004 
Moved by Dewan  
Seconded by Anderson 
 

RESOLVED, That the Minutes of March 27, 2008, are APPROVED as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Proposed Precinct 24 and 25 Divisional Boundary Alteration 

 
Resolution # EC-2008-04-005 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Election Commission hereby APPROVES the alteration of 
City of Troy Precinct 24 and 25 divisional boundary, effective May 7, 2008, as follows: 
 
Divisional boundary between Precinct 24 and 25: The portion of Section 26 within the 
Warren Consolidated School District and the portion of Section 25 south of Garry Street 
and west of Milverton Street to be appended to Precinct 25 and the remainder of Section 
25 in the Warren Consolidated School District to comprise Precinct 24. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Adjournment:  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 AM. 

 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01q



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   April 23, 2008  
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on April 23, 2008 at 7:00 PM at Troy 
City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver.  Disha Bora and Nicole Vitale called the meeting to order at 
7:04 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Disha Bora (Co chair) 

Rishi Joshi  
Geon Woo Kim 
Joseph Niemiec (Secretary) 
Anupama Prasad  
Kristin Randall 
Shaina Sekhri  
Katie Thoenes  
Nicole Vitale (Co-chair) 
David Wylie 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Maxine D’Amico, Rishi Joshi, Jessica Kraft,  Neil Shaw 
VISITORS: None 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Resolution # TY-2008-4-5 
  Moved by   Thoenes 
  Seconded by  Sekhri 

   
  RESOLVED, That the minutes of April 2, 2008 be approved. 

  Yes:  All – 9 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  4 – D’Amico, Joshi, Kraft, Shaw   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, no comments.   
 

4.   Interview applicants for seats on the Troy You th Council 
6 candidates were interviewed.  6 applications were on file.  Interviews lasted 
approximately three minutes each.  The list of applicants is below.   

   
Last  Name First Name Grade School 

Adamo Willa 9 Athens High  
Lee Jason 11 Troy High  
Prasad Vikram 8 Larson Middle 
Rama Sevita 9 Athens High 
Singh Rachita 10 Troy High 
Wang Emily 10 Troy High 

 
 
 
 
5. Resolution to Recommend Applicants for Seats on the Troy Youth Council  

campbellld
Text Box
J-01r



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   April 23, 2008  
 

 2

 
Resolution # TY-200-4-6 

  Moved by   Vitale 
  Seconded by  Thoenes 

 
RESOLVED, That Willa Adamo, Jason Lee, Sevita Rama, Rachita Singh and 
Emily Wang are recommended for appointment to fill the vacant seats on the 
Troy Youth Council. 

  Yes:  9  
  No:  0  
  Absent: 4 – D’Amico, Joshi, Kraft, Shaw 
 
 Resolution # TY-2007-4-7 
  Moved by   Niemiec 
  Seconded by  Bozimowski 
   

RESOLVED, That Vikram Prasad be recommended for appointment to fill the 
vacant seat on the Troy Youth Council. 

  Yes:  8  
  No:  0  
  Absent: 4 – D’Amico, Joshi, Kraft, Shaw 
  Abstention: 1 – Prasad   
 
6. Teens Taking Action  

No Update 
   

7. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
 Resolution # TY-2008-4-8 

  Moved by  Niemiec  
  Seconded by  Randall 

  
RESOLVED that Joshi, Kraft and Shaw are excused. 

  Yes:   9  
            No:        0 
  Absent:   D’Amico, Joshi, Kraft, Shaw 
       
8. Youth Council Comments – None    
9. Public Comments  –  None    
10. Adjournment –   7:35 p.m. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Disha Bora, Co-chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: May 28, at 7:00 P.M.  



2008

CITY of TROY

Assessment Roll

&

Board of Review

Report

campbellld
Text Box
J-02a



b



 

Eileen Turner

Submitted by:   Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor

Frank Howrylak

James Hatch, Chairman

City of Troy

2008 Board of Review:

2008 ASSESSMENT ROLL

ANNUAL REPORT

Board of Review



b



 i

April 7, 2008 
 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Leger A. (Nino) Licari, City Assessor 
 
 
RE: 2008 Assessment Roll Report and Board of Review Minutes 
 
   I am pleased to present to you the 2008 Assessment Roll Report for the City of 
Troy.  This roll is the product of a full year’s effort by the entire Assessing 
Department staff.  Without their able assistance, this roll would surely suffer.    I 
am most appreciative of the efforts they expend every year in the service of the 
community.  Their efforts should not go unnoticed. 
   The 2008 Assessment Roll is summarized as follows: 
  

Total  Total Residential Commercial Industrial Personal 
Assessed Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxable 

Value Value Value Value Value Value 
            
6,227,094,050 5,562,596,010 3,196,824,810 1,399,118,520 509,100,180 457,552,500 

 

   The Assessed Value decrease for 2008 is $195,565,760, or a 3.04% decrease 
from 2007.  This is the second straight year that the Assessment Roll has 
decreased.  Counting the exemption of inventory from the Personal Property 
Rolls in 1976 (a $6.9 million overall decrease), this is only the third time, since 
Troy was incorporated in 1955, that the Assessment Roll has decreased.   
   The Taxable Value increase is $12,079,573, an increase of .217% (slightly 
higher than 2/10ths of 1%).  This is the smallest increase in Assessed or Taxable 
Value that the City has ever seen.   
   The following chart represents a 5-year history of Assessed and Taxable 
Values: 
 

Year Assessed Increase % Taxable Increase % 
  Value (Decrease)   Value     

              
2008 6,227,094,050 (195,556,760) (3.04) 5,562,596,010 12,079,573 0.22
2007 6,442,659,810 (186,144,940) (2.80) 5,550,516,437 115,480,995 2.12
2006 6,608,804,750 82,730,420 1.27 5,435,035,442 170,683,892 3.24
2005 6,526,074,330 149,138,717 2.98 5,264,351,550 169,593,327 3.33
2004 6,337,222,973 149,138,717 2.41 5,094,758,223 116,494,786 2.34



 ii

 
 
 
   The Consumer Price Index in Michigan for 2008 Taxable Values was set at 
2.3%.  In spite of the misconception of the general public, the City is not 
guaranteed an increase of the same amount.  In fact the total Taxable Value has 
increased only 0.217%, or 10.19% of the CPI.  
   The lesser increase is due to the erosion of the Commercial and Industrial 
values caused by the most recent year’s economy, and vacancy.  Additionally, 
the Supreme Court decision in WPW v. City of Troy et al, has compressed the 
Assessed and Taxable Values of these types of properties closer together.  
Since Taxable Value cannot be higher than Assessed, we see this year a 
0.786% increase in the Industrial class, a 0.272% decrease in the Commercial 
class, and once again the Personal Property roll is down this year, –1.43%. 
   While the Residential class had a Taxable Value increase of 0.304%, this class 
represents only 57.47% of the total Taxable Value, hence a 0.217% overall 
increase.    
   It is important to take notice of the difference in Assessed and Taxable Values.  
Since the passage of Proposal “A”, the ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value 
has been dropping steadily through 2004.  The statute providing the limitation on 
the increase in Taxable Value to inflation (or 5%, whichever is less), plus new 
construction, had been dramatically eroding the tax base of the City. 
   This is the fourth year where the increase (and now two years of actual 
decreases) in Assessed Value is actually less than the increase in Taxable 
Value.  Now the reduction in Market Values, coupled with the inflationary 
increases in Taxable Values have compressed the two totals closer together, and 
the erosion of Taxable Value to Market Value is reversing.   
   The next chart shows the ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value, minus 
Personal Property.  Historically, Personal Property has the same Assessed and 
Taxable Value.  Therefore, in order to achieve a more accurate reflection of the 
ratio of the tax base, the Personal Property totals need to be removed. 
   As can been seen in the following chart, the 2008 Taxable Value including 
Personal Property, is at 44.26% of Market Value.  In 2007 this percentage was at 
43.21% of Market Value.  
   By removing the Personal Property totals from the calculation, the truer 
percentage of Taxable Value to Market Value is 44.24% for 2008, as compared 
with 42.68% for 2007. 
   The following chart details the ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value (2 times 
the Assessed Value) with and without Personal Property, since the passage of 
Proposal “A”. 
 



 iii

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value since 1994 

Year Assessed Value Taxable Value Ratio All
Personal 
Property 

Ratio No 
Personal

2008 6,227,094,050 5,562,596,010 44.26 457,552,500 44.24 
2007 6,422,659,810  5,550,516,437 43.21  464,213,650  42.68  
2006 6,608,804,750 5,435,035,442 41.12  479,874,950 40.42  
2005 6,525,074,330 5,264,351,550 40.33  503,497,670 39.53  
2004 6,337,222,973 5,094,758,223 40.20  536,093,423 39.34  
2003 6,188,084,256 4,978,263,437 40.22  584,236,696 39.21  
2002 5,955,697,398 4,861,640,648 40.82  619,964,538 39.75  
2001 5,652,563,942 4,686,250,942 41.45  649,562,212 40.34  
2000 5,218,597,300 4,373,072,080 41.90  643,070,690 40.76  
1999 4,696,926,183 4,183,560,453 44.54  666,496,353 43.63  
1998 4,284,960,814 4,005,628,276 46.74  626,129,990 46.18  
1997 3,954,663,960 3,775,248,837 47.73  579,417,710 47.34  
1996 3,672,996,870 3,573,652,298 48.65  522,531,950 48.42  
1995 3,463,173,910 3,425,410,880 49.45  507,025,520 49.36  
1994 3,308,095,110 3,308,095,110 50.00  453,375,110 50.00  

 
 
   The Personal Property Roll for 2008 is $ 457,552,500, a decrease of 
$6,661,150, or 1.43%.     
    A decreasing Personal Property Roll is an ongoing phenomenon.  Eight of the 
last ten years have shown a decrease in the Personal Property totals for the City 
of Troy.   
   This decrease is a result of two separate factors.   
   The first contributing factor is the new Multiplier Tables adopted by the State of 
Michigan in 2000.  These tables depreciate Personal Property at a vastly 
accelerated rate from previous tables.  This trend will continue to erode the tax 
base of the City for many years to come.   
   The Personal Property Roll actually had a $104,399,730 increase in value due 
to new purchases and new companies in the City.  However, this was offset by 
an $104,558,380 loss in value from the changes in depreciation schedules, and 
the second factor, vacancies in the commercial and industrial rental market. 
      The following chart illustrates the 5-year Personal Property Roll history. 



 iv

 
 

5 Year Personal Property History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 
        
2008 457,552,500 (6,661,150) (1.43) 
2007 464,213,650 (15,661,300) (3.26) 
2006 479,874,950 (23,622,720) (4.69) 
2005 503,497,670 (32,595,753) (6.08) 
2004 536,093,423 (48,143,273) (8.24) 

 
   The Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement Roll shows a decrease of $6,122,860, 
or –25.02%.    
   There are normal fluctuations expected in an IFT roll due to depreciation, new 
equipment purchases, and the expiration of abatements.  The additional 
decreases for 2008 are accounted for in the expiration of two exemptions held by 
Defiance Testing.  Furthermore, exemptions granted to Kostal, and IACNA, have 
not yet been approved at the State level, and will increase the IFT Roll at either 
the July, or December Board of Review (and reduce the Ad Valorem roll).  
     The chart below reflects a 5 year history of the tax abatement roll. 
 

5 Year Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement History 
Year Assessed/Taxable Value Change % +,- 
        
2008 18,348,860 (6,122,860) (25.02) 
2007 24,471,720 (1,012,000) (3.97) 
2006 25,483,720 (7,259,900) (22.10) 
2005 32,843,620 (509,640) (1.53) 
2004 33,353,260  3,949,450  13.43  

 



 v

    
   The total 2008 Downtown Development Authority Roll is at $675,603,180, a     
0.0262% increase from the 2007 Roll.  Real Property is up 0.0443%, or 
$2,418,580.  The Personal Property portion has a decrease of $654,480, or 
0.0510%. 
   Subsequently, the captured amount of the DDA is now at $246,324,650, a 
0.0722% increase from 2007.  In dollars, the captured portion of the DDA has 
increased $1,765,100.     
 
  The following chart details the history of the DDA since its inception. 

DDA History and Capture Changes 

Year TOTAL DDA Real Personal Capture 
Capture 

%+,- 
2008 675,603,530 548,608,230 126,994,950 246,324,650 0.072 
2007 673,838,080 546,188,650 127,649,430 244,559,550 4.14  
2006 664,121,560 538,571,100 125,550,460 234,843,030 (0.34) 
2005 664,930,800 531,379,920 133,550,880 235,652,270 3.74  
2004 656,443,260 522,118,430 134,324,830 227,164,730 (12.06) 
2003 687,610,440 524,793,130 162,817,310 258,331,910 (4.68) 
2002 700,292,970 520,281,770 180,011,200 271,014,440 5.05  
2001 687,261,110 493,426,640 193,834,470 257,982,580 3.91  
2000 677,550,840 469,734,570 207,816,270 248,272,310 10.60  
1999 653,782,621 432,998,790 220,783,831 224,504,091 9.60  
1998 634,117,140 430,125,100 203,992,040 204,838,610 33.44  
1997 582,784,390 391,782,920 191,001,470 153,505,860 82.80  
1996 513,251,790 366,197,830 147,053,960 83,973,260 55.38  
1995 483,321,290 334,906,240 147,415,050 53,042,760 152.49  
1994 450,682,090 338,797,800 111,886,290 21,403,560   
1993 429,278,530 342,342,400 86,936,130 0   

 



 vi

   The City of Troy now has two Brownfield Redevelopment Authorities, the 
existing Midtown Square project (in Birmingham schools), and a newer authority 
for TCF Bank, on Coolidge (in Troy schools).  
   The Midtown project has seen another decrease due to the reduction in value 
on the condominiums, and a reduction in Personal Property value do to normal 
depreciation.  
  The following chart illustrates the history of the Midtown Square Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority. 

BRA History and Capture Changes (Birmingham) 
Year Total BRA Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2008 59,026,860 55,407,210 3,619,650 53,771,188 (2.72) 
2007 60,530,820 56,678,770 3,852,050 55,275,148 (3.55) 
2006 62,563,020 54,408,040 4,154,980 57,307,348 10.83 
2005 56,912,680 52,659,750 4,252,930 51,704,708 19.68 
2004 48,623,370 43,966,490 4,656,880 43,201,540 40.36 
2003 36,200,760 31,045,190 5,155,570 30,778,930 63.57 
2002 24,239,170 19,359,200 4,879,970 18,817,340 483.12 
2001 9,316,800 9,316,800 0 3,894,970 71.84 
2000 5,421,830 5,421,830 0 0   

 
   The TCF Bank Brownfield is in its second year.  The 2008 Taxable Value of the 
property is 521,860, a decrease from the 2007 value.  The Base Value is 
$197,940, making the Captured Value $323,920.   

  BRA History and Capture Changes (Troy 
Year Total BRA Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,- 
2008 521,860 521,860 0 323,920 (4.91) 
2007 538,570 538,570 0 340,630  

 
   This is the 5th year for the Smart Zone (SZ) in Troy.  This is the development 
occurring at the old Troy Airport site.   
   The initial base value for the area is $14,447,380.  While the real property 
component has increased, the personal property decrease creates a 0.69% 
decrease in the capture. 
   The following chart details the history of the SmartZone.   

SmartZone Totals 
Year     TOTAL SZ Real Personal    Capture Capture %+,-
2008 24,947,540 18,428,290 6,519,250 10,500,160 (0.69) 
2007 25,725,320 18,164,810 7,560,510 11,277,940 25.89 
2006 23,405,930 16,888,080 6,517,850 8,958,550 11.50 
2005 22,482,220 16,372,300 6,109,920 8,034,840 48.22 
2004 19,867,910 15,089,770 4,778,140 5,420,530   



 vii

 
   For the 2008 Assessment Year there are 23,609 residential improved parcels 
in the City of Troy (excluding condominiums).  They have an average Assessed 
Value of $140,271, and an average Market Value of $280,542.  The average 
Taxable Value for these parcels is $124,885. 
   There are currently 2,662 condominium units in the City of Troy.  They have an 
average Assessed Value of $91,092 and an average Market Value of $182,184.  
The average Taxable Value of these parcels is $86,291. 
   There were 565 residential sales in the 2007 calendar year, compared to 622  
in 2006.  The total sales price for these parcels was $164,966,600, for an 
average selling price of  $291,976.  The lowest recorded residential sale was 
$58,190 and the highest recorded residential sale was $1,250,000.    
   There were also 100 sales of condominiums in 2007, compared to 161 in 2006.  
They had a total selling price of $19,971,553, for an average sale price of 
$199,715.  The lowest recorded condominium sale was $85,851 and the highest 
recorded condominium sale was $630,000.    
   There were 2,327 deeds processed by the Office Assistant staff in the 
Assessing Department.  The vast majority of these lead to the filing of a Property 
Transfer Affidavit that is processed by this department.  In addition, we handle 
approximately the same amount of Principal Residence Exemption Affidavits 
annually. 
 



 viii

 
    There are currently 1,962 Commercial or Industrial zoned parcels in the City of 
Troy.  These parcels encompass 5,755 businesses that file Personal Property 
returns in the City.  The Personal Property returns are mailed to the businesses 
at the end of the calendar year.  The filing deadline is February 20th, of any given 
year.  All of these returns are processed before the last scheduled session of the 
Board of Review. 
   Additionally, I have added a Summary Sheet of the Assessment Roll for 2008.  
Much of the information in this report is summarized in this “Quick Facts” sheet.  
It also contains the Top 20 Taxpayers in the City for 2008. 
      I hope you will appreciate, as I do, the valuable work performed by the staff of 
the Assessing Department, on behalf of the citizens of the City of Troy.  The 
telephone volume this year was again unlike anything since pre 1994.  The traffic 
at our counter was also extreme.  In spite of the thousands of citizens we spoke 
with by telephone, or dealt with in person, I received no complaints about any of 
our staff, and in fact, received even more compliments from the citizens we 
interacted with this year, than last.  We all look forward to serving them in the 
future and we thank you for the opportunity to assist you in serving the citizens of 
the City. 
   I would be remiss if I did not also mention the extraordinary work performed by 
the citizen volunteers who serve on the Board of Review.  This year, again, was 
very difficult and stressful.  The Board ran a full 6 days, one more than last year. 
For the first four of those days, only two Board members were present, and 
unanimous decisions were required for any action.  Once again, they remained, 
to a person, calm, rational, and focused.  They did a great job, in a difficult 
environment. 
  Finally, the minutes of the Board of Review close out this report.   
  I am available to answer any questions you may have. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
Leger A. (Nino) Licari 
City Assessor   



Type Count Assessed Value Taxable Value
Agricultural Real 0 0 0
Commercial Real 968 1,599,073,040 1,399,118,520
Industrial Real 994 578,997,030 509,100,180
Residential Real 27,331 3,591,471,480 3,196,824,810

Total Real 29,293 5,769,541,550 5,105,043,510

Commercial Personal 5,276 318,577,080 318,577,080
Industrial Personal 446 103,094,850 103,094,850
Utility Personal 19 35,880,570 35,880,570
Deletes 611
Total Personal 6,352 457,552,500 457,552,500
Total of Roll 35,645 6,227,094,050 5,562,596,010

Assessed Value Percent Change Taxable Value Percent Change
% %

Residential (all) (4.49) Residential (all) 0.30
     Residential (2.55)     Residential 0.38
     Condo (1.63)     Condo (0.60)
Commercial (1.20) Commercial 0.79
Industrial (0.01) Industrial (0.28)
Personal (1.43) Personal (1.43)

Overall A/V (3.04) 0.22

A/V % T/V % A/V % T/V %
Commercial 25.68 25.15 Real 92.65 91.77
Industrial 9.30 9.15 Personal 7.35 8.23
Residential 57.67 57.47
Personal 7.35 8.23

 
Total 100.00 100.00 Total 100.00 100.00

968 Commercial Personal 5,276
Commercial Vacant Real 132
Commercial Improved Real 719
Apartment Vacant Real 3
Apartment Improved Real 63
Other Real 51

994 Industrial Personal 446
Industrial Vacant Real 109
Industrial Improved Real 871
Other Real 14

27,688 UtilityPersonal 19
Residential Vacant Real 883
Residential Improved Real 23,609
Condo Vacant Real 140 Deletes Personal 611
Condo Improved Real 2,699
Total Real 29,293 Total Personal 6,338

Commercial Real
Parcel Count (35,631) Breakdown

Industrial Real

Residential Real

2008 Assessment Roll Summary

Percent of Total Roll (A/V = Assessed Value, T/V = Taxable Value)

Percent Changes by Class

quick stats 1



2008 Assessment Roll Summary

Sale Market Assessed Taxable 
Price Value Value Value

Residential 291,976 280,542 140,271 124,885
565 Sales @ $164,966,600  

Condo 199,715 182,184 91,092 86,291
100 Sales @ $19,971,553

Total Market Value (including Personal Property) 12,454,188,100
Total Taxable Value (including Personal Property) 5,562,596,010

Ratio of T/V to M/V (including Personal Property) % 44.66

Total Market Value (No Personal Property) 11,539,083,100
Total Taxable Value (No Personal Property) 5,105,043,510

Ratio of T/V to M/V (No Personal Property) % 44.24

By Type (No Personal Property) Market Taxable
Value Value Ratio

Commercial 3,198,146,080 1,399,118,520 43.75
Industrial 1,157,994,060 509,100,180 43.96
Residential 7,182,942,960 3,196,824,810 44.51

Base 08 T/V 08 Capture
Total 429,278,530 675,603,180 246,324,650

Base 08 T/V 08 Capture
Total 5,421,830 59,026,860 50,151,538

Base 08 T/V 08 Capture
Total 197,940 521,860 323,920

Base 08 T/V 08 Capture
Total 14,447,380 24,947,540 10,500,160

Averages

Ratio of Taxable Value to Market Value

DDA Statistics

Troy Brownfield - Birmingham (BRA) Statistics

Troy Brownfield - Troy (TBRA) Statistics

Troy Smart Zone (SZ) Statistics

quick stats 2



2008 Assessment Roll Summary

School Code School P.R.E July P.R.E Dec Total P.R.E Non-H July Non-H Dec Total Non-H

260 TROY 29.3743 5.7667 35.1410 35.7504 12.2322 47.9826
010 Avondale 29.0460 5.5277 34.5737 37.4996 13.9813 51.4809
030 Birmingham 31.7505 5.1525 36.9030 36.6948 10.1465 46.8413
035 Brownfield 31.7505 5.1525 36.9030 36.6948 10.1465 46.8413
040 Bloomfield 29.3020 5.6874 34.9894 34.7523 11.2340 45.9863
160 Lamphere 33.4624 9.9442 43.4066 35.2299 11.7117 46.9416
230 Royal Oak 32.2565 1.0565 33.3130 47.5119 1.0565 48.5684
262 Warren 2 Troy 29.3743 5.7667 35.1410 35.7504 12.2322 47.9826
265 DDA 29.3743 5.7667 35.1410 35.7504 12.2322 47.9826
268 SmartZone 29.3743 5.7667 35.1410 35.7504 12.2322 47.9826
750 Warren 33.4727 1.0565 34.5292 45.6337 1.0565 46.6902

Rank 08 A/V 08 T/V Activity Parcels

1 Frankel Forbes Cohen 73,852,860 68,422,560 Somserset N & S 3
2 888 W Big Beaver Assoc 72,217,760 65,902,500 Office Leasing 5
3 Emmes Asset Management 51,894,070 51,894,070 Office Leasing 8
4 Nykel Management 32,993,920 32,993,920 Apartment Leasing 24
5 Osprey Troy Officentre LLC 33,395,100 31,785,350 Office Leasing 2
6 Riggs & Co 39,933,100 31,425,620 Office Leasing 2
7 Kelly Services 39,592,440 31,322,780 Corp HQ 13
8 Bank of America 27,010,240 27,010,240 Bank HQ 6
9 Urbancal Oakland Mall LLC 26,851,610 26,851,610 Retail 5
10 Nemer Troy Place 40,988,630 26,820,840 Office Leasing 5
11 Detroit Edison 26,600,550 26,426,370 Utility 16
12 Macy's 25,018,640 25,018,640 Retail 4
13 Sheffield Owner 24,000,620 24,000,620 Office Leasing 3
14 Signature Associates 32,431,810 23,365,380 Office Leasing 13
15 Delphi 29,739,670 22,496,100 Corp HQ 14
16 755 Tower Associates 25,007,960 22,230,530 Office Leasing 2
17 First Industrial 27,196,120 21,839,280 Industrial Leasing 31
18 EA & S Investments 25,135,650 21,076,610 Office Leasing 32
19 Flagstar Bank 20,331,840 20,331,840 Banking & HQ 2
20 Diamond Troy JV LLC 20,149,100 20,149,100 Pavillions Site 2

2007 Millage Rates (2008 rates are not known until late Fall)

P.R.E. = Principal Residence Exemption (Homestead),   Non-H = Non=Homestead

Name
Top Twenty Taxpayers

quick stats 3



2008 Assessment Roll Summary

b

quick stats 4



TUESDAY, MARCH 4, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

12:45 P.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met at the Troy City 
offices. James Hatch was elected to the Chair.  Also serving 
were Eileen Turner.  City Assessor, Nino Licari, served as the 
Secretary.  Mr. Licari presented the Assessment Roll to the 
Board.  There were no corrections of omissions or errors.  The 
Board was then called to order to hear all appeals of 
Assessments placed against property in the City of Troy.  Thirty-
eight appeals were heard between 1:00 PM and 9:00 PM.  
They follow this introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 1:00PM # 08.001

Phone: (home) 248-828-0145 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM SHEPARD
add 1942 BUCKTHORN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05H COL 2,773 173.43 (19,500)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-153-016 401 260,010 226,710 240,460 231,920 240,460 231,920 0

Mr. Shepard's  Assessed Value had gone down this year and he felt it should have 
gone down more.  He gave the Board of Review members a handout.  He compared 
his neighbor's home to his and felt his should be set at the same dollars per square 
foot as his neighbors home.  Four of the five comps presented were larger homes 
which would indicate less dollars per square foot.  Mr Shepard told the Board of 
Review that he feels his home is the least desirable in his area.  Other homes in his 
neighborhood have more property and options like daylight windows and cul-de-sac 
locations.  The Board of Review voted no change.

1



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 1:10PM # 08.002

Phone: (home) 248-689-4066 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GORDON SCHEPKE
add 328 PARAGON
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4630

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16B COL 1,720 133.71 (30)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-401-010 401 115,020 83,180 114,990 85,090 114,990 85,090 0

Mr Gordon Schepke said his Assessment is too high.  He compared his home to 
4141 Livernois, which is on a main road and has more amenities.  Mr Schepke told 
the Board he has lived in the City of Troy for 38 years.  He feels his home is only 
worth around $180,000 and could not get the Assessed Value for his home if he tried 
to sell it.  The Board voted no change.

2



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 1:20PM # 08.003

Phone: (home) 248-867-9399 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DAVID KRAUSKOFF
add 3318 TALBOT
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22E COL 2,456 171.13 (25,960)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-377-055 401 236,110 150,720 210,150 154,180 210,150 154,180 0

Mr. & Mrs. Krauskoff appealed to the Board of Review because their Assessed Value 
went down, but not enough in their opinion.  They said they were concerned also 
about their Taxable Value going up.  Mr. Krauskoff made some comparables, but did 
not have addresses to support his data.  He said you can't give your home away now 
and forclosures have doubled, therefore he feels his home is only worth about 
$280,000.  The Board voted no change.  

3



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 01:30PM # 08.004

Phone: (home) 248-693-6245 Phone:(work) 248-249-3956

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES PORRITT JR
add 436 BROADWAY STE C
c/s/z LAKE ORION MI  48362-2792

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
21D R 1,925 94.02 (4,500)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-230-014 401 94,990 94,990 90,490 90,490 90,490 90,490 0

Mr. Porritt was introduced to the Board of Review.  He said he doesn't have a garage, 
this property needs a new roof and it is rental property.  He said he has gotten bids in 
the range of $6,900 for repairs.  It was explained that he converted his attached 
garage to living space.  Mr Porritt felt the dollars per square foot were wrong.  He told 
the Board he owes $138,000. and rents for $800.per month, with total expenses 
around $1,265 per month on this home.  The Board voted no change.

4



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.005

Phone: (home) 248-689-1635 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BRUCE & DENISE KARRY
add 2365 VERMONT
c/s/z TROY MII 48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25A R 1,382 172.20 4,510
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-326-032 401 114,480 86,530 118,990 88,520 92,000 88,520 0

Ms. Denise Karry told the Board of Review that if she could get $200,000. for her 
home she would take it.  She feels the Assessed and Taxable Values are too high.  
She noted comps on Milverton and Taylor.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed 
Value to $$92,000 with no change to the Taxable Value.  

5



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 1:50PM # 08.006

Phone: (home) 313-268-6362 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WALDEMAR & ANNA SZEWCZUK
add 2136 MILVERTON
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25A COL 2,744 127.09 1,280 7,460
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-376-008 401 165,630 141,350 174,370 145,880 142,500 142,500 -3,380

Mr. Szewczuk stated he feels his home is only worth about $286,000.  He showed 
the Board members some comps.  He said he based his information on a refinance 
in August of 2007 and also one in 2003, along with market comparisons and 
informtion from the internet.  The Board of Review decided to change his Assessed & 
Taxable Values to $142,500.  

6



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # 08.007

Phone: (home) 248-879-3831 Phone:(work) 248-267-1100

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEANNE TILFORD
add 6545 PARKVIEW
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2243

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06C R 2,678 158.50 4,300
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-276-010 401 207,930 207,930 212,230 212,230 187,000 187,000 -25,230

Mr. & Mrs Tilford brought comps for the Board of Review to look at.  They told the 
Board members that they feel their home should only be worth $364,208.  The Board 
indicated that even though they only have two bedrooms, this is a large enough home 
that a den could be made into a third bedroom if needed.  After much discussion the 
Board of Review voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Values to $187,000.

7



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 2:10PM # 08.008

Phone: (home) 248-390-3396 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MELISSA WOJTALEWICZ
add 5540 WRIGHT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
09A R 1,200 172.27 260
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-255-004 401 103,100 103,100 103,360 103,360 90,000 90,000 -13,360

Melissa Wojtalewicz thinks her home is worth $175,000.  She showed comps across 
the street and near her home.  She said she should have come to the Board of 
Review three years ago when she purchased her home.  Some of the comps 
presented were sheriff sales.  A similar comp she had sold for $180,000.  The Board 
voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Values to $90,000.

8



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.009

Phone: (home) 248-765-3238 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CYNTHIA PENNINGTON
add 1101 CLUTE CT
c/s/z LAKE ORION MI  48362

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27E TRI 1,439 172.19 12,600
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-402-032 401 111,290 56,140 123,890 123,890 87,000 87,000 -36,890
27-429-045 401 95,740 95,740 96,090 96,090 96,090 96,090 0
27-429-042 401 90,410 63,540 94,460 65,000 94,460 65,000 0

Cynthia Pennington and her daughter arrived.  They have three homes that they feel 
are too high in Assessed and Taxable Value.  The first home located at 2148 
Rochester Road is almost identical, except the location, to 1034 Kelly.  They are 
leased.  The Board of Review voted for no change on these two properties.   The 
third property located at 1835 Westwood was bought last year and split.  Ms. 
Pennighton said she has been trying to sell it.  Homes in the area are selling for 
much less according to Ms. Pennington.  The Board voted to change the Assessed 
and Taxable Value to $87,000.

9



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 2:30PM # 08.010

Phone: (home) 248-579-4782 Phone:(work) 248-293-7735

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LU WANG
add 1821 FLEMINGTON
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2561

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08A R 1,828 155.96 2,400
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-153-016 401 140,150 140,150 142,550 142,550 125,000 125,000 -17,550

Mr. & Mrs Wang arrived and were introduced to the Board of Review.  They told the 
Board they feel their home is worth $210,000.  The brought in some comps to show 
the Board of Review, but some were bank sales.  After much discussion the Board 
voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Value to $125,000. 

10



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 2:50PM # 08.012

Phone: (home) 248-790-0392 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n EVAN BLACK
add 5188 SERENA
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07K COL 5,895 229.52 (105,320)
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-305-009 401 781,830 648,120 676,510 663,020 625,000 625,000 -38,020

Mr. & Mrs Black and their realtor arrived at the Board of Review.  They feel their 
home is only worth $900,000 since property values have been coming down.  
Previously their home had been lowered due to repairs that needed to be done.  After 
much discussion and review of comps, the Board voted to lower the Assessed and 
Taxable Values to $625,000.

11



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 3:00PM # 08.013

Phone: (home) 248-792-4222 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MATTHEW & CYNTHIA DESMON
add 1891 FARMBROOK
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2548

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08A COL 2,050 140.34 2,770
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-103-017 401 141,080 141,080 143,850 143,850 134,700 134,700 -9,150

Mr. Matthew Desmon and his wife appealed to the Board of Review showing comps 
to the Board members.  A sale at 1749 Freemont was a similar comp that a member 
found.  It sold for $270,000, but backs up to Northfield Parkway and has a reduction 
of land and building for this reason.  Relocation sales were explained to Mr. & Mrs. 
Desmon.  The Board of Review voted to change the Assessed & Taxable Values to 
$134,700.

12



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.014

Phone: (home) 248-689-4209 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FRANCES THOMPSON
add 2181 BEECH LANE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-1610

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27G R 1,044 137.16 11,600
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-326-005 401 60,000 60,000 71,600 61,380 60,000 60,000 -1,380

Ms. Frances Thompson arrived.  After some discussion, the Board voted to change 
the Assessed & Taxable Values to $60,000, which Ms. Thompson agreed to. 

13



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 3:20PM # 08.015

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BRIAN QUINN
add 2825 HYLANE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4290

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18H R 1,609 147.23 (10,510)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-302-007 401 128,960 90,510 118,450 118,450 118,450 118,450 0

Mr. Brian Quinn arrived and said he bought his home for $175,000 in an Estate Sale.  
He brought in some comparisons for the Board members to review.  Some of the 
comps were not an arms-length sale.  The Board voted for no change.

14



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 3:40PM # 08.016

Phone: (home) 248-577-1332 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SOUAD WARDIA
add 2029 KEMP
c/s/z BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI  48302-0144

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
36C R 1,036 120.27 (5,000)
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-277-037 401 67,300 67,300 62,300 62,300 62,300 62,300 0

Mr Wardia met the Board of Review and stated his home has no value because you 
can't sell, trade or give it away.  It has been for sale for a year now and he said in 
order to sell it he would have to add $30,000 out of pocket.  It was listed for about 
$120,000. by owner.  Mr. Wardia has been out of work for a year an a half now.  he 
was informed of the Poverty Exemption statutes.  The Board of Review voted no 
change.

15



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 3:50PM # 08.017

Phone: (home) 248-255-1965 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOHN MCGREGOR
add 2785 W MAPLE
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-7185

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
ILM20 ILM 24,800 107.00 251,750
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

32-126-001 301 1,075,030 1,075,030 1,326,780 1,099,750 1,326,780 1,099,750 0

The McGregor brothers arrived for the Board of Review, from McGregor 
Manufacturing.  They said they are oveerassessed.  They feel this property is worth 
less than $1,200,000.  They told the Board this building was built in 1957 and has had 
no improvements to it.  With the market down, they don't see how their property could 
go up in value.  They were told they do have acreage that could be split, with a 14 to 1 
land to builiding ratio.  The Board voted for no change.

16



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 4:10PM # 08.018

Phone: (home) 248-457-9445 Phone:(work) 248-840-3503

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HERBERT & SHELLY HOWELL
add 235 STARR DR
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-1668

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27B R 1,269 161.89 1,990
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-153-022 401 100,730 82,260 102,720 84,150 75,000 75,000 -9,150

Ms. Shelly Howell told the Board of Review that she feels her home is only worth 
$115,000.  She said that Century 21 refused to list her home for more than $125,000 
because it only has two bedrooms and no basement.  The realtor also told her she 
could probably expect to get about $115,000 for it.  The Board voted to change her 
Assessed & Taxable Values to $75,000 based on similar comps.

17



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.019

Phone: (home) 248-224-1249 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BRUCE GRIBLER
add 5302 STANDISH
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6702

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12D R 1,810 166.99 4,550
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-326-030 401 155,680 154,910 151,130 151,130 139,500 139,500 -11,630

Mr. Bruce Gribler told the Board he should have an Assessed Value of $130,000.  
They agreed to lower his Assessed & Taxable Values to $139,500, after studying the 
comps in the area.  

18



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.020

Phone: (home) 248-885-8841 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM BASSE
add 890 NORWICH
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30A R 1,161 168.08 3,930 (3,250)
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-153-024 401 96,890 71,480 97,570 97,570 79,000 79,000 -18,570

Mr. William Basse had handouts for the Board members.   He told them he 
purchased his home from Century 21 Towne & County after it was on the market for 
100+ days.  He said the home needs work in the kitchen and the windows are old, 
plus he only has a one-car carport.  He had some comps, but they were forclosures 
and some that are still on the market.  The Board voted to reduce his Assessed & 
Taxable Values to $79,000.

19



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 4:40PM # 08.021

Phone: (home) 248-265-6660 Phone:(work) 248-227-6969

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n IRENE SADIKOFF
add 2977 LENOX
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07A COL 3,877 236.80 18,070
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-151-041 401 477,100 477,100 459,030 459,030 351,250 351,250 -107,780

Ms. Irene Sadikoff built her home with a construction loan.  She didn't use up all the 
money she borrowed, so the loan was adjusted.  She said she feels the Assessed & 
Taxable Values are too high.  The Board voted to lower Assessed & Taxable Values 
to $351,250.

20



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 4:50PM # 08.022

Phone: (home) 248-642-4368 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SETH INGRAM
add 2579 TOWNHILL
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19A TRI 2,251 141.18 4,360
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-176-006 401 163,260 116,570 158,900 119,250 144,500 119,250 0

When Mr. Ingram arrived, he told the Board he wanted to check his square footage.  
He feels the Assessed Value is too high.  He stated that last year there was an 
adjustment made to the Taxable Value.  He would like it to remain what it was last 
year.  Without a physical loss to the property the Board of Review could not lower it.  
He presented more comps.  The Board voted to changed the Assessed Value to 
$144,500.  The Taxable Value remained the same.

21



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 6:00PM # 08.023

Phone: (home) 248-649-4198 Phone:(work) 586-825-5369

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HENGEHU HAN
add 3138 CAMDEN
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,871 136.19 (3,350)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-064 405 130,760 125,180 127,410 127,410 115,000 115,000 -12,410

Mr. Han came to the Board to appeal his Assessed and Taxable Values due to the 
fact that they are above 50% of his final sale price.  This home was a builder closeout 
sale.  Mr. Han feels his home is worth $208,900, although he did not have an 
appraisal.  He told the Board of Review his home was on the market for three years 
before he purchased it.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed & Taxable Values to 
$115,000.

22



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 6:10PM # 08.024

Phone: (home) 248-740-7776 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES & DEBRA SCHWARB
add 421 TROMBLEY
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22A R 1,200 145.75 4,950
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-177-033 401 82,500 82,500 87,450 84,390 87,450 84,390 0

Mr. Schwarb feels his home is worth $165,000.  He said he couldn't find many 
comps, only some on Hartland, which is a different neighborhood.  After much 
discussion, the Board of Review voted for no change.

23



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 6:20PM # 08.025

Phone: (home) 313-806-3051 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KAREN MUNOZ
add 3371 UPTON
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19A R 1,811 140.82 (3,990)
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-303-008 401 131,500 97,690 127,510 127,510 112,500 112,500 -15,010

Mr. & Mrs Munoz purchased their home in August for $220,000, with an appraisal of 
$225,000.  This was an estate sale.  They said their home was on the market for 
twelve months, has no updates, baths are original and much work to the landscape is 
needed.  They feel that the price they paid was reflective of the improvements 
needed.  They presented many comps, some out of their area with different builders, 
which were not reflective of their home.  Due to updates needed, the Board voted to 
change Assessed & Taxable Values to $112,500.

24



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 6:30PM # 08.026

Phone: (home) 248-608-8117 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n STEVEN & IRENE DELUCA
add 2464 NORTON LAWN
c/s/z ROCHESTER MI  48308-4426

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
24K R 1,611 174.02 7,670
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-401-026 401 132,500 114,730 140,170 117,360 140,170 117,360 0
09-427-026 401 102,300 81,490 102,240 83,360 88,000 83,360 0
09-427-027 401 71,500 37,930 71,540 38,800 64,000 38,800 0
09-427-030 401 74,530 74,530 74,820 74,820 64,000 64,000 -10,820

Mr. Deluca came to the Board for four properties.  2697 Locksley Ct. was reduced 
last year.  The owner felt the value of his home is out of line.  He stated the 
subdivision was lowered 14%.  It was brought to his attention that if he didn't get a 
decrease in Assessed Value last year, he would have been to a 14% increase this 
year.  The Board of Review voted no change.  His second property at 5311 Livernois 
was empty two and half years, and now he is unable to sell it or rent it.  The Board 
voted to lower Assessed & Taxable Values to $88,000.  His third property at 5271 
Livernois has a tenant.  Mr. Deluca feels the home should be at an Assessed & 
Taxable Value of 63,635.  The Board lowered the Assessed Value to $64,000.  The 
fourth property at 5259 Livernois also has a tenant and needs a lot of work.  The 
owner feels $20,000 worth for repairs, plus it doesn't have city water.    The Board 
voted to change Assessed & Taxable Value to 64,000.

25



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 6:50PM # 08.027

Phone: (home) 248-879-7367 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ALBERT KNEALE
add 1266 FALCON
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2038

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05B COL 2,508 137.01 (380)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-478-021 401 172,190 172,190 171,810 171,810 154,500 154,500 -17,310

Mr. & Mrs Kneale felt their Assessed Value should be $147,500.  They could not find 
any comps in their neighborhood.  They produced a comp at 1159 Falcon that they 
thought was similar to their home.  This home has a newer kitchen, furnace and roof, 
as their's did also.  Many comparisons were made.    The Board lowered the 
Assessed & Taxable Values to $154,500.

26



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 7:00PM # 08.028

Phone: (home) 248-879-9007 Phone:(work) 313-805-6442

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RAKESH & MRIDULA SEHGAL
add 1068 AUGUSTA
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6124

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11C COL 3,144 153.62 5,490
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-104-026 401 236,000 216,330 241,490 221,300 241,490 221,300 0

Mr. Sehgal brought to the Board members many comps, but most were not in the 
guildelines that could be used for this assessment.  There were sheriff sales, and 
square footage differences.  Mr. Sehgal said he backs up to Rochester Road, and 
Athens High School is not as desirable as Troy High School for potential buyers.  The 
Board voted for no change.

27



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 07:10PM # 08.029

Phone: (home) 248-879-3463 Phone:(work) 248-840-3558

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n AKM SAIFULLAH
add 528 E S BLVD
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02F COL 2,434 127.55 (1,180)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-201-056 401 156,410 140,430 155,230 143,650 128,000 128,000 -15,650

Mr. Saifullah stated to the Board that his neighbor's home sold for $268,000  after 
being on the market for six months.  This was a bigger and better built home than 
his.  He also stated his home's driveway needs to be fixed.  Everyone has two 
driveways, except for him, and soil erosion is a big problem.  After much review, the 
Board lowered the Assessed & Taxable Values to $128,000.

28



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 7:20PM # 08.030

Phone: (home) 248-641-7619 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RAMKRISHNA PHATAK
add 5322 CAPRI
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2416

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 3,044 128.35 10,550
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-427-023 401 184,800 143,960 195,350 147,270 195,350 147,270 0

Mr. Phatak said there is a localized decline in the neigthborhood and feels his home 
is worth $282,900.  He has a neighbor who fails to maintain his property, leaving tree 
trunks on the ground, with debri and uncut grass.  He showed the members of the 
Board pictures of the yards.  The Board voted no change, stating that his premium 
location offsets the problems he feels the neighbor is causing.

29



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 7:30PM # 08.031

Phone: (home) 248-514-9514 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PETRU PUSTA
add 6893 SERENITY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04C COL 1,912 141.34 (11,830)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-126-011 401 146,950 139,680 135,120 135,120 123,000 123,000 -12,120

Mr. Pusta told the Board he purchased his home in March of 2007 for $253,608 and 
feels he should have had an Assessed Value last year of $126,804.  It was explained 
to Mr. Pusta that he set the Market Value when he bought his home for $253,608.  
He stated that he had a concession of $7,000 when he purchased his home.  The 
Board of Review voted to reduce the Assessed & Taxable Value to $123,000.

30



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 7:50PM # 08.032

Phone: (home) 248-535-3503 Phone:(work) 313-805-6263

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n TSU-REN & WENDY KO
add 1925 CONNOLLY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2479

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,800 130.96 9,690
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-156-001 401 173,660 166,560 183,350 170,390 183,350 170,390 0

Mr. & Mrs. Ko appeared before the Board with a handout.  They don't feel that the 
City of Troy's data reflects the Market Value in reality.  They feel that their Assessed 
Value should be $173,660, because of the downward trends in the housing market.  
The time frame of the sales study for assessments was explained to them.  The 
Board voted no change.

31



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:00PM # 08.033

Phone: (home) 248-641-7406 Phone:(work) 586-731-6000 X23

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ZHIMIN & XIAO HUANG
add 5166 BAYSIDE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08D R 1,838 179.98 540
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-352-001 401 164,860 116,060 165,400 118,720 159,180 112,500 -6,220

Mr. & Mrs Huang came in with many comps to show the Board members.  They said 
they had an offer at the counter for $112,500 based on a loss.  The Board of Review 
voted to change the Assessed Value to $159,180 and the Taxable Value to 112,500.

32



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:10PM # 08.034

Phone: (home) 248-879-8414 Phone:(work) 248-641-7600

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n EILEEN CARTY
add 990 DEETTA
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

, Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03D R 1,927 121.22 7,800
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-278-013 401 109,000 109,000 116,800 111,500 98,000 98,000 -13,500

Ms. Carty feels her home is valued at $196,000 based on a unique situation where 
the zoning has changed in her neighborhood because of Rochester Road, 
forclosures and vacant properties.  After looking at the situation, the Board voted to 
change the Assessed & Taxable Value to $98,000.

33



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:20PM # 08.035

Phone: (home) 248-885-5686 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PETER JIANG
add 1161 MAYBERRY
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3423

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11A R 1,622 121.79 5,230
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-353-015 401 93,540 93,540 98,770 95,690 98,770 95,690 0

Mr & Mrs. Jiang said they did research on similar properties to theirs.  Mr. Jiang 
wanted to know why the Assessed Value went up, when they feel sales have been 
falling.  The Board told Mr. & Mrs Jiang that their Assessed Value is very reasonable.  
After much discussion about the market trends, the Board of Review voted no 
change.

34



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:30PM # 08.036

Phone: (home) 248-952-0804 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOE ABRAHAM
add 5171 CARDINAL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,798 141.06 9,450
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-477-006 401 187,890 186,450 197,340 190,730 186,000 186,000 -4,730

Mr. & Mrs Abraham questioned the increase in Assessed Value.  Comps from the 
Sales Study were shown to them.  They had comps of their own, but they could not 
be used because they were sheriff sales, bank sales and homes still on the market.  
The Board voted to change Assessed & Taxable Value to $186,000.

35



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:40PM # 08.037

Phone: (home) 972-897-5785 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RAJESH VEETTIL
add 3130 CAMDEN
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,910 133.84 22,820
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-066 405 105,000 105,000 127,820 127,820 105,000 105,000 -22,820

Mr. Veettil feels the Assessed Value is not correct.  Based on the sales in Midtown 
Square from October 2007 to March 2008 and two recent sales of similar units, the 
value should be much lower.  The Board explained the guildelines used for this year's 
assessment can only be from October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2007.  He showed 
the members some appraisals and a handout, which they reviewed.  The Board 
members voted to reduce the Assessed & Taxable Values to $105,000.

36



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 8:50PM # 08.038

Phone: (home) 914-645-4154 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 02/28/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHOUHANG WANG
add 3179 CAMDEN
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 2,012 132.63 (3,640)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-103 405 137,070 137,070 133,430 133,430 112,000 112,000 -21,430

Mr. Wang had a handout for the Board of Review members, which he explained.  He 
said the property values are coming down, his neighbor sold for $210,000.  He has two 
appraisals on his property for $195,000 and $202,000.  Some comps presented could 
not be used because they were out of the guidelines.  Mr. Wang would like his 
Assessed Value lowered to $105,000.  The Board voted to lower Assessed & Taxable 
Value to $112,000.

37



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/04/08 Appt Time 9:00PM # 08.039

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/05/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM KONITSNEY
add 4602 CAHILL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4487

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17C R 2,158 147.84 3,300
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-257-001 401 156,220 137,960 159,520 159,520 159,520 159,520 0

Mr. William Konitsney was added to the Board of Review agenda today.  He feels his 
home is worth $270,000.  He bought his home 08/2007 for $330,000, and it was 
explained that he had set the market for his home.  He used 2 other Ranch sales 
from the study to arrive at his estimated value.  It was explained that both of these 
sales had traffic issues that affected their value.  They also were the oldest sales in 
the study, while his was the newest.  The Board voted no change.  He was not 
satisfied with the decision.

38



MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

9:00 A.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met for the second 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, and City 
Assessor, Nino Licari, as the Secretary.  Thirty-seven appeals 
were heard between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM.  They follow this 
introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:00 AM # 08.041

Phone: (home) 248-613-7567 Phone:(work) 248-585-2910 x14

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEFFREY SCOTT-ALLAN TOOL 
add 1822 E MAPLE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-4240

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
VL/IND VAC #DIV/0! 99,520
S.D.

750
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-226-019 302 227,470 227,470 326,990 232,700 326,990 232,700 0

Mr. Scott came before the Board with a packet of comparables for vacant industrial 
land and requested a cash value of $225,000. He stated that under current economic 
conditions we are way far apart.  Most of the sales he presented were not of the same 
zoning. After their review the Board agreed to no change.

39



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:10 AM # 08.042

Phone: (home) 248-680-1796 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOSEPHINE PACHOLSKI
add 5321 ABINGTON
c/s/z TROY MI  18085-3417

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11A COL 1,759 115.85 5,700
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-326-015 401 96,190 81,240 101,890 83,100 101,890 83,100 0

Mrs. Pacholski arrived at the Board, stated her taxes are too high and requested a 
value of $190,000. She needs to make repairs to her home and would like to move to 
a condo but can't afford to buy in Troy.  Because Mrs. Pacholski claimed financial 
hardship, Mr. Licari explained the poverty exemption that is offered, suggested she 
pick up an application and try to return to our office by March 18th.The Board agreed 
to no change.

40



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:20 AM # 08.043

Phone: (home) 248-879-8232 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PATRICIA MILLSTEAD
add 1692 WYNGATE
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05M COL 3,834 184.95 (16,130)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-301-023 401 370,670 370,670 354,540 354,540 354,540 354,540 0

Patricia Millstead arrived before the Board and said she thought her value should be 
$625,000. She discussed comparable sales she brought with her, and can't get what 
we have her set at. Her home has a finished basement.  Our sales study had a good 
sale on Wyngate for $535,000. After their review, the Board agreed to no change.

41



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:30 AM # 08.044

Phone: (home) 248-978-5152 Phone:(work) 248-597-3624

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KURT EWALD
add 2590 BINBROOKE
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19A R 1,558 180.73 37,790
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-101-049 401 103,000 103,000 140,790 105,360 140,790 105,360 0

Mr. Ewald came before the Board and presented 6 ranch sales and quoted the price 
per square foot.  He requested an explanation of how we come up with our price.  Mr. 
Licari reviewed the sales that were presented and found most were out or our study 
period and out of his subdivision.  Mr. Ewald stated that he was offered $119,350 by 
Robin Oman.  The Board reviewed the good sales and agreed to no change.

42



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:40 AM # 08.045

Phone: (home) 248-755-8436 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DANIEL SCHUH
add 6317 SEMINOLE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13F COL 2,894 142.14 (3,310)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-428-012 401 208,980 190,250 205,670 194,620 185,750 185,750 -8,870

Mr. Schuh came before the board and asked for a cash value of $380,000 with 
recent sales. One of the sales was a relocation sale, another was out of the study 
period on Seminole, and a recent listing for $365,000.  Mr. Licari suggested to the 
Board that they change the Assessed Value to $185,750. The Board agreed to 
change the Assessed Value to $185,750.

43



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 9:50 AM # 08.046

Phone: (home) 248-462-5508 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JONATHAN BIELFIELD CONTACT: JAY BIELFIELD
add 1498 DEVON
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,413 162.79 (3,070)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-015 405 118,080 118,080 115,010 115,010 89,500 89,500 -25,510
31-228-046 405 131,090 131,090 127,740 127,740 113,300 113,300 -14,440

Jay Bielfield (father representing Jonathan), Jennifer Bielfield, and Chris (realtor) 
arrived. Chris has both condos listed and stated our Market Value of $230,000 for this 
unit is high. The highest sale for that type of unit was $215,000 and this unit has been 
listed at $179,000 for six months. We did have a sale in our study for $202,000 and the 
Board agreed to change the Assessed Value and Taxable Value to $89,500, based on 
the listing for the property.  The appeal of the property at 3090 was held for receipt of 
an appraisal.  After the review of the appraisal, the Assessed and Taxable value was 
reduced to $113,300. 

44



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 10:10 AM # 08.047

Phone: (home) 248-935-4839 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES THER
add 4066 WORTHINGTON 
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
14J COL 3,018 130.45 260

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

14-351-076 401 196,590 188,430 196,850 192,760 196,850 192,760 0

James Ther arrived for his appointment looking for Cash Value of $360,000.  He 
spoke with an appraiser from our office and she was not able to find comparables in 
his neighborhood.  There are lower values per sq. ft. in the neighborhood next to his.  
Mr. Ther was looking for the overall decline, however, he did not receive it because 
he was lowered last year. The Board searched for additional sales and found a 
relocation sale at 1161 Garwood for $375,000.   The Board agreed to no change.

45



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 10:20 AM # 08.048

Phone: (home) 248-879-6681 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MERRILL MACKINDER
add 1116 FAIRWAYS
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6108

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C1101 R 1,387 207.67 21,520
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-102-049 405 122,500 122,500 144,020 125,310 112,500 112,500 -12,810

Mr. MacKender arrived at the Board requesting a Value of $225,000.  He stated the 
City's study had one unit sold for $222,000, a ranch at 5942 Creekside.  This was a 
larger loft type unit with an extra bedroom with finished basement.  His condo has two 
bedrooms. There are three units currently for sale.  Mr. Licari and the Board explained 
why foreclosures and estate sales are not shown on the sales study because Mr. 
MacKender questioned sales that were not listed. The Board agreed to change the 
Assessed and Taxable Values to $112,500.

46



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 10:30 AM # 08.049

Phone: (home) 248-689-4226 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GEORGE CURRY
add 201 CARTER
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4656

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16B R 1,712 149.28 (340)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-477-002 401 128,120 96,620 127,780 98,840 127,780 98,840 0

Mr. Curry came before the Board and stated that based on sales on his street, his 
taxes were high. He presented sales at 184 Carter which sold a month ago fpr 
$188,000, 45 Carter sold for $190,000, and a listing at 428 Carter, that is a nicer 
home than his, for $260,000.  Mr. Llicari explained these current sales will be 
uncapped and their Taxable Value will become higher next year.  The Board agreed 
to no change.  

47



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 10:40 AM # 08.050

Phone: (home) 248-273-4043 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES ALLEN
add 3886 APPALOOSA
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C2102 COL 2,523 189.04 460
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-105-014 405 238,020 238,020 238,480 238,480 220,000 220,000 -18,480

Mr. & Mrs. Allen came before the Board requesting a cash value of $360,000.  They 
purchased their newly built home for $464,000 in October of 2006.  Mr. Allen presented 
sales prices that have gone down since they bought which included a finished 
basement.  There was a recent sale for $399,900 with a finished basement.  The 
builder is including basement finished as an incentive.  After discussion, the board 
agreed to change the Assessed Value and Taxable Value to $220,000.

48



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 10:50 AM # 08.051

Phone: (home) 248-879-0501 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JONATHAN SNOW
add 256 FLORENCE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
09C BUN 1,146 132.69 18,520 18,810
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-226-005 401 75,740 50,840 76,030 76,030 55,250 55,250 -20,780

Mr. Snow arrived and stated that the house on this property has been demolished 
and requested the value be set at the $70,000 that he paid for it.  It was determined 
this was a forced sale by the Bank.  Mr. Licari recommended the Assessed Value be 
lowered to half the land value and that the Board could remove the house from the 
value.  He also explained the zoning for that parcel and what he could build there.  
The Board agreed to lower the Assessed Value and Taxable Value to $55,250.

49



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 11:10 AM # 08.052

Phone: (home) 248-643-6787 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WARREN ALDRED
add 2021 BRIARGROVE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4234

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18K TRI 2,114 124.54 (9,120)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-477-002 401 140,760 101,480 131,640 103,810 123,500 103,810 0

Mr. & Mrs. Aldred arrived before the Board requesting a Cash Value of $200,000.  He 
was also looking to lower his Taxable Value.  Mr. Licari explained what occurs with 
Proposal A to the Aldred's and the uncapping process. Mrs. Aldred inquired about tax 
deferment for seniors.  They had a decrease based on five sales in our study.  The 
Board reviewed these sales and agreed to change the Assessed Value to $123,500 
with no change to the Taxable Value.

50



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 11:20 AM # 08.053

Phone: (home) 248-879-0861 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CALVIN GILBERT
add 210 HABRAND
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
9A R 1,679 140.49 (360)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-276-013 401 118,300 93,460 117,940 95,600 95,000 95,000 -600
09-276-016 401 100,600 73,830 100,380 75,520 87,450 75,520 0

Mr. Gilbert came before the Board representing two properties.  He stated that 150 
Habrand was on the market for six months at $174,900, it didn't sell and he took it  
off.  Mr. Gilbert lives at 210 Habrand and he felt it was worth under $200,000.  The 
Board members advised Mr. Gilbert that in today's market homes are taking longer 
than six months to sell.  Based on their discussion the Board agreed to change the  
Assessed Value for 210 Habrand to $95,000 and the Assessed Value for 150 
Habrand to $87,450. 

51



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 11:30PM # 08.054

Phone: (home) 248-514-4255 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KURT HARAS
add 4220 RAVENWOOD CT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18R COL 3,565 213.19 (30,990)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-402-037 401 411,000 411,000 380,010 380,010 372,500 372,500 -7,510

Kurt Haras arrived and presented his analysis of 16 comparable homes in size in the 
northwest corridor of Troy that were coming in at $208 per sq. ft.  He felt his was still 
higher than these were. Mr. Haras agreed that last year he signed an affidavit stating 
his home was worth $822,000.  Based on a recent Ravenwood Ct. sale the Board 
agreed to change the Assessed Value to $372,500.  

52



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 11:40 AM # 08.055

Phone: (home) 248-885-2783 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WEHONG WANG
add 5292 BREEZE HILL PL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C0301 COL 2,161 107.63 (12,330)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-090 401 128,620 128,620 116,290 116,290 112,450 112,450 -3,840

Mrs. Wang came before the Board and wished her Value lowered to $220,000 since 
she could not sell 795 Red Run for our Assessed Value. In 2007 she mentioned there 
were three units sold in Sandalwood South.  The Board explained the $212,000 sale 
from January 2008 and the sale for $191,000 will be used in the 2009 sales study. 
However, the sale for $224,900 could be used.  After review the Board agreed to lower 
Mrs. Wang's Assessed and Taxable Values to $112,450.

53



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 11:50 AM # 08.056

Phone: (home) 248-514-3518 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHARLES HOLZMAN
add 5470 CHELTENHAM
c/s/z TROY MI   48098-2482

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 3,518 98.23 8,620
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-304-002 401 164,170 139,960 172,790 143,170 169,000 143,170 0

Charles Holzman came before the Board requesting $270,000 for his Cash Value.  
His property backs to Coolidge.  It was noted he has already been given 
consideration.  He presented one sale from February 28, 2008 at 5598 Cheltenham 
for $280,000, a pending sale at 5378 Cheltenham - not a good sale, and 5264 
Chelteham, a bank sale listed for $255,000.  The Board had six sales in our specific 
time study.  Mr. Holzman questioned where these sales were and Mr. Licare told him 
indicated our sales were in his subdidvision.  After discussion, the Board agreed to 
change the Assessed Value to $169,000.

54



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:00PM # 08.057

Phone: (home) 248-641-8796 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHANG QING DU
add 2377 CLAYMONT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2425

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C R 2,294 140.23 7,940
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-454-007 401 152,900 139,830 160,840 143,040 160,840 143,040 0

Mr. Chang Qing Du arrived for the Board of Review.  He was introduced to the Board 
members.  Mr. Du feels his home is worth $278,000.  He said his home backs up to 
Long Lake, which is a main road.  It was explained to him that his Assessed Value 
has that taken into account.  Mr. Du felt his home value should go down not up, and 
the comparable homes in his neighborhood are not a good match to his home.  Mr. 
Du didn't bring in any paperwork to prove why his Assessed Value should be 
lowered.  The Board voted for no change.

55



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:10PM # 08.058

Phone: (home) 248-417-9227 Phone:(work) 248-647-1965

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOSEPH LAURENCELLE
add 2902 BOLINGBROOKE
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-1010

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19G R 1,506 151.98 (4,260)
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-152-021 401 118,700 115,360 114,440 114,440 114,440 114,440 0

Mr. Joseph Laurencelle told the Board he feels his Assessed Value should only be 
$100,000. He went onto the Multi-Listing Service on the internet and found homes in 
the Birmingham School District that were ranches, like his, with similar square 
footage.  He estimates the value to be around $128.80 per square foot.  He said 
some of the homes in our comps had basements.  The Board voted that the 
Assessed Value is fair, no change.

56



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:20PM # 08.059

Phone: (home) 248-828-9980 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n YUNQIANG LI
add 6115 COUNTRY RIDGE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05F COL 4,107 134.46 6,110

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-354-002 401 270,000 270,000 276,110 276,110 276,110 276,110 0

Mr. & Mrs. Li are waiting for a decision from the MTT.  They feel their home is worth 
$490,000, and have told the MTT it is worth around $500,000.  They presented sales 
comps to the Board.  It was noted there is a downward trend in his comparables.  
The Board voted no change.

57



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:30PM # 08.060

Phone: (home) 248-267-8488 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WALTER JANN
add 4555 RIVERCHASE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4190

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18E COL 3,605 152.49 (27,580)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-277-003 401 301,500 301,500 274,870 274,870 247,500 247,500 -27,370

Ms. Tania Jann arrived.  She gave a handout to look at.  $490,00 is what she feels 
her home is worth on the market.  There were three comps in our sales study for this 
home.  Ms. Jann felt $136 per square foot would be fair to her, which would place her 
home at $490,000. After much comparison, the Board voted to change the Assessed 
and Taxable Value to $247,500.

58



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.061

Phone: (home) 313-277-1986 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MARK LOUIS & EINAS JOSEPH CONTACT: JUMANA JUDEH
add 5027 SPRING MEADOWS
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6716

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12F R 1,934 143.21 (17,650)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-455-012 401 156,130 156,130 138,480 138,480 136,250 136,250 -2,230

Ms. Jumana Judeh came to the Board to represent Mr. Mark Louis & Einas Joseph.  
They are protesting the Assessed and Taxable Value because both figures are much 
higher than the True Market Value, supporteed with an appraisal report that she 
presented to the Board.  Ms Judeh told the members she feels you need three sales 
to make a comparable.  It was discussed that an appraisal is an opinion in value.  
The Board of Review voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Value to $136,250.

59



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 1:50PM # 08.062

Phone: (home) 248-619-9344 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FIKRET ALIC
add 906 VANDERPOOL
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-6506

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22A COL 1,691 152.76 4,160
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-426-020 401 125,000 125,000 129,160 127,870 129,160 127,870 0

Ms Alic arrived, stated she feels her home is worth $240,000.  She brought some 
comps for the members to look at.  She told the Board she is surprised her home 
went up in value.  She did not use the comps from Oct 1, 2006 - Sept. 30, 2007 in the 
neighborhood code of 22A.  Ms. Alic told the members she hasn't done anything to 
her home, and isn't planning on selling it, but if she was she couldn't sell it for what 
she bought it for six years ago.  Last year this home had a reduction made at the 
Board of Review.  The Board voted no reason for change.  

60



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # 08.063

Phone: (home) 248-670-2520 Phone:(work) 248-649-3600

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GEORGE STROEBEL
add 640 WATTLES
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22H R 4,025 122.70 (3,540)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-202-017 401 250,470 195,320 246,930 199,810 187,500 187,500 -12,310

Mr. Strobel was introduced to the Board members.  He gave them a handout of 
comps.  This home was bought in 2000, did renovations and now has a doubled 
Assessed & Taxable Value, per Mr. Strobel.  He said this home is a concrete slab on 
grade home.  He said he had an appraisal done, which is non-biased, and hopes the 
members keep in mind that this is still a 1955 home built on a main road (Wattles).  
The Board voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Value to $187,500.

61



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 2:10PM # 08.064

Phone: (home) 248-312-8506 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JING ZHU
add 520 E SOUTH BLVD
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02F COL 2,451 135.14 10,100 (650)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-201-057 401 156,160 136,420 165,610 165,610 134,000 134,000 -31,610

Mr. Zhu presented comparables to support his estimate of Market value at $268,000.  
The Board agreed, and lowered the Assessed and Taxable Value to $134,000.

64



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.065

Phone: (home) 734-645-5804 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/07/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KHENG LEE
add 44902 PAINE
c/s/z NOVI MI  48377

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27E R 1,140 117.65 (1,150)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-451-050 401 68,210 68,210 67,060 67,060 60,000 60,000 -7,060

Mr. Lee showed comps to the Board members.  He said he has his home listed for 
$120,000 currently.  After six years, he still owes over $100,000.  He compared his 
home to 1035 Vermont, which is a duplex, and 1879 Beech Lane which he said sold 
for $105,000.  The Board voted to reduce his Assessed & Taxable Values to 
$60,000.

63



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 2:30PM # 08.066

Phone: (home) 248-890-8155 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CONSTANTINO NAOUM
add 3256 NEWBURY
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,391 156.51 (2,920)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-227-010 405 111,770 111,770 108,850 108,850 101,500 101,500 -7,350

Based on current sales, Mr. Constantino Naoum said the Assessment is too high. He 
gave comps, and stated his home is located in the Midtown condos.  He had pictures 
of homes in his area along with listings of properties.  He feels his home is worth 
$180,000, and showed comps to be between $160,000-$185,000.  He compared his 
home to 3240 Newbury, which was a builder's model liquidation sale.  The Board voted 
to change the Assessed and Taxable Value to $101,500.

64



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 2:40PM # 08.067

Phone: (home) 248-890-6176 Phone:(work) 313-506-5706

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WAAD DAKKAK
add 2928 VINEYARDS
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07K COL 4,529 207.79 (72,520)
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-304-013 401 543,050 521,920 470,530 470,530 349,680 349,680 -120,850

Mr. & Mrs Dakkak said their home is worth $679,000 and they brought in comps and 
appraisals to prove their point.  Ms. Dakkak told the Board that she was the agent 
selling this home, so a 3% commission was not taken.  After much comparison, the 
Board voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Value to $349,680.

65



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 3:00PM # 08.068

Phone: (home) 248-641-7066 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n THOMAS BURKE
add 1879 KNOLL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4345

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17B COL 3,297 150.32 (13,300)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-306-005 401 261,110 219,280 247,810 224,320 235,000 224,320 0

Ms Debra Burke arrived and passed out a schedule of her analsys.  She said her 
pool should not have additional value because in her opinion it was a detrement.  Ms. 
Burke compared her home to 4505 Wintergreen, which was sold in a sheriff's sale, 
and 4629 Squirrel Hill, which had additional personal property in the sale.  The Board 
voted to change the Assessed Value to $235,000.  

66



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.069

Phone: (home) 248-343-4041 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEANETTE PARKER
add 204 HAZEY MORN CT
c/s/z ORTONVILLE MI  48462

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
09C COL 1,317 159.91 100,090 (22,415)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-228-027 405 27,625 13,975 105,300 105,300 89,000 89,000 -16,300
09-228-028 405 27,625 13,975 105,050 105,050 89,000 89,000 -16,050
09-228-029 405 27,625 8,940 105,300 105,300 89,000 89,000 -16,300
09-228-030 405 27,625 8,940 105,050 105,050 89,000 89,000 -16,050

It was explained by Mr. & Mrs. Parker that all four homes are identical.  They passed 
out a packet.  They felt the homes are assessed too high, although all are occupied, 
they are at a loss.  They explained to the Board members that they built these four 
homes to sell, but were unable to.  They had to take out a second mortgage at a 
higher interest rate.  The renters don't pay on time, due to economy problems and 
the neighborhood is not very nice, so they are unable to sell them.  These homes do 
not have finished basements, brick or air conditioning, as homes in the area.  The 
Board voted to reduce Assessed and Taxable Value to $89,000 on all four units.

67



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 3:30PM # 08.070

Phone: (home) 248-765-4177 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LOUY JEMMOA
add 6245 WALKER
c/s/z TROY MI  48080

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02B COL 3,263 65.47 54,850 (21,120)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-376-016 401 73,080 40,180 106,810 95,950 106,810 95,950 0

Mr. Jemmoa said his house had a fire, he is not half way done with it, and he is 
unable to live in the home.  He has no insurance on the home at this time, and is 
trying to build it alone because of a previous builder that messed up the job.  Last 
year 60% was taken off the property for fire damage.  The Board voted that they do 
not have all the information needed to make a decision.  A Study Session on March 
18th will make the discision, with more information provided by Mr. Jemmoa.  No 
additional information was provided by Mr. Jemmoa, so the Board voted for no 
change. 

68



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 3:40PM # 08.071

Phone: (home) 248-891-0776 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROBERT DECRAENE
add 6562 SHORELINE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
01F COL 3,067 149.92 (10,140)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-152-003 401 240,040 220,940 229,900 226,020 219,000 219,000 -7,020

Mr. Decraene gave the Board member a handout to look at.  He feels his home is 
worth $430,000.  He had comps that were not in the guildelines this year.  There was 
discussion about lake lots and lake access.  The Board of Review voted to change 
the Assessed and Taxable Value to $219,000.

69



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 3:50PM # 08.072

Phone: (home) 586-206-6452 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KATHLEEN NOVETSKY
add 3289 MIRAGE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22M COL 3,284 172.36 36,710
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-427-006 401 246,300 246,300 283,010 251,960 246,300 246,300 -5,660

Ms. Kathleen Novetsky said there are all new construction contracts right now, and 
they homes in the area are larger than her's.  She compared some homes that were 
not in her section of Troy, and a neighbor's home at 3302 Mirage that was in our 
Sales Study.  The Board voted to reduce the Assessed and Taxable Value to the 
same as last year at $246,300.

70



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 4:00PM # 08.073

Phone: (home) 248-649-5611 Phone:(work) 248-334-1500

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BECKY & JIM ELLIOTT
add 3917 ESTATES
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-1143

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19B COL 2,655 118.37 (25,640)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-203-030 401 182,770 132,690 157,130 135,740 157,130 135,740 0
08-376-020 405 69,880 69,880 66,690 66,690 60,500 60,500 -6,190
08-132-028 405 69,880 69,880 64,690 64,690 61,250 61,250 -3,440
08-328-009 405 74,730 74,730 69,100 69,100 63,750 63,750 -5,350
08-133-007 405 90,880 90,880 83,480 83,480 73,500 73,500 -9,980

Mr Elliott withdrew 3917 Estates, where he has lived for twenty years.  He had sales 
comps for the other four properties, which he stated have decreased rapidly within 
the last two years.  He told the Board he purchased 1594 Brentwood fully furnished, 
at an arms-length sale, for $121,000.  Mr. Elliott felt some of his comps should have 
been included in this years Sales Study and were not.   The Board of Review voted to 
decrease 1594 Brentwood to an Assessed and Taxable Value of $60,500, 5772 
Northfield Pkwy reduced Assessed and Taxable Value to $61,250, 5387 Breeze Hill 
Assessed and Taxable Value to 63,750, and 5759 Northfield Pkwy reduced 
Assessed and Taxable Value to 73,500. 

71



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.074

Phone: (home) 248-828-8479 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MICHAEL MACLEAN
add 6101 BEACH
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06F COL 3,427 216.06 (19,600)

S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-352-018 401 389,820 244,940 370,220 250,570 282,350 250,570 0

Mr. MacLean gave the Board of Review a handout.  He discussed the location of his 
home, and said he doesn't need to sell now, but was drawn to his assessment.  He 
went through his packet with the Board members.  The Board voted to change the 
Assessed Value to $282,350.

72



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.075
 

Phone: (home) 248-641-1962 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROSEMARY KORNACKI
add 4684 RIVERS EDGE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18E COL 3,951 145.04 (58,230)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-252-005 401 344,750 346,400 286,520 252,060 286,520 252,060 0

Ms. Rosemary Kornacki said she feels her home is worth $495,000.  The bases for 
her reduction is the comparison of her neighbors in the same subdivision.  Ms 
Komacki was using the same sales study that we are.  She questioned her square 
footage, which was explained to her.  The Board voted not change.

73



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 4:40PM # 08.076

Phone: (home) 248-269-9484 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RICHARD SLATER
add 5785 CLEARVIEW
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07J COL 5,300 143.20 (47,820)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-202-027 401 427,290 402,890 379,470 379,470 379,470 379,470 0

Mr. Richard Slater arrived and was introduced to the members of the Board.  $670,00 
was what he felt his True Cash Value should be.  He did much research on the 
handout he presented to the Board.  His anaylsis with comparable homes brought 
him to the conclusion that he should be assessed at $670,000.  Based on high and 
low sales, the Board voted no change.

74



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/10/08 Appt Time 4:50PM # 08.077

Phone: (home) 248-894-8104 Phone:(work) 248-601-7165

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n NA LIANG
add 1864 FREEMONT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2522

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08A COL 2,050 137.89 3,760
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-153-006 401 137,580 125,450 141,340 141,340 109,000 109,000 -32,340

Mr. & Mrs. Liang gave the Board a handout to look at.  They told the Board they paid 
$218,000 in October of 2007, which was a relocation sale.  They know this is not an 
arms-length sale.  They showed current homes on the market that we cannot use in 
this Sales Study.  They showed pictures of damage in the home, which they realize 
kept the price down, but that still needs to be repaired.  With the defered maintence 
cost in mind, the Board voted to reduce the Assessed  and Taxable Vales to 
$109,000.

75





TUESDAY, MARCH 11, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 P.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met for the third session 
at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, and City Assessor, 
Nino Licari, as the Secretary.  Forty-one appeals were heard 
between 1:00 PM and 9:00 PM.  They follow this introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 1:10PM # 08.079

Phone: (home) 248-706-9575 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHARLES ATTIA
add 6955 OMAR
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04N COL 4,136 121.33 (68,870)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-226-070 401 319,790 319,790 250,920 250,920 250,920 250,920 0

Mr. Attia came arrived at the Board with Sunday's newspaper pointing out various 
articles about home auctiions and real estate in this declining market. He built his 
house in 2006, paid $165,000 for the lot, $227,000 for the house and requested a 
Value of $327,000. The Board reminded Mr. Attia that he was lowered 27-1/2% last 
year and they agreed to no change.

77



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 1.:20PM # 08.080

Phone: (home) 248-740-9454 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHI JIA
add 5325 ALLISON
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3458

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11D COL 2,536 129.13 (27,220)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-405-002 401 190,960 151,640 163,740 155,120 142,000 142,000 -13,120

Mr. Jia arrived at the Board with sales fron his real estate agent with values ranging 
from $185 - 264,000. His sales comparison at 5181 Allison sold for $280,000 last 
year and is most like his. The sale at 5213 Allison for $288,000 was a bank sale. 
After review of sales the Board agreed to change Mr. Jia's Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $142,000.

78



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 1:30PM # 08.081

Phone: (home) 248-740-5431 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DANIELLE BUSER
add 2916 TULIP
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13F COL 2,694 150.56 (2,700)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-278-033 401 205,500 186,130 202,800 190,410 186,000 186,000 -4,410

Danielle Buser came before the Board and presented four sales that were from Real 
Estate One within her square mile and proposed a decrease in her Value. Three of 
their sales were out of our sales study period and will be used next year.  After the 
Board reviewed comparables by square foot price they agreed to change Assessed 
and Taxable Value to $186,000. 

79



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.082

Phone: (home) 248-310-4582 Phone:(work) 248-784-2607

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CAROLINA BARROSO
add 5786 NORTHFIELD PKWY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-5126

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C0801 COL 1,254 108.69 (5,520)
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-132-038 405 73,670 73,670 68,150 68,150 66,000 66,000 -2,150

Carolina Barroso arrived at the Board requesting a Cash Value of $112,000 which is 
what she paid for her condo.  This was a bank sale and she presented her appraisal 
for review.  After the Board's discussion they explained how the came to their 
conclusion that would best reflect the current market. The Board agreed to change the 
Assessed and Taxable Values to $66,000.

80



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 1:50PM # 08.083

Phone: (home) 248-854-4746 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ALICIA GARZA
add 1232 BRADBURY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-6311

      

 

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17E COL 2,765 161.33 (20,410)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-476-004 401 243,450 179,510 223,040 183,630 200,000 183,630 0

Alicia Garza came before the Board with aerial views of her and the neighbor's house 
which has been for sale for one year at $399,900 and not sold. Ms. Garza has three 
bedrooms, the neighbor has four bedrooms and the garage is turned.  She hasn't 
been able to find comparables as nothing has sold in her neighborhood. We had a 
2008 sale at 4074 Parkstone for $400,000.  The Board agreed to change the 
Assessed Value to $200,000 with no change to Taxable.

81



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # 08.084

Phone: (home) 248-879-0576 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOSEPH ESUCHANKO
add 5669 MARTELL
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3161

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10B COL 2,489 121.21 (200)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-176-021 401 151,040 110,810 150,840 113,350 150,840 113,350 0

Lois Esuchanko arrived at the meeting with her appeal to change the Cash Value to 
$210,000.  She was told by a realtor it would be very hard to sell her house because 
it's now in a flood plain since FEMA changed the maps. There was some discussion 
regarding including flood insurance when negotiating a sale.  The Board reviewed our 
sales study and agreed to no change.

82



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:10PM # 08.085

Phone: (home) 248-879-9011 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HAROLD & SHIRLEY KING
add 5511 FALMOUTH
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3267

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10C R 1,691 148.59 0
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-327-006 401 125,630 105,440 125,630 107,860 110,000 107,860 0

Mr. King came into the Board without current sales but with a list of seven properties 
currently on the market and photos of numerous repairs he has had to make to the 
house. He felt these were do to poor builder workmanship.  The Board reviewed 
sales in his neighborhood between $215 - 220,000 and agreed to lower the Assessed 
Value to $110,000. 

83



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.086

Phone: (home) 248-990-3276 Phone:(work) 248-879-5666 X276

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHARON COOPER
add 6857 SERENITY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04A R 1,762 163.29 (14,260)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-126-014 401 158,120 130,490 143,860 133,490 143,860 133,490 0

Sharon Cooper came before the Board requesting $220,000 for her Cash Value.  
There were bank and relocation sales in her comparables and Mr. Licari expained 
why we cannot use these type of sales.  Ms. Cooper's Value had been reduced from 
last year and based on sales the Board agreed to no change.

84



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:30PM # 08.087

Phone: (home) 248-875-3531 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KATHLENE NIEDZWIECKI
add 144 LEETONIA
c/s/z TROY MI 48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
VAC #DIV/0! 0
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-201-044 402 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 0

Kathlene Niedzwiecki came before the Board for a Cash Value of $55,000 for her 
vacant land. It was difficult to get comparables in this section and the two lots closest 
to hers are across the street. This is the third lot from an original parcel split and it is 
now in a flood zone. Her original building permit expired and  It is questionable if the 
DEQ will issue again.  Based on sales for vacant land the Board agreed to no 
change.

85



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:40PM # 08.088

Phone: (home) 248-879-8370 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES CUNNINGHAM
add 6324 TUTBURY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2151

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06D R 1,626 179.58 (10)
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-303-004 401 146,010 143,430 146,000 146,000 146,000 146,000 0

Mr. Cunningham entered the meeting with packets for the members which 
highlighted his neighborhood. He stated the homes that were recently sold were 
lower price per sq. ft. than his and he hasn't done much updating to his home.  
Based on review of the sales study the Board agreed to no change.

86



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 2:50PM # 08.089

Phone: (home) 248-641-3855 Phone:(work) 248-648-2560

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHANE SPRADLIN
add 4647 RIVERCHASE CT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4183

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18E COL 3,529 172.51 (58,510)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-228-031 401 362,900 362,900 304,390 304,390 256,000 256,000 -48,390

Shane Spradlin felt his home should be worth $480.000.  He had averaged 
neighborhood sales and found they were lower than his.  Mr. Spradlin stated two of 
his neighbors were lowered at recent Board meeting.  The Board agreed to change 
the Assessed & Taxable Values to $256,000.

87



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 3:00PM # 08.090

Phone: (home) 248-561-1290 Phone:(work) 586-731-7501

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES REEVES
add 2846 ROUND TREE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C2501 BI-LEVEL 1,414 100.25 5,880
S.D.

750
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-129-019 405 65,000 65,000 70,880 66,490 65,000 65,000 -1,490

Mr. Reeves came in and stated his value is too high and the market in that complex is 
very depressed.  He had three comparable sales, one was out of the study period. 
The Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Values to $65,000.

88



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.091

Phone: (home) 248-528-0606 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ARTHUR MOROSS
add 3221 HELENA
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-5019

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22G COL 2,486 80.56 (6,580)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-354-017 401 106,710 78,810 100,130 80,620 63,290 63,290 -17,330

Mr. Licari was excused from this appeal and Kim Harper sat in with the Board.  Arthur 
Moross stated he has lived in his home for 34 years, and explained how he kept the 
house from foreclosure since his wife died in 2002. Homes listed for lower values is 
his neighborhood are not selling and he is having some financial hardship. There was 
a 50% transfer of the property in 2002 because he added his son and Ms. Harper 
expained the process to Mr. Moross.  After consideration, the Board agreed to an 
Assessed & Taxable Value of $63,290.

89



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 3:30PM # 08.092

Phone: (home) 248-835-5116 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM LUPSHA
add 299 OLYMPIA
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
28C COL 2,272 87.01 50
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-427-005 401 98,430 74,950 98,840 76,670 98,840 76,670 0

William Lupsha felt his home value should be $120,000. He purchased in 2000, 
pulled a permit to remodel in 2001 and is not finished. The Value is on at 70% 
complete and he can't get comparables due to the stage of construction. Mr. 
Lupsha's value has gone up with the rate of inflation and the Board agreed to no 
change.

90



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 3:40 PM # 08.093

Phone: (home) 248-879-2269 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM VINCENT
add 6865 FREDMOOR
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-1726

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27B R 1,409 195.02 2,830
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-181-012 401 134,560 108,520 137,390 111,010 113,700 111,010 0

William Vincent came in and allowed Donald Worrell to sit in during his appeal.  Mr. 
Vincent felt his value should be lower based on sales at 39 Hickory and 2193 
Hartshorn. The Board agreed to change the Assessed Value to $113,700.

91



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 3:50PM # 08.094

Phone: (home) 313-971-3784 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RANJANA ROY
add 1504 DEVON
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,871 136.19 (3,350)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-014 405 130,760 130,760 127,410 127,410 113,300 113,300 -14,110

Ms. Ranjana Roy arrived and stated she purchased her condo from the bank for 
$160,000 in November 2007.  She provided recent sales that were lower than hers but 
out of the sales study period. Ms. Roy had reviewed our sales with an appraiser from 
our office and was offered $230,000 which she refused. Based on changes to the 
same type unit in this complex the Board agreed to lower the Assessed & Taxable 
Value to $113,300.

92



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:00PM # 08.095

Phone: (home) 248-813-8859 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n THEODORI & SUZANNE KAZMIERCZAK
add 1839 LYSTER
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-1417

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02L R 1,599 195.77 9,020

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-279-056 401 147,500 147,500 156,520 150,890 147,500 147,500 -3,390

Mr. Kazmierczak came in and stated there were three homes sold in 2007 from our 
study that averaged $157.42 per sq. ft.  Some sales had a walkout basement and the 
Board made adjustment since his home did not.  The Board agreed to change 
Assessed & Taxable to $147,500.

93



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:10PM # 08.096

Phone: (home) 248-822-2065 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LIU RUI & BING WEN
add 5225 CARDINAL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,600 141.16 9,200
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-477-003 401 174,310 174,310 183,510 178,310 176,500 176,500 -1,810

Liu Rui came in with an appraisal for $343,000 which they obtained when they 
applied for a loan, and sales comps from Zillow. Jim Hatch reviewed her appraisal 
and inicated it did not stay in her neighborhood and used older homes without 
adjustment.  Based on our sales study the Board agreed to change Assessed & 
Taxable to $176,500.

94



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.097

Phone: (home) 586-932-6035 Phone:(work) 248-561-5395

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n TIMOTHY CLYNE
add 3463 CROOKS
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20C R 1,779 103.80 (2,400)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-426-044 401 94,730 44,730 92,330 45,750 92,330 45,750 0

Mr. Clyne arrived and stated his Assessed Value has increased over the past few 
years. His appraisal is for $200,000 and we have him at $184,000.  Based on 
discussion between Mr. Licari and Mr. Clyne the Board agreed to no change.

95



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.098

Phone: (home) 248-528-0188 Phone:(work) 313-227-2622

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JIANWEI LIN
add 4068 SUMMERFIELD
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C1301 COL 2,635 121.67 (4,500)
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-351-057 405 164,800 164,800 160,300 160,300 146,000 146,000 -14,300

Mr. Lin came to the Board with serveral sales for 2007.  One sale at 4060 
Summerfield for $260,000, the other at 4052 Summerfield was a bank sale.  The sale 
for 2091 Applewood for $292,000 was the same as Mr. Lin's condo.  The Board 
agreed to change the Assessed & Taxable Value to $146,000.

96



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

 
Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:40PM # 08.099

Phone: (home) 810-606-2068 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DONALD WORREL
add 1950 PELICAN
c/s/z TROY MI 48084-1434

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20A COL 2,737 114.69 6,170
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-102-022 401 150,780 150,780 156,950 154,240 156,950 154,240 0

Donald Worrel presented data to be reviewed, he was asking for a value of 
$285,500. His value has increased and he felt market conditions did not reflect an 
increase.  Our sales study had five good sales. The Board agreed to no change.

97



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 4:50PM # 08.100

Phone: (home) 248-526-9956 Phone:(work) 313-805-4415

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n XINRONG WU
add 113 ALGANSEE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-1611

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27H COL 1,559 147.16 (5,830)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-302-009 401 120,540 107,050 114,710 109,510 114,710 109,510 0

Mr. & Mrs. Wu arrived with their sales data asking for a reduction in Assessed Value. 
Our sales study has three good sales, two on Hartshorn, one at 149 Algansee, 
similar to their home.  After review, the Board agreed to no change.

98



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:00PM # 08.101

Phone: (home) 248-840-1084 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DENNIS BATTISTI
add 955 ECKFORD
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
15D R 1,755 155.90 4,870 (16,980)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

15-251-021 401 158,650 141,830 136,800 136,800 120,000 120,000 -16,800

Mr. Battisti came in and requested $240,000 for Cash Value.  He had sales data from 
the website.  Mr. Battisti stated that their neighbor had their Assessed Value lowered 
to $106,240 by one our appraisers. Could not find reason for this change.  Based on 
the change for the neighbor, Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to 
$120,000.

99



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:10PM # 08.102

Phone: (home) 248-561-4972 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ERIC & KIMBERLY DOYLE
add 4722 HOLLAND
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13F R 2,129 180.27 12,320 17,080

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-280-002 401 162,500 162,280 191,900 178,330 157,500 157,500 -20,830

Kim & Eric Doyle came in and presented a summary of data to the Board for a 
$314,000 Value.  They had added the value of their finished basement to the 2007 
appraisal.  The appraisal had many homes of a different class.  Their sales were in 
the same subdivision, by the same builder. The sales data from the house on Knight 
for $280,000 was most comparable to the Doyle's house.  Board agreed to change 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $157,500.

100



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:20PM # 08.103

Phone: (home) 248-703-9458 Phone:(work) 586-575-1388

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JUDITH CATRINE
add 2176 LAKESIDE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
01F COL 2,530 179.09 (32,370)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-154-008 401 194,180 194,180 226,550 198,640 201,500 198,640 0

Ms. Catrine requested an Assessed Value of $180,000, her value had increased and 
she had some comparables.  Her home is not on the lake.  Mr. Licari stated her value 
had been reduced last year at our counter. After reviewing sales and adjusting for 
lake property the Board agreed to change Assessed Value to $201,500.

101



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:30PM # 08.104

Phone: (home) 248-879-8745 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JANICE BROUTIN
add 2901 DENISE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12G COL 2,284 99.96 (16,730)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-277-003 401 130,880 93,390 114,150 95,530 114,150 95,530 0

Janice Broutin and her son came before the Board and presented a copy of an 
appeal letter. She had the house on the market for 2-1/2 years before taking it off 
from the price of $234,900.  Due to finances Mrs. Broutin has not been able to 
maintain the house and it needed work.  There is a home on Denise currently listed 
for $219,000 which is like her house.  After review of sales in our study the Board 
agreed to no change.

102



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:40PM # 08.105

Phone: (home) 248-528-1053 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GRAMOS MBORJA
add 977 BARCLAY
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
260 R 1,903 131.63 (8,110)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

15-426-032 401 133,360 133,360 125,250 125,250 125,250 125,250 0

Mrs. Mborja and her son came in to lower their Taxable Value. They had a bank 
appraisal for $210,000 and recent comparables. The purchased a bank sale in Sept. 
2007 for $180,000.  Mr. Licari explained the increase in taxable is affected by the 
uncapping the year after a sale and this will also occur to their neighbors recent 
sales.  Our sales were reviewed and the Board agreed to no change.

103



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:50PM # 08.106

Phone: (home) 248-267-0199 Phone:(work) 248-321-8953

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RODNEY LOSEY
add 5445 CORBIN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C R 2,145 165.16 9,240
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-302-006 401 167,890 167,890 177,130 171,750 153,000 153,000 -18,750

Mr. & Mrs. Losey came in requesting a reduction in value based on the decline in the 
market for Michigan.  The comparables they presented were from our sales study. 
Board agreed to change Assessed Value & Taxable to $153,000.

104



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:00PM # 08.107

Phone: (home) 248-379-0353 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KENNETH SVRCINA
add 6858 NORTHPOINT
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02L COL 2,525 154.92 (2,810)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-229-029 401 198,400 196,730 195,590 195,590 195,590 195,590 0

Kenneth Svrcina came in and stated he is looking for a value of $353,500. He felt his 
price per sq. ft. was higher than the sales average of $153.00 in his neighborhood. 
Board agreed for no change.

105



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:10PM # 08.108

Phone: (home) 248-890-0759 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FASAHAT HAMZAVI
add 2363 BROOKLAWN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30F COL 3,021 163.12 8,900

S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-101-034 401 237,500 210,560 246,400 246,400 237,500 237,500 -8,900

Mr. Hamzavi came in and stated that his value was lowered when he appealed it last 
year.  He had four sales in his neighborhood.  Jim Hatch explained that his sale had 
set the Value. Board agreed to change Assessed Value & Taxable Value to 
$237,500.

106



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:20PM # 08.109

Phone: (home) 248-636-1476 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GUANGZHIA ZHAO
add 1903 FREEMONT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08A COL 2,377 128.54 2,950
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-152-003 401 149,820 117,120 152,770 152,770 120,000 120,000 -32,770

Mr. & Mrs. Zhao arrived and requested Cash Value of $268,000.  Mr. Zhao presented 
an appraisal from his re-finance. They paid $240,000 due to it's condition and have 
spent approximately $20,000 for repairs and remodel.  Mr. Licari asked the Zhao's if 
they got an inspection before purchase and they responded yes.  Based on 
comparables and consideration of their expense the Board agreed for change to 
Assessed Value & Taxable Value.

107



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:30PM # 08.110

Phone: (home) 248-635-7857 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DAVID KING
add 6786 WESTPOINTE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
02A COL 2,692 123.00 1,420
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-203-034 401 164,140 164,140 165,560 165,560 159,000 159,000 -6,560

Mr. King's request was for a  Cash Value of $312,000 which is what they paid in 
2003. He presented comparables for sales in his subdivision and had to go outside 
also. The sale on Shelldrake is the most similar.  The Board agreed to change the 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $159,000.

108



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:40PM # 08.111

Phone: (home) 248-219-9881 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GHAITH IBRAHIM
add 4184 RAVEN WOOD CT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18R COL 6,396 230.92 223,450 (146,920)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-402-040 401 661,960 661,960 738,490 738,490 738,490 738,490 0

Mr. Ibrahim came in to request a value of $1,100,000.  After what he spent he didn't 
get what he contracted for from the builder.  He moved from Beach Forest to this 
house.  Mr. Licari asked Mr. Ibrahim if he had his appraisal with him and he did not. 
The Board would need to see his appraisal for any consideration, if he can bring it in 
by March 18th.  The appraisal was not provided so the Board voted for no change.

109

 



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 7:50PM # 08.112

Phone: (home) 248-879-1922 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KIRK LINTON
add 5580 FOLKSTONE
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10B COL 2,017 137.14 460
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-177-013 401 137,850 137,590 138,310 138,310 130,000 130,000 -8,310

Mr. Linton came in looking for a Cash Value of $240,000 for his home based on 
sales he had looked at in his neighborhood.  There were several sales in his area, 
and two realtors told they would list his home for $266,000, but didn't think he would 
get it in today's market. Based on sales the Board agreed to change the Assessed & 
Taxable Values to $130,000.

110



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:00PM # 08.113

Phone: (home) 248-835-0258 Phone:(work) 586-994-0258

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MATTHEW BERT
add 727 COLEBROOK
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22B COL 2,480 145.34 135,740 2,980
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-252-011 401 41,500 16,950 180,220 180,220 158,000 158,000 -22,220

Mathew Bert came before the Board and stated his is a new house and we don't 
have comparables. He purchased in October 2007 for $316,000 and felt the 
$360,000 Value is not realistic.  Mr. Bert presented a photo that the builder is offering 
for $260,000 on his block the same as his.  The Board reduced the Assessed and 
Taxable Values to $158,000.

111



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:10PM # 08.114

Phone: (home) 248-217-1465 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LOUIS HATZIS
add 647 OTTAWA
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-1665

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03B COL 4,330 161.08 (4,900)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-401-010 401 353,640 334,880 348,740 342,580 345,000 342,580 0

Mr. Hatzis requested a Cash Value of $500,000 and had several issues regarding  
adjustments to his house.  He stated his home was built in 2006 in a very old 
subdivision, his sq. ft. is off by 75 and there is a fireplace and deck shown that he 
does not have.  Mr. Hatzis was told he is receiving 30% absolesence and the 
fireplace and deck have been removed. After discussion with Mr. Licari due to the 
lack of comparisons, the Board agreed to change Assessed Value to $345,000.

114



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:20PM # 08.115

Phone: (home) 248-982-5193 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JUN PANG
add 1356 FOUNTAIN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4424

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17C COL 2,480 139.69 4,640
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-402-022 401 168,570 168,570 173,210 172,440 165,000 165,000 -7,440

Mrs. Pang came in and requested a change in Assessed Value. She had used our 
sales study and felt she should have the adjusted price for sq. ft. of $133.00.  The 
Board agreed to change her Assessed & Taxable Value to $165,000.

113



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:30PM # 08.116

Phone: (home) 248-835-1253 Phone:(work) 313-995-2802

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n VINCENT DIFONZO
add 6348 TUTBURY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06D R 2,342 133.25 (160)
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-303-003 401 156,190 112,390 156,030 156,030 130,000 130,000 -26,030

Mr. & Mrs. DiFonzo came before the Board to support their cash value of $240,000.  
They provided an appraisal for review and a summation. Their home is on septic, 
doesn't have a basement and they know there will be additional updates to make to 
the house. They claimed this was not an estate sale and they were offered $265,000 
at our counter.  After review of the appraisal the Board agreed to change the 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $130,000

114



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:40PM # 08.117

Phone: (home) 248-457-0014 Phone:(work) 313-755-7865

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/06/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JENKINS JOHNSON
add 2767 CONTINENTAL
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-5706

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
24E R 1,546 159.75 8,490
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-478-003 401 115,000 115,000 123,490 117,640 109,250 109,250 -8,390

Mr. Johnson arrived and requested a Value of $220,000.  His comparables were 
from Zillow and indicated a decrease in his zip code.  He is trying to refinance his 
ARM and cannot get an appraisal for $230,000.  There was a comparable sale at 
2594 Arrowhead for $218,500.  Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value 
to $109,250.

115



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 8:50PM # 08.118

Phone: (home) 248-689-9901 Phone:(work) 810-245-2154

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/12/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ABUL MOLLA
add 2241 E LONG LAKE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12E COL 2,867 160.03 (6,740)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-376-043 401 236,150 170,930 229,410 174,860 157,250 157,250 -17,610

Mr. & Mrs. Molla came in asked for a Value of $311,000. This a newer home they 
purchased on a main road. They need to replace the driveway, put in their lighting 
and additional items.  Their friends purchased similar homes in the subdivision and 
are assessed lower.  Mr. Licari stated they may be over assessed due to a class 
problem.  The Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to $157,250.

116



THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 P.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met for the fourth 
session at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the 
meeting to order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, and City 
Assessor, Nino Licari, as the Secretary.  Thirty-eight appeals 
were heard between 1:00 PM and 9:00 PM.  They follow this 
introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 1:10PM # 08.119

Phone: (home) 248-879-3981 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PETER DUNG JEN
add 6004 ELMOOR
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-1821

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04H R 1,534 131.55 (5,480)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-380-008 401 106,380 95,980 100,900 98,180 100,900 98,180 0

Mr. Dung Jen said he couldn't estimate the value of his property.  He told the Board 
members that his concern is the Taxable Value.  He had some comps that were 
larger homes with more land and a lower Taxable Value than his.  He said it was not 
an issue paying his taxes, he just didn't like the dollars per square foot that he was 
being charged by the City of Troy.  Taxable Value was explained to Mr. Dung Jen, 
and that Taxable Value does not have equity.  The Board of Review voted no 
change.

117



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 1:20PM # 08.120

Phone: (home) 248-640-3496 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DAN FITZGERALD
add 795 WATTLES
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4508

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
MRR R 1,225 139.31 (1,220)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-101-025 401 86,550 84,010 85,330 85,330 71,000 71,000 -14,330

Mr. Fitzgerald purchased his home on 02/2008 for $101,000.  He said he has been 
trying to rent it and no one is touching it, and that for such a small home it is 
overassessed.  He had a few comps with him.  It was discussed that this sale was 
not an arms-length sale at $83.00 per square foot.  The Board voted to give a 10% 
reduction for the main road and 7% for the age of the home which reduced the 
Assessed and Taxable Values to $71,000.

118



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 1:30PM # 08.121

Phone: (home) 248-879-4850 Phone:(work) 248-540-3733

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DANIEL BYNUM
add 130 LOVELL
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-1771

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03E R 1,768 115.75 (4,280)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-151-008 401 106,600 83,540 102,320 85,460 102,320 85,460 0

Ms. Carol Bynum told the Board her home was built in 1958 and is overassessed.  
She had comps from Zillow.com, but only two were in this years guidelines for our 
Sales Study.  Some of the comps she had might be used in the 2009 Sales Study.  
The Board of Review voted no change.

119



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.122

Phone: (home) 248-703-5656 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHIRLEY THOMAS
add 5341 CHELTENHAM
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2422

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,875 135.60 11,140
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-303-019 401 183,790 183,790 194,930 188,010 194,930 188,010 0

Ms. Shirley Thomas was introduced to the Board members and stated that she is a 
realtor.  She felt her home is worth $360,000.  She told the Board that homes on her 
street have been on the market for a while and some have dropped in price as much 
as $100,000.  She had comps, but they were not within the guidelines for this year, 
some were forclosures and ranches, when her home is a colonial.  There were good 
comps in our Sales Study which indicated no change.

120



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 1:50PM # 08.123

Phone: (home) 248-854-4664 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DAVID BAUCUS
add 1899 CHATHAM
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-1412

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20A R 1,850 157.22 15,430
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-102-006 401 130,000 130,000 145,430 132,990 130,000 130,000 -2,990

Mr. Baucus told the Board that he feels his home is worth $254,000.  He purchased it 
in 2006 at $260,000 and had it reduced last year to half of that amount.  He said it 
went up 12% which he can not believe.  The comps presented to the Board of 
Review were not in the guidelines for this year's Sales Study.  The Board voted to 
reduce the Assessed and Taxable Value to the same amount as last year.

121



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # 08.124

Phone: (home) 248-649-2437 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CORINNE GROWNEY
add 1543 HAMLET
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20D COL 3,674 137.70 (6,430)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-329-026 401 259,390 216,670 252,960 221,650 252,960 221,650 0
29-357-014 405 70,210 70,210 68,020 68,020 68,020 68,020 0

Ms. Growney said she had been to the Board of Review last year.  She had two 
properties to discuss.  First was 1543 Hamlet, which she didn't see how the value 
could go up.  She discussed the 2.3% increase in Taxable Value opposed to the 
decrease in Assessed Value.  The Board voted no change on this property.  Her 
second property is at 1975 Axtell #2, which is a condo.  The association was 
supposed to do repairs which they did not do, so she got a lawyer.  She said because 
she is a condo owner, she does not get garbage pick up, trash containers, cannot 
recycle and they had to pay for a street light.  Ms. Growney stated that in this case 
you need to be self-managed.  She said the complex has a drainage problem which 
restricts the owners from useing their car ports.  The vote by the the Board was for 
no change.

122



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.125

Phone: (home) 248-528-8171 Phone:(work) 248-462-9867

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n TIMOTHY CZAPLICKI
add 5045 PRENTIS
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11A COL 2,264 110.67 7,760
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-452-011 401 117,520 117,520 125,280 125,280 117,500 117,500 -7,780

Mr. Czaplicki had a handout for the Board members.  He feels location and what 
someone will pay for a property is a major factor in a purchase price.  He purchased 
this property for $202,000 in September 2007.  The first purchase price in 2000 was 
$232,000.  5092 Prentis was compared to his home, which sold for $260,000 last 
year.  He told the Board this home did not compare to his because of upgrades made 
to the property.  He need to do much repair to his home and has an estimate for 
windows of $18,000.  He also said his wallpaper is still from 1974 and he has water 
problems.  Mr. Czaplicki told the Board members that his home sold lower because it 
was a relocation for GM.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $117,500.

123



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 2:30PM # 08.126

Phone: (home) 810-523-8016 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DB & LA TRUST
add 2320 VERMONT
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-2564

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25A R 1,223 168.98 18,330
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-351-016 401 85,000 85,000 103,330 86,950 80,000 80,000 -6,950

Mr. Douglas Smith gave handouts to the Board of Review. He feel that the increase 
in Assessed Value of $18,000 is too much.  He took the comps he presented and 
averaged them out and came to $126.00 per square foot.  He indicated that some of 
his comps were low, which could mean they are forclosures, which he would have no 
way of knowing.  Mr. Douglas also said that if his home was upgraded he probably 
would get more for it.  He had a lot of good data, which the Board used to vote for a 
change in Assessed and Taxable Values of $80,000.

124



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 2:40PM # 08.127

Phone: (home) 248-879-6835 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOHN KOLPAK
add 2973 RANIERI
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-1136

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
01C R 1,983 133.03 260
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-427-014 401 131,640 126,720 131,900 129,630 131,900 129,630 0

Mr. Kolpak said his home should be worth $182,964.  He went on Zillow.com and had 
lower comps.  He said he borders William Beaumont Hospital and this subdivision is 
having meetings with them about the higher traffic and expandtion of the facility.  The 
comps presented by Mr. Kolpak were not in the guidelines for this years Sales Study 
and some were colonial, while his home is a ranch.  The Board voted no change.

125



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 2:50PM # 08.128

Phone: (home) 248-342-9595 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BRIAN CAROLAN
add 4593 CAHILL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17C R 2,044 156.28 4,040
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-256-011 401 155,680 155,680 159,720 159,260 159,720 159,260 0

Mr. Carolan said he received his Assessment Notice in the mail and thought his 
dollars per square foot was too high.  He estimated it should be $132.52 per square 
foot.  He brought in six comps for the Board members to review.  He told the Board 
that one of the comps in our Sales Study at 4602 Cahill was not comparable because 
it is the original owner who sold late last year and spent $40,000 on brick pavers 
along with new appliances, bathroom updates and a finished basement with a bar.  
He also added that this home has more brick on it than usual in the neighborhood 
and the buyers needed a home immediately.  Mr. Carolan's home needs wallpaper, 
paint, gutters & trim, kitchen & bath updates and the original deck is rotting.  The 
Board voted no change.

126



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:00PM # 08.129

Phone: (home) 248-689-1904 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SUIMEI HUANG
add 4708 HOLLAND
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13F COL 2,867 138.70 8,820

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-280-001 401 190,000 181,460 198,820 195,630 170,500 170,500 -25,130

Ms Huang told the Board of Review members she feels her home is worth $275,000.  
It was built in 1999.  She mentioned properties that are in her subdivision with better 
features have sold for $315,000 when they were asking $425,000.  She indicated that 
2916 Tulip is in her area and when they appealed their Assessment it was lowered to 
$186,000.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxalbe Values to $170,500.

127



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.130

Phone: (home) 248-879-6586 Phone:(work) 248-588-6007

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOE GALASSO
add 775 REDRUN 
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C0301 COL 2,161 107.63 (12,330)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-085 401 128,620 128,620 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0

Mr. Joseph Galasso stated that he feels his home is worth $192,400.  The Sales Study 
guidelines for this year were not used in his evaluation and may set next year's 
assessments.  He did tell the Board of Review members that he thinks our on-line data 
is very good.  The Board voted for no change.

128



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:20PM # 08.131

Phone: (home) 248-879-1766 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MICHELLE CHRISTL
add 180 LOVELL
c/s/z TROY MI 48098-1771

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04H R 1,359 155.88 1,470
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-226-021 401 104,450 104,450 105,920 105,920 97,500 97,500 -8,420

Ms. Michelle Christl thinks her home is worth between $180,000-$190,000 because it 
is original except for the roof and windows.  She was reduced last year at the 
counter.  She said she does not have updates or air conditioning in her home, but 
she was told she is not being assessed for these things.  Her home is one of the 
smaller ones in her neighborhood, so the Board voted for a change to lower the 
Assessed and Taxable Values to $97,500.

129



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:30PM # 08.132

Phone: (home) 248-227-7302 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WILLIAM LIN
add 3659 FINCH
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12D COL 2,086 150.95 (4,100)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-377-005 401 161,540 161,540 157,440 157,440 154,200 154,200 -3,240

Ms. Rejen Lin showed some comps that are in our Sales Study for this year.  She did 
however show some that were ranches, when she has a colonial, and some did not 
compare because they weren't in the same area.  It was determined that Ms. Lin 
feels her dollars per square foot is too high.  She went on to tell the Board that some 
homes are newer, bigger and in much better condition than hers.  Our Sales Study 
guidelines were explained.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed & Taxable 
Values to $154,200.

130



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:40PM # 08.133

Phone: (home) 248-901-4009 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WHITE CHAPEL CEMETERY
add 621 W LONG LAKE
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
FLWR #DIV/0! 800
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-601-001 211 5,740 5,740 6,540 5,870 6,540 5,870 0
00-338-480 251 230 230 230 230 230 230 0

Mr. Krall, and his attorney, Mark McGowan appealed a real and personal property 
assessment levied against the cemetery.  They asked the Board to review the 
Assessed & Taxable Value for their property and to be fair.  Mr. McGowan passed out 
a handout to the Board members, concerning exempt property.  He said the property 
in question is not being leased and there is not a 3rd Party in this case.  It was also 
mentioned that they have appealed to the MTT.  Mr. McGowan explained that this is 
not a separate entity, and that the Florist Association is putting political pressure on the 
State to assess portions of cemeteries.  The Board split their vote, one voting to 
exempt the property, and one voting for nochange.  Since there are only two Board 
members, this is treated as a no change vote.

131



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 3:50PM # 08.134

Phone: (home) 248-275-8360 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ALI SAAD
add 1019 SHALLOWDALE
c/s/z TROY  MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
14F COL 2,118 166.27 460

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

14-151-020 401 175,620 175,620 176,080 176,080 130,950 130,950 -45,130

Mr Thompson said he is a first time buyer and this was a bank sale, and he has an 
appraisal for $291,000.  He said this home was on the market for 6 months at 
$250,000 and didn't sell.  He bought it for $210,000, will have his closing tomorrow.  
He told the Board that this home sides a main road.  Due to main road location, the 
Board voted to lower Assessed & Taxable Value to $130,950

132



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 4:00PM # 08.135

Phone: (home) 248-219-6667 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PAUL BECK
add 2101 MCINTOSH
c/s/z TROY MI 48085-4930

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06B COL 2,779 109.32 (23,190)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-226-034 401 175,090 143,680 151,900 146,980 151,900 146,980 0
14-101-003 201 95,490 95,490 95,290 95,290 95,290 95,290 0

Mr. Paul Beck had two properties he was questioning.  At 2101 McIntosh, the Board 
voted for no change because of a pending appeal at the MTT.  On 4932 Rochester 
Mr. Beck gave the Board members a handout with comps of a property at 4924 
Rochester, which was the wrong property that he was comparing to his.  It was 
determined that 4930 Rochester was indeed the property he was referring to, and 
that there was an age factor in this comp.  The Board of Review voted no change.

133



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 4:10PM # 08.136

Phone: (home) 248-879-7375 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CAROL BROOKS
add 258 ASPINWALL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-1848

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04A TRI 1,640 211.89 13,750
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-404-031 401 160,000 88,990 173,750 91,030 152,800 91,030 0

Ms. Carol Brooks gave the Board a comp on Herbmoor, which sold in October 2007 
for $262,000.  This would be a good comp, but it was just outside the guidelines for 
this year's Sales Study.  Ms. Brooks home had a reduction last year.  She told the 
Board that she feels her home is assessed higher than anyone in her area and she 
hasn't done any undates to her home.  The Board voted to lower her Assessed Value 
to $152,800, the Taxable Value has no change.

134



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.137

Phone: (home) 734-276-7754 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHAUN HUANG
add 5098 COLLINGTON
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,950 125.51 9,740
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-452-003 401 175,390 175,390 185,130 179,420 185,130 179,420 0

Mr. Huang said his home is worth $335,000.  We do have six sales in this year's 
Sales Study.  Mr. Huang's comps will set next years assessment.  The Board voted 
that the Assessed & Taxable Values are very fair according to our Sales Study and 
there will be no change.

135



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.138

Phone: (home) 248-649-5095 Phone:(work) 313-322-4686

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DEXIANG SUN
add 1597 PICADILLY
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20D COL 2,909 178.07 34,010
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-327-010 401 225,000 225,000 259,010 230,170 225,000 225,000 -5,170

Mr. Dexiang Sun purchased his home 04/2006 for $450,000 and said he feels his 
home is now worth $429,000.  His home hasn't had any updates, nor finished 
basement.  Houses sold in his area have gourmet kitchens with stainless steel 
appliances, granite countertops, more baths and finished basements.  The Board 
voted to keep the Assessed and Taxable Values at $225,000, the same as last year.

136



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 4:50PM # 08.139

Phone: (home) 248-515-4723 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FRANK CLOUSER
add 2153 PRESCOTT
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25A R 1,561 164.89 7,690
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-304-019 401 121,010 118,650 128,700 121,370 106,250 106,250 -15,120

Mr. Frank Clouser came to Board of Review with a handout.  We had four comps in 
our Sales Study. The comps Mr. Clouser presented were not all in the guidelines for 
this year's Sales Study and could not be used.  The Board determined that two of the 
four sales in the Sales Study were similar ranches to Mr. Clouser's home. The vote 
was to lower the Assessed and Taxable Values to $106,250.

137



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 6:00PM # 08.140

Phone: (home) 248-879-5553 Phone:(work) 248-303-7595

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ISSAM MASHAL
add 5288 WINDMILL
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12B COL 2,885 132.63 (26,550)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-476-065 401 217,870 217,870 191,320 191,320 159,750 159,750 -31,570

Mr. Mashal purchased this home for $285,000 in a bank sale.  The actual price was 
$277,000 because of a concession to cover closeing costs and taxes of $8,000.  Mr. 
Mashal had an appraisal for $285,000.  He passed out some comps he was using to 
determine his value.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Value to 
$159,750.

138



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 6:10PM # 08.141

Phone: (home) 248-792-4248 Phone:(work) 248-203-1110

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KURT HARVEY
add 5480 CORBIN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-5305

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,399 144.09 8,700
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-303-001 401 164,130 136,390 172,830 172,830 158,000 158,000 -14,830

Mr. Harvey arrived with an appraisal.  He said he bought this home in a relocation 
sale for $300,000.  His appraisal came in at $300,000.  It was listed for $320,000.  
Mr. Harvey said he had the house inspected and it need some work.  The furnance is 
old and the overall decor is 1969 with original interior throughout.  The Board voted 
for a reduction of Assessed & Taxable Value to $158,000.

139



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/11/08 Appt Time 6:20PM # 08.142

Phone: (home) 248-6419609 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: MADE TOO LATE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CESAR GONZALEZ
add 4383 BENTLEY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4454

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17C COL 2,400 133.69 4,380
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-276-025 401 156,050 137,550 160,430 140,710 160,430 140,710 0

Mr. Gonzalez thinks his home is worth $301,162.  He has a 10% reduction for land & 
building because he backs up to Crooks Road.   The Board informed Mr. Gonzalez 
that lowering his Assessed Value would not change his Taxable Value.   The Board 
voted for no change. 

140



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 6:30PM # 08.143

Phone: (home) 248-828-7426 Phone:(work) 248-379-5625

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n TIMOTHY HSU
add 1829 WYNGATE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05M COL 3,747 164.38 (15,010)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-301-057 401 322,980 322,980 307,970 307,970 307,970 307,970 0

Mr. Hsu feels his home is worth $553,000.  He feels the SEV is unreasonably higher 
than comparable properties.  His appraisal was very close to what he feels it is worth 
at $585,000.  After reviewing Mr. Hsu's comps, it was determined that the best comp 
he provided was a forclosure.  Mr. Hsu felt his neighbor's home was more in line with 
what it should be.  It was reviewed by the Board and found to be underassessed.  
The Board felt the Assessed Value is fair and the data shows that his home appraisal 
was poor.  The Board voted no change.

141



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 6:40PM # 08.144

Phone: (home) 248-576-5168 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KAI PING LI
add 6341 DENTON
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05B COL 1,964 154.04 510
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-428-011 401 150,760 150,760 151,270 151,270 135,000 135,000 -16,270

Mr. Li feels his home is worth $280,000.  Mr. Li presented two sales, but they were 
not in the guidelines of our Sales Study for this year.  One good sale was at 6830 
Mountain.  After much discussion on similar comps the Board voted to reduce the 
Assessed and Taxable Value to $135,000.

142



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 6:50PM # 08.145

Phone: (home) 248-828-8979 Phone:(work) 248-224-7850

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n XUEWEI YAO
add 821 DREW
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04D COL 2,002 161.09 11,250
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-304-011 401 150,000 146,440 161,250 149,800 140,000 140,000 -9,800

Mr. Yao's home had a reduction last year based on a 2004 sale.  Mr. Yao feels his 
home is valued at $280,000.  This home was built in 1987.  The previous owner 
spent $30,000 on windows.  Mr. Yao knew the owner.  983 Westley was compared.  
Mr. Yao said they both bought similar homes at about the same price, yet his is 
higher.  He came in last year and got a reduction, but he doesn't feel it was enough.  
The reason the Assessed Value went up this year is because of the reduction last 
year and rolled back in this year.  The Board voted to reduce the Assessed & 
Taxable Value to $140,000.

143



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 7:00pm # 08.146

Phone: (home) 248-594-2401 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEFFREY & MELVIY GIVEN
add 4751 BEACH
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-4133

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18N R 5,974 174.61 (1,810)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-127-006 401 523,380 523,380 521,570 521,570 450,000 450,000 -71,570

Mr. Given feels his home should be worth $800,000.  He told the Board that four 
months ago Weir Manual Realty came through the house to list it at $800,000, 
although it was appraised at $900,000.  The Board looked at the appraisal presented, 
which had comps comparable to this home.  The Board voted to change the 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $450,000.

144



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 7:10PM # 08.147

Phone: (home) 248-275-5869 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FENG ZHONG
add 1900 STONEY COVE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3486

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11B COL 2,446 127.65 8,110
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-427-014 401 148,000 148,000 156,110 151,400 141,000 141,000 -10,400

Mr. Zhong feels his home is worth $225,000.  The comps brought in for the Board to 
review were not in the same neighborhood as this home and were much smaller.  
1846 Wilmet is a comp the Board showed Mr. Zhong, which was similar to his.  The 
Board voted to lower the Assessed & Taxable Value to $141,000.

145



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 7:30PM # 08.148

Phone: (home) 248-292-6933 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n YANG LI
add 4663 LEHIGH
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17C COL 2,734 129.60 5,190
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-252-008 401 171,980 171,980 177,170 175,930 177,170 175,930 0

Ms. Li feels her home is worth $344,500.  She said she had compared her house 
value to similar properties on the same street and she is paying the highest property 
tax.  Her neighbor at 4619 Lehigh has a much nicer home and sold it for $345,000.  
The Board looked at the rate per square footage, and concluded that this home is 
right on with the comps.  Board voted no change.

146



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 7:40PM # 08.149

Phone: (home) 248-879-5150 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SYED MOHIUDDIN
add 6150 COUNTRY RIDGE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-5369

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05F COL 4,154 149.22 860

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-353-012 401 309,060 225,030 309,920 230,200 309,920 230,200 0

Ms. Mohiuddin came in telling the Board members she tried to sell her home last 
year and couldn't sell it for $600,000.  She feels her home is only worth $540,000.  
The Board members explained to Ms. Mohuddin that even if the Assessed Value was 
lowered, it wouldn't change the Taxable Value.  The Board voted no change.

147



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 7:50PM # 08.150

Phone: (home) 248-952-1587 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n YIH SHIH
add 4078 LEDGESTONE
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17J COL 4,096 181.33 (740)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-351-020 401 372,100 372,100 371,360 371,360 339,250 339,250 -32,110

Ms. Shih came in with her son.  She said she thinks her home is worth $636,928.  
She told the Board there has only been one sale in the past three years.  They feel in 
dollars per square feet, they should only be a $155.5.  It was explained by the Board 
members that their comps were not in the guidelines for this year, and were much 
smaller, older homes.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Value to 
$339,250.

148



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 8:00PM # 08.151

Phone: (home) 313-966-4488 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ISSAM TAWFIK
add 6304 PEACOCK
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03J COL 3,779 140.21 (9,230)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-401-036 401 274,160 274,160 264,930 264,930 247,500 247,500 -17,430

Mr. Tawfik feels his home is worth $495,000.  He had an appraisal made to 
refinance, but the appraisal was too low.  His second appraisal came back $495,000, 
the highest price they could do.  He gave comps to the Board members.   6340 
Peacock was one of the comps looked at, but Mr. Tawfik said it has a walk-out 
basement.  He said he tried to get out of the deal to purchase this home, but the 
builder wouldn't let him.  The Board voted to change the Assessed & Taxable Value 
to $247,500.  

149



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 8:20PM # 08.152

Phone: (home) 248-619-0886 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SONG CHEN
add 98 MIRACLE
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
17B COL 3,796 144.48 (18,110)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-301-008 401 292,340 292,340 274,230 274,230 225,000 225,000 -49,230

Mr. & Mrs Chen thought their home at 1822 Hallmark is worth $420,000 per their 
appraisal.  They stated the home needs much work, leaking roof, siding & gutters 
need to be replaced, cracks in walls, window caulking, mold and only the one smaller 
furnace is working.   Both toilets leak, and showed many pictures of much needed 
repair.  The estimate for the roof is $17,000.  The Board reduced the Assessed & 
Taxable Value to $225,000.

150



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 8:30PM # 08.153

Phone: (home) 248-743-2478 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n VIRGINIA MANDREA
add 2058 BRINSTON
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-2505

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25H R 1,463 159.84 6,150
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-303-032 401 110,770 109,940 116,920 114,690 106,250 106,250 -8,440

Ms Mandrea & her daughter came in.  They feel the house is worth $220,000.  The 
said sales have gone down, plus they had a transfer of 50% when Mr. Mandrea died.  
They didn't have any comps to show the Board of Review, but there are four sales in 
the Sale Study for this year.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable 
Value to $106,250.

151



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 8:40PM # 08.154

Phone: (home) NONE Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MADGYN SHAHATA
add 5331 FALMOUTH
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-3215

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10C COL 2,299 116.76 (560)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-327-016 401 134,770 134,770 134,210 134,210 115,500 115,500 -18,710

Mr. Shahata thinks his home is worth $216,000.  The comps he presented were 
outside the guidelines for this years Sales Study.  He said he can't sell it right now.  
The Board voted to lower the Assessed & Taxable Value to $115,500.

152



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 8:50PM # 08.155

Phone: (home) 248-252-7203 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MIN WU
add 2221 DRYDEN
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
01P COL 2,871 144.58 360
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-356-014 401 207,180 207,180 207,540 207,540 207,540 207,540 0

Mr. & Mrs. Wu feel their home is worth $383,479. They had five comps, but there are 
twelve comps in our Sales Study which were very comparable to this home.  After 
looking at the Sales Study for this year, the Board felt this home was still assessed 
lower.  The Board voted for no change.

153



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/13/08 Appt Time 9:00PM # 08.156

Phone: (home) 248-842-1191 Phone:(work) 248-680-1191

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/10/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/14/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n EMAD ATTALLA
add 6358 PEACOCK
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03J COL 3,780 139.34 (17,340)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-401-039 401 280,690 280,690 263,350 263,350 259,500 259,500 -3,850

Mr. Emad Attalla arrived with two comps and one appraisal.  He feels his home 
should be worth $475,000.  He purchased this home in 2006 for $572,084.  He 
compared his home to his neighbor's house at 6304 Peacock.  The appraisal and 
comps were for his neighbor's home.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed & 
Taxable Value to $259,500, as he had paid $24,000 more for his home than the 
comparable he was using.

154



TUESDAY, MARCH 18, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 P.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met for the fifth session 
at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank Howrylak, and 
City Assessor, Nino Licari, as the Secretary.  Thirty-five appeals 
were heard between 1:00 PM and 9:00 PM.  They follow this 
introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 1:00PM # 08.157

Phone: (home) 248-644-4546 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DAVID FAKHOURY
add 2547 TARRAGONA
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18D COL 3,223 117.92 (720)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-326-010 401 190,750 175,770 190,030 179,810 190,030 179,810 0

David Fakhoury arrived, stated his house has been on the market twice and he was 
asking $335,000.  He has not been able to sell it, and asked for $330,000 for his 
Cash Value. The house was built in 1968 and needs updating.  The Board reviewed 
our sales and agreed to no change.   

155



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 1:10PM # 08.158

Phone: (home) 248-5636776 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HOLLAND WILSON
add 2817 CEDAR RIDGE
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30C R 2,601 181.37 (14,840)
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-126-075 401 250,710 240,840 235,870 235,870 235,870 235,870 0

Holland Wilson came before the Board and said he could not find comparable sales 
because his neighborhood is unique. He felt the reduction in his Assessed Value did 
not reflect the market.  His home is currently listed for $550,000 and he is asking for 
$500,000 for his Cash Value. Mr. Wilson's comparables were not recent. The Board 
agreed to no change.

156



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 1:20PM # 08.159

Phone: (home) 810-287-2926 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n WAGAR HASHIM
add 2931 ASHBURY
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-6805

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
24N COL 2,964 116.60 (3,290)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-230-002 401 176,090 176,090 172,800 172,800 172,800 172,800 0

Wagar Hashim arrived with comparable sales in his area from a realtor. He said 
there are 30 homes for sale and forclosures in his area. He requested a Cash Value 
of $320,000.  The Board explained to Mr. Hashin that we used sales from our study 
at 3604 and 3709 Acorn. Based on sales the Board agreed to no change.  

157



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 01:30PM # 08.160

Phone: (home) 248-379-5498 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n THOMAS MITTELBRUN
add 48 WEBB
c/s/z TROY MI 48098-4632

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16B R 1,487 159.69 680
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-427-053 401 118,050 88,090 118,730 90,110 113,500 90,110 0

Mr. Mittelbrun arrived and requested a Cash Value of $170,000.  He had several 
issues he felt supported his protest: traffic and noise from Livernois, 4365 Livernois 
has been abandoned for 2 years and 58 Webb is also abandoned and for sale.  The 
Board reviewed sales and agreed to change Assessed Value to $113,500.

158



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.161

Phone: (home) 248-613-0674 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PAUL J ROUBAL
add 3476 FOX WOODS DR
c/s/z WEST BLOOMFIELD MI 48324-3265

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
MED MED 7,624 150.18 55,130
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-477-025 201 517,360 517,360 572,490 529,250 572,490 529,250 0

Paul Roubal came before the Board and presented a commercial evaluation he had 
done comparing 1640 Axtell and 230 W. Maple to his property. His is a single use 
building with partially finished basement.  The square footage for his comparable on 
Axtell was not correct.  Based on discussion of sales for comparable commercial 
sales with Mr. Licari, the Board agreed to no change.

159



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 2:10PM # 08.162

Phone: (home) 586-530-2090 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MARIA SIKES
add 11446 GREENDALE
c/s/z STERLING HEIGHTS MI  48312

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C0902 COL 2,131 165.36 (930)
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-476-085 405 177,120 177,120 176,190 176,190 165,000 165,000 -11,190

Bob Sikes came in with an appraisal for his house which he purchased for $358,000.  
There are many condo units for sale, but not selling.  Our best comparables were on 
Harrington & Charleston. Based on sales the Board agreed to change Assessed Value 
and Taxable Value to $165,000.

160



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.163

Phone: (home) 248-813-8889 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JUDY JOYCE
add 90 HAMPSHIRE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10C R 1,927 134.34 (30)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-306-007 401 129,470 126,360 129,440 129,260 120,000 120,000 -9,260

Judy Joyce came before the Board with comparables from Sylvan Glen subdivision. 
She had two ranch sales, 5565 Folkstone $325,000 and 5739 Martell $225,000 from 
our study.  Ms. Joyce requested Market Value between $230 - 240,000.  Based on 
sales the Board agreed to change the Assessed and Taxable Values to $120,000.

161



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 2:30PM # 08.164

Phone: (home) 586-744-2285 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HARENDRA KUMAR
add 5097 LONGVIEW
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2350

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07E COL 3,034 131.05 600
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-376-016 401 198,210 165,480 198,810 169,280 198,810 169,280 0

Harendra Kumar came in requesting a Market Value of $303,400.  He presented 
data from a realtor  to challenge the price per sq. ft. indicating he should be at $100. 
Mr. Kumar's analysis was not from his neighborhood.  The Board reviewed six sales 
from our study and agreed for no change.

162



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 2:40PM # 08.165

Phone: (home) 248-585-5315 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GALE ANN FORD
add 1392 KEY WEST
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
35B R 1,305 154.65 6,610
S.D.
230

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-305-004 401 94,300 94,300 100,910 96,460 95,000 95,000 -1,460

Gale Ford arrived and stated her Assessed Value is based on sales in her 
subdivision which are not the same size as hers.  Ms Ford mentioned several listings, 
one on Burtman was for $174,000.  She purchased in Sept 2005 for $184,900 and 
felt $169,232 was her fair Market Value.  The study had sales at 1382 Key West and 
536 Redwood which were smaller than hers.  Based on the Burtman listing the Board 
agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to $95,000.

163



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 2:50PM # 08.166

Phone: (home) 248-703-4912 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GINA HUBBS
add 4945 CARLSON PARK
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16D COL 2,602 153.15 (1,290)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-201-003 401 200,540 200,540 199,250 199,250 186,000 186,000 -13,250

Gina Hubbs came beford the Board requesting a Cash Value of $372,000 and stated 
she was offered  this amount when she had her home for sale last summer.  Based 
on her offers the board agreed to change Assessed and Taxable Value to $186,000.

164



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.167

Phone: (home) 248-879-5844 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n TAO WANG
add 923 BRIDGETOWN
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04D R 1,776 179.97 (460)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-306-004 401 160,270 118,740 159,810 121,470 142,500 121,470 0

Tao Wang entered and stated his Market Value should be $260,000 based on 
subdivision sales.  His comparables were for one ranch & one colonial. The Board 
felt $285,000 was fair Market Value and agreed to change the Assessed Value to 
$142,500.

165



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 3:30PM # 08.168

Phone: (home) 248-229-8978 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROBERT ENGLE
add 2960 WAGONWHEEL
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13D COL 2,929 128.82 (4,930)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-426-097 401 193,590 178,450 188,660 182,550 162,500 162,500 -20,050

Nino Licari was excused from this appeal and Kim Harper joined the Board for this 
Appeal.  Robert Engle presented data from the Troy website for comparables and 
requested $325,000 for Market Value. Based on sales the Board members had a 
split vote, Jim Hatch denied change, Eileen Turner & Frank Howrylak agreed to 
change Assessed and Taxable Value to $162,500.

166



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 3:40PM # 08.169

Phone: (home) 248-353-6500 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: #REF!

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LEO SKLAR
add 6134 RUE DU LAC
c/s/z WEST BLOOMFIELD MI  48323

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
ILM70 18,700 52.99 39,680 1,320
S.D.

160
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-377-025 301 454,490 343,970 495,490 391,560 495,490 391,560 0

Mr. Kohn came before the Board representing Leo Sklar. They had also submitted a 
written appeal and are asking for Cash Value of $559,500.  His appeal included a 
spreadsheet along with his letter. Mr. Kohn stated several reasons for his petition, 
limited income, utility costs, building needs new roof and parking lot repairs. We have 
three comparable sales that drove the assessment.  Mr. Licari explained that he 
needed time to evaluate the appeal and will notify Mr. Kohn of the outcome. No Board 
decision at this time.  This decision will be made at the study session, and is listed 
under C08.060.

167



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 3:50PM # 08.170

Phone: (home) 248-312-7253 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOHN GROTH
add 2374 CHESAPEAKE
c/s/z TROY MI  48098-2478

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 3,200 115.91 8,810
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-451-011 401 176,640 176,640 185,450 180,700 185,450 180,700 0

Mr. Groth arrived and presented his comparable sales which he had averaged to 
indicate a decrease in Troy home values.  He also used Zillow sales.  Based on our 
sales study with six sales the Board agreed to no change.

168



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 4:00PM # 08.171

Phone: (home) 248-740-7024 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROBERT BOWLES
add 5149 WESTMORELAND
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6401

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11B COL 2,637 122.03 850
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-476-010 401 160,040 153,970 160,890 157,510 160,890 157,510 0

Kristy Bowles came into the meeting and stated there was only one comparable sale 
in their subdivision at 1846 Wilmet for $284,500.   They are asking for Cash Value 
between $250,000 - 260,000. Using sales at 1900 Stoney Cove & 5100 Greendale 
the Board agreed to no change.

169



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 4:10PM # 08.172

Phone: (home) 248-761-1290 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES BERGESEN
add 3262 OAK HILL
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19D COL 2,737 137.38 (760)
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-376-002 401 188,770 160,460 188,010 164,150 168,000 164,150 0

James Bergesen arrived asking for Market Value of $320,000 and submitted photos 
of several homes in his neighborhood.  He stated a couple of the colonials 
comparable to his have lower Taxable Values. An appraiser from our office will check 
his Taxable Value history.  Based on sales in 19B & 19F neighborhoods the Board 
agreed to change Assessed Value to $168,000.  A review of his Taxable Value 
history revealed only CPI increases.

170



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.173

Phone: (home) 586-986-4829 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DOREL SALA
add 5039 CARDINAL
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07C COL 2,985 135.16 10,930
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-477-020 401 190,800 190,800 201,730 195,180 194,750 194,750 -430

Dorel Sala petitioned because his Assessed Value has increased and he requested 
his value be changed to $380,000.  He stated his is a corner lot with poor 
landscaping and there are many homes for sale.  Based on sales in his 
neighborhood the Board agreed to change Assessed and Taxable to $194,750.

171



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.174

Phone: (home) 248-457-9475 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ASIF HOSSAIN
add 5141 SOMERTON
c/s/z TROY MI 48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
10E COL 2,921 137.23 380
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

10-453-002 401 200,050 200,050 200,430 200,430 200,430 200,430 0

Mr. Hossain arrived, stated he had refinanced with GMAC and their appraisal was the 
value he was requesting $359,000.  The paperwork he submitted to the Board was 
not an appraisal.  Based on our study sale at 815 Creston the Board agreed to no 
change.

172



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 4:40PM # 08.175

Phone: (home) 708-228-4063 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAIN MATHEWS
add 4079 SHADROCK
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
14D COL 2,537 120.20 (30)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

14-376-020 401 152,500 152,500 152,470 152,470 132,000 132,000 -20,470

Jain Mathews came before the Board with the sales agreement for his house.  It was 
on the market for $305,000 for 15 months when he purchased it for $264,000.  
Based on his sale the Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to 
$132,000.

173



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 6:10PM # 08.176

Phone: (home) 248-802-3106 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n AKM HASAN
add 2974 SQUIRE CT
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
07M COL 5,448 138.17 206,780 5,700
S.D.
040

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-151-045 401 163,890 163,890 376,370 374,430 376,370 374,430 0

Akm Hasan arrived before the Board to petition for a Market Value of $515,000.  He 
built the home himself, for $385,000, plus $230,000 for land.  Mr. Hasan has an 
appraisal for $700,000 which he thought was high and his equity line has been 
reduced. His second home is not selling.  Mr. Hatch reviewed the appraisal. Based 
on sales the Board agreed to no change.

174



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 6:20PM # 08.177

Phone: (home) 248-210-3006 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MURSHED ALAM
add 2783 BIRCHDALE
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
24P COL 3,039 142.33 (4,510)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-226-068 401 220,780 211,620 216,270 216,270 216,270 216,270 0

Murched Alam arrived and requested a Cash Value of $320,000. He did not have 
comparables for his neighborhood.  Based on sales of 3961 Wardlow and 2852 
Birchdale the Board agreed to no change.

175



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 6:30PM # 08.178

Phone: (home) 248-376-6101 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PAMELA BERGER, TRUST
add 2828 AMBERLY
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-2697

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30F COL 2,691 191.45 (29,910)

S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-101-051 401 287,500 287,500 257,590 257,590 225,000 225,000 -32,590

Ms. Berger and Pam of Brock Realtors came requesting a reduction again this year.  
By using her three comparables Pam came up with $144.00 per sq. ft. The four sales 
from our sales study in section 30F averaged $147 per sq. ft.  Based on sales the 
Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to $225,000.

176



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 6:40PM # 08.179

Phone: (home) 248-689-3369 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KATHY ABOUREZK
add 2689 E BIG BEAVER
c/s/z TROY MI  48083-2417

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
MRR R 1,203 152.25 (2,320)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-456-016 401 93,900 47,440 91,580 48,530 72,500 48,530 0

Kathy Abourezk arrived and stated her taxes go up every year and she is looking for 
relief.  She is challenging the value because E. Big Beaver has been widened and 
her front door is closer to the road, snow plows dump on her driveway and knock 
down her mail box. Ms. Abourzek is receiving 6% for absolesence. Based on review 
of sales and discussion with Mr. Licari the Board agreed to change Assessed Value 
to $72,500.

177



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 6:50PM # 08.180

Phone: (home) 248-835-3771 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHITRA SETHURAMALINGAM
add 747 PAINT CREEK
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C0301 COL 2,161 107.63 (12,330)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-102 405 128,620 128,620 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0

Mr. & Mrs. Sethuramalingam came in and asked for Cash Value of $196,000 based 
on sales in their condo complex.  Their comparable sales of $191,000 and $209,000 
were outside the study time frame and were told these would be used next year.  Our 
sale at 871 Sandalwood for $224,900 was our comparable and the Board agreed to no 
change.

178



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 7:00PM # 08.181

Phone: (home) 248-219-3091 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PING GE
add 16968 BOULDER
c/s/z NORTHVILLE MI  48167

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
28D COL 2,092 135.63 (18,320)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-428-032 401 160,190 145,010 141,870 141,870 141,870 141,870 0

Mr. Ge arrived and said his Cash Calue should be $277,420.  He based his sales 
study all over the City.   253 Regents was the best comparable sale in his 
neighborhood from our sales study.  Based on sales the Board agreed to no change.

179



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 7:10PM # 08.182

Phone: (home) 248-635-6551 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PAUL SPANIOLO
add 31831 GRAND RIVER #58
c/s/z FARMINGTON MI  48336

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 2,051 140.05 (4,040)
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-227-049 405 147,660 147,660 143,620 143,620 130,000 130,000 -13,620

Paul Spaniolo arrived requesting a Market Value of $230,000 for 3204 Newberry with 
his analysis of six sales during the time study.  He had several units that were forced 
sales or out of the time period.  Based on our sales study the Board agreed to change 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $130,000.

180



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 7:20PM # 08.183

Phone: (home) 248-891-9268 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEFFREY CLEMENTS
add 6830 LIMERICK
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
06A TRI 2,031 140.32 (2,930)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-102-008 401 145,430 145,430 142,500 142,500 137,000 137,000 -5,500

Mr. & Mrs. Clements came before the Board requesting Market Value of $255-
260,000 based on a realtor marketing analysis which they presented to the Board 
members.  There haven't been many sales in their neighborhood. Our sale at 6918 
Killarney for $375,000 was larger.  Based on sales, the Board agreed to change the 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $137,000.

181



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 7:40PM # 08.184

Phone: (home) 248-576-7519 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LIXIN YU
add 5369 GREENDALE
c/s/z TROY MI 48085-3477

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11B COL 2,465 130.79 1,340
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-477-018 401 159,860 133,430 161,200 136,490 122,450 122,450 -14,040

Llixin Yu came in and stated his house has been listed at $244,800 for eight months 
but he hasn't had any good offers.  Based on his listing the Board agreed to change 
Assessed & Taxable Value to $122,450.

182



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 7:50PM # 08.185

Phone: (home) 248-219-3091 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n XIANCHUN JIANG
add 241 REGENTS
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
28D COL 1,814 136.19 (10,730)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-429-007 401 134,250 134,250 123,520 123,520 112,950 112,950 -10,570

Mr. & Mrs. Jiang came into the meeting requesting a change in Cash Value to 
$225,900 based on the sales study.  The Board agreed to change the Assessed & 
Taxable Value to $112,950

183



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:00PM # 08.186

Phone: (home) 248-879-3471 Phone:(work) 586-364-9888

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SHUGUANG LU
add 5579 VIKING
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11G COL 3,725 124.35 10,310
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-277-028 401 221,290 212,900 231,600 217,790 221,000 221,000 3,210

Mr. Lu came in with comparables from sales in his neighborhood of approximately 
the same size home. He stated his price per sq. ft. is $114 and he should be at $100 
per sq. ft.  The Board reviewed  three comparables from our study on Colleen and 
averaged $113.20 sq. ft. plus 5% for size.  Based on sales the Board agreed to 
change Assessed Value to $221,000. 

184



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:10PM # 08.187

Phone: (home) 586-492-8956 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HOWARD WEISS
add 3445 ROXBURY CT
c/s/z TROY MI 48084-2673

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30D R 1,582 110.37 11,150
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-126-082 401 76,150 70,640 87,300 72,260 87,300 72,260 0

Mr. Licari was excused from this petition and Kim Harper attended during this appeal. 
Mr. Weiss purchased the home for $187,000 in 2003.  He stated there was a flood 
Sept. 2005 and repairs have not been made, however he has insurance. Pipes froze 
causing additional damage and roof and gutters need to be replaced.  Mr. Weiss is 
living in the home.  Based on comparable values the Board agreed to no change.

185



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:20PM # 08.188

Phone: (home) 586-604-2525 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MOHAMMAD ALI
add 412 TANNER
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
15N COL 3,228 134.82 7,600
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

15-380-010 401 210,000 210,000 217,600 214,830 210,000 210,000 -4,830

Mr. Ali came before the Board asking for Cash Value of $400,000.  He stated 419 
Tanner, smaller in size, sold for $352,500 in August and other homes have have 
Taxable Value of half the selling price.  The Board agreed to change Assessed & 
Taxable Value to $210,000.

186



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:30PM # 08.189

Phone: (home) 586-222-7654 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n RAZU A MIAH
add 1733 WESTWOOD
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27E R 853 147.97 20,240 (1,370)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-402-012 401 44,240 44,240 63,110 63,110 55,000 55,000 -8,110

Mr. Miah came in and requested a Cash Value of $108,000.  He presented his 
appraisal for $110,000. which Mr. Hatch reviewed.  Mr. Miah purchased this 
previously forclosed home February 2008  for $108,000.  There were extensive 
renovations and remodeling by the previous owner.  Based on review of the appraisal 
the Board agreed to change Assessed & Taxable Value to $55,000.

187



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:40PM # 08.190

Phone: (home) 248-207-1775 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MICHAEL STUCKY
add 940 MILVERTON
c/s/z TROY MI 48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
36B R 1,491 168.46 4,230
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-178-008 401 121,360 121,360 125,590 124,150 115,000 115,000 -9,150

Michael Stucky arrived to protest the increase in Assessed Value.  He presented data 
with comparables to the members which were from a realtor and our website.  There 
was a sale at 928 Milverton for $213,000,1352 Milverton is on the market for 
$199,000 and a good sale on 2566 Taylor for $230,000.  Based on sales the Board 
agreed to change Assessed Value to $115,000.

188



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/18/08 Appt Time 8:50PM # 08.191

Phone: (home) 248-765-5435 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/13/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/19/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ANCUTA MATEI
add 184 INGRAM
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
04M COL 3,651 140.69 (60,890)
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-228-009 401 317,720 293,520 256,830 256,830 256,830 256,830 0

Mr. & Mrs. Matei asked to change their Market Value to $375,000.  The appraisal 
they presented had three sales, two on Dakota were foreclosures, with 61 Melanie as 
a good sale. Their value has decreased from last year.  Our comparables at 1731 
Wyngate and 1764 Elm were sales for over $535,000.  These were smaller homes.  
Based on sales the Board agreed to no change.

189





THURSDAY, MARCH 20, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

1:00 P.M. - The 2008 Board of Review met for the sixth session 
at the Troy City offices. James Hatch called the meeting to 
order.  Also present were Eileen Turner, Frank Howrylak, and 
City Assessor, Nino Licari, as the Secretary.  Twenty-nine 
appeals were heard between 1:00 PM and 9:00 PM.  They 
follow this introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 1:00PM # 08.192

Phone: (home) 248-265-5434 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PATRICK BANAS
add 5576 WHITFIELD
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
08E COL 2,882 150.25 520
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-179-003 401 215,990 215,990 216,510 216,510 216,510 216,510 0

Ms. Dorota Banas appeared before the Board of Review. She said she feels her 
home is worth about $358,520, and is requesting her Assessed and Taxable Values 
be adjusted accordingly.  She had four comps that she presented to the Board 
members.  It was explained to Ms. Banas that the larger the home is, the lower the 
dollars per square foot, which all of her's were.  The comps in our Sales Study for this 
year were good.  Based on the Sales Study the Board voted no change.  

190



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 1:20PM # 08.193

Phone: (home) 586-850-7373 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROSANNA BASILISCO
add 3028 CEDAR CREST
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
24M COL 2,197 140.06 (10,330)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-451-057 401 164,190 164,190 153,860 153,860 148,200 148,200 -5,660

Ms. Rosanna Basilisco arrived, stated her home is worth $270,000, and her home is 
Assessed too high right now.  She explained that her home was destroyed by fire, 
and rebuilt.  She had two appraisals, which the Board reviewed along with the comps 
in the Sales Study.  The Board voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Values to 
$148,200.  

191



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 1:30PM # 08.194

Phone: (home) 248-408-9484 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CLIFFORD POWELL
add 851 LOVELL
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
03D COL 3,389 76.54 70
S.D.
010

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-048 401 129,620 71,980 129,690 73,630 129,690 73,630 0

Mr. Clifford Powell told the Board his home is worth about $240,000, and he is 
protesting the Assessed Value of his property.  He said he has been trying to sell it 
for over two years with no response.  Mr. Powell explained that three-story condos 
have gone in behind him and he now can not even see the sky.  To his east he has a 
water retention pond without any fencing.  He said this makes it very hard to sell, 
espiecally to people with chlldren.  Mr. Powell has a very low Taxable Value, which 
would not change even if the Assessed Value was to be lowered.  The Board of 
Review voted no change.

192



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 1:40PM # 08.195

Phone: (home) 248-723-2829 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PETER TOUKHANIAN
add 2600 BLACK PINE TR
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
18D COL 2,782 132.23 760
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-152-031 401 183,170 183,170 183,930 183,930 183,930 183,930 0

Mr. & Mrs. Toukhanian told the Board their home should be valued at about 
$312,620, and they would like their Assessed Value to reflect the market conditions.  
They brought three comps which the Board members reviewed.  Two were outside 
the guildelines for this year and may set the values next year.  Mr. Toukhanian said 
he will need to watch the values next year then.  The Board voted that the dollars per 
square foot of this home is lower than the average in this neighborhood code of 18D, 
so they voted no change.  

193



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 1:50PM # 08.196

Phone: (home) 913-961-4706 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SPENCER FARRIS
add 1858 WESTWOOD
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
27E R 1,607 170.73 (800)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-403-060 401 137,980 137,980 137,180 137,180 132,500 132,500 -4,680

Mr Spencer Farris arrived and stated he values his home at $240,000 because if he 
were purchaseing his home today he would expect to pay $230,000-$240,000 on the 
market.  He said he lives in a mixed neighborhood of older homes with 5-6 vacant 
homes and at least 4 homes up for sale.  Comps were presented to the Board, which 
they reviewed and determined that some were not arms-length sales.  A comp at 178 
Larchwood was compared to his property.  The Board of Review, in a split vote, 
reduced the Assessed and Taxable Values to $132,500.

194



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # 08.197

Phone: (home) 248-701-4988 Phone:(work) 248-656-6700

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DENNIS SIAVRAKAS
add 1155 WAYCROFT LN
c/s/z ROCHESTER MI  48307

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
28C R 760 197.87 4,970
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-426-018 401 70,220 70,220 75,190 71,830 50,000 50,000 -21,830

Mr. Dennis Siavrakas told the Board his home is worth $88,000.  It is only one 
bedroom, only 760 sq ft and needs a lot of work.  Based on the location, recent sales 
of similar properties and the condition, Mr Siavrakas told the Board the Assessed 
Value is too high.  The Board of Review voted to change the Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $50,000.

195



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 2:10PM # 08.198

Phone: (home) 248-203-7959 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CORENE TIMMIS
add 2716 AMBERLY
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
30F COL 3,436 158.34 (84,740)

S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

30-101-071 401 256,770 292,960 272,030 272,030 242,300 242,300 -29,730

Mr. Steven Timmis arrived, and Eileen Turner recused herself, as she knows Mr. 
Timmis.  Mr. Timmis feels the True Cash Value of his home is $409,920.  He 
compared his home to others in his neighborhood.  We have similar comps in the 
Sales Study.  The Board voted to reduce the Assessed and Taxable Value to 
$242,300.

196



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 2:20PM # 08.199

Phone: (home) 248-722-0224 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n BASHAR IMAM
add 1657 HAMLET
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-5704

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20D COL 4,184 159.46 19,250
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-328-008 401 314,350 314,350 333,600 321,580 268,650 268,650 -52,930

Mr. Bashar Imam presented comps to the Board of Review and stated that based on 
the latest sold and listed properties in his area, his home should be worth $600,000.  
After review of the comps, the Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $268,650.

197



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 2:40PM # 08.200

Phone: (home) 248-792-4151 Phone:(work) 248-390-0591

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JEFFREY BOTTRELL
add 3445 NEWGATE
c/s/z TROY MI  48084-1230

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19A COL 3,337 119.86 12,490
S.D.
030

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-326-016 401 187,500 187,500 199,990 191,810 187,500 187,500 -4,310

Mr. Jeffrey Bottrell explained to the Board that he has been online and believes his 
home has gone down in value to $375,000.  There are five comps in the Sales Study 
for this year which were used to determne the Assessed and Taxable Value of this 
home.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Values to $187,500.

198



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 3:00PM # 08.201

Phone: (home) 248-840-9973 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ERIC BRENNECKE
add 1125 BARTON WAY
c/s/z TROY MI 48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05B COL 2,449 139.51 (290)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-478-007 401 171,120 171,120 170,830 170,830 157,950 157,950 -12,880

Mr. Brennecke arrived, and felt based on the last six months of sales, he his home is 
worth $300,000.  The comps presented to the Board were outside the guidelines for 
this year.  It was explained to Mr. Brennecke that the comps he presented may be 
used in the 2009 Sales Study.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $157,950 for this year.

199



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 3:10PM # 08.202

Phone: (home) 248-925-8756 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MICHAEL TENZER
add 3178 CAMDEN
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C3101 COL 1,871 138.09 24,280
S.D.
035

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-083 405 104,900 104,900 129,180 129,180 104,900 104,900 -24,280

Mr. Michael Tenzer arrived and stated he came to the Board of Review last year.  He 
purchased his home for $209,000 at a Builder's Closeout Sale.  Although the real 
estate market has gone down he felt his dollars per square footage was too high.  He 
had seven comps.  The Board voted to set the Assessed and Taxable Values the 
same as last year, at $104,900.

200



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 3:20PM # 08.203

Phone: (home) 248-426-8752 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ATAUR RAHMAN
add 1577 E LONG LAKE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11D COL 2,439 142.44 (30,030)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-453-024 401 203,740 138,110 173,710 141,280 126,000 126,000 -15,280

Mr. Ataur Rahman told the Board his home is worth $250,000 as per sale values of 
homes.  He told the Board he was the last home built in his neighborhood.  Mr. 
Rahman said he didn't feel he could sell his home for the value it is set at now.  The 
Board voted to reduce the Assessed and Taxable Values to $126,000. 

201



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 3:40PM # 08.204

Phone: (home) 248-722-0224 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MOHAMMED IMAM
add 2425 CHESWICK
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
19A COL 3,321 110.81 580
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

19-252-002 401 183,420 183,420 184,000 184,000 170,000 170,000 -14,000

Based on listed and sold properties, Mr. Imam thought his home should be worth 
$300,000.  He told the Board his home is on a slab and many of the comps had 
basements.  Last year he came to the Board of Review and we lowered his 
Assessed and Taxable Values.  Mr. Imam also told the Board members he listed his 
home for $360,000 and had it for sale by owner at $300,000 with no written offers.  
The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Values to $170,000.

202



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:00PM # 08.205

Phone: (home) 248-526-0125 Phone:(work) 248-953-3417

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n IONEL POPA
add 2767 SARATOGA
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
25B R 1,436 130.19 (1,910)
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-279-026 401 95,390 95,390 93,480 93,480 84,000 84,000 -9,480

Mr. Popa said he thinks his home is worth $160,000 although he paid $180,000 in 
2001.  He has replaced the furnance and air conditioning.  A good comp was found in 
our Sales Study at 2751 Saratoga.  The Board voted to reduce the Assessed and 
Taxable Values to $84,000.

203



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:10PM # 08.206

Phone: (home) 248-223-8156 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SANJAY MALPEDDI
add 4564 HEDGEWOOD
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16D COL 2,555 148.21 (1,460)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-252-020 401 190,800 190,800 189,340 189,340 183,830 183,830 -5,510

Mr. & Mrs. Malpeddi built their home in 1999 and paid $368,000.  They feel their 
home is worth $360,000 based on current sales.  Mr. Malpeddi showed us a page 
from our Sales Study and said he is the smallest home in the area and that since 
January of 2008 sales have really dropped.  The guidelines for this years Sales Study 
was explained.  Mr. Malpeddi said he didn't do the calculations, but he thinks he was 
over valued last year.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Values to 
$183,830.

204



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:20PM # 08.207

Phone: (home) 248-680-1776 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHESTER IDALSKI
add 1780 WILMET
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
11B R 2,082 151.22 1,820
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-480-001 401 155,600 114,590 157,420 117,220 132,170 117,220 0

Mr. & Mrs. Idalski arrived and told the Board their home is worth $250,000.  They had 
their home appraised last month for $240,000, but they also told the Board that 
replacement value is $276,000.  Mr. Idalski said he doesn't think it's right for the 
taxes to go up when the value of homes are down.  They told the Board Mr. Idalski is 
on a medical retirement, and soon Ms. Idalski will be retireing.  It was explained that 
even if the Assessed Value was lowered, it would not effect the Taxable Value.  The 
Board voted to change the Assessed Value to $132,170.

205



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:30PM # 08.208

Phone: (home) 248-458-6850 Phone:(work) 248-376-6201

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JASON WHITING
add 1750 MCMANUS
c/s/z TROY MI  48084

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
20F R 2,152 111.52 (100)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

20-226-028 401 120,100 113,720 120,000 116,330 103,810 103,810 -12,520

Mr. Jason Whiting arrived with his young son.  He thinks his home is worth $200,000, 
because the square footage is inccorect.  Half of the addition he added is not finished 
but was being assessed.  The Board looked at the home dimensions, as Mr. Whiting 
explained what was finished and what was not.  The Board voted to lower the 
Assessed and Taxable Values to $103,810 for this year.

206



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:40PM # 08.209

Phone: (home) 586-206-6872 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LINDSAY REEVES
add 2891 ROUNDTREE
c/s/z TROY MI 48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C2501 COL 1,240 110.42 800
S.D.

750
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-131-003 401 67,660 67,660 68,460 68,460 58,250 58,250 -10,210

Ms. Lindsay Reeves showed the Board of Review comps and an appraisal of 
$110,000, which she valued her home at.  She explained that she only has a one-car 
garage, as many other homes in the complex have two car garages.  After review of 
the comps the Board voted to lower the Assessed and Taxable Values to $58,250 for 
this year.

207



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 4:50PM # 08.210

Phone: (home) 248-320-2288 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n OLEG MIKULSH
add 3978 VICTORIA
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
23F COL 1,998 133.03 (3,360)

S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

23-227-001 401 136,260 126,010 132,900 132,900 132,900 132,900 0

Mr. Oleg Mikulsh brought in three comps for the Board of Review and said he thinks 
his home is worth $230,000 and that two times the Assessed Value does not 
represent the Market Value.  The comps presented were reviewed and determined to 
be reposession sales, forclosures and bank sales.  It was explained that these sales 
are not arms-length and do not represent the Market Values.  The Board voted no 
change.

208



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 6:00PM # 08.211

Phone: (home) 248-813-8975 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JOHN VERT JR
add 5880 CREEKSIDE
c/s/z TROY MI  48085-6118

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
C1101 R 1,387 173.31 5,930
S.D.

260
Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-102-095 405 114,260 104,220 120,190 106,610 111,000 106,610 0

Mr. John Vert Jr said he is appealing the Assessed Value, and feels his home is worth 
$210,000.  He further explained to the Board that since 2006 there has only been one 
sale for $240,000 of a 1,350 square foot home.  One sale in the Sales Study was for 
$222,000, which is a similar home.  The Board voted to reduce Assessed Value to 
$111,000.

209



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 6:10PM # 08.212

Phone: (home) 248-689-6852 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROBERT CAVANAUGH
add 4108 FORSYTH
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
13C R 1,424 184.59 (2,590)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-426-062 401 134,020 105,130 131,430 107,540 120,000 107,540 0
23-377-012 401 94,130 57,570 91,980 58,890 83,000 58,890 0

Mr. & Mrs. Cavanaugh had two homes to review for the Board.  The first home is at 
4108 Forsyth.  Mr Cavanaugh stated that they have made no improvements to this 
home.  They had comps of homes on Butler and Waltham and said that 6-7 ranches 
all the same size and year sold for $205,000.  There is no basement in this home.  
The Board said an additional garage and large lot made the Assessment seem 
reasonable.  The Board voted to lower Assessed Value to $120,000 with no change 
to the Taxable Value.  The second home is on 1334 Boyd.  They said they took the 
wood burner out of the home because they felt it was too dangerous for renters.  
They were not sure what it is worth.  The Board voted to change the Assessed Value 
to $83,000, with no change to the Taxable Value.

210



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 6:20PM # 08.213

Phone: (home) 248-343-4388 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n THOMAS PELTIER
add 344 BRACKEN
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
16D COL 2,572 161.31 (190)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-252-032 401 207,630 179,830 207,440 183,960 185,000 183,960 0

Mr. & Mrs. Peltier told the Board that based upon sales over the past year it would 
suggest both the Assessed and Taxable Values are too high.  They feel their home is 
worth about $361,392.  Mr. & Mrs. Peltier also said homes in their area have granite 
countertops, while their does not.  The guidelines of this year's Sales Study was 
explained.  The garage on this home is deeper than most and three of the five comps 
in the Sales Study have smaller garages.  After much review, the Board voted to 
lower the Assessed Value to $185,000.

211



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 6:30PM # 08.214

Phone: (home) 248-616-9337 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHARLES CHURCH
add 2450 GULLASON
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
36E R 1,497 160.94 6,610 3,450
S.D.
750

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-133-005 401 110,400 85,870 120,460 94,450 104,500 94,450 0

Mr. Charles Church arrived.  He stated he feels his home is worth $209,000.  The 
Board reviewed his case and voted to lower his Assessed Value to 104,500.  Mr. 
Church's Taxable Value will remain the same.

212



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 6:50PM # 08.215

Phone: (home) 248-872-6927 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KEITH WESLEY
add 2063 GULLIVER
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
01A BUNG 1,093 167.76 9,130
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-110-012 401 82,550 82,550 91,680 84,440 91,680 84,440 0

Mr. Wesley told the Board members that due to sales in his area with similar square 
footage and age, he is currently overassessed.  He feels his home is worth $169,322. 
He was asked how he came up with the value he presented.  He said he took high 
and low sales and averaged them out.  Mr. Wesley also told the members he had a 
verbal appraisal, over the phone, for $168,000.  This home was purchased for 
$189,000, and even if the Board of Review took half of his purchase price, it would 
not change the current Taxable Value.  The Board voted no change.

213



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 7:20PM # 08.216

Phone: (home) 586-909-9570 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n FRANK PIRO- REP COLEBROOK INV
add 60530 BALMORAL WAY
c/s/z ROCHESTER MI  48306

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22B TRI 1,564 130.61 (1,110)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-177-027 401 103,250 76,980 102,140 102,140 95,200 95,200 -6,940

This home was purchased in a Sheriff's Sale in March of 2007 for $102,000.  Mr. Piro 
feels it should be worth $168,000 due to sales of comparable properites and also due 
to the fact that repairs are still needed on the interior.  Presently the home is vacant, 
and the owner is paying non-homestead taxes.  Mr. Piro told the Board this home is 
in an older neighborhood.  There were 13 comps presented in the guidelines for our 
Sales Study.  The Board voted to change the Assessed and Taxable Values to 
$95,200 for this year.

214



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 7:30PM # 08.217

Phone: (home) 248-619-0308 Phone:(work) 313-613-4104

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n AKRAM SIDHOM
add 3853 JENNINGS
c/s/z TROY MI  48083

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22H COL 2,100 155.30 (1,550)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-201-008 401 164,610 130,100 163,060 133,090 137,500 133,090 0

Mr. Akram Sidhom brought some comps with him.  He feels the True Cash Value of 
his home is $187,500.  Some of the comps presented could not be used because 
they were not in the guidelines.  The Board explained the guidelines used for this 
year assessments.  The Board voted to lower the Assessed Value to $137,500, 
which did not change the Taxable Value.

215



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 7:40PM # 08.218

Phone: (home) 248-828-8259 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n KEVIN ANDERSON
add 1159 BARTON WAY
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
05B COL 2,897 125.39 (1,280)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-478-004 401 182,910 154,100 181,630 157,640 178,500 157,640 0

Mr & Mrs Anderson told the Board members that they estimate their home's value at 
$317,620.  Mr. Anderson indicated that his square footage is wrong.  The home will 
be remeasured by the Assessor's Office staff.  It was explained that the comps that 
the Anderson's were using may determine next years assessement.  The guidelines 
were explained.  The Board voted to change the Assessed Value to $178,500, the 
Taxable Value will not be changed.

216



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 7:50PM # 08.219

Phone: (home) 248-224-1860 Phone:(work) 248-879-2226

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n YONG TAO SUN
add 953 BRIDGE PARK DDR
c/s/z TROY MI  48098

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
22G R 2,544 73.40 (8,830)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-357-032 401 102,200 84,450 93,370 86,390 93,370 86,390 0

Ms. Sun told the Board of Review that she bought this home four years ago, but she 
didn't come to the City for the Board of Review.  Two years ago however, she did 
come to the Board and it was lowered.  She said the house is old, and she has 
considered demoing the house.  Ms Sun said no one wants to buy it so she has 
someone just taking care of the property.  The floors are rotten and the home is in 
need of much repair.  Ms. Sun said the home has no value only the property does.  
The property alone is valued at $102,000.  At $73.40 per square foot, the Board 
voted for no change.

217



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/20/08 Appt Time 8:00PM # 08.220

Phone: (home) 248-890-5597 Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: 03/14/08 Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LAWRENCE LONERO
add 5955 ENDICOTT
c/s/z TROY MI  48085

      

Minutes: Minutes

N/C Type SqFt $/SqFt 2007 Loss 2008 Add'n 2008 Adj
12A COL 2,475 107.19 4,830 (9,410)
S.D.
260

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-101-004 401 146,890 146,890 132,650 132,650 115,000 115,000 -17,650

Mr & Mrs Lonero told the members they feel their home is only worth $170,000 - 
$200,000 because of the condition of the home.  This home has foundation problems 
with sagging and bending wood.  The porch is separated from the house, with the 
bathroom floor separated from the wall.  This home needs a lot of repair.  They have 
a bank appraisal of $200,000, but the Lonero's did not have it with them.  The Board 
voted, due to much repair needed to the home, to lower the Assessed and Taxable 
Values to $115,000.

218





MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

2:00 P.M. - Property owners who cannot appear at the Board, 
or do not wish to appear at the Board are allowed to appeal in 
writing to the Board.  This correspondence must be received by 
the last published date of the Board (March 11, for 2008).  The 
Board reveiws these Assessments, and either changes them, 
or does not change them.  Sixty-four Correspondence Appeals, 
representing 105 parcels, were reviewed by the Board.  They 
follow this introduction.



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.001

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

01-476-088 401 71,930 58,700 74,770 60,050 74,770 60,050 0
0

219

The subject is much lower per quare foot than all of the comps in the sales study.  No 
change.

PO BOX 1737
TROY, MI  48099-1737
  

03/24/08

 

SHARON MANNING



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.002

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-102-012 401 183,270 172,620 176,280 176,280 164,010 164,010 (12,270)
0

Based on comparable sales the Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to 
$164,010.

6769 ECKERMAN
TROY, MI  48085-1225
  

220

03/24/08

248-828-1029

 

630-415-6426

MEIYU & LILI LIU CHENG



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.003

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-103-025 401 177,310 167,160 170,530 170,530 168,280 168,280 (2,250)
0

The Assessed and Taxable Values were lowered to $168,280 based on comparable 
sales.

6743 ECKERMAN
TROY, MI  48085-1224
  

221

03/24/08

248-879-2991

 

586-883-3860

JIABIN DAI



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.004

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-102-003 401 119,010 119,010 116,860 116,860 90,000 90,000 (26,860)
0

03/24/08

248-376-5448

 

ADAM MAGIERA

Based on comparable sales and needed repairs, the Assessed and Taxable Values 
were lowered to $90,000.

6898 LIVERNOIS
TROY, MI 48098-1569
  

222



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.005

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-052 405 123,330     123,330     111,550     111,550     111,550     111,550     0
03-226-058 405 124,610     124,610     112,690     112,690     112,690     112,690     0
03-226-059 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-062 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-071 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-072 405 129,100     129,100     116,700     116,700     116,700     116,700     0
03-226-076 405 123,530     123,530     111,720     111,720     111,720     111,720     0
03-226-079 405 129,100     129,100     116,700     116,700     116,700     116,700     0
03-226-082 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-083 405 124,850     124,850     112,900     112,900     112,900     112,900     0
03-226-084 405 128,620     128,620     116,290     116,290     116,290     116,290     0
03-226-085 405 128,620     128,620     116,290     116,290     116,290     116,290     0
03-226-095 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-098 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-100 405 124,410     124,410     112,510     112,510     112,450     112,450     (60)
03-226-101 405 124,850     124,850     112,900     112,900     112,900     112,900     0

03/24/08

 

248-588-2800

JOSEPH P. GALASSO, JR

Based on an analysis of the sales of these condominium units by Mr. Licari, 7 of the 
units had reductions in value.

30685 BARRINGTON AVE STE 120
MADISON HEIGHTS, MI  48071-5109
  

223



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.006

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

02-102-008 401 101,050 75,980 98,680 77,720 84,000 84,000 6,280
0

03/24/08

248-752-4423

 

248 -952-6481

TRACY BARTHLOW

Based on comparable sales the Assessed Value was lowered to $84,000.  Based on 
the 03/2007 sale the Taxable Value was uncapped.

1125 HARTWIG
TROY, MI  48085
  

224



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.007

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-227-049 405 126,690 126,690 114,280 114,280 114,280 114,280 0
0

03/24/08

586-786-1333

 

CAPRI PELSHAW  HIOVICH

No change was made.

56742 HARTLEY DR EAST
SHELBY TWP, MI  48316
  

225



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.008

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-129-040 401 188,340 188,340 172,900 172,900 172,900 172,900 0
0

03/24/08

 

KEVIN & LORI ROACH

No change was made.

1638 REDBUD
TROY, MI  48098
  

226



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.009

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

05-301-005 401 309,530 309,530 296,220 296,220 296,220 296,220 0
0

03/24/08

 

MI YEON & YU CHANG KIM

No change was made.

6420 COUNTRY RIDGE DR
TROY, MI  48098
  

227



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.010

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-327-002 401 188,100 188,100 197,290 192,420 180,000 180,000 (12,420)
0

03/24/08

 

THOMAS & RACHELLE HARTKOPF

Based on comparable sales the Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to 
$180,000

6476 ANSLOW DR.
TROY, MI  48098
  

228



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.011

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

06-406-007 401 266,300 258,440 248,690 248,690 236,640 236,640 (12,050)
0

The Asssessed and Taxable Values were lowered to $236,640.

23021 ROSEDALE DR.
BONITA SPRINGS, FL  34135
  

229

03/24/08

239-948-7044

 

LARRY & LINDA BOWMAN



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.012

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

07-477-012 401 191,890 166,830 203,270 170,660 197,830 170,660 0
0

The Assessed Value was lowered to $197,830.

5063 CARDINAL
TROY, MI  48098
  

230

03/24/08

 

JOSEPH & JUDITH TEMPALSKI



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.013

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-129-006 401 135,130 135,130 137,620 137,620 135,000 135,000 (2,620)
0

The assessment was reduced to 1/2 of the sale price.

PO BOX 11408 
SPRING, TX  77391
  

231

03/24/08

 

DOANH TRAN



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.014

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-231-023 401 138,430 122,610 138,260 125,430 138,260 125,430 0
0

No change was made.

11684 MAJESTIC CT
UTICA, MI  48315-4065
  

232

03/24/08

586-254-2576

 

RATHKA REALTY LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.015

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-404-017 402 55,250 2,660 55,250 2,720 13,810 2,720 0
0

The parcel is landlocked and unbuildable at this time.  The value was reduced to 
25% of the value of a buildable lot in this area.

5434 WRIGHT DR
TROY, MI  48098
  

233

03/24/08

248-879-8714

 

DENNIS BLANCHARD



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.016

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-100-073 401 172,380 164,980 172,290 168,770 166,500 166,500 (2,270)
0

The assessment was set at 1/2 of the sale price.

2232 OAKWOOD
TROY, MI  48085
  

234

03/24/08

 

JOSEPH & LESLIE ACCARDO



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.017

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

12-128-031 401 127,600 116,050 118,110 118,110 112,660 112,660 (5,450)
0

03/24/08

248-828-8471

 

JOSEPH & GERALDINE MARTUCCI

Based on comparable sales, the Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to 
$112,660.

5823 CLIFFSIDE
TROY, MI  48085-3848
  

235



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.018

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-230-001 401 166,000 166,000 185,140 169,810 185,140 169,810 0
0

No change was made.

2975 THALES DR.
TROY, MI  48085
  

236

03/24/08

 

SIVARAMAKRISHNAN VENKATESWARAN



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.019

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-252-003 401 111,950 111,950 108,670 108,670 108,670 108,670 0
0

No change was made.

2568 RENSHAW
TROY, MI  48085-3513
  

237

03/24/08

248-765-1651

 

PAUL BENAVIDES



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.020

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

13-305-019 401 118,280 115,250 109,020 109,020 109,020 109,020 0
0

No change was made.

4239 WASHINGTON CRESCENT
TROY, MI  48085-3684
  

238

03/24/08

 

KEVIN & SHANNON BERGER



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.021

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

15-376-034 402 41,500 1,630 41,500 1,660 0 0 (1,660)
15-376-035 402 0 0 41,500 41,500 0 0 (41,500)
15-377-006 402 20,750 820 20,750 830 0 0 (830)
15-377-062 402 0 0 41,500 41,500 0 0 (41,500)

0

All of these properties are in a floodway.  The map has not yet been amended for this 
area.  As such, all are unbuildable, and carry no value.

328 EVALINE
TROY, MI  48085-5508
  

239

03/24/08

 

DEAGLE DEVELOPMENT



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.022

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-427-046 401 90,080 63,500 90,180 64,960 90,180 64,960 0
0

No change was made.

130 WEBB
TROY, MI  48098
  

240

03/24/08

313-805-2717

 

MERLIN & MAUREEN VARNER



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.023

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

16-478-010 401 91,410 91,410 92,830 92,830 92,830 92,830 0
0

No change was made.

240 W WATTLES
TROY, MI  48098-4686
  

241

03/24/08

 

KEITH WATSON



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.024

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-256-006 401 155,670 136,220 160,040 139,350 160,040 139,350 0
0

No change was made.

4544 LEHIGH
TROY, MI  48098
  

242

03/24/08

 

JAMES & SALLY WAGENER



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.025

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

17-402-012 401 201,830 180,550 208,070 184,700 208,070 184,700 0
0

03/24/08

 

JAMES & NANCY DEMATES

No change was made.

4435 LEHIGH
TROY, MI  48098
  

243



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.026

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

18-404-011 401 153,320 153,320 144,980 144,980 129,000 129,000 (15,980)
0

03/24/08

 

KEN SUGAWA

The assessment was reduced to 1/2 of the sales price.

4415 BRANDYWYNE
TROY, MI  48098
  

244



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.027

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-279-004 401 233,080 215,690 233,280 220,650 233,280 220,650 0
0

No change was made.

123 MILLSTONE
TROY, MI  48084
  

245

03/24/08

586-709-2719

 

SANJAY & BELA SHAH



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.028

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

23-102-020 401 272,460 272,460 237,670 237,670 237,670 237,670 0
0

No change was made.  The home is currently listed @ $474,900.

1232 BURNS
TROY, MI  48083
  

246

03/24/08

248-495-9123

 

VIPULKUMAR BHAGAT



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.029

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

24-351-016 401 109,470 109,470 108,580 108,580 108,580 108,580 0
0

No change was made.

8822 LEADER
HOUSTON, TX  77036
  

247

03/24/08

 

 

MARK NUAR



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.030

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-403-008 401 70,590 42,900 70,310 43,880 70,310 43,880 0
0

No change was made.

11355 TRINKLE
DEXTER, MI  48130
  

248

03/24/08

 

 

JOHN DAVIS



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.031

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-477-032 401 155,980 140,100 138,280 138,280 138,280 138,280 0
0

03/24/08

 

 

ZHIJUN & WEI LIANG ZHENG

No change was made.

482 NEW RD
AVON, CT  06001
  

249



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.032

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-227-106 405 121,140 121,140 118,060 118,060 105,000 105,000 (13,060)
0

The Assessed and Taxable Value were lowered to $105,000, based on the sale of 
comparable condominium units.

1440 NORTH STATE PKWY APT 14D
CHICAGO, IL  60610
  

250

03/24/08

 

 

MARY McCARTHY



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.033

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-020 405 130,760 130,760 127,410 127,410 113,300 113,300 (14,110)
0

03/24/08

 

 

MICHAEL CHAI

Based on an appraisal of this unit for another appeal, the Assessed and Taxable 
Values were reduced to $113,300.

3018 CAMDEN
TROY, MI  48084
  

251



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.034

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-070 405 117,880 117,880 114,830 114,830 100,500 100,500 (14,330)
0

Based on the sales of similar condominiums, the Assessed and Taxable Values were 
lowered to $100,500

3110 CAMDEN
TROY, MI  48084
  

252

03/24/08

 

 

DAVID SCHROEDER



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.035

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

31-228-132 405 119,090 119,090 116,010 116,010 101,000 101,000 (15,010)
0

The Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to $101,000.

3286 CAMDEN
TROY, MI  48084
  

253

03/24/08

312-399-9933

 

DAVE SEJAL



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.036

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-301-076 201 468,780 395,890 570,920 404,990 472,010 319,540 (85,450)
0

Based on income and expenses, and an increased vacancy, the Assessed Value 
was lowered to $472,010, and the Taxable Value was reduced to $319,540.

6054 LIVERNOIS
TROY, MI  48098-1502
  

254

03/24/08

 

248-879-1450

F&A INVESTMENTS



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.037

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-376-020 401 161,500 161,500 160,230 160,230 145,000 145,000 (15,230)
0

Based on comparable sales, the Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to 
$145,000.

5877 LIVERNOIS STE 103
TROY, MI  48098
  

255

03/24/08

 

248-828-1726

GARRETT FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.038

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-304-025 201 8,750,170 8,750,170 9,007,400 8,951,420 9,007,400 8,951,420 0
0

Based on income and expenses, no change was made to value.

NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
720 E WISCONSIN AVE # 15NE
MILWAUKEE, WI  53202-4703  

256

03/24/08

 

414-665-8753

WEST HURON JOINT VENTURE



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.039

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-379-021 201 810,900 671,440 744,920 744,920 525,000 525,000 (219,920)
22-379-023 201 708,470 551,990 495,960 495,960 484,750 484,750 (11,210)
22-379-032 202 0 0 15,250 15,250 15,250 15,250 0

03/24/08

 

R&B X LLC

Based on the recent purchase of the 3 properties, the assessments were adjusted to 
reflect the total purchase price.

26761 JOHN R
MADISON HEIGHTS, MI  48071
  

257



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.040

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

26-176-015 301 777,020 628,780 752,500 643,240 551,070 551,070 (92,170)
0

Based on income and expense information, the Assessed and Taxable Values were 
reduced to $551,070.

1000 E MANDOLINE
MADISON HEIGHTS, MI  48071-1475
  

258

03/24/08

 

248-588-4350

KEMP & SHERMAN CO



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.041

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-279-026 201 1,107,560 847,920 1,105,260 867,420 968,680 760,450 (106,970)
0

Income and expense information, and increased vacancy resulted in an Assessed 
Value of $968,680, and a Taxable Value of $760,450.

5877 LIVERNOIS STE 103
TROY, MI  48098
  

259

03/24/08

 

248-828-1726

GRAGAR PROPERTIES



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.042

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-433-003 301 231,580 231,580 231,580 231,580 231,580 231,580 0
0

This property was reduced at an Assessor's review, before the Board opened.  No 
further change was made.

4326 DELEMERE
ROYAL OAK, MI 48073-1810
  

260

03/24/08

 

248-549-0830

HEINTZ CONSTRUCTION CO



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.043

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

29-476-018 301 265,060 246,360 256,140 246,310 256,140 246,310 0
0

Income and expense information show no change necessary to this property.

PO BOX 412
BIRMINGHAM, MI  48012-0412
  

261

03/24/08

 

248-435-3800

ENGELWOOD RESOURCES LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.044

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-352-012 301 467,870 439,310 462,790 449,410 462,790 449,410 0
0

The petitioner felt an error had been made in the calculation or the Taxable Value.  
His contention was that the 2008 Taxable Value should be $443,801.  The actual 
calculation is $439,310 * 1.023 = $449,410 2008 Taxable Value.  No change was 
made.

375 ROBBINS
TROY, MI  48083-4568
  

262

03/24/08

 

248-597-1095 x 3051

RAST INVESTMENTS LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.045

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-376-048 301 881,610 881,610 886,940 886,940 886,940 886,940 0
0

The petitioner did not supply any information to support a change in value, none was 
made.

1015 HAYNES
BIRMINGHAM, MI  48009-6779
  

263

03/24/08

 

248-642-5885

NOLTA SOUTH OAKLAND LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.046

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

34-127-031 301 909,900 734,150 948,120 948,120 560,330 560,330 (387,790)
0

Based on the supplied appraisal, and the valuation of the excess land on the site, the 
Assessed and Taxable Values were reduced to $560,330.

13320 NORTHEND
OAK PARK, MI  48237-3233
  

264

03/24/08

 

248-548-2500

RINGSIDE CREATIVE LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.047

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-102-022 202 49,280 49,280 296,430 50,410 296,430 50,410 0

03/24/08

 

248-879-6200

HYDUK TRUST, RODNEY D DDS MSD PC

No change was made to the value of this property, which carries Office zoning, and 
had been previously assessed as residential.  This parcel is appraised at $8.00 per 
square foot.  Dr, Hyduk sold the easterly portion of this property for $10.93 per 
square foot..

90 W SQUARE LAKE
TROY, MI  48098-2999
  

265



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.048

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

23-200-049 202 74,440 74,440 132,420 76,150 132,420 76,150 0
0

No change was made.

3985 JOHN R
TROY, MI  48083-5660
  

266

03/24/08

 

GATHERING PLACE



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.049

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

23-301-001 201 225,680 218,690 230,410 223,710 230,410 223,710 0
0

03/24/08

3456-3480 ROCHESTER 
TROY, MI  48083

440-338-3045

SANDRA OSBORN HELEN KRAWCHUK TRUST

As no information was supplied to justify a reduction in value, none was made.

13685 SPERRY RD
NOVELTY, OH  44072
  

267



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.050

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

26-478-033 302 23,400 23,400 44,850 23,930 44,850 23,930 0
0

03/24/08

 

989-326-2821

GREGORY CAUSLEY TRUST

No change was made.

11 E MALLARD COVE
SAGINAW, MI  48603-9664
  

268



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.051

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

26-478-035 301 586,160 586,160 594,000 594,000 537,500 537,500 (56,500)
0

After adjustments to the supplied appraisal, the Assessed and Taxable Values were 
reduced to $537,500.

1825 BIRCHWOOD DR
TROY, MI  48083-2212
  

269

03/24/08

 

248-588-6318

D&S HOLDINGS LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.052

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-303-024 201 303,840 263,590 331,910 269,650 331,910 269,650 0
00-278-620 251 1,820 1,820 1,460 1,460 1,460 1,460 0
00-278-640 251 2,840 2,840 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 0
00-278-660 251 16,490 16,490 16,230 16,230 16,230 16,230 0

03/24/08

 

BIG MELON LLC

No changes were made to any of the 4 parcels.

2146 LIVERNOIS
TROY, MI  48083-1636
  

270



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.053

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

32-101-019 201 1,360,720 1,360,720 1,328,830 1,328,830 1,328,830 1,328,830 0
0

The information supplied was incomplete, no change was made.

ATTN:  MR. JOSEPH HARDIG, III
74 W LONG LAKE RD STE 203
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI  48304  

271

03/24/08

1380 COOLIDGE 
TROY, MI  48084

248-642-3500

HARDIG & HARDIG PLLC JAMES MAC KENZIE



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.054

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

32-226-020 301 1,145,360 1,145,360 1,142,910 1,142,910 854,610 854,610 (288,300)
0

Based on supplied income and expense information, the Assessed and Taxable 
Values were reduced to $854,610.

10651 NORTHEND
FERNDALE, MI  48220-2136
  

272

03/24/08

 

248-398-2323

MEIJER DRIVE VENTURES LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.055

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

32-601-002 311 220,470 220,470 221,330 221,330 221,330 221,330 0
00-310-920 251 63,460 63,460 54,280 54,280 54,280 54,280 0

Based on the supplied information, no changes were made.

2146 LIVERNOIS
TROY, MI  48083
  

273

03/24/08

 

J&J LEASING 



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.056

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

34-152-013 301 261,910 212,500 267,930 267,930 212,500 212,500 (55,430)
      0

The assessment was reduced based on the recent purchase price.

1005 TROY
TROY, MI  48083
  

274

03/24/08

 

248-585-8330

L N COTSONIKA



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.057

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

34-201-025 203 466,970 466,970 466,970 466,970 466,970 466,970 0
      0

No change was made.

41739 TETLEY DR
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI  48313-3381
  

275

03/24/08

 

 

TROY VILLAGE APARTMENTS LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.058

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-101-022 301 955,450 810,560 947,860 829,200 774,170 774,170 (55,030)
      0

Based on comparable sales, and an adjusted appraisal, the Assessed and Taxable 
Values were set at $774,170.

1441 ALLEN
TROY, MI  48083
  

276

03/24/08

 

248-583-1911 x 111

TRIPLE INC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.059

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-326-005 301 942,670 656,930 913,560 672,030 784,730 672,030 0
35-326-006 301 411,960 296,390 435,760 303,200 333,740 303,200 0
36-401-038 301 175,130 115,710 215,250 137,370 158,300 137,370 0
36-401-039 301 212,170 134,170 213,820 137,250 158,300 137,370 0

03/24/08

 

248-588-4666

ANNE HONHART

Based on income and expense information all 4 Assessed Values were reduced, and 
none of the Taxable Values has a reduction.

PO BOX 969 
TROY, MI  48099-0969
  

277



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.060

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/20/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-377-025 301 454,490 343,970 495,490 391,560 258,600 258,600 (132,960)
0

03/20/08

286 EXECUTIVE
TROY, MI  48083

248-353-6500

DE VINE & KOHN PLLC SKLAR, LEO & LIBBY

Mr. Kohn submitted income and expense information, along with sales information at 
an appointment with the Board.  The information was studied, and a recommendation 
was made by Mr. Licari to reduce the Assessed and Taxable Values to $258,600 for 
2008.  This change was made as a correspondence appeal.

SHELDON B KOHN
29800 TELEGRAPH RD
SOUTHFIELD, MI  48034  

278



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.061

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

36-401-019 301 107,590 107,590 122,920 117,540 122,920 110,060 (7,480)
0

When reviewing the assessment material submitted, it was discovered that value that 
was adjustment was added to Taxable Value as new.  The reduction in Taxable 
Value is the only change on this appeal.

151 MINNESOTA
TROY, MI  48083

 

279

03/24/08

248-588-9400

VICTORY INVESTMENT GROUP LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.062

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

26-401-040 301 452,020 404,070 475,070 413,360 475,070 413,360 0
26-401-043 301 624,700 389,110 621,550 398,050 621,550 398,050 0
26-451-037 301 813,280 813,280 967,110 831,980 967,110 831,980 0
28-251-008 402 30,600 12,510 30,600 12,790 30,600 12,790 0
28-251-037 201 2,573,580 1,173,060 2,683,870 1,200,040 1,721,550 1,200,040 0
28-251-038 201 4,558,770 3,477,690 4,513,390 3,557,670 4,321,360 3,365,690 (191,980)
28-304-024 301 461,960 348,240 467,440 356,240 467,440 356,240 0
28-304-025 301 657,100 504,920 624,700 516,530 505,520 505,520 (11,010)
28-304-026 301 579,220 417,480 557,690 427,080 431,500 343,060 (84,020)
28-304-027 301 420,700 353,570 431,790 361,700 431,790 361,700 0
28-304-028 301 482,170 302,490 464,770 309,440 461,270 309,440 0
29-476-024 301 1,120,090 1,095,130 1,159,250 1,120,310 1,159,250 1,120,310 0
34-154-026 301 318,640 236,720 317,050 242,160 317,050 242,160 0
36-476-071 301 1,113,790 1,037,650 1,086,610 1,061,510 1,086,610 1,061,510 0

03/24/08

 

248-851-8000

SWISTAK LEVINE

Based on Income and Expense information supplied, 5 assessments, and 3 Taxable 
Values were changed.

ATTN:  PAUL VILLARRUEL
30445 NORTHWESTERN HWY STE 140
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI  48334  

280



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.063

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed: 03/25/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-226-104 202 0 0 173,200 173,200 100,500 100,500 (72,700)
03-277-021 201 956,820 956,820 1,068,550 978,820 1,068,550 978,820 0

Income and expense statements for the office building at 6535 - 6585 Rochester 
showed theat the assessment was fair, and no change was made.  The vacant land 
on parcel # 88-20-03-226-104 was purhcased from the City of Troy at an open bid.  
The assessment was lowered to 1/2 the purchase price of $201,000.

ATTN:  FRANCO MANCINI
47858 VAN DYKE  STE 410
SHELBY TWP, MI 48317  

281

03/24/08

 

ROCHESTER OFFICE PARC LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # C.08.064

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: CORRESPONDENCE Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

00-711-550 251 2,051,310 2,051,310 2,095,690 2,095,690 2,095,690 2,095,690 0
        0

03/24/08

 

WIDE OPEN WEST MICHIGAN

The petitioner requests a classification change from commercial personal property to 
industrial personal property.  Based on STC Bulletin #7 of 2007, no change was 
made.

7887 E BELLEVIEW AVE STE 1000
ENGLEWOOD CO  80111
  

282



 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

2:00 P.M. - Property owners who are not yet sure if they will 
appeal a Commercial/Industrial or Residential type property 
may file a Protection Appeal in writing by the last published 
date of the Board (March 11 for 2008).  The Appeal is 'Noted 
and Denied', which records an appearance for the appellant, 
and allows them to appeal further to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.  
For 2007 and 2008 the Legislature is conducting an 
experiment, whereby Commercial/Industrial properties may skip 
the local appearance requirement, and appeal directly to the 
Michigan Tax Tribunal (by May 31, instead of June 30).  Twenty-
three appeals, representing 444 properties, were filed.    They 
follow this introduction.



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.001

Phone: (#1) Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GEORGE BEDNARIK
add 2757 AMBERLY LANE
c/s/z TROY, MI 48084

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
30-101-065 401 304,000 281,980 254,590 254,590 254,590 254,590 Noted & Denied

283



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.002

Phone: (#1) 248-362-0070 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROY & CAROLINE JOHNSON
add 2744 AMBERLY
c/s/z TROY, MI 48084

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
30-101-073 401 347,500 295,410 274,230 274,230 274,230 274,230 Noted & Denied

284



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.003

Phone: (#1) Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JAMES C. SPROUL
add 33150 SCHOOLCRAFT RD SUITE 201
c/s/z LIVONIA, MI 48150

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
36-131-006 401 109,600 83,780 113,640 85,700 113,640 85,700 Noted & Denied

285

REBA & GREGORY PILIBOSIAN
1376 MILVERTON
TROY MI  48083



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.004

Phone: (#1) 517-788-6547 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CONSUMERS ENERGY
add ONE ENERGY PLAZA
c/s/z JACKSON, MI  49201

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
11-101-016 303 37,760 37,760 137,290 38,620 137,290 38,620 Noted & Denied

17-351-029 303 50,860 50,860 86,130 52,020 86,130 52,020 Noted & Denied

26-101-001 303 8,250 8,250 26,400 8,430 26,400 8,430 Noted & Denied

29-352-003 304 14,380 14,380 20,000 14,710 20,000 14,710 Noted & Denied

00-006-100 551 524,830 524,830 532,270 532,270 532,270 532,270 Noted & Denied

00-006-101 551 447,700 447,700 444,670 444,670 444,670 444,670 Noted & Denied

00-006-102 551 74,720 74,720 198,090 198,090 198,090 198,090 Noted & Denied

00-006-103 551 40,320 40,320 76,670 76,670 76,670 76,670 Noted & Denied

00-006-104 551 72,690 72,690 70,030 70,030 70,030 70,030 Noted & Denied

00-006-105 551 7,070,970 7,070,970 7,015,330 7,015,330 7,015,330 7,015,330 Noted & Denied

00-006-106 551 562,630 562,630 549,040 549,040 549,040 549,040 Noted & Denied

00-707-330 551 94,800 94,800 96,200 96,200 96,200 96,200 Noted & Denied

286



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.005

Phone: (#1) 203-749-6308 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n GE CAPITAL SOLUTIONS
add PO BOX 3649
c/s/z DANBURY, CT.  06813-3649

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-006-778 251 975,540 975,540 869,230 869,230 869,230 869,230 Noted & Denied

287



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.006

Phone: (#1) 425-580-8391 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n PAMELA WILMOTH
add PO BOX 97061
c/s/z REDMOND, WA.  98073-9791

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
04-601-002 201 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

06-603-001 212 33,550 32,090 34,880 32,820 34,880 32,820 Noted & Denied

06-603-003 212 208,920 202,270 222,980 206,920 222,980 206,920 Noted & Denied

08-604-001 212 47,720 46,550 50,990 47,620 50,990 47,620 Noted & Denied

08-604-002 212 27,850 27,850 28,990 28,490 28,990 28,490 Noted & Denied

09-603-004 212 6,820 4,750 6,560 4,850 6,560 4,850 Noted & Denied

10-602-001 212 14,920 7,870 14,430 8,050 14,430 8,050 Noted & Denied

14-604-006 212 117,250 114,500 125,300 117,130 125,300 117,130 Noted & Denied

22-601-004 212 209,290 203,700 223,550 208,380 223,550 208,380 Noted & Denied

26-601-002 212 18,750 18,290 19,870 18,710 19,870 18,710 Noted & Denied

26-601-007 212 52,530 52,530 54,650 53,730 54,650 53,730 Noted & Denied

28-602-003 211 46,600 45,090 216,500 46,120 216,500 46,120 Noted & Denied

29-604-002 212 26,140 25,520 27,930 26,100 27,930 26,100 Noted & Denied

29-604-003 212 206,850 201,160 220,910 205,780 220,910 205,780 Noted & Denied

30-602-002 211 104,460 86,950 69,130 69,130 69,130 69,130 Noted & Denied

35-601-001 212 8,780 8,780 9,140 8,980 9,140 8,980 Noted & Denied

00-066-210 251 77,390 77,390 50,410 50,410 50,410 50,410 Noted & Denied

00-247-940 251 94,180 94,180 49,740 49,740 49,740 49,740 Noted & Denied

00-247-960 251 68,130 68,130 35,310 35,310 35,310 35,310 Noted & Denied

00-247-980 251 74,900 74,900 45,410 45,410 45,410 45,410 Noted & Denied

00-248-000 251 76,240 76,240 49,900 49,900 49,900 49,900 Noted & Denied

00-248-020 251 61,650 61,650 34,780 34,780 34,780 34,780 Noted & Denied

00-248-040 251 60,110 60,110 26,130 26,130 26,130 26,130 Noted & Denied

00-248-060 251 11,020 11,020 2,620 2,620 2,620 2,620 Noted & Denied

00-263-020 251 81,380 81,380 42,490 42,490 42,490 42,490 Noted & Denied

00-283-080 251 1,130 1,130 3,710 3,710 3,710 3,710 Noted & Denied

00-283-200 251 2,470 2,470 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

00-283-240 251 1,160 1,160 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

00-283-260 251 197,400 197,400 52,070 52,070 52,070 52,070 Noted & Denied

00-283-280 251 39,220 39,220 72,020 72,020 72,020 72,020 Noted & Denied

00-283-320 251 35,540 35,540 24,900 24,900 24,900 24,900 Noted & Denied

00-291-300 251 62,970 62,970 30,370 30,370 30,370 30,370 Noted & Denied

00-297-440 251 300 300 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

00-310-220 251 52,860 52,860 78,700 78,700 78,700 78,700 Noted & Denied

AT&T MOBILITY, LLC

288



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

00-326-900 251 61420 61420 63440 63440 63440 63440 Noted & Denied

00-335-100 251 42020 42020 57570 57570 57570 57570 Noted & Denied

00-339-100 251 15540 15540 12960 12960 12960 12960 Noted & Denied

00-348-980 251 1150 1150 67670 67670 67670 67670 Noted & Denied

00-359-200 251 72750 72750 61810 61810 61810 61810 Noted & Denied

00-750-590 251 11260 11260 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

289

P.08.006 cont.

P.08.006 end



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.007

Phone: (#1) 913-315-5761 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LAURIE MCKIM
add PO BOX 7911
c/s/z OVERLAND PARK, KS  66207-0377

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-283-020 251 31,330 31,330 41,510 41,510 41,510 41,510 Noted & Denied

00-283-040 251 34,860 34,860 30,020 30,020 30,020 30,020 Noted & Denied

00-283-400 251 40,390 40,390 42,740 42,740 42,740 42,740 Noted & Denied

00-287-060 251 39,090 39,090 41,450 41,450 41,450 41,450 Noted & Denied

00-301-960 251 32,060 32,060 21,470 21,470 21,470 21,470 Noted & Denied

00-310-300 251 34,110 34,110 36,800 36,800 36,800 36,800 Noted & Denied

00-312-000 251 31,550 31,550 16,490 16,490 16,490 16,490 Noted & Denied

00-317-120 251 30,380 30,380 18,680 18,680 18,680 18,680 Noted & Denied

00-327-180 251 33,150 33,150 19,400 19,400 19,400 19,400 Noted & Denied

00-329-220 251 1,590 1,590 760 760 760 760 Noted & Denied

00-329-240 251 1,270 1,270 670 670 670 670 Noted & Denied

00-329-260 251 1,900 1,900 2,380 2,380 2,380 2,380 Noted & Denied

00-329-280 251 1,660 1,660 960 960 960 960 Noted & Denied

00-329-920 251 30,120 30,120 32,360 32,360 32,360 32,360 Noted & Denied

00-336-360 251 39,820 39,820 36,200 36,200 36,200 36,200 Noted & Denied

00-339-160 251 1,230 1,230 2,030 2,030 2,030 2,030 Noted & Denied

00-348-260 251 2,030 2,030 1,290 1,290 1,290 1,290 Noted & Denied

00-359-080 251 2,170 2,170 1,190 1,190 1,190 1,190 Noted & Denied

00-359-120 251 270 270 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

00-715-410 251 29,360 29,360 17,040 17,040 17,040 17,040 Noted & Denied

00-717-510 251 39,460 39,460 40,310 40,310 40,310 40,310 Noted & Denied

290



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.008

Phone: (#1) 248-932-4308 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n JARED ADALTA
add 6924 COTTONWOOD KNOLL
c/s/z WEST BLOOMFIELD, MI  48322

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
03-229-007 405 17,220 17,220 104,320 79,550 104,320 79,550 Noted & Denied

03-229-008 405 23,630 23,630 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 Noted & Denied

03-229-009 405 23,630 23,630 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 Noted & Denied

03-229-010 405 23,630 23,630 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 Noted & Denied

03-229-011 405 23,630 23,630 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 Noted & Denied

03-229-012 405 24,200 24,200 104,320 79,230 104,320 79,230 Noted & Denied

291

AMBERWOOD CONDOS OF TROY



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.009

Phone: (#1) 513-579-7328 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n STEVEN H FRIEDHOFF 
add 7 W 7TH ST
c/s/z CINCINNATI, OH  45202

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-040-561 251 2,743,200 2,743,200 1,521,670 1,521,670 1,521,670 1,521,670 Noted & Denied

00-249-980 251 5,326,290 5,326,290 2,130,900 2,130,900 2,130,900 2,130,900 Noted & Denied

292

MACY'S RETAIL HOLDING, INC.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.010

Phone: (#1) 248-644-8700 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MARK CAPALDI, PC - REP
add PO BOX 159
c/s/z BLOOMFIELD, MI  48303

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
17-278-014 201 6,906,710 6,344,930 6,301,300 6,301,300 6,301,300 6,301,300 Noted & Denied

00-294-820 251 2,552,500 2,552,500 2,501,670 2,501,670 2,501,670 2,501,670 Noted & Denied

35-201-066 201 5,890,820 3,194,630 5,483,390 3,268,100 5,483,390 3,268,100 Noted & Denied

00-359-360 251 71,220 71,220 62,710 62,710 62,710 62,710 Noted & Denied

293



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.011

Phone: (#1) 248-512-5771 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CHRYSLER, LLC.
add 1000 CHRYSLER DR
c/s/z AUBURN HILLS, MI.  48326

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-289-580 251 2,678,400 2,678,400 2,439,780 2,439,780 2,439,780 2,439,780 Noted & Denied

294



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.012

Phone: (#1) 248-865-4700 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n HOFFERT & ASSOCIATES, P.C. - REP
add 30300 NORTHWESTERN HWY, STE 269
c/s/z FARMINGTON HILLS MI  48334

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
23-402-013 401 106,640 83,350 98,360 85,260 98,360 85,260 Noted & Denied

27-301-023 201 333,900 322,420 357,730 329,830 357,730 329,830 Noted & Denied

28-102-001 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-002 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-003 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-004 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-005 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-006 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-007 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-008 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-009 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-010 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-011 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-012 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-013 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-014 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-015 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-016 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-017 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-018 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-019 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-020 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-021 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-022 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-023 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-024 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-025 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-026 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-027 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-028 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-029 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-030 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-031 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-032 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

295



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

28-102-033 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-034 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-035 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-036 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-037 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-038 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-039 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-040 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-041 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-042 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-043 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-044 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-045 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-046 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-047 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-048 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-049 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-050 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-051 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-052 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-053 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-054 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-055 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-056 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-057 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-058 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-059 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-060 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-061 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-062 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-063 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-064 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-065 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-066 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-067 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-068 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-069 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-070 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-071 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-072 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-073 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-074 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-075 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-076 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-077 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-078 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-079 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-080 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-081 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-082 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-083 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-084 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

P.08.012 cont.

296
P.08.012 cont.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

28-102-085 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-086 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-087 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-088 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-089 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-090 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-091 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-092 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-093 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-094 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-095 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-096 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-097 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-098 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-099 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-100 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-101 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-102 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-103 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-104 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-105 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-106 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-107 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-108 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-109 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-110 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-111 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-112 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-113 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-114 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-115 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-116 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-117 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-118 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-119 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-120 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-121 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-122 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-123 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-124 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-125 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-126 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-127 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-128 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-129 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-130 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-131 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-132 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-133 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-134 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-135 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-136 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

P.08.012 cont.

297
P.08.012 cont.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

28-102-137 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-138 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-139 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-140 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-141 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-142 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-143 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-144 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-145 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-146 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-147 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-148 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-149 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-150 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-151 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-152 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-153 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-154 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-155 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-156 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-157 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-158 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-159 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-160 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-161 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-162 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-163 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-164 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-165 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-166 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-167 405 39,250 39,250 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 Noted & Denied

28-102-168 405 40,270 40,270 38,900 33,240 38,900 33,240 Noted & Denied

29-357-007 405 71,050 70,440 69,830 69,830 69,830 69,830 Noted & Denied

31-228-042 405 120,120 120,120 117,070 117,070 117,070 117,070 Noted & Denied

00‐745‐430 251 904,000 904,000 1,130,000 1,130,000 1,130,000 1,130,000 Noted & Denied

P.08.012 cont.

298
P.08.012 end



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.013

Phone: (#1) 313-465-7210 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n MICHAEL B. SHAPIRO
add 660 WOODWARD AVE
c/s/z DETROIT, MI.  48226-3506

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-348-420 251 119,600 119,600 109,250 109,250 109,250 109,250 Noted & Denied

299

COMPACT POWER, INC.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.014

Phone: (#1) 248-729-2400 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n INTEGRATED TAX STRATEGIES, LLC
add 2000 TOWN CENTER, SUITE 1900
c/s/z SOUTHFIELD, MI.  48075

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-280-940 251 1,794,870 1,794,870 2,243,590 2,243,590 2,243,590 2,243,590 Noted & Denied

00-280-960 251 259,560 259,560 215,090 215,090 215,090 215,090 Noted & Denied

00-283-620 251 74,700 74,700 64,730 64,730 64,730 64,730 Noted & Denied

00-358-700 251 31,870 31,870 16,390 16,390 16,390 16,390 Noted & Denied

300



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.015

Phone: (#1) 810-844-0922 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ROBERT FUCHS
add 3092 PARK DRIVE
c/s/z BRIGHTON, MI.  48114

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-365-720 251 0 0 5,475,980 5,475,980 5,475,980 5,475,980 Noted & Denied

301

VALEO CORPORATION



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.016

Phone: (#1) 248-373-6280 Phone:(#2) 248-373-4603

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n ANTHONY RANDAZZO
add 2617 BEACON HILL DR
c/s/z AUBURN HILLS, MI  48326

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
02-101-021 201 109,330 99,140 260,750 196,450 260,750 196,450 Noted & Denied

02-101-022 201 109,330 99,140 217,340 180,660 217,340 180,660 Noted & Denied

02-101-023 201 109,340 99,150 383,370 236,220 383,370 236,220 Noted & Denied

02-101-024 201 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

02-106-001 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-002 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-003 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-004 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-005 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-006 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-007 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-008 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-009 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-010 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-011 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-012 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-013 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-014 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-015 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-016 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-017 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-018 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-019 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-020 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-021 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-022 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-023 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-024 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-025 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-026 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-027 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-028 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-029 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-030 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

MIKE SIRIANNI

P.08.016 cont.
302



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

02-106-031 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-032 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-033 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-034 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-035 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-036 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-037 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-038 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-039 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-040 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-041 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-042 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-043 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-044 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-045 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-046 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-047 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-048 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-049 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-050 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-051 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-052 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-053 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-054 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-055 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-056 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-057 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-058 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-059 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-060 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-061 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-062 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-063 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-064 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-065 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-066 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-067 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-068 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-069 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-070 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-071 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-072 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-073 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-074 406 2,430 2,200 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 Noted & Denied

02-106-075 406 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

02-107-001 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-002 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-003 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-004 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-005 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-006 401 2,430 2,240 73,620 37,160 73,620 37,160 Noted & Denied

02-107-007 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

303
P.08.016 cont.

P.08.016 cont.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

02-107-008 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-009 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-010 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-011 401 2,430 2,240 111,190 74,730 111,190 74,730 Noted & Denied

02-107-012 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-013 402 2,430 2,240 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 Noted & Denied

02-107-014 402 2,450 2,260 38,750 2,310 38,750 2,310 Noted & Denied

14-307-001 405 12,830 12,800 134,420 106,010 134,420 106,010 Noted & Denied

14-307-002 405 12,830 12,800 109,050 80,640 109,050 80,640 Noted & Denied

14-307-003 405 12,830 12,800 111,910 83,500 111,910 83,500 Noted & Denied

14-307-004 405 12,830 12,800 125,280 96,870 125,280 96,870 Noted & Denied

14-307-005 405 12,830 12,800 64,640 32,410 64,640 32,410 Noted & Denied

14-307-006 405 12,830 12,800 57,120 26,130 57,120 26,130 Noted & Denied

14-307-007 405 12,830 12,800 55,990 25,190 55,990 25,190 Noted & Denied

14-307-008 405 12,830 12,800 65,460 33,100 65,460 33,100 Noted & Denied

14-307-009 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-010 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-011 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-012 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-013 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-014 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-015 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-016 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-017 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-018 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-019 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-020 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-021 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-022 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-023 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-024 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-025 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-026 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-027 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-028 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-029 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-030 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-031 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-032 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-033 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-034 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-035 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-036 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-037 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-038 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-039 406 12,830 12,800 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 Noted & Denied

14-307-040 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-041 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-042 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-043 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-044 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-045 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

304
P.08.016 cont.

P.08.016 cont.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

14-307-046 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-047 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-048 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-049 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-050 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-051 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-052 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-053 406 12,830 12,830 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 Noted & Denied

14-307-054 406 12,830 12,820 41,500 13,110 41,500 13,110 Noted & Denied

22-102-004 401 41,500 17,850 147,690 127,550 147,690 127,550 Noted & Denied

22-102-017 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-018 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-019 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-020 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-021 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-028 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-029 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-030 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-032 401 173,940 83,290 296,130 217,960 296,130 217,960 Noted & Denied

22-102-035 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-036 402 41,500 17,850 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 Noted & Denied

22-102-037 402 41,500 17,860 41,500 18,270 41,500 18,270 Noted & Denied

22-102-038 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

22-102-039 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

22-102-040 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 Noted & Denied

305
P.08.016 end

P.08.016 cont.



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.017

Phone: (#1) 405-752-9747 X108 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n DALLAS WILLIAMS
add PO BOX 22845
c/s/z OKLAHOMA CITY, OK  73123

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-037-698 251 204,830 204,830 231,870 231,870 231,870 231,870 Noted & Denied

00-334-800 251 433,510 433,510 384,740 384,740 384,740 384,740 Noted & Denied

306



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.018

Phone: (#1) 248-659-5300 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed: 03/24/08

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CROSKEY, LANNI &CO., PC
add 345 DIVERSION
c/s/z ROCHESTER, MI.  48307

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-053-474 351 439,070 439,070 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 Noted & Denied

00-053-543 351 746,660 746,660 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 Noted & Denied

307

MT ACQUISITIONS, LLC



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.019

Phone: (#1) 856-206-1725 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed:

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
add 158 GAITHER DR #200
c/s/z MOUNT LAUREL NJ  08054-5008

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-703-010 251 267,230 267,230 233,540 233,540 233,540 233,540 Noted & Denied

00-710-830 251 115,560 115,560 104,400 104,400 104,400 104,400 Noted & Denied

00-721-390 251 17,140 17,140 20,300 20,300 20,300 20,300 Noted & Denied

308



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.020

Phone: (#1) 248-706-9300 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed:

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n A-LINK WIRELESS LLC
add 2274 S TELEGRAPH RD
c/s/z BLOOMFIELD MI  48302

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-196-500 251 10,000 10,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 Noted & Denied

00-307-800 251 18,240 18,240 11,500 11,500 11,500 11,500 Noted & Denied

309



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.021

Phone: (#1) 248-447-1500 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed:

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n LEAR CORPORATION
add 21557 TELEGRAPH RD
c/s/z SOUTHFIELD MI  48034

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-330-280 251 2,144,850 2,144,850 1,878,500 1,878,500 1,878,500 1,878,500 Noted & Denied

310



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.022

Phone: (#1) 734-462-6161 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed:

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n REA & SHOEMAKER
add 35951 FIVE MILE RD
c/s/z LIVONIA MI  48154

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-356-120 251 148,810 148,810 186,010 186,010 186,010 186,010 Noted & Denied

311

EMBERS DELI OF TROY



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: 03/24/08 Appt Time 2:00PM # P08.023

Phone: (#1) 972-323-0146 Phone:(#2)  

Decision Notice Mailed:

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n SIEMENS HEALTHCARE DIAGNOSTICS
add 1611 N I-35E STE 230
c/s/z CARROLLTON TX  75006

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Action
00-738-410 251 8,810 8,810 54,650 54,650 54,650 54,650 Noted & Denied

312



 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2008

2008

Board of Review 

Minutes

2:00 P.M. - Poverty Exemptions are appeals for relief of a 
resident's tax burden for one year, based on a financial or 
medical hardship.  Income and Asset guidelines, as required by 
court order, are adopted by City Council each year.  Each 
applicant fills out a confidential affidavit detailing their eligibility.  
By law, the Board of Review and the Assessor must agree on 
an exemption.  The twenty-four applications, and the Board and 
Assessor's decisions follow this introduction. 



b



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.001

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

03-151-002 401 105,230 104,040 101,370 101,370 101,370 0 (101,370)

03/24/08

248-879-2913

 

The applicant qualified and the exemption was granted.

 
 
      

313



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.002

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed: 01/00/00

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

04-402-003 401 118,860 92,600 113,050 94,720 113,050 0 (94,720)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

 
 
      

314

03/24/08

248-828-1659

 



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.003

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-101-020 401 123,700 0 127,130 126,540 127,130 0 (126,540)

03/24/08

248-641-2949

 

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

 
 
      

315



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.004

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

08-101-024 401 111,720 99,450 114,010 101,730 114,010 101,730 0

03/24/08

248-267-9236

 

The exemption was denied.

 
 
      

316



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.005

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

09-253-004 401 92,940 0 92,650 62,950 92,650 0 (62,950)

03/24/08

248-854-3820

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

317



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.006

Phone: (home) Phone:(CELL)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-327-017 401 110,890 110,890 118,360 113,440 118,360 113,440 0

03/24/08

248-457-1162 248-388-2182

The exemption was denied.

      

318



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.007

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

11-352-020 401 88,360 0 93,070 88,130 93,070 0 (88,130)

03/24/08

248-740-5974

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

319



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.008

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

14-102-028 401 109,560 0 110,190 45,470 110,190 0 (45,470)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

320

03/24/08

248-689-0489



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.009

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

22-379-001 401 76,240 0 70,440 46,870 70,440 0 (46,870)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

321

03/24/08

248-689-6238



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.010

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-106-018 405 59,670 0 60,280 45,130 60,280 45,130 0

The exemption was denied.

      

322

03/24/08

586-383-2555



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.011

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-255-035 401 98,510 0 96,010 70,250 96,010 0 (70,250)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

323

03/24/08

248-689-5056



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.012

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-276-002 401 96,810 0 90,280 90,280 90,280 0 (90,280)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

324

03/24/08

248-689-2036



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.013

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-303-038 401 131,330 131,330 139,920 134,350 139,920 134,350 0

The exemption was denied.

      

325

03/24/08

248-528-1180



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.014

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-310-028 401 110,600 85,350 117,760 87,310 117,760 0 (87,310)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

326

03/24/08

248-740-9158



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.015

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-426-029 401 90,960 60,070 88,770 61,450 88,770 0 (61,450)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

327

03/24/08

248-524-2069



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.016

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

25-428-014 401 99,230 81,190 96,730 83,050 96,730 0 (83,050)

The appl;icant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

328

03/24/08

248-680-8684



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.017

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-181-016 401 55,070 0 56,400 29,650 56,400 29,650 0

The exemption was denied.

      

329

03/24/08

248-689-3543



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.018

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-354-029 401 63,800 68,000 65,680 33,800 65,680 0 (33,800)

03/24/08

248-689-6479

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

330



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.019

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

27-430-024 401 40,510 0 41,030 22,330 41,030 0 (22,330)

03/24/08

248-689-8134

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

331



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.020

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

28-476-027 401 67,550 39,240 68,460 40,140 68,460 0 (40,140)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

332

03/24/08

248-362-0493



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.021

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

34-126-011 401 58,120 0 58,280 32,000 58,280 0 (32,000)

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

333

03/24/08

248-585-0364



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.022

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-306-021 401 104,120 0 96,560 74,100 96,560 0 (74,100)

03/24/08

248-528-0885

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

334



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.023

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

35-352-045 401 63,340 0 62,100 45,120 62,100 0 (45,120)

03/24/08

248-616-0326

The applicant qualified, and the exemption was granted.

      

335



 2008 City of Troy March Board of Review

Date: Appt Time 2:00PM # PE08.024

Phone: (home) Phone:(work)

Appt. Notice Mailed: POVERTY Decision Notice Mailed:  

MAIL TO: v Name/Agent  Street, City,State, Zip v Name 2  (if different)

n
add
c/s/z

Minutes: Minutes

Sidwell Use 2007 A/V 2007 T/V 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change T/V

21-227-007 401 116,480 84,970 115,700 115,700 115,700 115,700 0

03/24/08

313-505-4568

The exemption was denied.

      

336



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # Page

88-20- 01-110-012 401 91,680 84,440 91,680 84,440 0 0 08.215 213
88-20- 01-152-003 401 229,900 226,020 219,000 219,000 (10,900) (7,020) 08.071 69
88-20- 01-154-008 401 226,550 198,640 201,500 198,640 (25,050) 0 08.103 101
88-20- 01-356-014 401 207,540 207,540 207,540 207,540 0 0 08.155 153
88-20- 01-427-014 401 131,900 129,630 131,900 129,630 0 0 08.127 125
88-20- 01-428-012 401 205,670 194,620 185,750 185,750 (19,920) (8,870) 08.045 43
88-20- 01-476-088 401 74,770 60,050 74,770 60,050 0 0 C08.001 219
88-20- 02-101-021 201 260,750 196,450 260,750 196,450 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-101-022 201 217,340 180,660 217,340 180,660 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-101-023 201 383,370 236,220 383,370 236,220 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-101-024 201 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-102-008 401 98,680 77,720 84,000 84,000 (14,680) 6,280 C08.006 224
88-20- 02-102-012 401 176,280 176,280 164,010 164,010 (12,270) (12,270) C08.002 220
88-20- 02-103-025 401 170,530 170,530 168,280 168,280 (2,250) (2,250) C08.003 221
88-20- 02-106-001 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-002 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-003 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-004 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-005 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-006 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-007 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-008 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-009 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-010 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-011 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-012 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-013 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-014 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-015 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-016 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-017 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-018 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-019 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-020 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-021 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-022 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-023 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-024 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-025 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-026 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-027 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-028 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-029 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-030 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 302
88-20- 02-106-031 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-032 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-033 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-034 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-035 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-036 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-037 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-038 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-039 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303

Parcel ID

Cross Index 1



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 02-106-040 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-041 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-042 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-043 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-044 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-045 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-046 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-047 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-048 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-049 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-050 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-051 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-052 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-053 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-054 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-055 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-056 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-057 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-058 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-059 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-060 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-061 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-062 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-063 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-064 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-065 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-066 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-067 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-068 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-069 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-070 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-071 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-072 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-073 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-074 406 20,000 2,250 20,000 2,250 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-106-075 406 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-001 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-002 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-003 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-004 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-005 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-006 401 73,620 37,160 73,620 37,160 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-007 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 303
88-20- 02-107-008 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-009 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-010 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-011 401 111,190 74,730 111,190 74,730 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-012 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-013 402 38,750 2,290 38,750 2,290 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-107-014 402 38,750 2,310 38,750 2,310 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 02-201-056 401 155,230 143,650 128,000 128,000 (27,230) (15,650) 08.029 28
88-20- 02-201-057 401 165,610 165,610 134,000 134,000 (31,610) (31,610) 08.064 62
88-20- 02-203-034 401 165,560 165,560 159,000 159,000 (6,560) (6,560) 08.110 108

Cross Index 2



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 02-229-029 401 195,590 195,590 195,590 195,590 0 0 08.107 105
88-20- 02-279-056 401 156,520 150,890 147,500 147,500 (9,020) (3,390) 08.095 93
88-20- 02-376-016 401 106,810 95,950 106,810 95,950 0 0 08.070 68
88-20- 03-102-003 401 116,860 116,860 90,000 90,000 (26,860) (26,860) C08.004 222
88-20- 03-102-022 202 296,430 50,410 296,430 50,410 0 0 C08.047 265
88-20- 03-151-002 401 101,370 101,370 101,370 0 0 (101,370) PE08.001 313
88-20- 03-151-008 401 102,320 85,460 102,320 85,460 0 0 08.121 119
88-20- 03-226-048 401 129,690 73,630 129,690 73,630 0 0 08.194 192
88-20- 03-226-052 405 111,550 111,550 111,550 111,550 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-058 405 112,690 112,690 112,690 112,690 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-059 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-062 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-071 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-072 405 116,700 116,700 116,700 116,700 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-076 405 111,720 111,720 111,720 111,720 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-079 405 116,700 116,700 116,700 116,700 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-082 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-083 405 112,900 112,900 112,900 112,900 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-084 405 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-085 401 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0 0 08.130 128
88-20- 03-226-085 405 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-090 401 116,290 116,290 112,450 112,450 (3,840) (3,840) 08.055 53
88-20- 03-226-095 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-098 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-100 405 112,510 112,510 112,450 112,450 (60) (60) C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-101 405 112,900 112,900 112,900 112,900 0 0 C08.005 223
88-20- 03-226-102 405 116,290 116,290 116,290 116,290 0 0 08.180 178
88-20- 03-226-104 202 173,200 173,200 100,500 100,500 (72,700) (72,700) C08.063 281
88-20- 03-227-049 405 114,280 114,280 114,280 114,280 0 0 C08.007 225
88-20- 03-229-007 405 104,320 79,550 104,320 79,550 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-229-008 405 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-229-009 405 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-229-010 405 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-229-011 405 101,540 76,880 101,540 76,880 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-229-012 405 104,320 79,230 104,320 79,230 0 0 P08.008 291
88-20- 03-277-021 201 1,068,550 978,820 1,068,550 978,820 0 0 C08.063 281
88-20- 03-278-013 401 116,800 111,500 98,000 98,000 (18,800) (13,500) 08.034 33
88-20- 03-301-076 201 570,920 404,990 472,010 319,540 (98,910) (85,450) C08.036 254
88-20- 03-376-020 401 160,230 160,230 145,000 145,000 (15,230) (15,230) C08.037 255
88-20- 03-401-010 401 348,740 342,580 345,000 342,580 (3,740) 0 08.114 112
88-20- 03-401-036 401 264,930 264,930 247,500 247,500 (17,430) (17,430) 08.151 149
88-20- 03-401-039 401 263,350 263,350 259,500 259,500 (3,850) (3,850) 08.156 154
88-20- 04-126-011 401 135,120 135,120 123,000 123,000 (12,120) (12,120) 08.031 30
88-20- 04-126-014 401 143,860 133,490 143,860 133,490 0 0 08.086 84
88-20- 04-226-021 401 105,920 105,920 97,500 97,500 (8,420) (8,420) 08.131 129
88-20- 04-226-070 401 250,920 250,920 250,920 250,920 0 0 08.079 77
88-20- 04-228-009 401 256,830 256,830 256,830 256,830 0 0 08.191 189
88-20- 04-304-011 401 161,250 149,800 140,000 140,000 (21,250) (9,800) 08.145 143
88-20- 04-306-004 401 159,810 121,470 142,500 121,470 (17,310) 0 08.167 165
88-20- 04-380-008 401 100,900 98,180 100,900 98,180 0 0 08.119 117
88-20- 04-402-003 401 113,050 94,720 113,050 0 0 (94,720) PE08.002 314
88-20- 04-404-031 401 173,750 91,030 152,800 91,030 (20,950) 0 08.136 134
88-20- 04-601-002 201 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.006 288

Cross Index 3



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 05-129-040 401 172,900 172,900 172,900 172,900 0 0 C08.008 226
88-20- 05-153-016 401 240,460 231,920 240,460 231,920 0 0 08.001 1
88-20- 05-301-005 401 296,220 296,220 296,220 296,220 0 0 C08.009 227
88-20- 05-301-023 401 354,540 354,540 354,540 354,540 0 0 08.043 41
88-20- 05-301-057 401 307,970 307,970 307,970 307,970 0 0 08.143 141
88-20- 05-353-012 401 309,920 230,200 309,920 230,200 0 0 08.149 147
88-20- 05-354-002 401 276,110 276,110 276,110 276,110 0 0 08.059 57
88-20- 05-428-011 401 151,270 151,270 135,000 135,000 (16,270) (16,270) 08.144 142
88-20- 05-478-004 401 181,630 157,640 178,500 157,640 (3,130) 0 08.218 216
88-20- 05-478-007 401 170,830 170,830 157,950 157,950 (12,880) (12,880) 08.201 199
88-20- 05-478-021 401 171,810 171,810 154,500 154,500 (17,310) (17,310) 08.027 26
88-20- 06-102-008 401 142,500 142,500 137,000 137,000 (5,500) (5,500) 08.183 181
88-20- 06-226-034 401 151,900 146,980 151,900 146,980 0 0 08.135 133
88-20- 06-276-010 401 212,230 212,230 187,000 187,000 (25,230) (25,230) 08.007 7
88-20- 06-303-003 401 156,030 156,030 130,000 130,000 (26,030) (26,030) 08.116 114
88-20- 06-303-004 401 146,000 146,000 146,000 146,000 0 0 08.088 86
88-20- 06-327-002 401 197,290 192,420 180,000 180,000 (17,290) (12,420) C08.010 228
88-20- 06-352-018 401 370,220 250,570 282,350 250,570 (87,870) 0 08.074 72
88-20- 06-406-007 401 248,690 248,690 236,640 236,640 (12,050) (12,050) C08.011 229
88-20- 06-603-001 212 34,880 32,820 34,880 32,820 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 06-603-003 212 222,980 206,920 222,980 206,920 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 07-151-041 401 459,030 459,030 351,250 351,250 (107,780) (107,780) 08.021 20
88-20- 07-151-045 401 376,370 374,430 376,370 374,430 0 0 08.176 174
88-20- 07-202-027 401 379,470 379,470 379,470 379,470 0 0 08.076 74
88-20- 07-304-013 401 470,530 470,530 349,680 349,680 (120,850) (120,850) 08.067 65
88-20- 07-305-009 401 676,510 663,020 625,000 625,000 (51,510) (38,020) 08.012 11
88-20- 07-376-016 401 198,810 169,280 198,810 169,280 0 0 08.164 162
88-20- 07-427-023 401 195,350 147,270 195,350 147,270 0 0 08.030 29
88-20- 07-451-011 401 185,450 180,700 185,450 180,700 0 0 08.170 168
88-20- 07-452-003 401 185,130 179,420 185,130 179,420 0 0 08.137 135
88-20- 07-454-007 401 160,840 143,040 160,840 143,040 0 0 08.057 55
88-20- 07-477-003 401 183,510 178,310 176,500 176,500 (7,010) (1,810) 08.096 94
88-20- 07-477-006 401 197,340 190,730 186,000 186,000 (11,340) (4,730) 08.036 35
88-20- 07-477-012 401 203,270 170,660 197,830 170,660 (5,440) 0 C08.012 230
88-20- 07-477-020 401 201,730 195,180 194,750 194,750 (6,980) (430) 08.173 171
88-20- 08-101-020 401 127,130 126,540 127,130 0 0 (126,540) PE08.003 315
88-20- 08-101-024 401 114,010 101,730 114,010 101,730 0 0 PE08.004 316
88-20- 08-103-017 401 143,850 143,850 134,700 134,700 (9,150) (9,150) 08.013 12
88-20- 08-129-006 401 137,620 137,620 135,000 135,000 (2,620) (2,620) C08.013 231
88-20- 08-132-028 405 64,690 64,690 61,250 61,250 (3,440) (3,440) 08.073 71
88-20- 08-132-038 405 68,150 68,150 66,000 66,000 (2,150) (2,150) 08.082 80
88-20- 08-133-007 405 83,480 83,480 73,500 73,500 (9,980) (9,980) 08.073 71
88-20- 08-152-003 401 152,770 152,770 120,000 120,000 (32,770) (32,770) 08.109 107
88-20- 08-153-006 401 141,340 141,340 109,000 109,000 (32,340) (32,340) 08.077 75
88-20- 08-153-016 401 142,550 142,550 125,000 125,000 (17,550) (17,550) 08.010 10
88-20- 08-156-001 401 183,350 170,390 183,350 170,390 0 0 08.032 31
88-20- 08-179-003 401 216,510 216,510 216,510 216,510 0 0 08.192 190
88-20- 08-302-006 401 177,130 171,750 153,000 153,000 (24,130) (18,750) 08.106 104
88-20- 08-303-001 401 172,830 172,830 158,000 158,000 (14,830) (14,830) 08.141 139
88-20- 08-303-019 401 194,930 188,010 194,930 188,010 0 0 08.122 120
88-20- 08-304-002 401 172,790 143,170 169,000 143,170 (3,790) 0 08.056 54
88-20- 08-328-009 405 69,100 69,100 63,750 63,750 (5,350) (5,350) 08.073 71
88-20- 08-352-001 401 165,400 118,720 159,180 112,500 (6,220) (6,220) 08.033 32

Cross Index 4



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 08-376-020 405 66,690 66,690 60,500 60,500 (6,190) (6,190) 08.073 71
88-20- 08-604-001 212 50,990 47,620 50,990 47,620 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 08-604-002 212 28,990 28,490 28,990 28,490 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 09-226-005 401 76,030 76,030 55,250 55,250 (20,780) (20,780) 08.051 49
88-20- 09-228-027 405 105,300 105,300 89,000 89,000 (16,300) (16,300) 08.069 67
88-20- 09-228-028 405 105,050 105,050 89,000 89,000 (16,050) (16,050) 08.069 67
88-20- 09-228-029 405 105,300 105,300 89,000 89,000 (16,300) (16,300) 08.069 67
88-20- 09-228-030 405 105,050 105,050 89,000 89,000 (16,050) (16,050) 08.069 67
88-20- 09-231-023 401 138,260 125,430 138,260 125,430 0 0 C08.014 232
88-20- 09-253-004 401 92,650 62,950 92,650 0 0 (62,950) PE08.005 317
88-20- 09-255-004 401 103,360 103,360 90,000 90,000 (13,360) (13,360) 08.008 8
88-20- 09-276-013 401 117,940 95,600 95,000 95,000 (22,940) (600) 08.053 51
88-20- 09-276-016 401 100,380 75,520 87,450 75,520 (12,930) 0 08.053 51
88-20- 09-404-017 402 55,250 2,720 13,810 2,720 (41,440) 0 C08.015 233
88-20- 09-427-026 401 102,240 83,360 88,000 83,360 (14,240) 0 08.026 25
88-20- 09-427-027 401 71,540 38,800 64,000 38,800 (7,540) 0 08.026 25
88-20- 09-427-030 401 74,820 74,820 64,000 64,000 (10,820) (10,820) 08.026 25
88-20- 09-476-085 405 176,190 176,190 165,000 165,000 (11,190) (11,190) 08.162 160
88-20- 09-603-004 212 6,560 4,850 6,560 4,850 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 10-176-021 401 150,840 113,350 150,840 113,350 0 0 08.084 82
88-20- 10-177-013 401 138,310 138,310 130,000 130,000 (8,310) (8,310) 08.112 110
88-20- 10-306-007 401 129,440 129,260 120,000 120,000 (9,440) (9,260) 08.163 161
88-20- 10-327-006 401 125,630 107,860 110,000 107,860 (15,630) 0 08.085 83
88-20- 10-327-016 401 134,210 134,210 115,500 115,500 (18,710) (18,710) 08.154 152
88-20- 10-453-002 401 200,430 200,430 200,430 200,430 0 0 08.174 172
88-20- 10-602-001 212 14,430 8,050 14,430 8,050 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 11-101-016 303 137,290 38,620 137,290 38,620 0 0 P08.004 286
88-20- 11-102-049 405 144,020 125,310 112,500 112,500 (31,520) (12,810) 08.048 46
88-20- 11-102-095 405 120,190 106,610 111,000 106,610 (9,190) 0 08.211 209
88-20- 11-104-026 401 241,490 221,300 241,490 221,300 0 0 08.028 27
88-20- 11-277-028 401 231,600 217,790 221,000 221,000 (10,600) 3,210 08.186 184
88-20- 11-326-015 401 101,890 83,100 101,890 83,100 0 0 08.042 40
88-20- 11-327-017 401 118,360 113,440 118,360 113,440 0 0 PE08.006 318
88-20- 11-352-020 401 93,070 88,130 93,070 0 0 (88,130) PE08.007 319
88-20- 11-353-015 401 98,770 95,690 98,770 95,690 0 0 08.035 34
88-20- 11-405-002 401 163,740 155,120 142,000 142,000 (21,740) (13,120) 08.080 78
88-20- 11-427-014 401 156,110 151,400 141,000 141,000 (15,110) (10,400) 08.147 145
88-20- 11-452-011 401 125,280 125,280 117,500 117,500 (7,780) (7,780) 08.125 123
88-20- 11-453-024 401 173,710 141,280 126,000 126,000 (47,710) (15,280) 08.203 201
88-20- 11-476-010 401 160,890 157,510 160,890 157,510 0 0 08.171 169
88-20- 11-477-018 401 161,200 136,490 122,450 122,450 (38,750) (14,040) 08.184 182
88-20- 11-480-001 401 157,420 117,220 132,170 117,220 (25,250) 0 08.207 205
88-20- 12-100-073 401 172,290 168,770 166,500 166,500 (5,790) (2,270) C08.016 234
88-20- 12-101-004 401 132,650 132,650 115,000 115,000 (17,650) (17,650) 08.220 218
88-20- 12-128-031 401 118,110 118,110 112,660 112,660 (5,450) (5,450) C08.017 235
88-20- 12-277-003 401 114,150 95,530 114,150 95,530 0 0 08.104 102
88-20- 12-326-030 401 151,130 151,130 139,500 139,500 (11,630) (11,630) 08.019 18
88-20- 12-376-043 401 229,410 174,860 157,250 157,250 (72,160) (17,610) 08.118 116
88-20- 12-377-005 401 157,440 157,440 154,200 154,200 (3,240) (3,240) 08.132 130
88-20- 12-455-012 401 138,480 138,480 136,250 136,250 (2,230) (2,230) 08.061 59
88-20- 12-476-065 401 191,320 191,320 159,750 159,750 (31,570) (31,570) 08.140 138
88-20- 13-230-001 401 185,140 169,810 185,140 169,810 0 0 C08.018 236
88-20- 13-252-003 401 108,670 108,670 108,670 108,670 0 0 C08.019 237

Cross Index 5



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 13-278-033 401 202,800 190,410 186,000 186,000 (16,800) (4,410) 08.081 79
88-20- 13-280-001 401 198,820 195,630 170,500 170,500 (28,320) (25,130) 08.129 127
88-20- 13-280-002 401 191,900 178,330 157,500 157,500 (34,400) (20,830) 08.102 100
88-20- 13-305-019 401 109,020 109,020 109,020 109,020 0 0 C08.020 238
88-20- 13-351-057 405 160,300 160,300 146,000 146,000 (14,300) (14,300) 08.098 96
88-20- 13-426-062 401 131,430 107,540 120,000 107,540 (11,430) 0 08.212 210
88-20- 13-426-097 401 188,660 182,550 162,500 162,500 (26,160) (20,050) 08.168 166
88-20- 14-101-003 201 95,290 95,290 95,290 95,290 0 0 08.135 133
88-20- 14-102-028 401 110,190 45,470 110,190 0 0 (45,470) PE08.008 320
88-20- 14-151-020 401 176,080 176,080 130,950 130,950 (45,130) (45,130) 08.134 132
88-20- 14-307-001 405 134,420 106,010 134,420 106,010 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-002 405 109,050 80,640 109,050 80,640 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-003 405 111,910 83,500 111,910 83,500 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-004 405 125,280 96,870 125,280 96,870 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-005 405 64,640 32,410 64,640 32,410 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-006 405 57,120 26,130 57,120 26,130 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-007 405 55,990 25,190 55,990 25,190 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-008 405 65,460 33,100 65,460 33,100 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-009 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-010 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-011 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-012 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-013 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-014 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-015 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-016 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-017 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-018 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-019 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-020 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-021 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-022 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-023 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-024 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-025 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-026 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-027 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-028 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-029 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-030 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-031 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-032 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-033 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-034 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-035 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-036 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-037 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-038 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-039 406 41,500 13,090 41,500 13,090 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-040 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-041 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-042 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-043 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304

Cross Index 6



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 14-307-044 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-045 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 304
88-20- 14-307-046 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-047 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-048 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-049 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-050 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-051 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-052 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-053 406 41,500 13,120 41,500 13,120 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-307-054 406 41,500 13,110 41,500 13,110 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 14-351-076 401 196,850 192,760 196,850 192,760 0 0 08.047 45
88-20- 14-376-020 401 152,470 152,470 132,000 132,000 (20,470) (20,470) 08.175 173
88-20- 14-604-006 212 125,300 117,130 125,300 117,130 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 15-251-021 401 136,800 136,800 120,000 120,000 (16,800) (16,800) 08.101 99
88-20- 15-376-034 402 41,500 1,660 0 0 (41,500) (1,660) C08.021 239
88-20- 15-376-035 402 41,500 41,500 0 0 (41,500) (41,500) C08.021 239
88-20- 15-377-006 402 20,750 830 0 0 (20,750) (830) C08.021 239
88-20- 15-377-062 402 41,500 41,500 0 0 (41,500) (41,500) C08.021 239
88-20- 15-380-010 401 217,600 214,830 210,000 210,000 (7,600) (4,830) 08.188 186
88-20- 15-426-032 401 125,250 125,250 125,250 125,250 0 0 08.105 103
88-20- 16-201-003 401 199,250 199,250 186,000 186,000 (13,250) (13,250) 08.166 164
88-20- 16-252-020 401 189,340 189,340 183,830 183,830 (5,510) (5,510) 08.206 204
88-20- 16-252-032 401 207,440 183,960 185,000 183,960 (22,440) 0 08.213 211
88-20- 16-401-010 401 114,990 85,090 114,990 85,090 0 0 08.002 2
88-20- 16-427-046 401 90,180 64,960 90,180 64,960 0 0 C08.022 240
88-20- 16-427-053 401 118,730 90,110 113,500 90,110 (5,230) 0 08.160 158
88-20- 16-477-002 401 127,780 98,840 127,780 98,840 0 0 08.049 47
88-20- 16-478-010 401 92,830 92,830 92,830 92,830 0 0 C08.023 241
88-20- 16-601-001 211 6,540 5,870 6,540 5,870 0 0 08.133 131
88-20- 17-252-008 401 177,170 175,930 177,170 175,930 0 0 08.148 146
88-20- 17-256-006 401 160,040 139,350 160,040 139,350 0 0 C08.024 242
88-20- 17-256-011 401 159,720 159,260 159,720 159,260 0 0 08.128 126
88-20- 17-257-001 401 159,520 159,520 159,520 159,520 0 0 08.039 38
88-20- 17-276-025 401 160,430 140,710 160,430 140,710 0 0 08.142 140
88-20- 17-278-014 201 6,301,300 6,301,300 6,301,300 6,301,300 0 0 P08.010 293
88-20- 17-301-008 401 274,230 274,230 225,000 225,000 (49,230) (49,230) 08.152 150
88-20- 17-306-005 401 247,810 224,320 235,000 224,320 (12,810) 0 08.068 66
88-20- 17-351-020 401 371,360 371,360 339,250 339,250 (32,110) (32,110) 08.150 148
88-20- 17-351-029 303 86,130 52,020 86,130 52,020 0 0 P08.004 286
88-20- 17-402-012 401 208,070 184,700 208,070 184,700 0 0 C08.025 243
88-20- 17-402-022 401 173,210 172,440 165,000 165,000 (8,210) (7,440) 08.115 113
88-20- 17-476-004 401 223,040 183,630 200,000 183,630 (23,040) 0 08.083 81
88-20- 18-127-006 401 521,570 521,570 450,000 450,000 (71,570) (71,570) 08.146 144
88-20- 18-152-031 401 183,930 183,930 183,930 183,930 0 0 08.195 193
88-20- 18-228-031 401 304,390 304,390 256,000 256,000 (48,390) (48,390) 08.089 87
88-20- 18-251-004 401 217,090 217,090 194,950 194,950 (22,140) (22,140) 08.078 76
88-20- 18-252-005 401 286,520 252,060 286,520 252,060 0 0 08.075 73
88-20- 18-277-003 401 274,870 274,870 247,500 247,500 (27,370) (27,370) 08.060 58
88-20- 18-302-007 401 118,450 118,450 118,450 118,450 0 0 08.015 14
88-20- 18-326-010 401 190,030 179,810 190,030 179,810 0 0 08.157 155
88-20- 18-402-037 401 380,010 380,010 372,500 372,500 (7,510) (7,510) 08.054 52
88-20- 18-402-040 401 738,490 738,490 738,490 738,490 0 0 08.111 109

Cross Index 7



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 18-404-011 401 144,980 144,980 129,000 129,000 (15,980) (15,980) C08.026 244
88-20- 18-477-002 401 131,640 103,810 123,500 103,810 (8,140) 0 08.052 50
88-20- 19-101-049 401 140,790 105,360 140,790 105,360 0 0 08.044 42
88-20- 19-152-021 401 114,440 114,440 114,440 114,440 0 0 08.058 56
88-20- 19-176-006 401 158,900 119,250 144,500 119,250 (14,400) 0 08.022 21
88-20- 19-203-030 401 157,130 135,740 157,130 135,740 0 0 08.073 71
88-20- 19-252-002 401 184,000 184,000 170,000 170,000 (14,000) (14,000) 08.204 202
88-20- 19-303-008 401 127,510 127,510 112,500 112,500 (15,010) (15,010) 08.025 24
88-20- 19-326-016 401 199,990 191,810 187,500 187,500 (12,490) (4,310) 08.200 198
88-20- 19-376-002 401 188,010 164,150 168,000 164,150 (20,010) 0 08.172 170
88-20- 20-102-006 401 145,430 132,990 130,000 130,000 (15,430) (2,990) 08.123 121
88-20- 20-102-022 401 156,950 154,240 156,950 154,240 0 0 08.099 97
88-20- 20-226-028 401 120,000 116,330 103,810 103,810 (16,190) (12,520) 08.208 206
88-20- 20-327-010 401 259,010 230,170 225,000 225,000 (34,010) (5,170) 08.138 136
88-20- 20-328-008 401 333,600 321,580 268,650 268,650 (64,950) (52,930) 08.199 197
88-20- 20-329-026 401 252,960 221,650 252,960 221,650 0 0 08.124 122
88-20- 20-426-044 401 92,330 45,750 92,330 45,750 0 0 08.097 95
88-20- 21-101-025 401 85,330 85,330 71,000 71,000 (14,330) (14,330) 08.120 118
88-20- 21-105-014 405 238,480 238,480 220,000 220,000 (18,480) (18,480) 08.050 48
88-20- 21-227-007 401 115,700 115,700 115,700 115,700 0 0 PE08.024 336
88-20- 21-230-014 401 90,490 90,490 90,490 90,490 0 0 08.004 4
88-20- 21-279-004 401 233,280 220,650 233,280 220,650 0 0 C08.027 245
88-20- 21-304-025 201 9,007,400 8,951,420 9,007,400 8,951,420 0 0 C08.038 256
88-20- 22-102-004 401 147,690 127,550 147,690 127,550 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-017 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-018 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-019 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-020 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-021 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-028 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-029 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-030 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-032 401 296,130 217,960 296,130 217,960 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-035 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-036 402 41,500 18,260 41,500 18,260 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-037 402 41,500 18,270 41,500 18,270 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-038 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-039 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-102-040 402 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.016 305
88-20- 22-177-027 401 102,140 102,140 95,200 95,200 (6,940) (6,940) 08.216 214
88-20- 22-177-033 401 87,450 84,390 87,450 84,390 0 0 08.024 23
88-20- 22-201-008 401 163,060 133,090 137,500 133,090 (25,560) 0 08.217 215
88-20- 22-202-017 401 246,930 199,810 187,500 187,500 (59,430) (12,310) 08.063 61
88-20- 22-252-011 401 180,220 180,220 158,000 158,000 (22,220) (22,220) 08.113 111
88-20- 22-354-017 401 100,130 80,620 63,290 63,290 (36,840) (17,330) 08.091 89
88-20- 22-357-032 401 93,370 86,390 93,370 86,390 0 0 08.219 217
88-20- 22-377-055 401 210,150 154,180 210,150 154,180 0 0 08.003 3
88-20- 22-379-001 401 70,440 46,870 70,440 0 0 (46,870) PE08.009 321
88-20- 22-379-021 201 744,920 744,920 525,000 525,000 (219,920) (219,920) C08.039 257
88-20- 22-379-023 201 495,960 495,960 484,750 484,750 (11,210) (11,210) C08.039 257
88-20- 22-379-032 202 15,250 15,250 15,250 15,250 0 0 C08.039 257
88-20- 22-426-020 401 129,160 127,870 129,160 127,870 0 0 08.062 60
88-20- 22-427-006 401 283,010 251,960 246,300 246,300 (36,710) (5,660) 08.072 70

Cross Index 8



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 22-601-004 212 223,550 208,380 223,550 208,380 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 23-102-020 401 237,670 237,670 237,670 237,670 0 0 C08.028 246
88-20- 23-200-049 202 132,420 76,150 132,420 76,150 0 0 C08.048 266
88-20- 23-227-001 401 132,900 132,900 132,900 132,900 0 0 08.210 208
88-20- 23-301-001 201 230,410 223,710 230,410 223,710 0 0 C08.049 267
88-20- 23-377-012 401 91,980 58,890 83,000 58,890 (8,980) 0 08.212 210
88-20- 23-402-013 401 98,360 85,260 98,360 85,260 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 24-226-068 401 216,270 216,270 216,270 216,270 0 0 08.177 175
88-20- 24-230-002 401 172,800 172,800 172,800 172,800 0 0 08.159 157
88-20- 24-351-016 401 108,580 108,580 108,580 108,580 0 0 C08.029 247
88-20- 24-401-026 401 140,170 117,360 140,170 117,360 0 0 08.026 25
88-20- 24-451-057 401 153,860 153,860 148,200 148,200 (5,660) (5,660) 08.193 191
88-20- 24-456-016 401 91,580 48,530 72,500 48,530 (19,080) 0 08.179 177
88-20- 24-478-003 401 123,490 117,640 109,250 109,250 (14,240) (8,390) 08.117 115
88-20- 25-106-018 405 60,280 45,130 60,280 45,130 0 0 PE08.010 322
88-20- 25-129-019 405 70,880 66,490 65,000 65,000 (5,880) (1,490) 08.090 88
88-20- 25-131-003 401 68,460 68,460 58,250 58,250 (10,210) (10,210) 08.209 207
88-20- 25-255-035 401 96,010 70,250 96,010 0 0 (70,250) PE08.011 323
88-20- 25-276-002 401 90,280 90,280 90,280 0 0 (90,280) PE08.012 324
88-20- 25-279-026 401 93,480 93,480 84,000 84,000 (9,480) (9,480) 08.205 203
88-20- 25-303-032 401 116,920 114,690 106,250 106,250 (10,670) (8,440) 08.153 151
88-20- 25-303-038 401 139,920 134,350 139,920 134,350 0 0 PE08.013 325
88-20- 25-304-019 401 128,700 121,370 106,250 106,250 (22,450) (15,120) 08.139 137
88-20- 25-310-028 401 117,760 87,310 117,760 0 0 (87,310) PE08.014 326
88-20- 25-326-032 401 118,990 88,520 92,000 88,520 (26,990) 0 08.005 5
88-20- 25-351-016 401 103,330 86,950 80,000 80,000 (23,330) (6,950) 08.126 124
88-20- 25-376-008 401 174,370 145,880 142,500 142,500 (31,870) (3,380) 08.006 6
88-20- 25-426-029 401 88,770 61,450 88,770 0 0 (61,450) PE08.015 327
88-20- 25-428-014 401 96,730 83,050 96,730 0 0 (83,050) PE08.016 328
88-20- 26-101-001 303 26,400 8,430 26,400 8,430 0 0 P08.004 286
88-20- 26-176-015 301 752,500 643,240 551,070 551,070 (201,430) (92,170) C08.040 258
88-20- 26-401-040 301 475,070 413,360 475,070 413,360 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 26-401-043 301 621,550 398,050 621,550 398,050 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 26-451-037 301 967,110 831,980 967,110 831,980 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 26-478-033 302 44,850 23,930 44,850 23,930 0 0 C08.050 268
88-20- 26-478-035 301 594,000 594,000 537,500 537,500 (56,500) (56,500) C08.051 269
88-20- 26-601-002 212 19,870 18,710 19,870 18,710 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 26-601-007 212 54,650 53,730 54,650 53,730 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 27-153-022 401 102,720 84,150 75,000 75,000 (27,720) (9,150) 08.018 17
88-20- 27-181-012 401 137,390 111,010 113,700 111,010 (23,690) 0 08.093 91
88-20- 27-181-016 401 56,400 29,650 56,400 29,650 0 0 PE08.017 329
88-20- 27-279-026 201 1,105,260 867,420 968,680 760,450 (136,580) (106,970) C08.041 259
88-20- 27-301-023 201 357,730 329,830 357,730 329,830 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 27-302-009 401 114,710 109,510 114,710 109,510 0 0 08.100 98
88-20- 27-303-024 201 331,910 269,650 331,910 269,650 0 0 C08.052 270
88-20- 27-326-005 401 71,600 61,380 60,000 60,000 (11,600) (1,380) 08.014 13
88-20- 27-354-029 401 65,680 33,800 65,680 0 0 (33,800) PE08.018 330
88-20- 27-402-012 401 63,110 63,110 55,000 55,000 (8,110) (8,110) 08.189 187
88-20- 27-402-032 401 123,890 123,890 87,000 87,000 (36,890) (36,890) 08.009 9
88-20- 27-403-008 401 70,310 43,880 70,310 43,880 0 0 C08.030 248
88-20- 27-403-060 401 137,180 137,180 132,500 132,500 (4,680) (4,680) 08.196 194
88-20- 27-429-042 401 94,460 65,000 94,460 65,000 0 0 08.009 9
88-20- 27-429-045 401 96,090 96,090 96,090 96,090 0 0 08.009 9

Cross Index 9



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 27-430-024 401 41,030 22,330 41,030 0 0 (22,330) PE08.019 331
88-20- 27-433-003 301 231,580 231,580 231,580 231,580 0 0 C08.042 260
88-20- 27-451-050 401 67,060 67,060 60,000 60,000 (7,060) (7,060) 08.065 63
88-20- 28-102-001 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-002 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-003 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-004 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-005 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-006 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-007 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-008 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-009 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-010 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-011 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-012 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-013 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-014 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-015 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-016 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-017 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-018 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-019 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-020 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-021 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-022 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-023 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-024 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-025 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-026 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-027 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-028 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-029 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-030 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-031 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-032 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 295
88-20- 28-102-033 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-034 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-035 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-036 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-037 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-038 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-039 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-040 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-041 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-042 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-043 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-044 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-045 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-046 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-047 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-048 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-049 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-050 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296

Cross Index 10



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 28-102-051 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-052 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-053 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-054 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-055 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-056 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-057 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-058 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-059 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-060 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-061 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-062 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-063 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-064 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-065 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-066 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-067 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-068 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-069 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-070 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-071 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-072 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-073 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-074 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-075 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-076 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-077 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-078 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-079 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-080 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-081 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-082 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-083 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-084 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 296
88-20- 28-102-085 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-086 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-087 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-088 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-089 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-090 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-091 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-092 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-093 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-094 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-095 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-096 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-097 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-098 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-099 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-100 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-101 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-102 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-103 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297

Cross Index 11



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 28-102-104 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-105 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-106 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-107 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-108 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-109 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-110 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-111 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-112 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-113 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-114 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-115 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-116 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-117 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-118 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-119 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-120 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-121 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-122 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-123 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-124 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-125 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-126 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-127 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-128 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-129 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-130 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-131 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-132 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-133 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-134 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-135 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-136 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 297
88-20- 28-102-137 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-138 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-139 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-140 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-141 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-142 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-143 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-144 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-145 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-146 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-147 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-148 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-149 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-150 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-151 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-152 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-153 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-154 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-155 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-156 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298

Cross Index 12



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 28-102-157 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-158 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-159 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-160 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-161 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-162 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-163 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-164 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-165 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-166 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-167 405 38,900 32,210 38,900 32,210 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-102-168 405 38,900 33,240 38,900 33,240 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 28-251-008 402 30,600 12,790 30,600 12,790 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 28-251-037 201 2,683,870 1,200,040 1,721,550 1,200,040 (962,320) 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 28-251-038 201 4,513,390 3,557,670 4,321,360 3,365,690 (192,030) (191,980) C08.062 280
88-20- 28-304-024 301 467,440 356,240 467,440 356,240 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 28-304-025 301 624,700 516,530 505,520 505,520 (119,180) (11,010) C08.062 280
88-20- 28-304-026 301 557,690 427,080 431,500 343,060 (126,190) (84,020) C08.062 280
88-20- 28-304-027 301 431,790 361,700 431,790 361,700 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 28-304-028 301 464,770 309,440 461,270 309,440 (3,500) 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 28-426-018 401 75,190 71,830 50,000 50,000 (25,190) (21,830) 08.197 195
88-20- 28-427-005 401 98,840 76,670 98,840 76,670 0 0 08.092 90
88-20- 28-428-032 401 141,870 141,870 141,870 141,870 0 0 08.181 179
88-20- 28-429-007 401 123,520 123,520 112,950 112,950 (10,570) (10,570) 08.185 183
88-20- 28-476-027 401 68,460 40,140 68,460 0 0 (40,140) PE08.020 332
88-20- 28-477-025 201 572,490 529,250 572,490 529,250 0 0 08.161 159
88-20- 28-477-032 401 138,280 138,280 138,280 138,280 0 0 C08.031 249
88-20- 28-602-003 211 216,500 46,120 216,500 46,120 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 29-352-003 304 20,000 14,710 20,000 14,710 0 0 P08.004 286
88-20- 29-357-007 405 69,830 69,830 69,830 69,830 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 29-357-014 405 68,020 68,020 68,020 68,020 0 0 08.124 122
88-20- 29-476-018 301 256,140 246,310 256,140 246,310 0 0 C08.043 261
88-20- 29-476-024 301 1,159,250 1,120,310 1,159,250 1,120,310 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 29-604-002 212 27,930 26,100 27,930 26,100 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 29-604-003 212 220,910 205,780 220,910 205,780 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 30-101-034 401 246,400 246,400 237,500 237,500 (8,900) (8,900) 08.108 106
88-20- 30-101-051 401 257,590 257,590 225,000 225,000 (32,590) (32,590) 08.178 176
88-20- 30-101-065 401 254,590 254,590 254,590 254,590 0 0 P08.001 283
88-20- 30-101-071 401 272,030 272,030 242,300 242,300 (29,730) (29,730) 08.198 196
88-20- 30-101-073 401 274,230 274,230 274,230 274,230 0 0 P08.002 284
88-20- 30-126-075 401 235,870 235,870 235,870 235,870 0 0 08.158 156
88-20- 30-126-082 401 87,300 72,260 87,300 72,260 0 0 08.187 185
88-20- 30-153-024 401 97,570 97,570 79,000 79,000 (18,570) (18,570) 08.020 19
88-20- 30-602-002 211 69,130 69,130 69,130 69,130 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 31-227-010 405 108,850 108,850 101,500 101,500 (7,350) (7,350) 08.066 64
88-20- 31-227-049 405 143,620 143,620 130,000 130,000 (13,620) (13,620) 08.182 180
88-20- 31-227-106 405 118,060 118,060 105,000 105,000 (13,060) (13,060) C08.032 250
88-20- 31-228-014 405 127,410 127,410 113,300 113,300 (14,110) (14,110) 08.094 92
88-20- 31-228-015 405 115,010 115,010 89,500 89,500 (25,510) (25,510) 08.046 44
88-20- 31-228-020 405 127,410 127,410 113,300 113,300 (14,110) (14,110) C08.033 251
88-20- 31-228-042 405 117,070 117,070 117,070 117,070 0 0 P08.012 298
88-20- 31-228-046 405 127,740 127,740 113,300 113,300 (14,440) (14,440) 08.046 44
88-20- 31-228-064 405 127,410 127,410 115,000 115,000 (12,410) (12,410) 08.023 22

Cross Index 13



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-20- 31-228-066 405 127,820 127,820 105,000 105,000 (22,820) (22,820) 08.037 36
88-20- 31-228-070 405 114,830 114,830 100,500 100,500 (14,330) (14,330) C08.034 252
88-20- 31-228-083 405 129,180 129,180 104,900 104,900 (24,280) (24,280) 08.202 200
88-20- 31-228-103 405 133,430 133,430 112,000 112,000 (21,430) (21,430) 08.038 37
88-20- 31-228-132 405 116,010 116,010 101,000 101,000 (15,010) (15,010) C08.035 253
88-20- 32-101-019 201 1,328,830 1,328,830 1,328,830 1,328,830 0 0 C08.053 271
88-20- 32-126-001 301 1,326,780 1,099,750 1,326,780 1,099,750 0 0 08.017 16
88-20- 32-226-020 301 1,142,910 1,142,910 854,610 854,610 (288,300) (288,300) C08.054 272
88-20- 32-601-002 311 221,330 221,330 221,330 221,330 0 0 C08.055 273
88-20- 34-126-011 401 58,280 32,000 58,280 0 0 (32,000) PE08.021 333
88-20- 34-127-031 301 948,120 948,120 560,330 560,330 (387,790) (387,790) C08.046 264
88-20- 34-152-013 301 267,930 267,930 212,500 212,500 (55,430) (55,430) C08.056 274
88-20- 34-154-026 301 317,050 242,160 317,050 242,160 0 0 C08.062 280
88-20- 34-201-025 203 466,970 466,970 466,970 466,970 0 0 C08.057 275
88-20- 35-101-022 301 947,860 829,200 774,170 774,170 (173,690) (55,030) C08.058 276
88-20- 35-201-066 201 5,483,390 3,268,100 5,483,390 3,268,100 0 0 P08.010 293
88-20- 35-226-019 302 326,990 232,700 326,990 232,700 0 0 08.041 39
88-20- 35-305-004 401 100,910 96,460 95,000 95,000 (5,910) (1,460) 08.165 163
88-20- 35-306-021 401 96,560 74,100 96,560 0 0 (74,100) PE08.022 334
88-20- 35-326-005 301 913,560 672,030 784,730 672,030 (128,830) 0 C08.059 277
88-20- 35-326-006 301 435,760 303,200 333,740 303,200 (102,020) 0 C08.059 277
88-20- 35-352-045 401 62,100 45,120 62,100 0 0 (45,120) PE08.023 335
88-20- 35-601-001 212 9,140 8,980 9,140 8,980 0 0 P08.006 288
88-20- 36-131-006 401 113,640 85,700 113,640 85,700 0 0 P08.003 285
88-20- 36-133-005 401 120,460 94,450 104,500 94,450 (15,960) 0 08.214 212
88-20- 36-178-008 401 125,590 124,150 115,000 115,000 (10,590) (9,150) 08.190 188
88-20- 36-201-044 402 34,000 34,000 34,000 34,000 0 0 08.087 85
88-20- 36-277-037 401 62,300 62,300 62,300 62,300 0 0 08.016 15
88-20- 36-352-012 301 462,790 449,410 462,790 449,410 0 0 C08.044 262
88-20- 36-376-048 301 886,940 886,940 886,940 886,940 0 0 C08.045 263
88-20- 36-377-025 301 495,490 391,560 495,490 391,560 0 0 08.169 167
88-20- 36-377-025 301 495,490 391,560 258,600 258,600 (236,890) (132,960) C08.060 278
88-20- 36-401-019 301 122,920 117,540 122,920 110,060 0 (7,480) C08.061 279
88-20- 36-401-038 301 215,250 137,370 158,300 137,370 (56,950) 0 C08.059 277
88-20- 36-401-039 301 213,820 137,250 158,300 137,370 (55,520) 120 C08.059 277
88-20- 36-476-071 301 1,086,610 1,061,510 1,086,610 1,061,510 0 0 C08.062 280
88-99- 00-006-100 551 532,270 532,270 532,270 532,270 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-101 551 444,670 444,670 444,670 444,670 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-102 551 198,090 198,090 198,090 198,090 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-103 551 76,670 76,670 76,670 76,670 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-104 551 70,030 70,030 70,030 70,030 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-105 551 7,015,330 7,015,330 7,015,330 7,015,330 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-106 551 549,040 549,040 549,040 549,040 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-006-778 251 869,230 869,230 869,230 869,230 0 0 P08.005 287
88-99- 00-037-698 251 231,870 231,870 231,870 231,870 0 0 P08.017 306
88-99- 00-040-561 251 2,449,750 2,449,750 2,449,750 2,449,750 0 0 P08.009 292
88-99- 00-053-474 351 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 0 0 P08.018 307
88-99- 00-053-543 351 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 0 P08.018 307
88-99- 00-066-210 251 50,410 50,410 50,410 50,410 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-196-500 251 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 0 0 P08.020 309
88-99- 00-247-940 251 49,740 49,740 49,740 49,740 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-247-960 251 35,310 35,310 35,310 35,310 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-247-980 251 45,410 45,410 45,410 45,410 0 0 P08.006 288

Cross Index 14



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-99- 00-248-000 251 49,900 49,900 49,900 49,900 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-248-020 251 34,780 34,780 34,780 34,780 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-248-040 251 26,130 26,130 26,130 26,130 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-248-060 251 2,620 2,620 2,620 2,620 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-249-980 251 2,130,900 2,130,900 2,130,900 2,130,900 0 0 P08.009 292
88-99- 00-263-020 251 42,490 42,490 42,490 42,490 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-278-620 251 1,460 1,460 1,460 1,460 0 0 C08.052 270
88-99- 00-278-640 251 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 0 0 C08.052 270
88-99- 00-278-660 251 16,230 16,230 16,230 16,230 0 0 C08.052 270
88-99- 00-280-940 251 2,243,590 2,243,590 2,243,590 2,243,590 0 0 P08.014 300
88-99- 00-280-960 251 215,090 215,090 215,090 215,090 0 0 P08.014 300
88-99- 00-283-020 251 41,510 41,510 41,510 41,510 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-283-040 251 30,020 30,020 30,020 30,020 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-283-080 251 3,710 3,710 3,710 3,710 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-200 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-240 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-260 251 52,070 52,070 52,070 52,070 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-280 251 72,020 72,020 72,020 72,020 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-320 251 24,900 24,900 24,900 24,900 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-283-400 251 42,740 42,740 42,740 42,740 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-283-620 251 64,730 64,730 64,730 64,730 0 0 P08.014 300
88-99- 00-287-060 251 41,450 41,450 41,450 41,450 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-289-580 251 2,439,780 2,439,780 2,439,780 2,439,780 0 0 P08.011 294
88-99- 00-291-300 251 30,370 30,370 30,370 30,370 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-294-820 251 2,501,670 2,501,670 2,501,670 2,501,670 0 0 P08.010 293
88-99- 00-297-440 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-301-960 251 21,470 21,470 21,470 21,470 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-307-800 251 11,500 11,500 11,500 11,500 0 0 P08.020 309
88-99- 00-310-220 251 78,700 78,700 78,700 78,700 0 0 P08.006 288
88-99- 00-310-300 251 36,800 36,800 36,800 36,800 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-310-920 251 54,280 54,280 54,280 54,280 0 0 C08.055 273
88-99- 00-312-000 251 16,490 16,490 16,490 16,490 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-317-120 251 18,680 18,680 18,680 18,680 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-326-900 251 63,440 63,440 63,440 63,440 0 0 P08.006 289
88-99- 00-327-180 251 19,400 19,400 19,400 19,400 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-329-220 251 760 760 760 760 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-329-240 251 670 670 670 670 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-329-260 251 2,380 2,380 2,380 2,380 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-329-280 251 960 960 960 960 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-329-920 251 32,360 32,360 32,360 32,360 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-330-280 251 1,878,500 1,878,500 1,878,500 1,878,500 0 0 P08.021 310
88-99- 00-334-800 251 384,740 384,740 384,740 384,740 0 0 P08.017 306
88-99- 00-335-100 251 57,570 57,570 57,570 57,570 0 0 P08.006 289
88-99- 00-336-360 251 36,200 36,200 36,200 36,200 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-338-480 251 230 230 230 230 0 0 08.133 131
88-99- 00-339-100 251 12,960 12,960 12,960 12,960 0 0 P08.006 289
88-99- 00-339-160 251 2,030 2,030 2,030 2,030 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-348-260 251 1,290 1,290 1,290 1,290 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-348-420 251 109,250 109,250 109,250 109,250 0 0 P08.013 299
88-99- 00-348-980 251 67,670 67,670 67,670 67,670 0 0 P08.006 289
88-99- 00-356-120 251 186,010 186,010 186,010 186,010 0 0 P08.022 311
88-99- 00-358-700 251 16,390 16,390 16,390 16,390 0 0 P08.014 300
88-99- 00-359-080 251 1,190 1,190 1,190 1,190 0 0 P08.007 290

Cross Index 15



2008 City of Troy - March Board of Review - Cross Index

Class 2008 A/V 2008 T/V Board A/V Board T/V Change 
A/V

Change 
T/V Pet. # PageParcel ID

88-99- 00-359-120 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-359-200 251 61,810 61,810 61,810 61,810 0 0 P08.006 289
88-99- 00-359-360 251 62,710 62,710 62,710 62,710 0 0 P08.010 293
88-99- 00-365-720 251 5,475,980 5,475,980 5,475,980 5,475,980 0 0 P08.015 301
88-99- 00-703-010 251 233,540 233,540 233,540 233,540 0 0 P08.019 308
88-99- 00-707-330 551 96,200 96,200 96,200 96,200 0 0 P08.004 286
88-99- 00-710-830 251 104,400 104,400 104,400 104,400 0 0 P08.019 308
88-99- 00-711-550 251 2,095,690 2,095,690 2,095,690 2,095,690 0 0 C08.064 282
88-99- 00-715-410 251 17,040 17,040 17,040 17,040 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-717-510 251 40,310 40,310 40,310 40,310 0 0 P08.007 290
88-99- 00-721-390 251 20,300 20,300 20,300 20,300 0 0 P08.019 308
88-99- 00-738-410 251 54,650 54,650 54,650 54,650 0 0 P08.023 312
88-99- 00‐745‐430 251 1,130,000 1,130,000 1,130,000 1,130,000 0 0 P08.012 298
88-99- 00-750-590 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 P08.006 289

Cross Index 16



campbellld
Text Box
J-02b



campbellld
Text Box
J-02c



campbellld
Text Box
J-02d



DATE:        May 1, 2008

TO:             Phil Nelson, City Manager
FROM:       Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning
SUBJECT:  Permits issued during the Month of April 2008

NO. VALUATION PERMIT FEE
INDUSTRIAL
Completion (New) 1 $1,500,000.00 $9,645.00
Add/Alter 4 $72,250.00 $870.00
Wall 1 $12,000.00 $229.00
Repair 1 $80,000.00 $705.00

Sub Total 7 $1,664,250.00 $11,449.00

COMMERCIAL
New 1 $1,213,000.00 $8,210.00
Tenant Completion 1 $26,000.00 $327.00
Add/Alter 24 $5,123,925.00 $39,252.00
Wreck 1 $0.00 $100.00
Fire Repair 1 $25,000.00 $365.00

Sub Total 28 $6,387,925.00 $48,254.00

RESIDENTIAL
New 9 $1,534,565.00 $13,301.00
Add/Alter 22 $290,716.00 $4,389.00
Garage/Acc. Structure 2 $1,620.00 $90.00
Pool/Spa/Hot Tub 6 $54,200.00 $820.00
Fire Repair 1 $61,000.00 $725.00
Wreck 3 $0.00 $130.00

Sub Total 43 $1,942,101.00 $19,455.00

TOWN HOUSE/CONDO
New 3 $374,022.00 $4,095.00

Sub Total 3 $374,022.00 $4,095.00

INSTITUTIONAL/HOSPITAL
Add/Alter 1 $150,000.00 $1,195.00

Sub Total 1 $150,000.00 $1,195.00

Page 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-02e



MISCELLANEOUS
Signs 27 $0.00 $2,805.00
Fences 32 $0.00 $520.00

Sub Total 59 $0.00 $3,325.00

TOTAL 141 $10,518,298.00 $87,773.00

PERMITS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2008

NO. PERMIT FEE
Mul. Dwel. Insp. 105 $1,050.00
Cert. of Occupancy 45 $3,923.75
Plan Review 92 $5,762.50
Microfilm 34 $502.00
Building Permits 141 $87,773.00
Electrical Permits 180 $19,404.00
Heating Permits 100 $5,525.00
Air Cond. Permits 33 $1,620.00
Refrigeration Permits 7 $305.00
Plumbing Permits 127 $8,446.00
Storm Sewer Permits 21 $1,054.00
Sanitary Sewer Permits 16 $568.00
Sewer Taps 16 $6,400.00

TOTAL 917 $142,333.25

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2008

NO. LICENSE FEE
Mech. Contr.-Reg. 28 $140.00
Elec. Contr.-Reg. 43 $645.00
Master Plmb.-Reg. 15 $71.00
Sign Inst. - Reg. 14 $140.00
E. Sign Contr-Reg. 5 $75.00
Fence Inst.-Reg. 7 $70.00
Bldg. Contr.-Reg. 10 $100.00
F.Alarm Contr.-Reg. 3 $45.00

TOTAL 125 $1,286.00

Page 2



BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING PERMIT BUILDING PERMIT
PERMITS VALUATION PERMITS VALUATION

2007 2007 2008 2008

JANUARY 119 $7,595,008.00 71 $4,678,432.00

FEBRUARY 101 $8,056,092.00 81 $5,464,681.00

MARCH 135 $9,204,932.00 107 $3,480,525.00

APRIL 140 $4,844,929.00 141 $10,518,298.00

MAY 170 $11,201,261.00 0 $0.00

JUNE 183 $6,057,272.00 0 $0.00

JULY 134 $5,755,737.00 0 $0.00

AUGUST 149 $10,867,085.00 0 $0.00

SEPTEMBER 151 $15,498,043.00 0 $0.00

OCTOBER 194 $13,663,761.00 0 $0.00

NOVEMBER 136 $16,386,272.00 0 $0.00

DECEMBER 102 $4,572,214.00 0 $0.00

TOTAL 1714 $113,702,606.00 400 $24,141,936.00



2004 2004

920
30
40
50
60

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING PERMITS 2008

3 4
9

0
10

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
…

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

0



May 1, 2008 BRIEF BREAKDOWN OF NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITSPrinted:
ISSUED DURING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2008Page:  1

Type of Construction Address of Job ValuationBuilder or Company

Commercial, Add/Alter THE MONAHAN COMPANY 999 W BIG BEAVER 4TH FL  225,000
Commercial, Add/Alter SACHSE CONSTRUCTION 2801 W BIG BEAVER G-243  209,000
Commercial, Add/Alter UTOPIA DEVELOPMENT INC 2801 W BIG BEAVER E-148  115,600
Commercial, Add/Alter SYNERGY GROUP 755 W BIG BEAVER 218-222  280,000
Commercial, Add/Alter SYNERGY GROUP 755 W BIG BEAVER 230-248  571,000
Commercial, Add/Alter SYNERGY GROUP 755 W BIG BEAVER 211-249  511,000
Commercial, Add/Alter STELLAR BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT INC 31 E LONG LAKE  961,338
Commercial, Add/Alter HUNTINGTON CONSTRUCTION 200 KIRTS 100  105,000
Commercial, Add/Alter THREE SIXTY DESIGN CONSTRUCTIO 1441 W LONG LAKE 300  320,000
Commercial, Add/Alter THREE SIXTY DESIGN CONSTRUCTIO 1441 W LONG LAKE 200  320,000
Commercial, Add/Alter IDC CONSTRUCTION LLC 850 TOWER 1ST FL  145,000
Commercial, Add/Alter KONWINSKI CONSTRUCTION, INC. 1873 E BIG BEAVER  663,287
Commercial, Add/Alter RECTENWALD, TOM CONSTRUCTION 352 W FOURTEEN MILE  250,000
Commercial, Add/Alter BREN-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO 2801 W BIG BEAVER D-120  225,000

Commercial, Add/AlterTotal  4,901,225

Commercial, New Building CONTRACTING RESOURCES INC 6475 ROCHESTER  1,213,000

Commercial, New BuildingTotal  1,213,000

Industrial, Completion New KEMP BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT 2477 W MAPLE  1,500,000

Industrial, Completion NewTotal  1,500,000

Inst./Hosp., Add/Alter CONTRACTING RESOURCE, INC 44201 DEQUINDRE CARDVAS  150,000

Inst./Hosp., Add/AlterTotal  150,000

Total Valuation:  7,764,225Records  18



campbellld
Text Box
J-03a



campbellld
Text Box
J-03b



campbellld
Text Box
J-03c



campbellld
Text Box
J-03d



campbellld
Text Box
J-04a









campbellld
Text Box
J-05



campbellld
Text Box
J-06





campbellld
Text Box
J-07





campbellld
Text Box
J-08





Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting 
Draft Minutes  April 17, 2008  6:00 p.m. 

 
Present: Nancy Piotrowski, Leonette Ciepielowski, Robin Beltramini, Robin Lilly, George Zielinski, Brian Goul, 
Charlene Krupitzer, Palak Vani, Dane Lepola, Jeanne Stine, Ann Comiskey, Bruce Baxter, Mike Kerr, Dale 
Zygnowicz, Paul Scobie. 
 
Call to order: Leonette called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. All rose for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
                         
Minutes:  Brian moved to approve the minutes of March 13, 2008. Ann seconded; so moved.  
 
Treasurer’s Report: George Zielinski:  

• George presented Treasurers Report. Ann moved to approve report as presented. Brian seconded; so moved. 
Communications:  

 No written communications this month; Paul introduced Bruce Baxter to the committee and welcomed Dane 
Lepola as tonight’s student rep from Troy High School.  
 

Caseworker’s Report: 
             

 VOLUNTEER RECRUITMENT-The Executive Committee is actively working on a packet of materials to 
provide to prospective volunteers. George Zielinski has been able to steer some candidates our way through 
the online Volunteer Network. In addition, our own members have generated a list of potential contacts. 
Thanks to all who are assisting with this concerted effort to augment our program. 

 SUMMER CAMP –2008 Summer Camp applications went out to all referral sources on April 1. Applications 
are available in the office; feel free to make referrals or to reproduce forms for interested persons. Application 
deadline is May 23, 2008 

 MENTORS PLUS-Bruce Baxter from the Boys and Girls Club of Troy has agreed to chair our Mentors PLUS 
Program and to attend our Board of Directors meetings. Help me in welcoming Bruce to this important role 
within TYA. 

 MEDICAL LEAVE- Many of you have been kind enough to express thoughts and concerns about my health 
of late. I value and appreciate the friendship of each of you and am happy/not so happy to share that I’ll be out 
for a time coming up soon. Surgery is scheduled for April 30 and I will be out for about three weeks total. I 
look forward to returning in mid to late May. 

 CASEWORK- During March, nine new referrals came into TYA-eight from police, one from school. Our 
caseload as of March 31, 2008 stood at 61-42 boys and 19 girls. 

Executive Committee Report: 
• Looked over job description and the list of items for recruitment folders. 
 

Committee Reports: 
  
       A.   Camp/Skill Building:  

• Brian reports that we sent application to school personnel. 
• This year, we will have three slots for the Wild Adventure Camp through Oakland County Parks and 

Rec. In addition, we hope to again provide opportunities for Residential campers through CYO, Boys 
and Girls club summer program, and Troy Community Coalition’s Rochester Villas program. We will 
provide 25 – 30 scholarships total.  

 
B.   Family Education:  

• Presented  “Teen Age Sex at What Cost” on April 10th it was well accepted. 
• We will be holding our planning meeting on May 28, 2008.  

 
       C. Fundraising- Vacant: 

campbellld
Text Box
J-09



 
       D. Mentors Plus-Bruce Baxter reported. 

• Bruce indicates that he has worked closely with TYA through the years. He hopes to be able to 
collaborate with us and Boys and Girls Club to develop our Mentoring activities. 

E. Membership- Vacant 
 
       F. Publicity- Amy Johnson:  

• No report.   
E. Youth Involvement-  

• No report 
       H. Youth Recognition-Committee 

• Things are progressing nicely.  
• George announced that National City is unable to be a sponsor of the New Beginnings Scholarship this 

year, but would like to be a part of it next year. 
School Reports:  

• Palak Reports Troy Athens had its Spring Fling Dance, a Blood Drive, and their Charity Week went 
well. They raised $24,000.00 for MS. Planning for upcoming Prom. 

• Dane Lepola reports Troy High raised $13,000.00 to $15,000.00 for cancer research. They will have the 
Senior Citizens prom on April 24. They are also working on their prom which is in May.  

Old Business:  
• Volunteer packets are being worked on by the Executive Committee. 

New Business: 
• Discussion took place on events/activities available during Spring Break Troy Style.  
• Community Prayer Breakfast is scheduled for Friday May 2, 2008. 

Community Information From Organization/Agencies Liaisons: 
• Ann reports Spring Break Troy Style went great. Will be holding a follow up meeting to address 

concerns related to Laser Quest lock in. There is also the Internet Town Hall coming up April 23, 
2008. 

• Robin B reports that budget talks are in process. Troy Public Library has Prom dresses available that 
were donated. 

• Jeanne Stine reports that Leadership Troy will be holding Troy Public Library future discussion on 
April 22, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. 

Other concerns:  
 

Adjourned:  7:15 p.m. 
Next meeting will be May 15, 2008 @ 6:00 p.m. 

                                                   
Respectfully Submitted, 
Robin Lilly, Secretary   



 
 
May 1, 2008 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/ Finance & Administration 
    Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Local Preference Issue 
 
 
 
Options 

A) City management and the Purchasing department has completed a review of the issues surrounding 
local preference and does not recommend a change to the current policy for reasons cited in the 
attached report dated September 26, 2006. 

 
Premium options: 

B) The lowest, local qualified bid for goods would be recommended, if it were within 2.5% of the lowest 
bid.  Small local businesses with 35 or fewer employees could benefit with a 5% cost advantage.  In 
reviewing services provided through a request for proposal process, local businesses would receive a 
5% point advantage and small, local companies a 10% point advantage. 
(City of San Jose) 
 

C)  The City shall give a 5% preference if the City’s purchase is under $10,000 and 1% preference if the 
purchase is over $10,000.  The buy local preference credit is limited to $10,000. (City of Columbus) 
 
Second Chance option: 

D)  Purchases greater than $1,000 must have one Troy based business quote whenever available.  
Purchases greater than $10,000 will allow the Troy based business within 5% of the low bid, all other 
things equal, a chance to match the low bid and receive the contract, unless contrary to federal or state 
law or regulation.  Construction contracts greater than $500,000 are exempt from the local preference 
ordinance. (City of Lansing)  Note:  The City of Kalamazoo has a similar policy with a 2% trigger. 
 

Other Issues 
Other issues to consider when developing and adopting a local preference policy: 
  

Definition of Local 
Establishing the local preference trigger (%) 
Small and minority owned business 
Enforcement and penalties (fraud) 

 
G:/Local Preference/Report Local PreferenceUpdate05.08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-10



 
 
September 26, 2006 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:    John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/ Finance & Administration 
    Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Local Preference Issues 
 
Background: 
 
 There are many types of local preferences such as: 

1. Percentage Preferences:  The bid price of the local bidder is discounted by an established percentage. 
2. Tie Bid Preferences:  The contract award is approved for the local bidder in the event of a tie on all 

material aspects of the bid.  (A number of years ago, Council requested that City administration institute 
a non-formal policy that would break a tie bid if a local vendor was one of the bidders.  City 
administration agreed since the competitive bid process would not be compromised.  To date, a tie bid 
involving a local vendor has not been encountered.) 

3. General Preferences:  Preferences that can range from a tie bid preference to a relatively large 
percentage preference, based on the “best interest of the City”, the comparability of products and 
services offered, and the practicability of awarding or not awarding to a local bidder. 

4. Absolute Preferences:  Set aside purchases for local vendors. 
5. Reciprocal Preferences:  A preference to retaliate against other governments whose preferential 

policies adversely affect companies within the City. 
 
 City administration has maintained free and open competition and has consistently opposed local 

preferences for the following reasons: 
1. Most local preferences give local businesses an advantage compromising the integrity of the bid 

process.  Local preferences discourage competition that may result in not receiving the lowest price 
since out-city vendors perceive that they are not on equal footing with local businesses.   

2. Federal regulations prohibit expenditure of federal funds in this manner unless an exception is granted. 
3. A certification program would need to be implemented to determine and verify local vendor status.  It is 

extremely difficult to establish effective criteria for the determination of a “local vendor”.  Verification 
issues include length of residency, home office affiliation, permanent business location, actual services 
provided in the locality (i.e. branch offices and warehouses), residential location of workers and owners, 
property ownership within the City, etc.  

4. Bid award timetables would be lengthened to validate a bidder’s status. 
5. Implementation of a local preference policy can result in a higher number of bid protests and could lead 

to litigation causing increased administrative costs.  
 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



Financial Considerations: 
 
 Most local preferences essentially give a tax break to the local company using taxpayers’ money.  If 

providing a local business with a subsidy is the intention, there are better, more direct and open ways to do 
it. 

 Direct and administrative cost savings derived from participation in the many Purchasing Cooperative 
Programs would cease.  We currently purchase computer equipment, software, carpeting, tires, gasoline, 
vehicles, office supplies, hardware items, to name just a few items through Cooperative Programs. 

 Competitive bidding is the goal of the bid process, and therefore, prices can be expected to rise if local 
preferences are enacted since preferences can restrict competition. 

 It is difficult to keep costs from increasing where there is little or no competition within a jurisdiction such as 
Troy due to the geographic size and the limited number of competing businesses. 

 Increased administrative costs would result due to the verification and registration activities.   
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 Charter, Chapter 12, Purchases – Contracts – Leases, Section 12.1 – Purchase and Sale of Property 

states: “Purchases shall be made from the lowest competent bidder meeting specifications, unless the 
Council shall determine that the public interest will be better served by accepting a higher bid, sales shall 
be made to the bidder whose bid is most advantageous to the City.”   

 
To be in compliance with the Charter, City Council would have to approve an award to a local bidder and 
designate the bid as most advantageous to the City by determining that the public interest would be better 
served by spending more money by taking the higher local bid.  

 
 City Code, Chapter 7 – Purchases, Contracts and Sales, Section (5) states:  “…it (Council) shall award the 

contract to the lowest competent bidder meeting specifications, unless the Council shall determine that the 
public interest will be better served by accepting a higher bid.” 

 
To be in compliance with the City Code, City Council would have to approve an award to a local bidder and 
designate that the public interest would be better served by spending more money by taking the higher 
local bid.  

  
Policy Considerations: 
 
 Local preference is in direct conflict with Goal I (Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government).    
 Purchasing maintains an open door policy for the City’s vendors.  (Goal III) 
 The MITN website allows 24-hour access to City bids, awards and tabulations.  The system has proved to 

be a more reliable and timely mechanism for obtaining documents.  Vendors are able to manage their 
accounts and commodity matches.  Approximately 4,797 vendors have registered on the MITN system 
where 23 entities now post their competitive processes.  Troy has posted 296 formal bids and quotations 
on this website.   (Goal III) 

 More vendors now have access to the City’s bid processes.  For example, in December 2004 street trees 
were posted with two (2) vendors responding.  Recently, the 2007 bid for street trees resulted in seven (7) 
bids being received or triple the 2004 number of responses.  (Goal I) 

 
Options: 
 
 No change recommended 



 

 

 

 

 

Troy Library Survey  
 

Community Survey 
On a possible 

Bond Proposal  

to  

Fund a New Troy Public Library 
and  

Other Issues 
 

Executive Summary, Demographic 

Analysis and Recommendations 

 

April, 2007 

 

 
 

EPIC ▪ MRA 
4710 W. Saginaw Highway 
Suite 5 
Lansing, MI 48917 
517/886-0860 
800/545-8249 
Fax 517/886-9176 
e-mail: epicmra@acd.net 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

▪ Educational 

▪ Political 

▪ Industrial 

▪ Consumer 

 

▪ Market  

▪ Research 

▪ Analysis 

mailto:epicmra@acd.net
campbellld
Text Box
J-11



CONTENTS 

 

METHODOLOGY ....................................................................................................................... 1 

THE KEY FINDINGS .................................................................................................................. 3 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .......................................................................................................... 4 

BARRIERS TO PASSAGE: PERCEPTION OF HIGH LOCAL TAXES, POSITIVE VIEW OF EXISTING 

FACILITY ...................................................................................................................................... 4 

MOST HAVE POSITIVE VIEW OF TROY ........................................................................................... 5 

TESTING OF LIBRARY PROPOSAL .................................................................................................. 6 

DIRECTION OF THE CITY OF TROY ................................................................................................ 9 

TOP PROBLEMS AND ISSUE CONCERNS OF TROY RESIDENTS ......................................................... 9 

HIGH NUMBERS SAY TROY LOCAL TAXES ARE “TOO HIGH” ........................................................ 10 

MORE THAN 9-IN-10 OFFER POSITIVE RATING FOR CITY SERVICES ............................................. 11 

8-IN-10 GIVE “POSITIVE” RATING TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY BUILDING AND FACILITY .................. 12 

FEW CAN IDENTIFY AREAS OF LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT .............................................................. 13 

“VOTE „TODAY‟” TESTS OF BOND PROPOSAL: ............................................................................. 14 

– 1
ST

 TEST –– SOLID MAJORITY VOTES “NO” ....................................................................... 14 

– 2
ND

 TEST –– SOME MOVEMENT TOWARD “YES” AFTER LIMITED INFORMATION ................ 15 

– 3
RD

 TEST –– STILL MAJORITY “NO” .................................................................................. 17 

– 4
TH

 TEST OF “DELAYED” PROPOSAL –– MAJORITY WOULD VOTE “YES” ............................ 18 

MORE THAN 8-IN-10 SAY THEY RECENTLY HAVE USED THE TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY ................. 19 

– MORE THAN 1-IN-5 SAY REPORT WEEKLY LIBRARY USAGE .............................................. 19 

– TOP USES: BORROWING BOOKS AND DVDS ..................................................................... 20 

 

 

 



METHODOLOGY 

 EPIC ▪ MRA administered interviews with 306 registered voters residing in the city of Troy, 

Michigan, on April 18
th
 and 19

th
, 2008. Respondents were included in the sample if they were registered to 

vote and said they voted in either or both the 2006 election for governor and the 2004 election for president, 

or were too young to vote in either election. Respondents were chosen using an interval method to randomly 

select records of registered voter households with commercially listed phone numbers, in which one or 

more household member participated in one or more general elections in the past few years. The sample 

was stratified so every area of Troy is represented in the sample according to its contribution to an average 

general election.   

 The primary objective of the survey was to test voter support for a $37 million bond proposal to 

fund the construction of a new library. At various points in the survey, all respondents were asked how they 

would vote on a $37 million bond proposal to fund the construction of a new library if the election were 

held “today.” The first such “vote „today‟” test was posed in an initial “cold” question, in which respondents 

were only told a $37 million bond proposal would fund the construction of a new library, that property taxes 

would be increased by 1 mill to repay the bonds if the proposal was approved by voters, and what the tax 

consequence would be for average homeowners.  

Respondents‟ opinions were also solicited in several other questions, including: the civic issue that 

concerns them the most; their view about the direction of Troy; a rating for the job the city government does 

providing services; their perception of the level of local taxes; and a rating for the condition the Troy Public 

library. Respondents were also asked about their use of the Troy Public Library.   

 In interpreting survey results, all surveys are subject to error; that is, the results of the survey may 

differ from that which would have been obtained if the entire population were interviewed. The size of the 

sampling error depends on the total number of respondents to a particular question. The table on the next 

page represents the estimated sampling error for different percentage distributions of responses based on 

sample size. 

 For example, in the first “vote „today‟” test, 54 percent of all 306 current survey respondents said 

they would vote “no” on the bond proposal question (Q. 15). As shown on the chart on the next page, this 

percentage would have a sampling error of plus or minus 5.7 percent. That means that with repeated 

sampling, it is very likely (95 times out of every 100), the percentage for the entire population giving this 

answer would fall between 48.3 percent and 59.7 percent, hence 54 percent ±5.7 percent. 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 2 

 

 

EPIC ▪ MRA  SAMPLING ERROR BY PERCENTAGE (AT 95 IN 100 CONFIDENCE LEVEL) 

Percentage of sample giving specific response      

   10  20  30  40  50  60  70  80  90 

SAMPLE SIZE % margin of error ±     

  650 2.3 3.1 3.5 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.5 3.1 2.3 

  600 2.4 3.2 3.7 3.9 4 3.9 3.7 3.2 2.4 

  550 2.5 3.3 3.8 4.1 4.2 4.1 3.8 3.3 2.5 

  500 2.6 3.5 4 4.3 4.4 4.3 4 3.5 2.6 

  450 2.8 3.7 4.2 4.5 4.6 4.5 4.2 3.7 2.8 

  400 2.9 3.9 4.5 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.5 3.9 2.9 

  350 3.1 4.2 4.8 5.1 5.2 5.1 4.8 4.2 3.1 

  300 3.4 4.5 5.2 5.5 5.7 5.5 5.2 4.5 3.4 

  250 3.7 5 5.7 6.1 6.2 6.1 5.7 5 3.7 

  200 4.2 5.5 6.4 6.8 6.9 6.8 6.4 5.5 4.2 

  150 4.8 6.4 7.3 7.8 8 7.8 7.3 6.4 4.8 

  100 5.9 7.8 9 9.6 9.8 9.6 9 7.8 5.9 

   50 8.3 11.1 12.7 13.6 13.9 13.6 12.7 11.1 8.3 

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14%

650

600

550

500
450
400
350

300

250

200

150

 50

SAMPLE

SIZE

Margin of error -+

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Percentage of sample giving specific response

100

 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 3 

 

THE KEY FINDINGS 

1. In none of the “vote „today‟” tests of a $37 million bond proposal did the total “yes” vote 

percentage exceed 37 percent, except when all respondents were asked how they would 

vote on the proposal if it were delayed by one or two years until the economy improves 

In that test, a 56 percent majority said they would vote “yes” (35 percent “definitely” and 

21 percent “probably”). 

2. A 72 percent majority said things in the city of Troy are headed in the “right direction,” 

with only 13 percent saying things are “seriously off on the wrong track.”  

3. When respondents were asked which of a list of local issues is their “main concern,” 

“keeping local taxes as low as possible” was cited by the leading percentage (23 percent), 

followed by “the economy and jobs” and “fixing the roads and potholes” (each cited by 

19 percent).  

4. More than 9-in-10 respondents (92 percent) offered a “positive” rating for the job Troy 

does providing basic city services.  

5. When asked if the local taxes and fees they pay are “too high,” “too low” or “about right” 

for what they get back in city services, 40 percent said “too high” (19 percent said 

“much” too high); this is a relatively high percentage offering this response, compared to 

similar testing in other communities, but it is consistent with the top issue or problem 

cited. detailed above.  

6. More than 8-in-10 respondents (81 percent) offered a “positive” rating for the quality of 

the Troy Public Library building and facility.  

The top reasons offered by those giving a “positive” rating were: “excellent services” (22 

percent); “has what I need” (16 percent); “helpful staff” (10 percent); and “variety of 

services” (nine percent) 

The top reasons offered by the 12 percent who gave a negative rating included: “needs 

expansion” (38 percent); “needs improvement” (nine percent); “too far” and “parking” 

(each eight percent); and “too busy” (six percent) 

The fact that only 12 percent of respondents offered a “negative” rating for the quality of 

the library building and facility shows there is not the level of public awareness of the 

problems with the current facility that people who are closest to the library say exists. 

Clearly, there is a need to inform and educate the public about the problems with the 

Troy Public Library facility.  

7. More than 8-in-10 respondents said one or more members of their household have used 

the services of the Troy Public Library over the past two to three years; 22 percent of 

these respondents said a household member used the library “a few times a week.” 

The top use of the library was “borrowing books” (cited by 30 percent of these 

respondents), followed by “borrowing DVDs” (nine percent), “using a computer for 

Internet access” (seven percent) and “using databases for research” (six percent).  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 4 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 EPIC ▪ MRA was commissioned by the Friends of the Troy Public Library to conduct a 

survey of voter opinion within the city of Troy. The primary focus of the inquiry was the 

measurement of public sentiment toward a possible $37 million bond proposal to fund the 

construction of a new library. If approved by voters, property taxes would be increased by one 

mill, which would require a homeowner to pay an additional $86.42 per year for every $200,000 

in market value of a home.   

 Based on the results of the various “vote „today‟” tests conducted throughout the survey, 

the prospects of garnering enough support to earn Election Day approval of the proposed tax 

increase in the near future are far from promising, although a 56 percent majority did say they 

may be willing to support the proposal “in a year or two if the economy improves.” In the current 

survey, the “vote „yes‟ today‟” support for the bond proposal starts out at only 29 percent; it 

increased to 33 percent on a re-test after respondents heard information about the proposal, and 

reached just 37 percent after respondents heard some of the key reasons people support the bond 

proposal.  

Barriers to passage: perception of high local taxes, positive view of existing facility 

 In terms of public perception, two overriding problems will make passage of a bond 

proposal very difficult. First, 4-in-10 respondents said they taxes and fees they pay for services 

from the city of Troy are “too high”; this total includes 19 percent who said their taxes are 

“much” too high. Moreover, when respondents were asked to indicate which of a list of civic 

issues they are most concerned about, the leading issue, cited by 23 percent, was “keeping local 

taxes as low as possible.” This result further demonstrates that concern about taxes is pervasive, 

especially since it is more of a concern than “the condition of the economy and jobs” or “fixing 

the roads and potholes” (each cited by 19 percent). In other surveys, conducted nationally, 

statewide and in other Michigan communities, “the economy and jobs” generally leads as the top 

concern cited by respondents. 

 If a case can be made that local property taxes and fees in Troy are not as high as they are 

in other surrounding communities, it may be possible to diminish the perception of Troy as a 

“high tax community.” However, among the 40 percent of survey respondents who said their 

local taxes are “too high,” an overwhelming 81 percent said they would vote “no” on the library 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 5 

 

proposal in the first “vote „today‟” test, and a 53 percent majority of those who said taxes are 

“about right” also said they would vote “no” in this test.  

 The second public perception problem working against passage of the library proposal is 

found in the survey finding that a solid 81 percent majority offered a “positive” rating for the 

“quality of the Troy Public Library building and facility.” This total includes 40 percent who 

offered an “excellent” rating (41 percent good‟). Only 12 percent offered a “negative” rating. If 

4-in-5 voter/respondents give the facility a “positive” rating, the community clearly does not see 

the need to replace it with a new facility, and voters would probably not be any more supportive 

of a bond proposal to renovate the existing library, if that were proposed. If the public does not 

see a need for a new library, they are unlikely to feel compelled to vote in favor of raising their 

own property taxes to pay for something they view as unnecessary, especially since they feel that 

local taxes and fees are already too high in their community.  

 Respondents who offered either a “negative” or a “positive” rating were asked to state the 

reasons they did so. Among those offering a “positive” rating, the top reasons were: “excellent 

services” (cited by 22 percent); “has what I need” (16 percent); “helpful staff” (10 percent); 

“variety of services” (nine percent); “use often” (eight percent); and “good facilities” (eight 

percent). Among those offering a “negative” rating, the top reasons were: “needs expansion” 

(cited by 38 percent); “needs improvement” (nine percent); “too far” (eight percent); “parking” 

(eight percent); and “too busy” (six percent).  

Most have positive view of Troy 

 Notwithstanding the widespread concern about the level of local taxes, survey 

respondents were extremely positive about their community of Troy. An impressive 72 percent 

majority said “things in Troy” are “headed in the right direction,” with only 13 percent saying 

things are “seriously off on the wrong track.” Given that both Michigan and national polls show 

voters are overwhelmingly negative about the direction of the country and the state, it is rather 

remarkable for Troy voter/respondents to say the opposite is true of their community. Moreover, 

when asked to rate the job the Troy city government does in providing basic city services, an 

impressive 92 percent offered a “positive” rating, including 35 percent who said “excellent,” 

with only seven percent offering a negative rating.  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 6 

 

Testing of library proposal 

 When all respondents were asked to name the one or two things that are most needed to 

improve the Troy Public Library facility, 19 percent said it “needs to expand,” 16 percent said 

“nothing, it is good as is,” six percent cited “parking,” four percent cited “customer service” and 

three percent each cited “more computers” and “needs improvement.”  

 On the first cold, uninformed “vote „today‟” tests of the $37 million bond proposal, a 63 

percent majority said they would vote “no.” This total includes 56 percent who directly said they 

would vote “no” and seven percent who initially were undecided, but, when pressed, said they 

lean toward voting “no.” In this tests, only 29 percent said they would vote “yes” on the bond 

proposal (27 percent “direct” and two percent “lean” toward “yes.”  

 Respondents said they would vote either “yes” or “no” were asked to state the reasons 

they would do so. Among those offering a “yes” vote, the top reasons were: “it‟s needed” (cited 

by 38 percent); “it‟s an investment in the community” (17 percent); “library is important” (12 

percent); “more space” (seven percent); “for the youth” (seven percent); and “use it often” (six 

percent). Top reasons for voting “no” included: “not needed” (46 percent); “against a tax 

increase” (25 percent); “cost of the proposal” (seven percent); and “poor economy” (seven 

percent).  

 In the follow-up “vote „today‟” test, respondents were read a more detailed statement 

about the proposal: 

“A new library is slightly less expensive than the cost of renovating the existing 

library because it can be designed with about 5 percent less space while meeting 

the same needs as a renovated library. The existing library would remain in 

operation until the new building is completed, and then used for other city 

purposes. A new facility would reduce any parking problems that would exist at 

the city complex. Again, it would require a property tax increase of 1 mill, 

meaning that for every $200,000 in market value, the homeowner would pay an 

additional $86.42 per year, or 7.20 per month in property taxes.”  

 After hearing this more detailed information, “yes” vote support did increase, but only to 

33 percent; the “direct „yes‟” vote remained at 27 percent and the “lean „yes‟” vote increased 

from two to six percent. The “no” vote dropped from 63 to 58 percent (54 percent “direct” and 

four percent “lean” toward “no.”  

 Respondents said they would vote either “yes” or “no” were asked what stood out from 

the more detailed statement to influence their vote. Among those offering a “yes” vote, the top 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 7 

 

reasons were: “reasonable cost” (19 percent); “more space” (17 percent); “parking” (14 percent); 

“no service interruption” (nine percent); “continued use of old building” (seven percent); 

“improve the community” (six percent); and “it‟s needed” (five percent). Top reasons for voting 

“no” included: “against a tax increase” (26 percent); “not needed” (24 percent); “cost of the 

proposal” (eight percent); “nothing stood out, just against it” (six percent); “wrong priorities” 

(six percent); “poor economy” (five percent); and “waste of a building” (four percent).     

27%

2%

56%

7%

8%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Yes No Undec

First "Vote Today" on the proposal

Lean

Solid

Total

29%

Total

63%

27%

6%

54%

4%

9%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Yes No Undec

Second "Vote Today" on the proposal

Lean

Solid

Total

33%

Total

58%

 

 In the subsequent “vote „today‟” test, survey respondents heard several reasons why some 

people support the bond proposal to fund a new library. After each statement, respondents were 

asked if the reason described was a “very convincing” reason to vote for the library bond 

proposal, a “somewhat” convincing reason, or “not a convincing reason at all.” None of the 

reasons tested were rated as “convincing” by percentages high enough to significantly increase 

voter support for the bond proposal.  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 8 

 

 Indeed, the reason rated “convincing” by the highest percentage was so rated by a bare 50 

percent majority, with only 29 percent calling it “very” convincing. This was “the current library 

has a severe shortage of parking, especially on Sundays, and the walking distance is much too far 

for many library users, particularly senior citizens, young children and people with physical 

limitations. A new library would resolve those problems.”  

 The second rated “convincing” reason, so rated by just 45 percent (26 percent “very” 

convincing), was “adults need an enhanced and enlarged collection of books and other materials, 

more publicly available computers to use, and more study rooms.”  

 The third rated reason (only 41 percent “convincing,” 22 percent “very” convincing) was 

“the current library is causing a financial burden on the city, due to the escalating cost of 

maintenance.”  

 The fourth rated reason (39 percent “convincing,” 21 percent “very” convincing), was 

“the youth area of the library lacks an engaging environment, is too noisy and needs more quiet 

study space and study rooms.”  

 Finally, the reason rated “convincing by just 30 percent (18 percent “very” convincing) 

was “the current library does not have a drive-up book return, and the existing library 

configuration does not permit the design and construction of such a feature. A new library would 

be able to include this important feature.” Obviously, voters in Troy do not view a drive-up book 

return as being desirable enough to increase their taxes at this time for a new library that could 

include this feature.  

 In the “vote „today‟” test after respondents heard and rated these reasons to support the 

bond proposal, the “vote „yes‟” support did increase somewhat, but not nearly enough to make 

Election Day approval of the proposal likely. Here, support for the bond proposal neared just 40 

percent. A solid 58 percent majority continued to say they would vote “no,” including 56 percent 

who directly said they would vote “no” and two percent who were “leaning” toward voting “no.” 

In the 37 percent “yes” vote total, including 32 percent directly said they would vote “yes” and 

five percent were “leaning” toward a “yes” vote.  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 9 

 

32%

5%

56%

2%

5%

0%

20%

40%

60%

Yes No Undec

Third "Vote Today" on a bond proposal

Lean

Solid

Total

37%
Total

58%

 

Direction of the City of Troy 

 All survey respondents were asked, “Ooverall, do you think that things in the city of Troy 

are headed in the right direction, or, would you say that things are seriously off on the wrong 

track?” A solid majority, of more than 7-in-10, said Troy is headed in the “right direction”:  

72% Headed in the right direction 

13% Seriously off on the wrong track 

15% Undecided/Don‟t know 

 In demographic breakouts of the overall responses, there were no significant differences 

on this question that warrant noting.  

Top problems and issue concerns of Troy residents 

 Respondents were read a list of problems and issue area residents say they are concerned 

about, and asked which one problem or issue concerned them the most. The responses were:  

Keeping local taxes as low as possible 23% 

The condition of the economy and jobs 19% 

Fixing the roads and potholes 19% 

More than one 10% 

The quality of local schools    8% 

Expanding and improving the Troy Public Library    6% 

Controlling crime and drugs    6% 

Addressing uncontrolled growth    5% 

The quality of city services    1% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused    3% 

 These results are unique, in that Troy is the only community polled recently by EPIC ▪ 

MRA during the current economic downturn in which “concern about taxes” ranks as a more 

important problem (offered by 23 percent) than does “the economy” (19 percent). While this 

finding may be unique, it is fairly consistent with responses to other questions in the current 

survey relating to the perceived level of taxes in the community.  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 10 

 

High numbers say Troy local taxes are “too high” 

 Specifically, respondents were asked, “Thinking about the quality of the local city 

services you receive from the city of Troy in return for the local property taxes and fees you pay 

to fund those services, do you think your local taxes are too high, too low, or about right for what 

you get back in city services?” The responses were:  

19% much too high 

21% somewhat too high 

40% Total TOO HIGH 

55% About right 

––% Too low 

  5% Undecided/don‟t know/refused 

 

19%

21% 55%

0%
5%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Too High About Right Too Low Undec

Perception of Tax Burden

Somewhat

Much

T

 

 Past EPIC ▪ MRA survey experience shows that, as a predictor of Election Day approval 

of a tax related proposal, the ideal range of survey respondents saying their taxes are “too high” 

should be in percentages up to the high teens or low 20s. When the percentage offering this 

response exceeds 30 percent, the electorate is usually significantly less receptive to tax increase 

proposals; when the “too high” response to this key question about the perceived level of taxes 

and fees reaches or exceeds 40 percent, it becomes exceedingly difficult, and often prohibitive, 

to convince voters to increase their property taxes, regardless of the value they see in the 

proposed use of the higher taxes.  

 Key demographic groups in which respondents said taxes are “too high” by the highest 

percentages included:  

 55 percent: “half the time” city voters 

someone else in household uses library services 

older without college 

age 36 to 40 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 11 

 

 54 percent: men without college 

 52 percent: initial “no” voters on a bond proposal 

“no” voters after information 

post high school technical education  

incomes of $50,000 to $75,000 

 49 percent: respondents without college 

 45 percent: less frequent city voters 

more than one household member uses library 

women without college 

parents of 7
th

 and 8
th

 grade students 

high school or less education 

age 41 to 49 

age 50 to 55 

 44 percent: visits library monthly 

younger men 

 43 percent: older women 

 42 percent: “absentee” voters 

parents of K-6
th

 grade students 

More than 9-in-10 offer positive rating for city services 

 Although there is clearly concern among survey respondents about the level of taxes, the 

area economy and the need to fix the roads and potholes, and despite the rather negative reaction 

to a proposed bond proposal to build a new library, survey respondents overwhelmingly offered 

a “positive” rating for the job Troy does in providing basic city services. A 92 percent majority 

offered a positive job rating; this includes 35 percent who gave an “excellent” rating and 57 

percent offering a rating of “pretty good.” Only seven percent offered a negative rating, 

including only three percent “poor.” 

excellent  35% 

pretty good 57% 

Total POSITIVE  92% 
just fair    4% 

poor    3% 

Total NEGATIVE    7% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   1% 

 

 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 12 

 

35%

57%

3%
4%

1%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Positive Negative Undec

Positive Rating for Providing Services

Pretty Good/Fair

Exell/Poor

T

T

 

8-in-10 give “positive” rating Troy Public Library building and facility 

 Another reason why Troy residents are less than supportive of a bond proposal to build a 

new library is that they think the current library is in “excellent” or “pretty good” condition, and 

also meets the needs of the community. Specifically, when respondents were asked how they 

would rate the quality of the Troy Public Library building and facility, the results were:  

excellent  40% 

pretty good 41% 

Total POSITIVE  81% 
just fair    8% 

poor    4% 

Total NEGATIVE  12% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   7% 

40%

41%

4%

8%

7%0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Positive Negative Undec

Positive Rating for Troy Library

Pretty Good/Fair

Excell/Poor

T

 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 13 

 

Those who offered either “positive” or “negative” ratings were asked to state their reasond for 

doing so: 

REASONS FOR POSITIVE RATINGS  REASONS FOR NEGATIVE RATINGS 
Excellent services 22%  Needs expansion 38% 

Has what I need 16%  Needs improvement   9% 

Helpful staff 10%  Too far   8% 

Variety of services   9%  Parking   8% 

Use often   8%  Too busy   6% 

Good facilities   8%  Need new library   3% 

Book selection   4%  More large print books   3% 

Kids section   4%  More services   3% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused 19%  Undecided/don‟t know/refused 22% 

Few can identify areas of library improvement 

 All respondents were asked to identify “one or two things needed to improve the library”: 

FIRST RESPONSE  SECOND RESPONSE 
Need to expand 19%  Parking   5% 

Nothing – good as is 16%  Book selection   3% 

Parking   6%  Need to expand   2% 

Customer service   4%  More quiet study areas   2% 

More computers   3%  Needs improvement   2% 

Needs improvement   3%  More computers   1% 

Book selection   2%  Other/unsure 85% 

More quiet study areas   2%     

Undecided/don‟t know/refused 45%    

 As noted earlier in this report, when such an overwhelming majority of the community 

offers a positive rating for the quality of the library facility, voters are not likely to see a need to 

raise taxes to improve a facility a relatively low percentage of voters say needs improvement.    



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 14 

 

“Vote „today‟” tests of bond proposal: 

 – 1
st
 test –– solid majority votes “no” 

 Respondents were told:  

The City of Troy may place a $37 million bond proposal on November‟s election 

ballot to fund the construction of a new library facility. To repay the bonds, 

property taxes would be increased by 1 mill, meaning that for every $200,000 in 

market value the homeowner would pay $86.42 per year, or 7.20 per month, in 

property taxes. Knowing this, if the election were held today, would you vote 

“YES” in favor of the proposal or “NO” to oppose it?  

$37 Million Bond 

1
ST

 TEST 
Yes 27% 

lean toward Yes   2% 

Total YES 29% 
No 56% 

lean toward No   7% 

Total NO 63% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   8% 

 Those who said they would vote either “yes” or “no” were asked to state the main reason 

they would do so: 

REASONS FOR “YES” VOTE  REASONS FOR “NO” VOTE 
It‟s needed 38%  Not needed 46% 

Investment in the community 17%  Against a tax increase 25% 

Library is important 12%  Cost of proposal   7% 

More space   7%  Poor economy   7% 

For the youth   7%  On a fixed income   3% 

Use it often   6%  Wrong priorities   3% 

Reasonable cost   4%  Do not trust city administration   2% 

Increase library usage   3%  Never use it   1% 

Other/Unsure   6%  Other/Unsure   6% 

 Respondents in the following key groups said they would vote “yes” in percentages 

higher than the survey average of 29 percent:  

 46 percent: visits library weekly 

incomes of $75,000 to $100,000 

 41 percent: young college educated 

 40 percent: taxes “about right” 

 38 percent: respondent uses library 

younger men 

 37 percent: college educated women 

age 41 to 49 

 36 percent: “all the time” city voter 

college educated 

 35 percent: college educated men  

 34 percent: incomes over $100,000 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 15 

 

 33 percent: older college educated 

 32 percent: parents of 7
th

 and 8
th

 graders 

incomes of $50,000 to $75,000 

 Respondents in the following key groups said they would vote “no” in percentages higher 

than the survey average of 63 percent:  

 85 percent: no one in household uses library 

 83 percent: someone else in the household uses library 

 81 percent: taxes “too high” 

younger without college 

incomes under $25,000 

 75 percent: age 36 to 40 

 74 percent: high school or less education 

 73 percent: without college 

men without college 

women without college 

 71 percent: post high school technical education 

 70 percent: older men 

 69 percent: visits library yearly 

 68 percent: least frequent city voters 

parents of 9
th

 to 12
th

 graders 

incomes of $25,000 to $50,000 

age 50 to 55 

 67 percent: “half the time” city voters 

older without college 

 66 percent: “most of the time” city voters 

 65 percent: younger women 

– 2
nd

 test –– some movement toward “yes” after limited information 

 Survey respondents were then read a more detailed statement about this bond proposal:.  

A new library is slightly less expensive than the cost of renovating the existing 

library because it can be designed with about 5 percent less space while meeting 

the same needs as a renovated library. The existing library would remain in 

operation until the new building is completed, and then used for other city 

purposes. A new facility would reduce any parking problems that would exist at 

the city complex. Again, it would require a property tax increase of 1 mill, 

meaning that for every $200,000 in market value, the homeowner would pay an 

additional $86.42 per year, or 7.20 per month in property taxes.  

They were then asked again how they would vote on this proposal if the election were held 

“today”:  



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 16 

 

 

$37 million bond Change 

from 

previous 

“vote” 

2
ND

 TEST 

 

Yes 27% ---- 

lean toward Yes   6% + 4 pts 

Total YES 33% +4 pts 
No 54% - 2 pts 

lean toward No   4% - 3 pts 

Total NO 58% - 5 pts 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   3% + 1 pt 

 Between this “vote „today‟” test and the previous one, 56 percent of the respondents were 

“solid „no‟” voters, 27 percent were “solid „yes‟” and five percent were “solid „undecided‟”. Two 

percent moved toward voting “no,” six percent moved toward voting “yes” and five percent 

moved toward “undecided.”  

 Respondents in the following key groups moved toward voting “yes” in percentages 

higher than the survey average of six percent:  

 27 percent: undecided on first vote 

 11 percent: high school or less education 

 10 percent: parents of 9
th

 to 12
th

 graders 

age 36 to 40 

age 56 to 64 

  9 percent: “half the time” voters 

someone else in household used library 

more than one in household used library 

college educated women 

older women 

over $100,000 income 

  8 percent: “most of the time” voters 

households with children 

all women 

men without college 

visits library weekly 

visits library monthly 

younger men 

under $25,000 income 

age 41 to 49 

  7 percent: absentee voters 

taxes “about right” 

without college 

younger without college 

young college educated 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 17 

 

older without college 

younger women 

 Those who said they would vote either “yes” or no were asked if anything from the more 

detailed statement stood out as an important reason for their vote: 

REASONS FOR “YES” VOTE  REASONS FOR “NO” VOTE 
Reasonable cost 19%  Against a tax increase 26% 

More space 17%  Not needed 24% 

Parking 14%  Cost of proposal   8% 

No service interruption   9%  Nothing stood out -- against   6% 

Continued use of old building   7%  Wrong priorities   6% 

Improve the community   6%  Poor economy   5% 

It‟s needed   5%  Waste of a building   4% 

A good plan   4%  Do not trust city administration   3% 

No real reason   4%   Never use it   3% 

More services   3%  On a fixed income   1% 

Other/Unsure 12%  Other/Unsure 14%  

– 3
rd

 test –– still majority “no” 

 As described above, respondents heard and rated as “convincing” a series of arguments in 

favor of passage of the bond proposal. They were then asked again how they would vote on the 

proposal if the election were held “today”: 

$37 million bond  Change 

from 

previous 

“vote” 

3
RD

 TEST 

 

Yes 32% + 5 pts 

lean toward Yes   5% - 1 pt 

Total YES 37% + 4 pts 
No 56% + 2 pts 

lean toward No   2% - 2 pts 

Total NO 58% ---- 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   5% - 4 pts 

 Between this “vote „today‟” test and the previous test, 54 percent were “solid „no‟” 

voters, 32 percent were “solid „yes‟” and four percent were “solid „undecided‟”. Three percent 

moved toward voting “no,” five percent moved toward voting “yes” and two percent moved 

toward “undecided.”  

 Respondents in the following key groups moved toward voting “yes” in percentages 

higher than the survey average of five percent:  

 31 percent: “undecided” on second asking 

 10 percent: “undecided” voters on first asking 

age 41 to 49 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 18 

 

  9 percent: women without college 

post high school technical education 

incomes of $75,000 to $100,000 

  7 percent: “most of the time” voters  

more than one in household used library 

  6 percent: “all the time” voters 

“yes” voters on first asking 

without college 

no one used library 

college educated men 

visits library yearly 

younger without college 

older without college 

younger men 

older women 

age 65 and over 

– 4
th

 test of “delayed” proposal –– majority would vote “yes” 

 Respondents were asked, “If the proposal was delayed for one or two years until the 

economy improves, would you definitely (or probably) vote „yes‟ on the proposal, (or) definitely 

(or probably) vote „no‟if it were placed on a future election ballot?”: 

$37 million bond  

4
TH

 TEST 

 
Definitely vote Yes 35% 

Probably vote Yes 21% 

Total YES 56% 
Definitely vote “no” 22% 

Probably vote “no”   8% 

Total NO 30% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused 14% 

 

35%

21%

22%

8%

14%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Yes No Undec

Vote in one or two years when economy improves

Probably

Definitely

Total

56%
Total

30%

 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 19 

 

 Clearly, the prospects for passing a $37 million bond proposal will be better in the future 

if the economy improves. However, it should be noted that only 35 percent said they would 

“definitely” vote “yes” with another 21 percent only saying that they would “probably” vote 

“yes.” This means the “yes” vote support is really somewhat soft and the proposal could end up 

having less support than respondents indicated in this survey. After the Friends of the Troy 

Public Library have spent some time engaging the community and providing information that 

explains why improvements are needed, it may make sense to survey the community again to 

determine if the level of support has increased to make voter approval significantly more likely.  

 As indicated earlier, to the extent that Troy property taxes and fees are not as high as 

surrounding communities, an educational effort demonstrating that fact could be helpful in 

reducing the percentage of residents who feel that their taxes are too high at this time. That could 

do as much toward influencing the community to support higher taxes for a new library as 

learning of the need for a new library.  

More than 8-in-10 say they recently have used the Troy Public Library  

 All respondents were asked, “Over the past two or three years, have you or has anyone 

else in your household used the services of the Troy Public Library?” A solid majority (83 

percent) reported household usage of the library, which is consistent with other estimates of use 

and activity at the library: 

Use of Troy Public Library  

 
Respondent uses library 46% 

Someone else uses it   6% 

More than one uses it 31% 

Total community use 83% 
No one uses library 16% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused   1% 

– more than 1-in-5 say report weekly library usage 

 Respondents who reported household useage of the library were asked, “How often do 

you or someone else in your household use the Troy Public Library … ?”:  

How often is the Troy Public Library used?  

 
Every day ––% 

A few times a week 22% 

A few times a month 39% 

Total per month or more 61% 
A few times a year 31% 



EPIC ▪ MRA p. 20 

 

Seldom   8% 

Undecided/don‟t know/refused ––% 

 – top uses: borrowing books and DVDs 

 These respondents were asked, “What library services have you used?”: 

Top uses of library 

 
Borrowing books 30% 

Borrowing DVD‟s   9% 

Use computer for internet access   7% 

Using databases for research   6% 

Borrowing fiction best seller books   5% 

Borrowing children‟s books   5% 

Borrowing non-fiction homework or research books   4% 

Borrowing books on tape/compact disc   4% 

Borrowing videocassettes   4% 

Borrowing non-fiction best sellers   3% 

Attending programs for adults   3% 

Attending classes on how to use the internet   3% 

Getting research assistance from librarians   3% 

Attending programs for children   2% 

Buying books/other materials at Friends Bookshop   2% 

Other /unsure 10% 

 

#### 


	AGENDA: May 12, 2008
	GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:
	Proclamation Celebrating Athens High School – Advanced Placement School of the Year Award
	2008 Top Ten Public Works Leaders of the Year by the American Public Works Association – Presented to Samuel P. Lamerato


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Rezoning Application – Proposed Troy Museum and Historic Village Expansion, North Side of Wattles, West of Livernois, Section 16 – R-1B to C-F (File Number Z-730)
	C-2 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 233) – Article III – Digital Application Submission Requirements
	C-3 Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big Beaver Road

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Printing/Distribution of Water and Sewer Bills

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments:  None b) City Council Appointments: Personnel Board
	E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Nominations: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; and Economic Development Corporation (b) City Council Nominations: Cable Advisory Committee; Historic District Study Committee; and...
	E-3 Amendment to Chapter 18 and Proposed Contract with Detroit Water and Sewerage Department

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public
	F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):
	a) Celebrating Athens High School Advanced Placement School of the Year for the State  of Michigan
	b) Police Memorial Day – May 15, 2008
	c) Honoring William Beaumont Hospital Dedicated Volunteers

	F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Troy Daze Fireworks
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Cooperative Purchasing Program – Landscape Structures, Inc.

	F-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 16, 2008
	F-6 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Drainage Easement, John R Road Improvements, Long Lake Road to Square Lake Road Project No. 02.203.5 – Parcel #13 – Sidwell #88-20-11-226-005 – Antoinette L. Brubaker
	F-7 Contract OEM Replacement Parts for Golf and Turf Maintenance Equipment
	F-8 Rescind/Re-Award Contract – Liquid Calcium Chloride, Option B – Resolution #2008-04-120-F4e
	F-9 Authorization Requesting Reimbursement – Oakland County West Nile Virus Fund
	F-10 Assessment of Delinquent Accounts

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – Buffalo Wild Wings, 1873 E. Big Beaver Road – June 2, 2008

	G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for Placement on the Agenda
	H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1 No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Final – April 17, 2007
	Joint Local Development Finance Authority – Troy Subcommittee/Final – May 7, 2007
	Historic District Commission/Final – January 15, 2008
	Cable Advisory Committee/Final – January 16, 2008
	Historic Commission/Final – January 22, 2008
	Historic District Commission/Final – February 19, 2008
	Historic District Commission/Final – March 18, 2008
	Downtown Development Authority/Final – March 19, 2008
	Traffic Committee/Final – March 19, 2008
	Election Commission/Final – March 27, 2008
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – April 2, 2008
	Youth Council/Final – April 2, 2008
	Planning Commission/Draft – April 8, 2008
	Planning Commission/Final – April 8, 2008
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – April 15, 2008
	Cable Advisory Committee/Draft – April 17, 2008
	Election Commission/Draft – April 18, 2008
	Youth Council/Draft – April 23, 2008

	J-2 Department Reports:
	Assessing Department – 2008 City of Troy Assessment Roll and Board of Review Report
	Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – Alliance Program on Sustainable Development in Birmingham on April 17, 2008
	Council Member Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan Municipal League Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008
	Council Member Kerwin’s Travel Expense Report – 2008 Michigan Municipal League Region 1 Education Seminar in Wixom on April 18, 2008
	Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of April, 2008

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks from Susick Elementary School to Mark Miller, Mark Stimac, and Tim Richnak
	Letter of Congratulations to Mayor Schilling from State Senator John Pappageorge on the City of Troy Receiving the Traffic Safety Award
	Letter of Thanks to Mayor Schilling from David Peskin, CEO of World Alliance Financial for Participation at a Press Conference
	Letter of Thanks to Peggy Sears from Judith Chambers, Shelby Township Library, Commending the Human Resources Department Staff

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	Resolution from the Oakland County Board of Commissioners Urging all Law Enforcement Agencies in Oakland County to Participate in the Sheriff Telling Our Parents and Promoting Educated Drivers (STOPPED) Program

	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-12478
	J-7  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-14838
	J-8  Communication from the State of Michigan Public Service Commission Regarding Notice of Hearing for the Customers of The Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-15002-R
	J-9  Troy Youth Assistance Board Meeting Draft Minutes from April 17, 2008
	J-10  Communication from Purchasing Director Susan Leirstein Regarding Local Preference Issue
	J-11  Troy Library Survey Results

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 No Study Items Submitted

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session

	RECESSED
	RECONVENED
	ADJOURNMENT



